NEW ISSUE - BOOX ENTRY ONLY Ratings on the 2006 Bonds: (Sce “Ratings™)

_ In the opinion tﬂ; Birch, Horton, Bittner and Cherot, Bond Counsel, and Kutak Rock LLP, Special Tax Counsel,
assuming compliance wilh certain_covenants designed lo meel the requirements of the Internal Revenuie Code %[ 1986, as
amended (the “Code’), under existing laws, refulat:ons, rulings, and judicial dec:s.ronsg:) interest on the 2006 Bonds is
excluded from gross income for Federal income lax purposes; and ((ty interest on the 20006 Bonds is treated as a preference
item fo beé inchided in calculdting the alternative minimuin fox undmse under the Code on individuals and corporations. In the
opinion of Bond Counsel, under existing lqws, inferest on the 2006 Bonds is free front laxation by the Stafe oj?&_laska excep! for
inheritance and estate taxes and taxes of transfers by or in anticipation of death. Bond Counsel and Special Tax Counsel
express ne opinion r%ardm anSy other fax conSequences relating Yo the ownership or disposition of, or the accrual or receipt
of interest on, the 2006 Bonds. See “Tax Maiters.

$98,675,000
ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
AlaSké;\\ Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds
A Qusing 2006 Series A (AMT)
Dated: Date of delivery Due: As shown on inside cover page

Price: Asshown on inside cover page

The 2006 Scries A Bonds referred to above (the *2006 Bonds™) will mature on the dates and in the amounts set
forth on the inside cover page.

The 2006 Bonds will bear interest at the rates set forth on the inside cover page, payable on each June 1 and
December 1, commencing June 1, 2006.

The 2006 Bonds initially will be issued in book-entry form only, registercd in the name of Cede & Co., as
nominee for The Depository Trust Company (“DTC"), New York, New York, which will act as securities depository for
the 2006 Bonds, Bencficial Owners (as defined hercin) will not receive certificates representing their ownership of the
2006 Bonds. The 2006 Bonds are issuable as fully-registered bonds in denominations of $5,000 or any integral multiple
thereof. Interest DDWP incipal of, and premium, if’ any, on the 2006 Bonds arc payaﬁ]c by U.S. Bank National
Association, Seattle, Washington, as trustee to Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. DTC will in tum make payments to its
direct and indirect participants, who will in turs make payments to the Beneficial Ownery of the 2006 Bonds., See “The
2006 Bonds — Book Entry Only.”

The Corporation has prcviouslsr issued bonds and, if certain conditions are met, may issue additional bonds
(together with the 2006 Bonds, the “Bonds’} on a parity with the 2006 Bonds. See “Sources of Payment and Security for
the Bonds — Additional Bonds.”

The 2006 Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity at 100% of their principal amount under the
circumstances described herein. See "The 2006 Bonds — Redemption Provisions.”

ABA

MBIA Insurance Cerporation has issucd its commitment to insure the payment of the principal of and interest on
the 2006 Bonds on regularly scheduled payment dates. See “The MBIA Insurance Corporation Bond Insurance Policy”
and Appendix E — “Form of MBIA Insurance Corporation Bond Insurance Policy.”

The Bonds are general obligations of the Corporation for which its full faith and eredit are pledged, subject to
agreements made and to be made with the holders of other obligations of the Corporation I3‘,‘Iledgmg arlicular revenues
and assets not pledged to the Bonds and to the exclusion of money in the Corporation’s ousmg_ evelopment Fund.
The Bonds will be secured by Program Obligations and amounts in the Funds and Accounts {excluding the Rebate Fund)
held under the Indenture. See “Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds” and “Program Obligations.”

THE CORPORATION HAS NO TAXING POWER. THE BONDS DO NOT CONSTITUTE A DERT,
LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION OF THE STATE OF ALASKA OR OF ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREQF
OR. A PLEDGE OF THE FAITH AND CREDIT OR TAXING POWER OF THE STATE OF ALASKA OR OF ANY
POLITICAL SUBDIVISION THEREQF. THE BONDS ARE GENERAL OBLIGATIONS OF THE CORPORATION
AND ARE NOT INSURED OR GUARANTEED BY ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY.

This cover gage contains information for quick reference only., It is not a summary of this issue.
Investors must read the entire Official Statement to obtain information essential to making an informed
investment decision.

The 2006 Bonds (except to the extent not reoffered) are offered when, as and if issued and received by the
Underwriters, subject to the approval of legality by Birch, Horton, Bittner and Cherat, Anchorage, Alaska, Bond
Counsel, and to the confirmation of certain fax matters by Birch, Horton, Bittner and Cherot and Kutak Rock LLF,
Special Tax Counsel, and to certain other conditions. Certain legal matters will be passed on for the Underwriters b
their counsel, Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP, New York, New York. It is expected that delivery of the 2006 Bon
will be made to DTC in New York, New York, on or about January 26, 2006,

Merrill Lynch & Co.

A.G. Edwards Bear, Stearns & Co. Inc.  Citigroup Goldman, Sachs & Co.
JPMorgan Chase & Co. Siebert Brandford Shank & Co., L.L.C. UBS Financial Services Inc.

" January 11, 2006



MATURITY SCHEDULE

$17,930,000 2006 Series A Serial Bonds Price: 1060%

Maturity Principal Interest
Date Amount  Rate CUSIP
June 1, 2006 $490,000 3.40% 011832HS8
December 1,2006 770,000 340  011832H96
June 1, 2007 785,000 345 011832329
December 1, 2607 800,000 3 011832137
June 1, 2008 810,000 3.55  011832J45
December 1, 2008 825,000 3.60 011832752
June 1, 2009 840,000 3.65  011832J60
December 1,2009 855,000 370  011832]J78
June 1, 2010 875,000 3% 011832J86
December 1,2010 890,000 380 011832194
June 1, 2011 910,000 390  011832K27
December 1,2011 925,000 395  011832K35
June 1, 2012 545,000 4 011832K43
December 1,2012 965,000 4.05  011832K50
June 1, 2013 985,000 4.10  011832Ke68
December 1,2013 1,005,000 4.15  011832K76
June 1, 2014 1,030,000 4% 011832K84
December 1, 2014 1,050,000 4% 011832K92
June 1, 2015 1,075,000 430  011832L26
December 1,2015 1,100,000 430  011832L34

$12,515,000 4.60% 2006 Series A Term Bonds due December 1, 2020 Price: 100% CUSIP: 011832142
$16,055,000 4.80% 2006 Series A Term Bonds due December 1, 2025 Price: 100% CUSIP: 011832159
$11,025,000 4.90% 2006 Series A Term Bonds due December 1, 2030 Price: 160% CUSIP: 0118321.67

$31.,405,000 5% 2006 Series A Term Bonds due June I, 2036 (2006 PAC Bonds)
Priced to Yield: 4.05% CUSIP: 011832L75

$9,745,000 4.95% 2006 Sexies A Term Bonds due December 1, 2036 Price: 100% CUSIP; 011832183



No dealer, broker, salesman er ofher person kas been anthorized by the Corporation or the Underwriters to give any
information er to make any representations, other than as contained in this Official Statemcent, and if given or made, such other
information or represcotations must not be relied upon as having been aothorized by apy of the foregoing. This Official
Statement docs not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer te buy, nor shall there be any sale of the 2006 Bonds,
by any person in any jurisdiction in which it is unlawful for such person to make such offer, solicitation or sale. The information
set forth hercin has been obiained from the Corporation and other sources which are belleved to be reliable, but I mot
guaranteed as to accuracy or compleieness and is not to be construed ns a representation by the Underwriters, All sammaries
bercin of docoments and agreements are qnalified in their entirety by reference fo such documents and agreements, and all
summaries herein of the 2006 Bonds are qualified in their cntirety by reference to the form thereof included in the Indenture and
the provisions with respect thereto included in the aforesalid documents and agreements. The information and expressions of
opinion herein are snbject to change without notice, and neither the delivery of this Officlal Statement not any sale made
hercunder shall vrder any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change in the information or opinions set

fargh hercin after the date of this Oflicial Statement.

In conncction with this offering of the 2006 Bonds, the Underwriters may overallot or cffect transactions which
stabilize or maintain the market price of the 2006 Bonds at o level above that which might otherwise prevail ta the open market.

Soch stabilizing, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time.
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OFFICIAL STATEMENT
OF
AL ASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
Relating to
$98,675,000 Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds
2006 Series A (AMT)

INTRODUCTION

This Official Statement {including the cover page, inside cover page and appendices) sets
forth information in connection with the Corporation’s Home Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 2006
Series A (the “2006 Bonds”). The 2006 Bonds are authorized to be issued pursuant to
Chapters 55 and 56 of Title 18 of the Alaska Statutes, as amended {the “Act™), an Indenture,
dated as of May 1, 2002, as amended and supplemented (the “General Indenture™), by and
between the Corporation and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee (the “Trustee”), and a
2006 Series A Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Januvary 1, 2006 (the “2006 Series A
Supplemental Indenture™), by and between the Corporation and the Trustee. All bonds
outstanding under the General Indenture (including additional bonds which may hereafter be
issued) are referred to collectively as the “Bonds.” Each series of Bonds is issued pursuant to a
Supplemental Indenture. The General Indenture and all Supplemental Indentures (including the
2006 Series A Supplemental Indenture) are referred to collectively as the “Indenture.” The
Bonds issued under the Indenfure prior to the issuance of the 2006 Bonds are referred to
collectively as the “Prior Series Bonds.” FOR CERTAIN DEFINITIONS USED IN THIS
OFFICIAL STATEMENT, SEE “THE CORPORATION — CERTAIN DEFINITIONS” AND
“SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE — CERTAIN
DEFINITIONS.” Capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein have the respective
meanings ascribed thereto in the Indenture. All references to days in this Official Statement will
mean calendar days unless stated otherwise. All references to times in this Official Statcment,
unless indicated otherwise, shall be to Eastern Time,

The 2006 Bonds are the third Series of Bonds issued under the Indenture. As of
. October 31, 2005, the Corporation had issued Prior Series Bonds in the aggregate principal
amount of $200,000,000, and as of such date there were Prior Series Bonds Outstanding in the
aggregate principal amount of $194,255,000. The Corporation is permitted to issue additional
bonds (including refunding bonds) pursuant to and secured under the Indenture (“Additional
Bonds™), subject to certain conditions. See “Souices of Payment and Security for the Bonds —
Additional Bonds.” The 2006 Bonds will be secured on a parity with the Prior Series Bonds and
with any Additional Bonds.

The 2006 Bonds are being issued to provide the Corporation with fonds to purchase
Mortgage Loans. Such amounts will be available to purchase Mortgage Loans on and after the
date of 1ssuance of the 2006 Bonds. See “The 2006 Bonds — Redemption Provisions — Special
Redemption — Redemption from Amounts in the Series Account of the Program Obligation
Fund.”

The Corporation from its general unrestricted funds will make a deposit to the Debt
Service Reserve Account and pay costs of issuance. See “Sources of Payment and Security for
the Bonds — Debt Service Reserve Account” and “Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds.”



Payment of principal of and interest on the 2006 Bonds on regularly scheduled payment
dates will be insured by MBIA Insurance Corporation (the “Insurer”) pursuant to a financial
guaranty insurance policy (the ‘“Policy”). See “The MBIA Insurance Corporation Bond
Insurance Policy” for a description of the Insurer and the Policy and see Appendix E for a form
of the Policy. PURSUANT TO THE 2006 SERIES A SUPPLEMENTAL INDENTURE, FOR
SO LONG AS THE POLICY SHALL BE IN EFFECT WITH RESPECT TO THE 2006
BONDS, THE INSURER SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE THE OWNER OF THE 2006
BONDS FOR PURPOSES OF VOTING OR GIVING CONSENTS UNDER THE
INDENTURE. See “Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture.”

The underwriters listed on the cover page (collectively, the “Underwriters™) will act as
underwriters with respect to the 2006 Bonds.

The Corporation has no (axing power. The Bonds do not constitute a debt, lability or
obligation of the State of Alaska {the “Statc’) or a pledge of its faith and credit or taxing power.
The Bonds are general obligations of the Corporatien and are not insured or guaranteed by any
other governmental agency.

The Bonds are general obligations of the Corporation for which its full faith and credit
are pledged, subject to agreements made and to be made with the holders of other obligations of
the Corporation pledging particular revenues and assets not pledged to the Bonds and to the
exclusion of moneys in the Corporation’s Housing Development Fund. A significant portion of
the assets of the Corporation is pledged to the payment of outstanding obligations of the
Corporation. See Appendix A, which contains the most recent audited financial statements of
the Corporation.

It is expected that the Bonds will be primarily secured by a portfolio of Program
Obligations, consisting of whole mortgage loans (the “Mortgage Loans”). The Bonds also may
be secured by mortgage-backed pass-through certificates and, if there will be no adverse effect
on the ratings then assigned to the Bonds, other mortgage instruments. The Mortgage Loans will
be first-lien mortgage loans with respect to single family residences located in the State. See
“Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds,” “Program Obligations” and the definitions of
Mortgage Loan and Program Obligations under “Summary of Certain Provisions of the
Indenfure — Certain Definitions.”

The Mortgage Loans, or portions of Mortgage Loans, to be financed with proceeds
aftributable to the 2006 Bonds are referred to as the “2006 Series A Mortgage Loans.” The
Corporation currently expects that a portion of 2006 Series A Morigage Loans will consist of the
Available Mortgage Loans (defined below), with the balance consisting of new morigage loan
originations. See “Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds — Program Obligations.”

The summaries herein of the 2006 Bonds, the Indenture, the Continuing Disclosure
Certificate and other documents and materials are brief outlines of certain provisions contained
therein and do not purport to summarize or describe all the provisions thereof. For further
information, reference is hereby made to the Act, the Indenture and such other documents and
materials for the complete provisions thereof, copies of which will be furnished by the
Corporation upon request. See “The Corporation — General” for the Corporation’s address and
telephone number.

2.



SOURCES OF PAYMENT AND SECURITY FOR THE BONDS
General

The Prior Series Bonds and the 2006 Bonds are, and any Additional Bonds issued under
the Indenture will be, direct and general obligations of the Corporation for which its full faith
and credit are pledged, subject to agreements made or to be made with the holders of other
obligations of the Cosporation pledging particular revenues and assets not pledged to the Bonds
and to the exclusion of moneys in the Corporation’s Housing Development Fund. All Bonds
issued under the Indenture will be secured on a parity lien basis under the Indenture. See
“Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds — Additional Bonds.”

The Bonds are secured by a pledge of (a) Program Obligations, (b) any Mortgage Loans
acquired with Bond proceeds, including the title, hazard and primary insurance policies related
thereto; the Mortgages securing such Mortgage Loans; and property held by the Corporation
pursuant to foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure of any such Mortgage Loan; {(c) the Pledged
Revenues and all amounts held in any Fund or Account under the Indenture (except the Rebate
Fund) and, to the exient provided in the Indenture, as to amounts payable free and clear of any
trust, lien or pledge created by this Indenture, and (d) all proceeds of the foregoing. See
“Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds— Program Obligations,” “Program
Obligations™ and the definitions of Pledged Revenues and Program Obligations under “Summary
of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Certain Definitions.”

Amounts on deposit in the Funds and Accounts under the Indenture may be applied only
as provided in the Indenture. Amounts in the Revenue Fund, after providing for the payment of
(1) any amounts required to be deposited in the Rebate Fund, and (ii) interest due on the Bonds
and Authorized Hedging Payments due to a counterparty during the related interest payment
period, will be transferred to the Redemption Fund. Amounts in the Redemption Fund, however,
after providing for the payment of (i) scheduled principal payments on the Bonds and Authorized
Hedging Payments due to a counterparty during the related interest payment period; (i1) sinking
fund instaliments; (iii) any amount needed to restore the Debt Service Reserve Account to the
Debt Service Reserve Requirement and (iv) Program Expenses, may be withdrawn free and clear
of the lien of the Indenture; provided that such withdrawal is indicated in the most recent Bond
Coverage Certificate. See “Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds — Bond Coverage
Certificates” and “Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Revenue Fund” and “—
Redemption Fund.”

The Bonds are secured by a Debt Service Reserve Account, a Loan Loss Fund and a
Special Reserve Account. See “Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds — Debt Service
Reserve Account,” *— Loan Loss Fund” and *“~ Special Reserve Account.”

Program Obligations

The lendable proceeds of the Prior Series Bonds have been fully expended to finance
Mortgage Loans (the “Prior Series Mortgage Loans”). For a description as of October 31, 2005
of the Prior Series Mortgage Loans, see “Program Obligations — Mortgage Loans — Prior
Series Mortgage Loans.”



The Corporation currently holds a portfolic of warehoused mortgage loans with an
aggregate principal balance as of October 31, 2005 of approximately $86.3 million (the
“Available Mortgage Loans™). For a description as of October 31, 2005 of the Available
Mortgage Loans, see “Program Obligations — Mortgage Loans — Available Mortgage Loans.”
The Corporation expects to purchase a significant portion of the Available Mortgage Loans with
proceeds atiributable to the 2006 Bonds. However, no assurance is given as to what portion, if
any, of the Available Mortgage Loans will be allocated to the 2006 Bonds.

Mortgage Loans are required by the General Indenture to be secured by first lien deeds of
trust on single-family residences in the State and bear a fixed rate of interest for initial terms of
not less than 15 years but not more than 30 years. The Prior Series Mortgage Loans consist of,
and 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans are expected to consist of, conventional Mortgage Loans;
Mortgage Loans subject to a guarantee of the United States Department of Veterans Affairs
(formerly the Veterans Administration; the “VA™), the United States Department of Housing and
Urban Development (“HUD”), or Rural Development (formerly the Farmers Home
Administration of the United States Department of Agriculture; “FmHA”); and Mortgage Loans
insured by the Federal Housing Administration (“FHA”). The Mortgage Loans will be serviced
by qualifying eligible servicing institutions, which generally are the originating institutions. See
“Program Obligations.”

Any Mortgage Loan with an original principal amount exceeding 80% of the value of the
mortgaged property is required to be (i) insured by FHA, (ii} guaranteed by the VA, HUD, or
FmHA, or (iif) insured under a private mortgage insurance policy at least until such time as the
ratio of the outstanding loan balance to the original property value is equal to or less than 80%.
See “Program Obligations — Primary Morigage Insurance.”

Debt Service Reserve Account

Upon delivery of the 2006 Bonds, a deposit is expected to be made to the credit of the
Debt Service Reserve Account in the amount set forth under “Estimated Sources and Uses of
Funds.” The General Indenture requires the Debt Service Reserve Account to be mainfained in
an amount (the “Debt Service Reserve Requirement™) at least equal to the sum of the Debt
Service Reserve requirements established for each Series of Qutstanding Bonds. The Debt
Service Reserve requirement established for the 2006 Bonds is an amount equal to 2% of the
sum of (a) the oufstanding principal balance of 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans and (b) all other
amounts on deposit in the 2006 Series Account of the Program Obligation Fund, or such greater
amount as may be fixed by a further Authorizing Indenture. See “Summary of Certain
Provisions of the Indenture -— Revenue Fund.”

If at noon on the third Business Day prior to any Debt Service Payment Date the amount
on deposit, or to be deposited on such Debt Service Payment Date, in the Interest Account, the
Principal Account and the General Account is less than the amount required to pay, or fo
reimburse the payment of, Debt Service Payments on such Debt Service Payment Date, any
deficiency in each such Account shall be immediately satisfied with a transfer from the Debt
Service Reserve Account to the applicable Account or, if insufficient, by a deposit to the
applicable Account of any other funds of the Corporation available therefor, including the Loan
Loss Fund and the Special Reserve Account.



The Corporation covenants that it will maintain in the Debt Service Reserve Account an
amount at least equal to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement.

At the election of the Corporation, any amounts in excess of the Debt Service Reserve
Requirement that remain in the Debt Service Reserve Account on a Debt Service Payment Date
shall either (i} be transferred to the related Series Account of the Revenue Fund or (ii} be
withdrawn and paid over to the Corporation free and clear of the lien and pledge of the Indenture
if the most recent Bond Coverage Certificate shows Bond Coverage after such withdrawal;
provided that (a) all Debt Service on the Bonds then due shall have been paid on such Debt
Service Payment Date and that all amounts then due from the Cormporation or Trustee to the
counterparties of any Hedging Instruments shall have been paid on such Debt Service Payment
Date and (b) no such withdrawal may be made during any period when proceeds of any Series of
Bonds are on deposit in the Program Obligation Fund and have not been either exchanged for
Programn Obligations or applied to the redemption of Bonds of such Series, nor for sixty days
following any such period. Any amounts in excess of the Debt Service Reserve Requirement
that remain in the Debt Service Reserve Account on or after the fifth day following an Debt
Service Payment Date will be iransferred by the Trustee upon the direction of the Corporation to
the related Series Account of the Revenue Fund.

Amounts on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve Account are to be invested in
Investment Securities. As of October 31, 2005, the aggregate amount of investments on deposit
in the Debt Service Reserve Account was approximately $4.2 million, which amount was at least
equal to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement on such date. The amount on deposit in the Debt
Service Reserve Account will be at least equal to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement on the
date of issuance of the 2006 Bonds. See “Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds™ and “Summary
of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Revenue Fund.”

Loan Loss Fund

The General Indenture permits, but does not require, the establishment of Loan Loss
Coverage with respect to a Series of Bonds in the related Authorizing Indenture. The 2006
Series A Supplemental Indenture does not establish Loan Loss Coverage with respect to the 2006
Bonds. The Prior Series Bonds Supplemental Indentures establish Loan Loss Coverage with
respect to the Prior Series Bonds in the form of a Series Loan Loss Requirement. The Indenture
requires that the Loan Loss Fund be maintained at all times in an amount equal to the sum of the
Series Loan Loss Requirements, if any, established with respect to each Series of Bonds in the
related Authorizing Indentures (the “Loan Loss Requirement™). The Series Loan Loss
Requirements with respect to the Prior Series Bonds are percentages of the Prior Series Morigage
Loans that are not covered by a mortgage pool insurance policy and that do not underlie
Mortgage Certificates. (No Prior Series Morigage Loans are covered by a mortgage pool
insurance policy or underlic Mortgage Certificates.) Such percentages are determined by the
nature of the assets on deposit in the Loan Loss Fund, are based upon criteria established by the
Rating Agencies, including criteria related to mortgage loan credit risk. The Prior Series Bonds
Supplemental Indentures each provide that the Corporation may revise the respective Series
Loan Loss Requirement in any fashion upon confirmation from the Rating Agencies that such
revision, in and of itself, will not adversely affect the then current Unenhanced Ratings assigned
to the Bonds.



As of October 31, 2005, amounts on deposit in the Loan Loss Fund consisted of
investments with an acquisition value of approximately $0.8 million and of Mortgage Loans with
an aggregate principal balance of approximately $17.3 million, which amounts were in the
aggregate at least equal to the Loan Loss Requirement as of such date. The amount on deposit in
the Loan Loss Fund will be at least equal to the Loan Loss Requirement on the date of issuance
of the 2006 Bonds. While amounts on deposit in the Loan Loss Fund are pledged under the
Indenture, eamnings and payments received with respect to such amounts do not constitute
Pledged Revenues under the Indenture. The General Indenture permits, but does not require,
Loan Loss Coverage in addition to any primary mortgage insurance covering Mortgage Loans
for subsequent Series of Bonds.

If, on the third Business Day prior to any Debt Service Payment Date, the amount on
deposit, or to be deposited on such Debt Service Payment Date, in the Interest Account, the
Principal Account and the General Account is less than the amount required to pay Debt Service
payments on such Debt Service Payment Date, any deficiency will be satisfied with a transfer
from the Debt Service Reserve Account to the applicable Account or, if insufficient, by a deposit
to the applicable Account of any other funds of the Corporation available therefor, including the
Loan Loss Fund. The Corporation may, at any time, withdraw from the Loan Loss Fund an
amount equal to Uncovered Loan Losses. The Corporation shall transfer all such withdrawn
amounts to the applicable Series Subaccount of the General Account of the Redemption Fund to
be used to redeem Bonds of the applicable Series at the earliest practicable redemption date. In
addition, amounts in the Loan Loss Fund in excess of the sum of (i) the Loan Loss Requirement
and (ii) current and expected Uncovered Loan Losses, may at any time be withdrawn and paid to
the Corporation free and clear of the lien and pledge of the Indenture. See “Summary of Certain
Provisions of the Indenture — Loan Loss Fund.”

Special Reserve Account

The Prior Series Bonds Supplemental Indentures created a Special Reserve Account
~within the Revenue Fund, into which the Corporation may deposit moneys from time to time.
The Prior Series Bonds Supplemental Indentures permit the Corporation to withdraw, free and
clear of the lien and pledge of the Indenture, amounts in the Special Reserve Account upon the
delivery of a Bond Coverage Certificate demonstrating Bond Coverage (as defined under
“Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Certain Definitions™) exclusive of amounts
in the Special Reserve Account and confirmation from the Rating Agencies that such withdrawal
will not, in and of itself, adversely affect the Unenhanced Ratings on the Bonds.

If, on the third Business Day prior to any Debt Service Payment Date, the amount on
deposit, or to be deposited on such Debt Service Payment Date, in the Interest Account, the
Principal Account and the General Account is less than the amount required to pay Debt Service
payments on such Debt Service Payment Date, any deficiency will be satisfied with a transfer
from the Debt Service Reserve Account to the applicable Account or, if insufficient, by a deposit
to the applicable Account of any other funds of the Corporation available therefor, including the
Special Reserve Account.



Bond Coverage Certificates

The Corporation is required to deliver to the Trustee a certificate showing Bond
Coverage upon the occurrence of various events under the Indenture, including, but not limited
- to, (i) the delivery of a Series of Bonds, (ii) any selection of Bonds for special redemption on a
basis requiring delivery of a Bond Coverage Certificate, or (iii) any release of moneys free and
clear of the lien of the Indenture to the Corporation.

In addition, any such Bond Coverage Certificate delivered to the Trustee is required to
" conform to the requirements of the Indenture and any Supplemental Indenture, including any tax
. covenants comtained therein. See “Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Tax
Covenants.”

The Indenture provides that the Corporation may in the future use a method of calculation
of Bond Coverage other than the method specified in the Indenture if the new method will not
adversely affect the Unenhanced Ratings then assigned to the Bonds by the Rating Agencies. No
assurance can be given that the assumptions used in 2 Bond Coverage Certificate will in fact be
realized.

Additional Bonds

Additional Bonds (including refunding Bonds) may be issued pursuant to the General
Indenture upon compliance with the provisions thereof, which include the requirement that.no
Additional Bonds may be issued (i) without the delivery of a Bond Coverage Certificate to the
Trustee and (ii} unless the Unenhanced Ratings then assigned by the Rating Agencies to the then
QOutstanding Bonds (including the 2006 Bonds) will not be reduced as a result of the issuance of
such Additional Bonds. The 2006 Bonds and all other Bonds issued under ihe Indenture wiil
rank on a parity with cach other; therefore, the availability of money for repayment of the 2006
Bonds could be significantly affected by the issuance of Additional Bonds. See “Sources of
Payment and Seccurity for the Bonds — Bond Coverage Certificates” and “Summary of Cerfain
Provisions of the Indenture — Issuance of Additional Bonds.”

The Corporation is also permitted te issue bonds which are separately secured and/or
which are also general obligations of the Corporation.

THE MBIA INSURANCE CORPORATION BOND INSURANCE POLICY

The following information has been furnished by the Insurer for use in this Official
Statement. Reference is made to Appendix E for a specimen of the Policy.

The Insurer does not accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this
Official Statement or any information or disclosure contained herein, or omitted herefrom, other
than with respect to the accuracy of the information regarding the Policy and the Insurer set forth
under the heading “The MBIA Insurance Corporation Bond Insurance Policy.” Additionally, the
Insurer makes no representation regarding the 2006 Bonds or the advisability of investing in the
2006 Bonds. -
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The MBIA Insurance Corporation Insurance Policy

The Policy unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees the full and complete payment
required to be made by or on behalf of the Corporation to the Trustee or its successor of an
amount equal to (i) the principal of (either at the stated maturity or by an advancement of
maturity pursuant to 2 mandatory sinking fund payment) and interest on, the 2006 Bonds as such
payments shall become due but shall not be so paid (except that in the event of any acceleration
of the due date of such principal by reason of mandatory or optional redemption or acceleration
resulting from default or otherwise, other than any advancement of maturity pursuant to a
mandatory sinking fund payment, the payments guaranteed by the Policy shall be made in such
amounts and at such times as such payments of principal would have been due had there not
been any such acceleration, unless the Insurer elects in its sole discretion, to pay in whole or in
part any principal due by reason of such acceleration); and (ii) the reimbursement of any such
payment which is subsequently recovered from any Owner of the 2006 Bonds pursuant to a final
judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction that such payment constitutes an avoidable
preference to such Owner within the meaning of any applicable bankruptey law (a “Preference™).

The Policy does not insure against loss of any prepayment premium which may at any
time be payable with respect to any 2006 Bonds. The Policy does not, under any circumstance,
insurc against loss relating fo: (i) optional or mandatory redemptions {other than mandatory
sinking fund redemptions); (ii) any payments to be made on an accelerated basis; (iii) payments
of the purchase price of 2006 Bonds upon tender by an owner thereof; or (iv) any Preference
relating to (i) through (iii} above. The Policy also does not insure against nonpayment of
principal of or interest on the 2006 Bonds resulting from the insolveacy, negligence or any other
act or omission of the Trustee or any other paying agent for the 2006 Bonds.

Upon receipt of telephonic or telegraphic notice, such notice subsequently confirmed in
writing by registered or certified mail, or upon receipt of written notice by registered or certified
mail, by the Insurer from the Trustee or any owner of a 2006 Bond the payment of an insured
amount for which is then due, that such required payment has not been made, the Insurer on the
due date of such payment or within one business day after receipt of notice of such nonpayment,
whichever is later, will make a deposit of funds, in an account with U.S. Bank Trust National
Association (a division of the Trustee), in New York, New York, or its successor, sufficient for
the payment of any such insured amounts which are then due. Upon preseniment and surrender
of such 2006 Bonds or presentment of such other proof of ownership of the 2006 Bonds, together
with any appropriate instruments of assignment to evidence the assignment of the insured
amounts due on the 2006 Bonds as are paid by the Insurer, and appropriate instruments to effect
the appointment of the Insurer as agent for such owners of the 2006 Bonds in any legal
proceeding related to payment of insured amounts on the 2006 Bonds, such instruments being in
a form safisfactory to U.S. Bank Trust National Association, U.S. Bank Trust National
Association shall disburse to such owners or the Trustee payment of the insured amounts due on
such 2006 Bonds, less any amount held by the Trustee for the payment of such insured amounts
and legally avatilable therefor.

MBIA Insurance Corporation

The Insurer is the principal operating subsidiary of MBIA Inc., a New York Stock
Exchange listed company (the “Company™). The Company is not obligated to pay the debts of
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or claims against the Insurer. The Insurer is domiciled in the State of New York and licensed to
do business in and subject to regulation under the laws of all 50 states, the District of Columbia,
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the Commonwealth of the Northem Mariana Islands, the
Virgin Islands of the United States and the Territory of Guam. The Insurer, either directly or
through subsidiaries, is licensed to do business in the Republic of France, the United Kingdom
and the Kingdom of Spain and is subject to regulation under the laws of those jurisdictions.

The principal executive offices of the Insurer are located at 113 King Street, Armonk,
New York 10504 and the main telephone number at that address is (914) 273-4545.

Regulation

As a financial guaranty insurance company licensed to do business in the State of New
York, the Insurer is subject to the New York Insurance Law which, among other things,
prescribes minimum capital requirements and contingency reserves against liabilities for the
Insurer, limits the classes and concentrations of investments that are made by the Insurer and
requires the approval of policy rates and forms that are employed by the Insurer. State law also
repulates the amount of both the agpgregate and individual risks that may be insured by the
Insurer, the payment of dividends by the Insurer, changes in control with respect to the Insurer
and fransactions among the Insurer and its affiliates.

The Policy is not covered by the Property/Casualty Insurance Security Fund specified in
Article 76 of the New York Insurance Law,

Tinancial Strength Ratings of MBIA
Moody's Investors Service, Inc. rates the financial strength of the Insurer “Aaa.”

Standard & Poor's, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. rates the financial
strength of the Insurer “AAA.”

Fitch Ratings rates the financial strength of the Insurer “AAA.”

Each rating of the Insurer should be evaluated independently. The ratings reflect the
respective rating agency's current assessment of the creditworthiness of the Insurer and its ability
to pay claims on its policies of insurance. Any further explanation as to the significance of the
above ratings may be obtained only from the applicable rating agency.

The above ratings are not recommendations to buy, sell or hold the 2006 Bonds, and such
ratings may be subject to revision or withdrawal at any time by the rating agencies. Any
downward revision or withdrawal of any of the above ratings may have an adverse effect on the
matket price of the 2006 Bonds. The Insurer does not guaranty the market price of the 2006
Bonds nor does it guaranty that the ratings on the 2006 Bonds will not be revised or withdrawn.

MBIA Financial Information

As of December 31, 2004, the Insurer had admitted assets of $10.3 billion (unaudited and
restated), total liabilities of $7.0 billion (unaudited and restated), and total capital and surplus of
$3.2 billion (unaudited and restated) determined in accordance with statutory accounting
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practices prescribed or permitied by insurance regulatory authorities. As of September 30, 2005
the Insurer had admitted assets of $10.8 billion (unaudited), total liabilities of $7.1 billion
(unaudited), and total capital and surplus of $3.7 billion (unaudited) determined in accordance
with statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities,

For further information concerning the Insurer, see the consolidated financial statements
of the Insurer and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 and for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2004, prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2004 and the consolidated financial statements of the Insurer
and its subsidiaries as of September 30, 2005 and for the nine month periods ended September
30, 2005 and September 30, 2004 included in the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of the
Company for the period ended September 30, 2005, which are hereby incorporated by reference
into this Official Statement and shall be deemed to be a part hereof.

Copies of the statutory financial statements filed by the Insurer with the State of New
York Insurance Department are available over the Intemmet at the Company’s web site at
http://www.mbia.com and at no cost, upon request to the Insurer at its principal executive
offices.

Incorporafion of Certain Decuments by Reference

The following documents filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange
Commission {the “SEC”} are incorporated by reference into this Official Statement:

(1)  The Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31,
2004; and

(2)  The Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September
30, 2005.

Any documents, including any financial statements of the Insurer and its subsidiaries that
are included therein or attached as exhibits thereto, filed by the Company pursuant to Sections
13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act afier the date of the Company’s most recent
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q or Annual Report on Form 10-K/A, and prior to the termination
of the offering of the 2006 Bonds offered hereby shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference
in this Official Statement and to be a part hereof from the respective dates of filing such
documents. Any statement contained in a document incorporated or deemed to be incorporated
by reference herein, or contained in this Official Statement, shall be deemed to be modified or
superseded for purposes of this Official Statement to the extent that a statement contained herein
or in any other subsequently filed document which also is or is deemed to be incorporated by
reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any such statement so modified or
superseded shall not be deemed, except as so maodified or superseded, to constitute a part of this
Official Statement.

The Company files annual, quarterly and special reports, information statements and
other information with the SEC under File No. 1-9583. Copies of the Company’s SEC filings
(including (1) the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended December 31,
2004, and (2) the Company’s Quarterly Reporis on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31,
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2005, June 30, 2005 (included as restated in third quarter 10-Q) and September 30, 2005) are
available (i) over the Internet at the SEC’s web site at http://www.sec.gov; (ii) at the SEC’s
public reference room in Washington D.C.; (iii) over the Internet at the Company’s web site at
http:/fwww.mbia.com; and (iv) at no cost, upon request to the Insurer at its principal executive
offices.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

The estimated sources and uses of funds with respect to the 2006 Bonds, exclusive of
accrued interest, are expected to be approximately as follows:

Sources

Principal Amount of 2006 Bonds ¥ 98,675,000
Corporation Funds 2,946,819
Orniginal Issue Premium 1,322,779
TOTAL $102,944,598
Uses

Deposit to 2006 Series Account of

Program Obligation Fund $100,000,000

Peposit to Debt Service Reserve Account 2,000,000

Payment of Costs of Issuance 250,000

Payment of Underwriting Fee 694,598

TOTAL $102,944 598
THE 2606 BONDS

" General

The 2006 Bonds will be dated, interest thercon will be payable on the dates, and such
bonds will be issuable in the denominations, as set forth on the cover page.

The 2006 Bonds will mature on the dates and in the amounts, and will bear interest
(calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) from their dated date to
maturity (or prior redemption) at the applicable rates, as set forth on the inside cover page.

No transfer or exchange of any 2006 Bond will be required 1o be made during the five
days preceding any date established by the Trustee for the selection of 2006 Bonds for
redemption.

The 2006 Bonds are being issued only as fully registered bonds without coupons, in
book-entry form only, registered in the name of Cede & Co., as registered owner and nominee
for DTC, which will act as securities depository for the 2006 Bonds. See “Book Entry Only”
below. :
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Redemption Provisions
Special Redemption

Redemption from Amounts in the Series Account of the Program Obligation Fund. The
2006 Bonds are subject to redemption at 100% of the original issue price thereof, plus accrued
interest, from amounts in the 2006 Series A Account of the Program Obligation Fund not applied
to purchase Program Obligations, at the option of the Corporation, on any date on or afier
December 1, 2006. Any amounts remaining in the 2006 Series A Account of the Program
Obligation Fund on October 1, 2007 are required by the 2006 Series A Supplemental Indenture
to be applied to redeem 2006 Bonds on December 1, 2007, at 100% of the original issue price
thereof, plus accrued interest, unless the Corporation extends such dates in accordance with the
Indenture, which requires, among other things, the filing of a Bond Coverage Certificate.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any amounts remaining in the 2006 Series A Account of the
Program Obligation Fund on June 1, 2009 are required by the 2006 Series A Supplemental
Indenture to be applied to redeem 2006 Bonds on July 25, 2009, at 100% of the original issue
price thereof, plus accrued interest. Amounts available to redeem 2006 Bonds as described in
this paragraph may be applied at the direction of the Corporation to any maturity of the 2006
‘Bonds, provided that the ratio of 2006 Bonds maturing June 1, 2036 (“2006 PAC Bonds™)
Outstanding to all 2006 Bonds Outstanding immediately following such redemption may not be
less than such ratio immediately prior to such redemption. '

Redemption from Amounts in the Series Subaccount of the General Account of the
Redemption Fund. The 2006 Bonds are subject to redemption at 100% of the principal amount
thereof, plus accrued interest, on any date beginning June 1, 2006, from amounts deposited in the
2006 Series A Subaccount of the General Account of the Redemption Fund. Amounts deposited
in the 2006 Series A Subaccount of the General Account of the Redemption Fund may, at the
option of the Corporation, be applied at the direction of the Corporation to redeem any maturity
of the 2006 Bonds; provided that such amounts may be applied to redeem 2006 PAC Bonds only
if and to the extent that the principal amount of such Bonds Outstanding exceeds the 2006 PAC
Amount (set forth below) for the related period, unless otherwise required by the Code; provided
Jurther, however, that such amounts representing 2006 Series A Net Prepayments (defined
below) may be applied to redeem 2006 PAC Bonds in ary amount if no other 2006 Bonds
remain Outstanding.

Amounts deposited in the 2006 Series A Subaccount of the General Account of the
Redemption Fund are expected to consist primarily of (i) Pledged Revenues in excess of
(a) scheduled debt service on the 2006 Bonds, (b) any amount required to replenish the Debt
Service Reserve Account to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement, and {c) any amount required
to fund the payment of Program Expenses; and (ii) amounts transferred at the option of the
Corporation from the Loan Loss Fund equal to Uncovered Loan Losses with respect to 2006
Series A Mortgage Loans.

The Corporation may also transfer amounts from other Series Accounts of the Revenue
Fund to the 2006 Series A Subaccount of the General Account of the Redemption Fund tfo
redeem 2006 Bonds. See “Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Revenue Fund.”
Proceeds of the sale of Program Obligations constitute Pledged Revenues and may under certain
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circumstances be deposited in the Redemption Fund and used to redeem Bonds. See “Summary
of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Sale of Program Obligations.”

At the option of the Corporation and upon filing a Bond Coverage Certificate, some of or
all the amounts in the 2006 Series A Account of the Revenue Fund may be transferred (i) to the
2006 Series A Account of the Program Obligation Fund for the purchase of additional Program
Obligations {provided that for such a transfer a Bond Coverage Certificate must be filed only if
required by the Rating Agencies), (i) fo other Series Accounts of the Redemption Fund to
redeem Bonds of other Series, or (iii) to the Corporation free and clear of the lien of the
Indenture. See “"Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture — Revenue Fund.”

Applicable Federal tax law requires redemption of the 2006 Bonds on or before certain
dates and in certain amounts in order to maintain the exclusion from gross income for Federal
income tax purposes of interest on the 2006 Bonds. See “Tax Matters — Other Requirements
Imposed by the Code — Required Redemptions.” Current Federal tax law requires a payment to
the United States from certain mortgagors whose mortgage loans are originated after
December 31, 1990. See “Tax Matters — Other Requirements Imposed by the Code —
Recapture Provision.” Since such recapture requirement remains in effect with respect to any
mortgage loan subject thercto for a period ending nine years from the closing of such mortgage
loan, the Corporation is unable to predict what effect, if any, such requirement will have on the
origination or prepayment of Morigage Loans to which such provision applies.

Special Mandatory Redemption. The 2006 PAC Bonds are subject to mandatory
redemption, at 100% of the principal amount thercof, plus accrued interest, from amounts
deposited in the 2006 Series A Subaccount of the General Account of the Redemption Fund or
any other source of funds, on each June | and December 1, commencing December 1, 2006, in
an amount equal Lo the lesser of (i) 2006 Series A Net Prepayments (defined below) and (ii) the
amount by which the principal amount of such Bonds then Outstanding exceeds the 2006 PAC
Quatstanding Amount (set forth below and subject to adjustment as described below) for the
related period.

“2006 Series A Net Prepayments” means, with respect to any June 1 or December i,
commencing December 1, 2006, an amount equal to the difference of (X)the sum of
(i) aggregate scheduled principal repayments of 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans through such
date and (ii) aggregate principal prepayments of 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans received as of
the 60™ day prior to such date; less (Y) the sum of (a) aggregate scheduled principal (including
sinking fund payments) of 2006 Bonds due through such date and (b) aggregate prepayments of
2006 Series A Mortgage Loans received as of the 60" day prior to such date and previously
applied to redeem 2006 PAC Bonds pursuant to the provisions described above under the
subheading “Redemption from Amounts in the Series Subaccount of the General Account of the
Redemption Fund” and under this subheading *“Special Mandatory Redemption.”
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2006 PAC

Outstanding
Period Ending Amounts

December 1, 2006 $31,140,000
June 1, 2007 30,135,000
December I, 2007 28,565,000
June 1, 2008 26,470,000
- December 1, 2008 23,930,000
June 1, 2009 21,400,000
December 1, 2009 18,985,000
Tune 1, 2010 16,695,000
December 1, 2010 14,520,000
June 1, 2011 12,455,000
December 1, 2011 10,505,000
June 1, 2012 8,660,000
December |, 2012 6,920,000
June I, 2013 5,290,000
December 1, 2013 3,760,000
June I, 2014 2,330,000
December 1, 2014 1,000,000
June 1, 2015 and thereafter 0

The 2006 PAC Outstanding Amounts (subject to adjustment as described below) are
based on assumplions (the “2006 PAC Assumptions™)} that include, among other assumptions,
() receipt of principal prepayments on 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans in an amount equal to 100
percent of the Bond Market Association’s (formerly known as the Public Securities Association)
standard prepayment speed assumption model (“PSA”) for 30-year mortgage loans (as further
described below) and (b) proceeds of the 2006 Bonds being used to purchase Awvailable
Mortgage Loans as herein described. See “Program Obligations — Mortgage Loans —
Available Mortgage Loans.” If 2006 PAC Bonds are redeemed as described above under
“Redemption from Amounts in the Series Account of the Program Obligation Fund” (an
“Unexpended Proceeds Redemption”), then each 2006 PAC Outstanding Amount will be
recalculated to be an amount equal to the product of (i} the original 2006 PAC OQutstanding
Amount and (it) the fraction whose numerator is the remainder of (a) the original principal
amount of 2006 PAC Bonds less (b) the cumulative principal amount of 2006 PAC Bonds
redeemed pursuant to all such Unexpended Proceeds Redemptions, and whose denominator is
the original principal amount of 2006 PAC Bonds.

The 2006 PAC Assumptions may differ from the assumptions made in establishing the
dates and amounts of the Sinking Fund Installments and maturities of the 2006 Bonds. Sce
“Assumptions Regarding Revenues, Debt Service Requirements, and Program Expenses.” The
Corporation makes no representation that actual experience will conform to the 2006 PAC
Assumptions. If actual experience differs from the 2006 PAC Assumptions, the principal
amount of 2006 PAC Bonds actually redeemed in each semiannual period pussuant to the
provision described under this subheading may differ from that derived from the 2006 PAC
QOutstanding Amounts.
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Prepayments on mortgage loans are commonly measured relative to a prepayment
standard or model. The PSA model represents an assumed monthly rate of prepayment of the
then outstanding principal balance of a pool of new morigage loans. PSA does not purport to be
either an historical description of the prepayment experience of any pool of mortgage loans or a
prediction of the anticipated rate of prepayment of any pool of mortgage loans, including the
Mortgage Loans purchased with proceeds of the 2006 Bonds. One hundred percent PSA
assumes prepayment rates of .2 percent per year of the then-unpaid principal balance of such
mortgage loans in the first month of the life of the mortgage loans and an additional 0.2 percent
per year in each month thereafter (for example, 0.4 percent per year in the second month) until
the 30th month. Beginning in the 30th month and in each month thereafter during the life of the
mortgage loans, 100 percent PSA assumes a constant prepayment rate of six percent per year.
Multiples will be calculated from this prepayment rate series; e.g., 200 percent PSA assumes
prepayment rates will be 0.4 percent per year in month one, 0.8 percent per year in month two,
reaching 12 percent per year in momnth 30 and remaining constant at 12 percent per year
thereafter.

The weighted average life of a bond refers to the average of the length of time that will
elapse from the date of issuance of such bond to the date each installment of principal is paid,
weighted by the amount of such installment. The weighted average life of 2006 PAC Bonds will
be influenced by, among other factors, the rate at which principal prepayments on 2006 Series A
Mortgage Loans are received.

Set forth in the following table are the projected weighted average lives (in years) of
2006 PAC Bonds, based upon various rates of prepayment of the 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans
expressed as percentages of the PSA standard prepayment model. The Corporation has made no
projections as to the weighted average lives of 2006 PAC Bonds at rates of prepayment of the
2006 Series A Mortgage Loans exceeding 500% of PSA. The table assumes, among other
things, that (i) 100 percent of the moneys deposited in the 2006 Series A Account of the Program
Obligation Fund for the purpose of purchasing Program Obligations will be used to purchase
2006 Series A Mortgage Loans by January 26, 2006, (ii) all such Mortgage Loans are prepaid at
the percentage of PSA indicated on the table, (iii)all principal prepayments and scheduled
principal repayments of such Mortgage Loans are timely received and the Corporation
~ experiences no foreclosure losses on such Mortgage Loans, (iv) there will be no optional
redemption of such Bonds, (v) amounts available under the Indenture to be applied to the special
redemption of Bonds will only be used to redeem Bonds of the related Series, and (vi) the
remaining Bonds of a Series will not be redeemed as a consequence of the aggregate principal
amount of such Bonds then Outstanding becoming equal to or less than 15% of the original
aggregate principal amount of snch Bonds. Some or all of such assumptions are unlikely to
reflect actual experience.
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Prepayment Speed Projected Weighted

(expressed as a Average Life
percentage of PSA) {in years)

0% 24.9

25 174

50 10.9

75 6.3

100 5.0

150 5.0

200 5.0

300 5.0

400 5.0

500 5.0

The PSA model does not purport to be a prediction of the anticipated rate of prepayment
of the 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans, and there is no assurance that such principal prepayments
will conform to any of the assumed prepayment rates. No representation is made as to the
percentage of the principal balance of the 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans that will be paid as of
any date or as to the overall rate of prepayment.

Redemption When 2006 Bonds Qutstanding are 15% or Less of Initial Principal Amount.
The 2006 Bonds are subject to rederoption at 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued
interest, in whole on any date at the option of the Corporation and upon filing a Bond Coverage
Certificate, from any source of funds, if the aggregate principal amount of then Outstanding 2006
Bonds (taking into account any 2006 Bonds otherwise to be redeemed on such date) is less than
or equal to 15% of the aggregate inifial principal amount of the 2006 Bonds ($14,801,250).

Sinking Fund Redemption
The 2006 Term Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in part from sinking fund

payments at 100% of the principal amouat thereof, plus accrued interest, on the respective dates
and in the respective principal amounts set forth below:
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Date
June 1, 2016
December 1, 2016
June 1, 2017
December 1, 2017
June 1,2018
December 1, 2018
June 1, 2019
December 1, 2019
June 1, 2020
December 1, 2020
June 1, 2021
December 1, 2021
June 1, 2022
December 1, 2022
June 1, 2023
December 1, 2023
June 1, 2024
December 1, 2024
June 1, 2025
December 1, 2025
June 1, 2026
December 1, 2026
June 1, 2027
December 1, 2027
June 1, 2028
December 1, 2028
June 1, 2029
December 1, 2029
June 1, 2030
December 1, 2030
June I, 2031
December I, 2031
June 1, 2032
December 1, 2032

" June 1, 2033
December 1, 2033
June 1,2034
December 1, 2034
June 1, 2035
December 1, 2035
June 1, 2036
December 1, 2036

2006 Term Bonds
Maturing

December 1, 2020 December 1, 2025  Decentber 1, 2030

$1,120,000
1,150,000
1,175,000
1,205,000
1,230,000
1,260,000
1,290,000
1,320,000
1,365,000
1,400,0001

Stated Maturity

Sinking Fund Payments

2006 Term Bonds
Maturing

2006 Term Bonds 2006 Term Bonds

Maturing

$1,430,000
1,480,000
1,500,000
1,550,000
1,585,000
1,625,000
1,660,000
1,700,000
1,740,000
1,785,000%

$1,825,000
1,870,000
1,915,000
1,960,000
905,000
485,000
500,000
510,000
520,000
535,000%

Maturing
June1, 2036

$1,100,000
1,570,000
1,605,000
1,645,000
1,690,000
1,725,000
1,770,000
1,815,000
1,860,000
1,905,000
1,950,000
2,000,000
2,045,000
2,100,000
2,150,000
2,205,000
2,270,000%

2006 Term Bonds
Maturing

December 1, 2036

$ 545,000
560,000
580,000
595,000
610,000
625,000
640,000
655,000
670,000
685,000
690,000

2,890,000

Any redemption (other than a mandatory redemption from sinking fund payments) of
2006 Term Bonds of a particular maturity will be credited against future sinking fund payments
for such maturity (i) on a reasonably proportionate basis or (ii) on such other basis as shall be
directed by the Corporation.
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Optional Redemption

The 2006 Bonds are subject to redemption, on any date on or after June 1, 20135, in whole
or in part, of any maturity as directed by the Corporation, at the option of the Corporation, from
any source of funds, at 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest.

Selection of Bonds for Redemption; Purchase in Lieu of Redemption

The General Indenture provides that unless otherwise provided in an Authorizing
Indenture, the Bonds of a Series shall be redecmed (i) on a pro rata basis (which is defined in the
Indenture as a reasonably proportionate basis from among all then existing maturities of the
Bonds of such Series, such basis to be determined as nearly as practicable by multiplying the
total amount available by the ratio which the principal amount of the Bonds Qutstanding in each
maturity of such Serjes bears to the principal amount of all the Bonds of such Series then
Outstanding) from all maturities of the Outstanding Bonds of such Series or (ii) on such other
basis as shall be directed by the Corporation upon filing of a Bond Coverage Certificate
demonstrating Bond Coverage after giving effect to such redemption. The General Indenture
provides that if less than all the Bonds of a particular maturity of a Series are to be redeemed, the
particular Bonds of such maturity of such Series to be redeemed will be selected by the Trustee
by lot, using such method of selection as it deems proper in ifs discretion; provided, however,
that the Trustee shall select for redemption first any Bank Bonds of such maturity, if any, and
second the remaining Bonds of such maturity.

In lieu of redeeming Bonds, the Corporation may from time to time, prior to notice of
redemption, purchase Bonds from moneys held for redemption of Bonds, provided that such
purchase may not be at a price in excess of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest,
except as otherwise provided in the Indenture. Following purchase, such Bonds will be
canceled.

Notice of Redemption

Notice of the redemption, identifying the 2006 Bonds or portion thereof to be redeemed,
will be given by the Trustee by mailing a copy of the redemption notice by first class mail
{postage prepaid) not more than 60 days and not less than 30 days prior to the redemption date to
the registered owner of each 2006 Bond to be redeemed in whole or in part at the address shown
on the registration books maintained by the Trustee. Pursuant to the Indenture, neither failure to
receive any redemption notice nor any defect in such redemption notice shall affect the
sufficiency of the proceedings for such redemption and failure by the Trustee to deliver such
notice of redemption of the Bonds at the times required in the Indenture shall not impair the
ability of the Trustee and the Corporation to effect such redemption.

Book Entry Only
General

The 2006 Bonds will be issued as fully registefed bonds in the pame of Cede & Co., as
nominee of DTC, as registered owner of the 2006 Bonds. Purchasers of such Bonds will not
receive physical delivery of bond certificates. For purposes of this Official Statement, so long as
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all of the 2006 Bonds are immobilized in the custody of DTC, references to holders or owners of
2006 Bonds (excep! under “Tax Matters™) mean DTC or its nominee.

The information in this section concemning DTC and the DTC book-entry system has
been obtained from DTC, and neither the Corporation nor the Underwriters take responsibility
for the accuracy or completeness thereof.

DTC will act as securities depository for the 2006 Bonds. The 2006 Bonds will be issued
as fully-registered securities in the name of Cede & Co., DTC’s partnership nominee (“Cede™),
or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully-
registered 2006 Bond certificate will be issued for each maturity of each Series thereof set forth
on the inside cover page in the aggregate principal amount of each such maturity, and will be
deposited with DTC.

DTC, the world’s largest securities depository, is a limited-purpose trust company
organized under the New York Banking Law, a “banking organization” within the meaning of
the New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a “clearing corporation”
within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a “clearing agency”
registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
DTC holds and provides asset servicing for over 2.2 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity
issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market instriments from over
85 countries that DTC’s participants (“Direct Participants™) deposit with DTC. DTC also
facilitates the posi-trade settlement among Direct Participants of sales and other securities
transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers and
pledges between Direct Participants® accounts. This eliminates the need for physicat movement
of securities certificates. Direct Participants include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers
and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations. DTC
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Cormporation (“DTCC").
DTCC, in turn, is owned by a number of Direct Participants of DTC and Members of the
National Securities Clearing Corporation, Fixed Income Clearing Corporation and Emerging
Markets Clearing Corporation (NSCC, FICC, and EMCC, also subsidiaries of DTCC), as well as
by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange LLC, and the National
Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such
as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing
corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a Direct Participant,
either directly or indirectly (“Indirect Participants™). DTC has S&P’s highest rating: AAA. The
DTC Rules applicable to its Participants are on file with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

Purchases of 2006 Bonds under the DTC system must be made by or through Direct
Participants, which will receive a credit for the 2006 Bonds on DTC’s records. The ownership
interest of each actual purchaser of each 2006 Bond (“Beneficial Owner™) is in turn to be
recorded on the Direct and Indirect Parficipants’ records. Beneficial Owners will not receive
written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial Owners are, however, expected to
receive written confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements
of their holdings, from the Direct or Indirect Participant through which the Beneficial Owner
entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the 2006 Bonds are to be
accomplished by entries made on the books of Direct and Indirect Participants acting on behalf
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of Beneficial Owners. Beneficial Owners will not receive certificates representing their
ownership interests in 2006 Boads, except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the
2006 Bonds is discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all 2006 Bonds deposited by Direct Participants with
DTC are registered in the name of DTC’s partnership nomiree, Cede, or such other name as may
be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of 2006 Bonds with DTC and
their registration in the name of Cede or such other nominee do not effect any change in
beneficial ownership. DTC bas no knowledge of the actual Beneficial Owners of the 2006
Bonds; DTC’s records reflect only the identity of the Direct Participants to whose accounts such
2006 Bonds are credited, which may or may not be the Beneficial Owners. The Direct and
Indirect Participants will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of
their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other comrmunications by DTC to Direct Participants, by
Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to
Beneficial Owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Beneficial Owners of 2006
Bonds may wish to take certain steps to augment fransmission to them of notices of significant
events with respect to the 2006 Bonds, such as redemptions, tenders, defaults and proposed
amendments to the Indenture. For example, Beneficial Owners of 2006 Bonds may wish to
ascertain that the nominee holding the 2006 Bonds for their benefit has agreed to obtain and
transmit notices to Beneficial Owners.

Redemption notices shall be sent to DTC. If less than all of a maturity of a Series of the
2006 Bonds is being redeemed, DTC’s practice is fo determine by lot the amount of the interest
of each Direct Participant in such maturity to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede (nor such other DTC nominee) will consent or vote with respect
to the 2006 Bonds umless authorized by a Direct Participant in accordance with DTC’s
Procedures. Under its usual procedures, DTC mails an Omnibus Proxy to the Corporation as
soon as possible after the record date. The Omnibus Proxy assigns Cede’s consenting or voting
rights to those Direct Participants to whose accounts the 2006 Bonds are credited on the record
date (identified in a listing attached to the Omnibus Proxy).

Payments of principal and interest on the 2006 Bonds will be made to Cede, or such other
nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. DTC’s practice is to
credit Direct Participants’ accounts, upon DTC’s receipt of funds and corresponding detail
information from the Corporation or the Trustee on a payable date in accordance with their
respective holdings shown on DTC’s records. Payments by Participants to Beneficial Owners
will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with securities
held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in “street name,” and will be the
responsibility of such Participant and not of DTC, the Trustee, or the Corporation, subject to any
statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. Payment of principal
and interest to Cede {or such other nominee as may be requested by an authorized representative
of DTC) is the responsibility of the Trustee or the Corporation, disbursement of such payments
to Direct Participants will be the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement of such payments to
the Beneficial Owners will be the responsibility of Direct and Indirect Participants. NEITHER

-20-



THE CORPORATION NOR THE TRUSTEE WILL HAVE ANY RESPONSIBILITY OR
- OBLIGATION TO SUCH PARTICIPANTS, TO THE PERSONS FOR WHOM THEY ACT
AS NOMINEES WITH RESPECT TO THE 2006 BONDS, OR TO ANY BENEFICIAL
OWNER IN RESPECT OF THE ACCURACY OF ANY RECORDS MAINTAINED BY DTC
OR ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT PARTICIPANT, THE PAYMENT BY DTC OR ANY
DIRECT OR INDIRECT PARTICIPANT OF ANY AMOUNT IN RESPECT OF THE
PRINCIPAL OR REDEMPTION PRICE OF OR INTEREST ON THE 2006 BONDS, ANY
NOTICE THAT IS PERMITTED OR REQUIRED TO BE GIVEN TO BONDHOLDERS
UNDER THE INDENTURE, THE SELECTION BY DTC OR ANY DIRECT OR INDIRECT
PARTICIPANT OF ANY PERSON TO RECEIVE PAYMENT IN THE EVENT OF A
PARTIAL REDEMPTION OF THE 2006 BONDS OR ANY OTHER ACTION TAKEN BY
DTC AS REGISTERED BONDOWNER.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depository with respect to the
2006 Bonds at any time by giving reasonable notice 1o the Corporation or the Trustee. Under
such circuinstances, in the event that a successor securities depository is not obtained, 2006 Bond
certificates are required to be printed and delivered as described in the Indenture.

The Corporation may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers
through DTC (or a successor securities depository). In that event, 2006 Bond certificates will be
required to be printed and delivered as described in the Indenture. )

If bond certificates are issued, the principal and interest due upon maturity or redemption
of any of the 2006 Bonds will be payable at the office of the Trustee, as paying agent, upon
presentation and surrender of such 2006 Bonds by the registered owner thereof on or after the
date of maturity or redemption, as the case may be. Payment of the interest on each 2006 Bond
{prior to the maturity or earlier redemption thereof) will be made by the Trustee to the registered
owner of such 2006 Bond by check mailed by first class mail on the Interest Payment Date to
such registered owner as of the Record Date at the address appearing on the registration books
relating to the 2006 Bonds.

If bond certificates are issued, the 2006 Bonds may be transferred and exchanged by the
- registered owner thereof or the registered owner’s attomey duly authorized in writing, upon
surrender thereof together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Trustee duly
exccuted by the registered owner or the registered owner’s duly anthorized attorney at the office
of the Trustee in Seattle, Washington. For every such exchange or transfer the Corporation or
the Trustee may charge the transferee to reimburse it for any tax, fee or other governmental
charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. The Trstee is not
obligated to make any such transfer or exchange during the 10 days next preceding the mailing
of notice of any proposed redemption of any 2006 Bond, nor of any 2006 Bond so selected for
redemption, nor 10 days prior to an Interest Payment Date. If any 2006 Bond is mutilated, lost,
stolen or destroyed, the Trustee may execute and deliver a new 2006 Bond or 2006 Bonds of the
same interest rate, maturity and principal amount as the 2006 Bond or 2006 Bonds so mutilated,
lost, stolen or destroyed, provided that such 2006 Bond is surrendered to the Trustee, or evidence
of loss, destruction or thef, together with satisfactory indemnity, is provided to the Trustee. The
fees and expenses of the Corporation and the Trustee in connection with such replacement shall
be paid by the owner.
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ASSUMPTIONS REGARDING REVENUES, DEBT SERVICE
REQUIREMENTS AND PROGRAM EXPENSES

The Corporation expects that the scheduled payments, together with prepayments
received, if any, of principal of and interest on all Program Obligations and amounts held under
the Indenture (except the Rebate Fund) and the eamings thereon will be sufficient to pay, when
due, the debt service on the Bonds and the Program Expenses in connection with the Program.

In establishing the dates and amounts of the Sinking Fund Installments and maturities of
the 2006 Bonds, the following assumptions, among others, were made by the Corporation:

(1)  no Additional Bonds will be issued;

(2)  proceeds of the 2006 Bonds will be used on January 26, 2006 to purchase
Available Mortgage Loans that as of October 31, 2005 bore interest at the rates and had
outstanding principal balances and weighted average remaining terms as described under
“Program Obligations — Mortgage Loans — Available Mortgage Loans”,

(3)  proceeds of the 2006 Bonds will be used o purchase approximately $14 million
principal amount of 2006 Series A Mortgage Loans on January 26, 2006, with terms of 30 years
from origination and a weighted average rate of interest of approximately 5.45% per annum;

3} wpon the issuance of the 2006 Bonds, the Corporation will with respect to such
Bonds make deposits from its unrestricted general funds to the Debt Service Reserve Account
and pay costs of i1sstrance as reflected under “Estimated Sources and Uses of Funds™;

(5)  scheduled principal of and interest on Mortgage Loans will be paid on the thirtieth
(30th) day following the scheduled payment date therefor, and Mortgage Loans will not be
prepaid or otherwise terminated prior to maturity;

(6)  losses on defanlted Mortgage Loans will not exceed any applicable insurance
coverage or guarantees and recoveries upon disposition, including foreclosures or sales in lieu of
foreclosures;

(7)  amounts in all Funds and Accounis under the Indenture will be invested at an
annual rate of 1.75% for the first four years following delivery of the 2006 Bonds, and 2.00%
thereafier, except that amounts in the Loan Loss Fund were not considered in establishing the
dates and amounts of the maturities of the 2006 Bonds;

(8)  the Servicers will be paid a monthly servicing fee of one-twelfth of %% of the
then outstanding aggregate principal balance of the Mortgage Loans; and other semiannual
Program Expenses of the Corporation and the Trustee under the Program will be equal to .055%
of the principal amount of then outstanding Program Obligations in the Program Obligation
Fund; and

(9)  the annual premium due on the Policy will be equal to 0.0325% of the amount of
then Outstanding 2006 Bonds.
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The Corporation believes it is reasonable fo make such assumptions, but no
representation is made that the assumptions reflect any particular set of historical circumstances,
no assurance can be given that actual receipt of amounts under the Indenture will be sufficient to
pay debt service on the Bonds (including the 2006 Bonds) when due and Program Expenses of
the Corporation and the Trustee under the Program, and o the extent that actual experience
differs from any of the assumptions, availability of such amounts may be significantly affected.
The Corporation has a history of actively recycling Mortgage Loan prepayments and excess
revenues into new qualifying mortgage loans when economically appropriate and also when
economically appropriate of using such amounts to redeem bonds and refund such redeemed

bonds and thereafter make new qualifying mortgage loans, and presently intends to continue to
do both.

PROGRAM OBLIGATIONS
Mortgage Loans
Prior Series Mortgage Loans

The following table sets forth certain information as of October 31, 2005 regarding the
Prior Series Mortgage Loans.
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-Coupon. Outstanding Weighted Average
Interest Principal Remaining Term

Rate Balance (in monihs)
0.000'% $ 13,547,402 340
3.000 117,542 315
3.125 92,972 309
3.750 82,660 316
3.875 243,710 342
4.000 156,432 331
4,125 615,317 325

-4.250 480,004 326
4.375 1,253,506 325
4.500 1,184,321 316
4.625 2,520,190 326
4.750 1,925,210 330
4.875 2,691,769 314
5.000 5,162,043 315
5.125 6,659,642 321
5.250 6,241,437 306
5.375 7,521,526 320
5.500 6,555,548 311
5.625 11,054,176 327
5.750 20,427,012 329
5.875 18,548,505 332
6.000 9,085,407 314
6.125 8,533,075 317
6.250 14,770,922 312
6.375 16,934,559 316
6.500 12,475,950 316
6.625 2,395,915 318
6.750 189,160 305
6.875 203,453 332
7.000 57,108 336
7.500f 4,857,755 347
8.000' 12,710,080 340

TOTAL  $189,324,710

1 Represent participations in loans with a weighted average coupon of 5.30% per annum.

The following table sets forth certain information as of October 31, 2005 regarding the
type of primary mortgage insurance coverage originally applicable to the Prior Series Mortgage
Loans. No representation is made as to the current status of primary mortgage insurance
coverage or the current loan-to-value ratios of the Prior Series Loans. No representation is made
as to the amount of private mortgage insurance coverage provided by carriers whose claims-
paying ability is rated investment grade or better by Moody’s, S&P or Fitch.
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Percentage of Total

Prior Series
Outstanding Mortgage Loans by
Principal Outstanding
Type Balance Principal Balance
FHA Insurance $ 97,400,642 51.45%
VA Guarantee 31,665,366 16.73
Uninsuredt 26,969,543 14.25
Private Mortgage Insurance 18,852,925 9.96
¥MH Insurance 14,436,235 7.63
TOTAL $189,324.710 100.00%

1 Uninsured Mortgage Loans represent loans in which the original loan-to-value ratio was not in excess of 80%
and insurance coverage was therefore not required.

The following table sets forth certain information as of October 31, 2005 regarding the
type of dwellings securing Prior Series Mortgage Loans.

Percentage of Total
Prior Series
Outstanding Mortgage Loans by

Principal Outstanding
Property Type Balance Principal Balance
1-Unit Detached Dwellings $111,241,359 58.76%
Condominiums 62,087,934 32.79
2-4 Unit Dwellings 7,874,501 4.16
Zero Lot Line Dwellings 5,199,483 2.75
PUDs 2921433 1.54
TOTAL $189.324,710 100.00%

The following table sets forth certain information as of Qctober 31, 2005 regardmg the
location of the mortgaged property securing Prior Series Mortgage Loans.
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Percentage of Total

Prior Series
Qutstanding Mortgage Loans by

Principal Outstanding
Property Location Balance Principal Balance
Axnchorage $110,807,465 58.53%
Wasilla 23,318,541 12.32
Fairbanks 14,430,207 7.62
Palmer 10,726,573 5.67
Eagle River 8,050,846 425
North Pole 5,930,016 3.13
Other 4,186,325 221
Juneau 3,488,302 1.84
Kodiak 2,708,397 1.43
Kenai 2,581,362 1.36
Soldotna 1,538,880 0.81
Ketchikan 1,159,012 0.61
Chugiak 398,784 0.21
TOTAL : $189,324 710 100.00%

Available Mortgage Loans

The following table sets forth certain information as of October 31, 2005 regarding the
Available Mortgage Loans. The Corporation generally intends to allocate a significant portion if
not all of the Available Mortgage Loans to the 2006 Bonds. However, no assurance is given as
to what portion, if any, of the Available Mortgage Loans will be allocated to the 2006 Bonds.
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Coupon Outstanding Weighted Average
Interest Principal  Remaining Term

- Rate Balance {in months)
0.000%' $ 5,734,933 350
4.125 269,370 359
4250 265,251 359
4375 1,452,729 359
4.500 1,291,689 345
4.625 4,602,286 358
47750 1,333,674 358
4.875 2,174,104 358
5.000 2,955,364 358
5.125 4,546,454 358
5,250 3,057,281 358
5.375 11,256,212 358
5.500 8,759,484 355
5.625 17,238,101 358
5.750 3,161,157 359
5.875 743,303 359
7.500" 9,140,491 351
7.7507 118,396 353
7.875% 101,867 354
8.000" 8,109,168 354

TOTAL $86,311,313

T Represent participations in loans with a weighted average coupon of approximately 5.30% per annum.

The following table sets forth certain information as of October 31, 2005 regarding the
type of primary mortgage insurance coverage originally applicable to the Available Mortgage
Loans. No representation is made as to the current status of primary mortgage insurance
coverage or the current loan-to-value ratios of the Available Mortgage Loans. No representation
is made as to the amount of private mortgage insurance coverage provided by carriers whose
claims-paying ability is rated investment grade or better by Moody's, S&P or Fitch.
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Percentage of Total

Available
Outstanding Moertgage Loans by
Principal Outstanding
Type Balance Principal Balance

FHA Insurance $37,547,7136 43.50%
VA Guarantee 17,866,324 20.70
Uninsuredi{ - 16,461,425 19.07
Private Mortgage Insurance 7,742,838 8.97
FMH Insurance 6,692,989 1.5
TOTAL $86,311,313 100.00%

11 Uninsured Mortgage Loans represent loans in which the original Joan-to-value ratio was not in excess of 80%
and insurance coverage was therefore not required.

The following table sets forth certain information as of October 31, 2005 regarding the
type of dwellings securing Available Mortgage Loans,

Percentage of Total
Available
Outstanding Mortgage Loans by
Principal Ontstanding
Property Type Balance Principal Balance
1-Unit Detached Dwellings $53,438,272 61.91%
Condominiums 31,291,503 36.25
2-4 Unit Dwellings 1,312,738 1.52
PUDs 268,801 0.31
TOTAL $86,311,313 100.00%

The following table sets forth certain information as of October 31, 2005 regarding the
location of the mortgaged property securing Available Mortgage Loans.
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Percentage of Total

Available
Ouistanding Mortgage Loans by

: Principal Outstanding
‘Property Location ~ Balance Principal Balance
Anchorage $48,186,326 55.83%
Wasilla 8,779,365 10.17
Eagle River 1,720,163 8.94
Palmer 5,565,704 6.45
Fairbanks 4,303,629 4.99
Juneau 4,066,374 4.71
North Pole 2,046,227 2.37
Other 1,704,522 1.97
Chugiak 1,355,434 1.58
Kenat 813,244 0.94
Ketchikan 778,678 0.90
Kodiak 592,022 0.69
Soldotna 395.623 0.46
TOTAL $86,311,313 100.00%

Mortgage Servicing

Prior to purchasing any Mortgage Loan, the Corporation requires the originating
institution (which generally thereafter acts as the servicer {(the “Servicer™)) to furnish to the
Corporation the original mortgage note and copies of (i) the deed of trust, (ii) an assignment of
the deed of trust, (iii) the mortgage imsurance certificate, or guarantee, if applicable, and (iv) a
title insurance policy in an amount equal to the unpaid principal due on the Mortgage Loan. The
Corporation also requires generally that all taxes, assessments and water and sewage charges
have been duly paid and that a hazard insurance policy exist in an amount equal to the unpaid
principal due on the mortgage. The Servicer services the mortgage loan for a fee, which is a
monthly charge at an annual rate of generally % of 1% on the unpaid principal due on such
mortgage loan. The Corporation has adopted standards for qualifying eligible servicing
institutions and underwriting and servicing guidelines with respect to the recording of and
collection of principal and interest on the Mortgage Loans and the rendering to the Corporation
of an accounting of funds collected. The servicing of a Mortgage Loan includes the
responsibility for foreclosure, but not the bearing of any expenses thereof. The Servicer is
expected to encourage the curing of any default in scheduled mortgage payments, and is required
to pay, from scheduled mortgage payments, taxes, assessments, levies and charges, and
premiums for hazard insurance and mortgage insurance, as they may become due.

Regularly scheduled principal and interest payments on the Mortgage Loans are required
to be deposited by the Servicer with a depository bank to be held in escrow for the Trustee. Such
funds (net of applicable servicing fees) are remitted to the depository by the Servicer on the day
following receipt when total collections of such Servicer equal or exceed $2,500. Such funds are
held in a custodial account and invested for the benefit of the Trustee pending their transfer once
a month to the Trustee. Additional monthly payments on the Mortgage Loans, representing
payments for such items as property taxes and mortgage tnsurance, are retained by the Servicer
and applied as necessary.
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The Corporation maintains detailed Mortgage Loan collection information on its internal
data processing system. The Corporation’s system generates the collection reports and
consolidates actual collections by individual bond series.

The Corporation reviews individual Servicer reports to ascertain the extent of mortgagor
payment delinquencies and Servicer processing delays in order to determine the appropriate
corrective action, if any, to be taken by the Corporation or the Servicer. Under the Corporation’s
monitoring system, a Servicer is subject to enhanced review when ifs monthly reports for two
consecutive months show delinquency rates more than 1.50 times the average delinquency rates
experienced by the Servicer group as a whole.

Pledge of Mortgage Loans

The assignment to the Corporation of each deed of trust relating to a Mortgage Loan
deposited in the Program Obligation Fund is required to recite the interest of the Trustee on
behalf of the owners of the Bonds in the mortgaged property. Each assignment is required to be
recorded with the appropriate real property recording office for the jurisdiction in which the
mortgaged property is located. The Indenture pledges, to the Trustee and the owners of the
Bonds, the Mortgage Loans, the related deeds of trust, the Pledged Revenues and any and ali
assets held in any Fund or Account (except the Rebate Fund) under the Indenture. Section
18.56.120 of the Act provides that such a pledge is valid and binding from the time the pledge is
made and, further, that any assets or revenues so pledged are immediately subject to the lien of
the pledge without physical delivery or any further act and without regard to whether any third
party has notice of the lien of the pledge. Physical custody of each mortgage note is retained by
the Corporation and the related deed of trust is retained by the originating lending institution,
Notwithstanding the fact that the Trustee does not have physical possession of those instruments,
and while Bond Counsel is unaware of any controlling judicial precedent, it is the opinion of
Bond Counsel that the effect of (i) recording the assignment in the form described, (ii) execution
and delivery of the Indenture and {iii) the statutory provisions referred to above afford the
Trustee (on behalf of owners of the Bonds) a fully perfected security interest in the Mortgage
Loans which have been so assigned.

Primary Mortgage Insurance

The following description of certain primary mortgage insurance and guarantees (relating
to individua! Mortgage Loans) is only a brief outline and does not purport to summarize or
describe all of the provisions thereof.

Any Mortgage Loan with an original principal amount exceeding 80% of the value of the
mortgaged property is required to be (i} insured by the FHA, (ii) guaranteed by the VA, HUD or
the FmHA, or {iii) insured under a private mortgage insurance policy in an amount (a) equal to
30% of the Mortgage Loan if the original loan-to-value ratio is between 90.01% and 95.00%, (b}
equal to 25% of the Mortgage Loan if the original loan-to-value ratio is between 85.01% and
50.00% or (c) equal to 12% of the Mortgage Loan if the original loarn-to-value ratio is between
80.01% and 85.00%. The only Mortgage Loans which the Corporation purchases at a loan-to-
value ratio exceeding 95% are Federally insured or guaranteed Mortgage Loans. FHA insurance
coverage and the HUD guarantee equal 100% of the outstanding principal balance of all FHA-
insured or HUD-guaranteed Mortgage Loans. For all VA-guaranteed Mortgage Loans, the VA
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guarantee plus the down payment must be at least 25% of the original Mortgage Loan amount.
The FmHA guarantee covers the lesser of (a) any loss up to 90% of the original principal amount
of the Mortgage Loan or (b) any loss in full up to 35% of the original principal amount of the
Mortgage Loan plus 85% on any additional loss. The FHA insurance or VA, HUD or FmHA
guarantee must be maintained for the entire period during which the Corporation owns an
interest in the Mortgage Loan. A private morigage insurance policy is required to be maintained
in force and effect (a) for the period during which the Corporation owns an interest in the
Mortgage Loan or (b) until the outstanding principal amount of the Mortgage Loan is reduced to
80% of the lesser of the original appraised value of the mortgaged property or the original sale
price of the mortgaged property. The cost of any such insurance or guarantee will be paid by the
mortgagor.

In general, FHA, VA, HUD and FmHA regulations and private mortgage insurance
contracts provide for the payment of insurance benefits to a mortgage lender upon the failure of a
mortgagor to make any payment or to perform any obligation under the insured or guaranteed
mortgage loan and the continuance of such failure for a stated period. In order to receive
payment of insurance benefits, a mortgage lender, such as the Corporation, normally must
acquire fitle to the property, either through foreclosure or conveyance in lien of foreclosure, and
convey such title to the insurer. Alternatively, where it is determined that the default was caused
by circumstances beyond the control of the mortgagor, certain FHA regulations permit a
mortgage lender to assign the mortgage to the FHA and receive insurance payments. In general,
primary mortgage insurance benefits, as limited by the amount of coverage indicated above, are
based upon the unpaid principal amount of the mortgage loan at the date of institution of
foreclosure proceedings or the acquisition of the property after defanlt, as the case may be,
adjusted to reflect certain payments paid or received by the mortgage lender. Where property to
be conveyed to an insurer has been damaged, it is generally required, as a condition to payment
of an insurance claim, that such property be restored to its origina! condition (reasonable wear
and tear excepted) by the mortgage lender prior to such conveyance or assignment.

Standard Homeowner Insurance Policies

The following is a brief description of standard homeowner Insurance policies and
reference must be made to the actual underlying policies for a complete and accurate description.

Each mortgagor is required to maintain for the mortgaged property a standard
~ homeownier’s insurance policy in an amount which is not less than (i) the maximum insurable
value of the mortgaged property or (ii} the unpaid principal amount of the Morigage Loan,
whichever is less. The insurance policy is required to be written by an insurance company
qualified to do business in the State and qualified to provide insurance on or in connection with
mortgages purchased by the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC”) or the
Federal National Mortgage Association {“FNMA™). The mortgagor pays the cost of the standard
homeowner insurance policy.

In general, a standard homeowner’s form of fire with extended coverage policy insures
against physical damage to or destruction of the improvements on the property by fire, lightning,
explosion, smoke, windstorm, hail, riot, strike, and civil commotion, subject to the conditions
and exclusions particularized in each policy. Policies typically exclude physical damage
resulting from the following: war, revolution, governmental action, floods and other water-
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related causes, earth movement (including earthquakes, landslides and mud-slides), nuclear
reactions, wet or dry rot, vermin, rodents, insects or domestic animals, theft, and, in certain
cases, vandalism.

Alaska Foreclosure Law

The real estate security instrument customarily used in the State is the deed of trust. The
parties to the deed of trust are the trustor (debtor), frustee and beneficiary (lender). Trustees are
coramonly title insurance companies. Both summary and judicial foreclosure proceedings are
permitted. The deed of trust does not effect a conveyance of legal title, which remains in the
trustor. The beneficiary acquires a security interest (lien) which may be enforced in accordance
with the terms of the deed of frust and State statutes. Failure of the trustor to perform any of the
covenants of the deed of trust generally constitutes an event of default entitling the beneficiary to
declare a default and exercise its right of foreclosure.

Stimmary foreclosure may be used if provided for in the deed of trust. All deeds of trust
securing Mortgage Loans transferred to a Series Account of the Program Obligation Fund
contain provisions which permit summary foreclosure. Following a default by the trustor, upon
request of the beneficiary and not less than three months before the sale, the trustee must record a
notice of default in the recording district in which the property is located. Within 10 days after
recording the notice of default, the trustee must mail a copy of the notice of default to the trustor,
any successors in interest to the trustor, anyone in possession or occupying the property, and
anyone who has an interest subsequent to the interest of the trustee in the deed of frust. If the
default may be cured by the payment of money, the trustor may cure the default at any time prior
to sale by payment of the sum in default without acceleration of the principal which would not
then be due in the absence of default, plus actual costs and attorney’s fees due to the default. If
default has been cured under the same deed of trust after notice of default two or more times, the
trustee may elect to refuse payment and continue the foreclosure proceeding to sale. Notice of
the sale must be posted in three public places within five miles of where the sale is to be held,
not less than thirty days before the day of sale and by publishing a copy of the notice four times,
once a week for four successive weeks, in a newspaper of general circulation published nearest
the place of sale. The sale must be made at public auction at a courthouse of the superior court
in the judicial district where the property is located, unless the deed of trust provides for a
different place. After the sale, an affidavit of mailing the notice of default and an affidavit of
publication of the notice must be recorded in the recording district where the property is located.
The foreclosure sale and conveyance transfers all the title and interest which the trustor had in
the property sold at the time of the execution of the deed of trust plus all interest the trustor may
have acquired before the sale and extinguishes all junior liens. There is no right of redemption
unless otherwise provided by the deed of trust. A deficiency judgment is prohibited where
summary foreclosure is utilized.

Judicial foreclosure is also permitted. A deficiency judgment is allowed where judicial
foreclosure is utilized, but judicial foreclosure is much more time-consuming than summary
foreclosure. The judgment debtor under a judicial foreclosure proceeding has the right to redeem
the property within 12 months from the order of confirmation. If the judgment debtor redeems
the property, the foreclosure proceeding is terminated. Otherwise, within 60 days after the order
confirming the foreclosure sale, any subsequent lien creditor can redeem the property. There can
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be as many redemptions as there are subscquent lien creditors. Upon expiration of the
redemption period, the purchaser or redeemer is entitled to a conveyance of the property.

THE CORPORATION
Certain Definitions
“Authority” means the Alaska State Housing Authority.
“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Corporation.
“Committee” means the Legislative Budget and Audit Committee.
“Department” means the former Department of Community and Regional Affairs.

“Dividend Plan” means the dividend plan adopted by the Board in 1991 to transfer one-
half of the lesser of its unrestricted net income or total net income to the State.

*“Division” means The Public Housing Division of the Corporation.

“Financial Plan™ means the Corporation’s internally prepared financial operating plan
which compared projected financial requirements with anticipated financial resources.

“HALF” means the Housing Assistance Loan Fund.

“HOAP Program” means the Corporation’s Home Owners Assistance Program.
“HUD” means the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.
“LB&A” means Legislative Budget and Audit.

1995 Report” means the LB&A report dated February 9, 1995.

*1999 Report” means the LB&A report dated June 14, 1999.

“REO” means real estate owned.

“Self-Liquidity Bonds” means, collectively, the Corporation’s  $33,000,000
Governmental Purpose Bonds (University of Alaska), 1997 Series A; the Corporation’s
$62,450,000 Housing Development Bonds, 2000 Series A and B; the Corporation’s
$370,170,000 Governmental Purpose Bonds, 2001 Series A, B, C and D; the Corporation’s
$37,870,000 Housing Development Bonds, 2002 Series D; and the Corporation’s $60,250,000
State Capital Project Bonds, 2002 Series C.

“Transfer Plan” means the capital appropriation bill and agrecment between the

Corporation and the State described in the first paragraph under the caption “The Current
Transfer Plan.”
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General

The Corporation was established in 1971 as a non-stock, public corporation and
government instrumentality of the State. The Corporation currently functions as a major source
of residential mortgage loan financing in the State. The Corporation’s programs were originally
established to take advantage of tax-exempt financing permitted under Federal income tax law.
Mortgages which meet applicable Federal income tax requirements are financed by selling tax-
exempt bonds. All other mortgages generally are financed through the issuance of taxable bonds
or from internal funds. A substantial portion of the Corporation’s mortgage purchase activities
were funded in the taxable debt markets, including issuance of taxable bonds and the sale of
securities in the Eurodollar market. Since 1972, the Corporation has acquired, by appropriation
from the State and by purchase from approximately 48 independent originating lending
institutions operating throughout the State, a portfolio of mortgage loans which, at October 31,
2005, had an unamortized principal balance of approximately $3.3 billion. On July 1, 1992, the
Corporation succeeded to the public housing functions of the Authority and the rural housing and
residential energy functions of the Department pursuant to legislation enacted in the State’s 1992
legislative session. As a result, the rights and obligations created by bonds and notes that were
previously issued by the Authority became rights and obligations of the Corporation.

The Corporation prepares and publishes on its website a monthly Mortgage and Bond
Disclosure Report containing detailed information concermning characteristics of the
Corporation’s mortgage loan portfolios and outstanding bond issues, including bond redemptions
and mortgage prepayments. The Corporation presently intends to continue to provide such
information, but is not legally obligated to do so. Certain financial and statistical information
relating to the Corporation and its programs under this heading “The Corporation” was obtained
from the audited and unaudited financial statements of the Corporation dated June 30, 2005 and
Septernber 30, 2005, respectively. Certain additional financial and statistical information
relating to the Corporation and its programs under this heading “The Corporation™ was obtained
from the October 2005 Mortgage and Bond Disclosure Report. Copies of such financial
statements and disclosure reports may be obtained upon request from the Corporation. The
Corporation’s main office is located at 4300 Boniface Parkway, Anchorage, Alaska 99504, and
its telephone number is (907) 338-6100. Electronic versions of the financial statements and
disclosure reports are available at the Corporation’s website.

Board of Directors, Staff and Organization

The Corporation is required by law to comply (except for the procurement provisions of
the Alaska Executive Budget Act), and does comply, with the State budget process. The
Corporation administratively operates within the State Department of Revenue. The Board of
Directors of the Corporation is comprised of the Commissioner of Revenue, the Commissioner
of Commerce, Community and Economic Development and the Commissioner of Health and
Social Services, as well as four members from the following sectors of the general public
appointed by the Govemor to serve two-year terms: one member with expertise or experience in
finance or real estate; one member who is a rural resident of the State or who has expertise or
experience with a regional housing authority; one member who has expertise or experience in
residential energy efficient home-building or weatherization; and one member who has expertise
or experience in the provision of senior or low-income housing. The powers of the Corporation
are vested in and exercised by a majority of its Board of Directors then in office, who may
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delegate such powers and duties as appropriate and permitted under the Act. The Corporation’s

current members of its Board of Directors are as follows:

Name

Mr. Franklin C. Roppel
Chair

Mr. Bert Sharp
Mr. Marty Shuravloff
Mr. N. Claiborne Porter

Mr. Bill Carbus
Commissioner, Alaska
Department of Revenue

Mrs. Karleen Jackson
Commissioner, Alaska
Departinent of Health &
Social Services

Mr. Bill Noll
Commissioner, Alaska
Department of
Commerce,

Community & Economic
Development

Location

Retired
Wrangell, Alaska

Retired
Fairbanks, Alaska

Executive Director, Kodiak Island Housing Authority
Kodiak, Alaska

President, NCP Design/Build Ltd.
Anchorage, Alaska

Mr. Thomas Boutin (designee)
Deputy Commissioner, Alaska Department of Revenue
Juneau, Alaska

Ms. Janet Clarke (designee)

Director of Administrative Services, Alaska Department of
Health & Social Services

Juneau, Alaska

Mr. Mark Davis (designee)
Director of Division of Banking and Securities
Anchorage, Alaska

The following sub-committees of the Board of Directors have been established: Audit
Committee, Investment Advisory Committee, Housing Budget and Policy Committee, and the
Personnel Committee.

As of October31, 2005, the Corporation’s staff consisted of approximately 315
employees organized into 10 departments: Administrative Services, Mortgage Operations, Public
Housing, Finance and Accounting, Planning and Program Development, Audit, Corporate
Communications, Budget, Personnel, and Research and Rural Development. The principal
officers and staff are as follows:

Daniel R. Fauske - Chief Executive Officer/Executive Director. Mr. Fauske joined the
Corporation on March 1, 1995. Prior to joining the Corporation, Mr, Fauske worked for the
North Slope Borough in Barrow, Alaska from 1985 until 1993. During this time, Mr. Fauske
served as Budget Director, Chief Fiscal Officer, and Chief Administrative Officer and managed a
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$1.2 billion capital improvement program while at the Borough. Mr. Fauske holds a master’s
degree in business administration from Gonzaga University.

Michael Buller - Deputy Executive Director. Mr. Buller has been with the Corporation
since June 1995, and previously served as Chief Administrative Officer. He previously worked
for the North Slope Borough from 1987 through 1993 as Budget Manager and Deputy Director
of the Department of Administration & Finance. From August 1993 through June 1995,
Mr. Buller was employed as Assistant City Manager for the City of Unalaska. Mr. Buller holds a
master’s degree in business administration from Gonzaga University.

Joseph M. Dubler - Chief Financial Officer/Finance Director. Mr. Dubler has been with
the Corporation since 1989, and previously served as Senior Firance Officer, Finance Officer,
Firancial Reporting Officer and Financial Analyst II. Mr. Dubler was an auditor with a public
accounting firm from 1986 through 1989. Mr. Dubler is a certified public accountant, certified
cash manager, and a graduate of San Francisco State University with a Bachelor of Science
degree in business administration.

Barbara Baker - Director, Planning and Program Development. This department is
responsible for the Corporation’s program planning, grant writing and fund development.
Ms. Baker worked at the Authority, prior to its merger with the Corporation, for four years as
Director of Construction and Development. Ms. Baker has been in state government service
since 1979, has held other management positions and has served as an economist with the Alaska
Department of Labor. Ms. Baker holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in urban and regional planning
from Western Washington University.

Robert L. Brean - Director, Research and Rural Development. Mr. Brean served
previously as Deputy Commissioner of the Department of Community and Regional Affairs. He
was with the Department, with the exception of two years, since 1983. Bom in the village of
Tanacross, Alaska, he has served as President of the Village Corporation for 22 years. A
shareholder of Doyon Inc., Mr. Brean holds a degree in cultural anthropology/sociology from
Alaska Methodist University.

Bryan D. Butcker - Director, Governmental Relations and Public Affairs. Mr. Butcher
joined the Corporation in January 2003, and previously served as Legislative Liaison/Special
Assistant. Prior to joining the Corporation, Mr. Butcher worked for the Alaska State Legislature
" as a Senior Finance Aide for the House and Senate Finance Committees from 1989 until 2002,
Mr. Butcher holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Speech Communications from the University
of Oregon,

Nola Cedergreen - Director, Administrative Services. Ms. Cedergreen is responsible for
risk management, procurement, record management, asset management and information systems.
From December 1987 until July 1992, she managed Alaskan Home Properties, the Corporation’s
teal estate owned division. Her previous experience includes 12 years of real estate sales and
management, working for both private and institutional owners. Ms, Cedergreen holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree in organizational management from Alaska Pacific University and an
Associate in Risk Management certification from the American Institute for CPCU and
Insurance Institute of America.
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Paul M. Kapansky - Director, Mortgage Operations. Mr. Kapansky joined the
Corporation in July 1988 and served as Servicing Operations Director until July 1990;
subsequently, he served as Mortgage Insurance Operations Director until August 1991 and as
Mortgage Project Officer until November 1999. He had previously held a variety of positions
with several Alaska financial institutions over a period of 18 years, including five years as a Vice
President and seven years as a President. Mr. Kapansky holds a master’s degree in business
administration from the University of Alaska, Anchorage, and graduated with a Bachelor of
Science degree in business administration from the University of Hartford.

Robert K. Tume - Director, Audit/Internal Audit. Mr. Tune has been with the
Corporation since March 1993, serving as Assistant Auditor and now as the Internal Auditor.
Mr. Tune was an Internal Review Specialist and System Administrator/Asset Servicing Officer
with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation from July 1990 to March 1993. Mr. Tune is a
graduate of Lewis and Clark College, Portland, Oregon, with a Bachelor of Science degree in
business administration.

Wesley J. Weir - Director, Public Housing. Mr. Weir assumed his current duties in
April of 1995. He previously served for two years as Program Manager for the North Slope
Borough with primary responsibility for planning and design of water/sewer systems, health
facilities and housing. Prior to that time he was employed by the State of Alaska for sixteen
years, holding a variety of positions with responsibilities that included planning, design
administration, construction administration, and maintenance and operations of State.facﬂmes
Mr. Weir holds a master’s degree from Alaska Pacific University.

Peter E. Haines ~ Senior Finance Officer. Mr, Haines has been with the Corporation
since 1990, and previously served as Financial Analyst I, Financial Analyst II and Finance
Officer. Mr. Haines is a certified public accountant, certified cash manager, and a graduate of
Brigham Young University with a Bachelor of Science degree.

Michael L. Strand - Finance Officer. Mr. Strand joined the Corporation in April 2001,
and previously served as Financial Analyst {I. Prior to joining the Corporation, he served for
three years as Financial Analyst for VECO Alaska and for one year as Budget Analyst for
Anchorage Municipal Light and Power. Mr. Strand is a graduate of the University of Alaska,
Anchorage, with a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in finance and economifs.

Gerard Deta - Financial Analyst II. Mr. Deta previously served as an auditor with
Deloitte & Touche LLP from August 1999 until joining the Corporation in March 2001.
Mr. Deta is a graduate of Southern Utah University with Bachelor of Science degrees i ;n finance
and accounting.

Activities of the Corporation i
General !

General. The principal activity of the Corporation is the purchase of residential- mortgage
-loans, The Corporation acquires mortgage loans after they have been originated and closed by
direct lenders, which normally are financial institutions or mortgage companies with operations
in the State. Under many of the Corporation’s programs, the originating lender generally
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continues to service the mortgage loan on behalf of the Corporation. This activity has been
supplemented by the merger with the Authority under which the Corporation assumed
responsibility for the public housing functions of the Authority and its assumption of the rural
housing and residential energy functions of the Department. See “The Corporation — General.”

Public Housing Programs. The Corporation performs certain public housing functions in
the State. The Public Housing Division of the Corporation (the “Division™) operates 1,687 units
of Low Rent and Section 8 New Construction/Additional Assistance housing to serve low-
income families, disabled persons and seniors in 14 different communities throughout Alaska.
The Division also administers the rent subsidies for approximately 4,112 families located in
private-sector housing through vouchers, certificates, and coupons issued pursuant to Section 8
of the National Housing Act. The Division’s operating budget is funded primarily through
contracts with HUD. The Division is engaged in a number of multifamily renovation and new
construction projects throughout the State.

Lending

Loans to Sponsors Program. Under this program, the Corporation lends funds to a
sponsor who in turn re-lends the monies to its borrowers (recipients) under terms and conditions
approved by the Corporation. Eligible sponsors are non-profits, regional housing authorities,
State agencies, or municipalities within the State. The sponsor’s recipients are individuals or
families whose income does not exceed 90% of the median income for the area. Loan funds may
be used to provide housing loans or loans to improve the quality of housing. Ten loan
commitments totaling approximately $39.0 million have been approved since the program’s
implementation in 1993.

Single Family Housing Programs. Of the Corporation’s previous large subsidized
mortgage loan programs, only a mortpage interest rate subsidy program for low-to-moderate
income Alaskans remains. The interest rate subsidy is provided to such low-to-moderate income
Alaskans on the first $50,000 of their eligible mortgage loans.

Rural Housing Programs. The Mortgage Operations Department administers a broad
array of programs, including a principal program that relates to the administration of the HALF.
The interest rate, which is applied to the first $250,000 of the loan only, is one percent below the
rate established for the Corporation’s taxable bond program. The HALF is used to acquire loans
made in small communities throughout the state. As of October 31, 2005, the Rural Housing
Program included mortgage loans with an aggregate outstanding principal balance of
approximately $786.5 million.

Mortgage Loan Restructuring Programs. The Corporation has accomplished several
large mortgage restructuring programs since 1987. The most recent of these programs, the
Streamlined Refinance Program, started in March 1998 and allows applicants to obtain new
financing secured by property that is currently financed by the Corporation without income,
credit, or appraisal qualifications. Although cumrent owner-occupancy is not required, the
original loan must have been made to an owner-occupant and may have been a first or second
lien, conforming or nonconforming. These loans may be insured conventionally or through FHA
or guaranteed by the VA. As of October 31, 2005, the Streamlined Refinance Program included
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mortgage loans with an aggregate outstanding principal balance of approximately $349.7
million.

Senior Housing Revolving Loan Program. The State established the Senior Housing
Office and Senior Housing Revolving Loan Program within the Department in 1991, In July of
1992, the Senior Housing Office and Revolving Loan Program were both transferred to the
Corporation in conpection with the merger between the Corporation and the Authority.

Affordable Homeownership Guaranteed Loan Program. The Affordable
Homeownership Guaranteed Loan Program was designed to promote homeownership
opportunities for low-to-moderate income borrowers by providing 5% interest rates. Loans
under this program must be insured or guaranteed by FHA, FmHA (for loans in areas defined as
small communities only) or the VA, The Corporation set aside $11,500,000 for loans in small
communities and $103,500,000 for oans in other communities from funds related to the General
Mortgage Revenue Bonds Program. The Corporation purchased 51 loans with an original
principal balance of approximately $5.4 million in small communities and 858 loans with an
original principal balance of approximately $87.2 million in the other communities. This
program has been superseded by a further low interest rate loan program for low-to-moderate
income borrowers as described below under “The Corporation— Activities of the
Corporation -— Bond Financed Programs — Interest Rate Reduction for Low Income Bomower
Program.” :

Bond Financed Programs

Tax-Exempt First Time Homebuyer Program. The Corporation operates a Tax-Exempt
First Time Homebuyer Program funded with the proceeds of Mortgage Revenue Bonds. Under
this program, first mortgage loans which meet the requirements of the Code are purchased by the
Corporation from qualifying originating lending institutions located throughout the State.
Mortgage loans may be exchanged for mortgage-backed securities issued by GNMA, FNMA,
and FHLMC. The mortgage loans and/or mortgage-backed securities are pledged to collateralize
obligations of the Corporation. The Corporation purchased mortgage loans under the Tax-
Exempt First Time Homebuyer Program during fiscal year 2005 with an approximate original
principal balance of $172.0 million and during the four months ended October 31, 2005 with an
approximate original principal balance of $48.6 million.

Taxable First Time Homebuyer Program. The Corporation began a Taxable First Time
Homebuyer Program to address higher costs of housing in certain areas of the State. The
program provides financing to first time homebuyers who do not meet the purchase price and
income limits under the Tax-Exempt First Time Homebuyer Program. This program has been
funded with a variety of sources, and the Corporation purchased mortgage loans under the
Taxable First Time Homebuyer Program during fiscal year 2005 with an approximate original
principal balance of $93.3 million and during the four months ended October 31, 2005 with an
approximate original principal balance of $25.3 million,

Multifamily, Special Needs, and Congregate Housing Program. During 1991, the
Corporation implemented a program of financing multifamily housing. It was subsequently
modified to include special-needs and congregate facilities. The Corporation has issned twenty-
three series of bonds totaling approximately $570.3 million in principal amount to finance loans
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under this program. The program is designed to provide traditional multifamily housing;
transitional housing; and housing for the elderly, the developmentally disabled, and the
homeless. A project may qualify for financing if it provides housing for persons of lower to
moderate income or if it is located in a remote, under-developed or blighted area of the State and
meets other requirements of the Corporation.

Veterans Mortgage Program. The Corporation operates a Veterans Morigage Program
under which first mortgage loans made to veterans meeting certain Federal requirements are
purchased by the Corporation from qualifying originating lending institutions located throughout
the State. Mortgage loans may be exchanged for mortgage-backed securities issued by GNMA,
FNMA and FHLMC. The mortgage loans and/or mortgage-backed securities are pledged to
collateralize tax-exempt obligations of the Corporation. Since 1983, the Corporation has issued
approximately $2.2 billion principal amount of State-guaranteed Veterans Bonds, of which
approximately $169.8 million principal amount was outstanding as of October 31, 2005. The
Corporation purchased mortgage loans under the Veterans Mortgage Program during fiscal year
2005 with an approximate original principal balance of $12.7 million and during the four months
ended October 31, 2005 with an approximate original principal balance of $4.8 million.

Governmental Purpose Bonds. As of October 31, 2005, the Corporation has issued
approximately $973.2 million principal amount of Governmental Purpose Bonds primarily to
finance capital expenditures of the State for governmental pUI‘pGSGS with certain proceeds
available for general corporate pusposes.

State Building Lease Bonds. In 1999, the Corporation issued $40,000,000 principal
amount of bonds to finance the purchase of an office building in downtown Anchorage, Alaska.
These bonds are primarily secured by an assignment of the payments on an Agreement of Lease
between the Corporation and the State.

State Capital Projects. Pursuant to the Act and legislation enacted in 1998, 2000, 2002
and 2004, the Corporation issued bonds to finance designated capital projects of State agencies
and instrumentalitics. As of October 31, 2005, the Corporation has issued $381.2 million
principal amount of bonds and disbursed $286.5 million of bond proceeds for these authorized
projects.

Refinancing Activity. The proceeds from bond and note issues, combined with
contributions from unrestricted funds of the Corporation, provide funding for the Corporation’s
mortgage purchase and mortgage refinancing activities. Since 1986, implementation of
refinancing programs by the Corporation has resulted in the prepayment of outstanding mortgage
loans (including mortgage loans represented by mortgage certificates) with a corresponding
redemption at par of substantial amounts of the Corporation’s notes or bonds secured by such
mortgage loans (or mortgage certificates).

Interest Rate Reduction for Low Income Borrower Program. Effective July 1, 2001, this
program provides an interest rate reduction to borrowers whose income is below 80% of area
median income as established by HUD, An interest rate reduction of 0.5% is available to
borrowers whose income is at least 60% but less than 80% of area median income; and an
interest rate reduction of 1% is available to borrowers whose income is less than 60% of area
median income. The interest rate reduction applies only to the first $180,000 of the loan. In
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general, this program is funded by means of zero percent interest rate participations in mortgage
loans financed with proceeds of the Corporation’s General Mortgage Revenue Bonds or with the
Corporation’s general unrestricted funds. Applicants generally must be first-time homebuyers,
with some exceptions permitted based on the borrower’s age and other factors. As of
October 31, 2005, the Corporation through this program had purchased mortgage loans with an
aggregate principal balance outstanding of $200.5 million.

Financing Activity

The Corporation is authorized by the State Legislature to issue its own bonds, bond
anticipation notes and other obligations in such principal amounts as the Corporation deems
necessary to provide sufficient funds for carrying out its purpose.

Pursuant to State law, the maximum amount of bonds that the Corporation may issue
during any fiscal year (the Corporation’s fiscal years end on June 30) is $1.5 billion. Bonds
issued to refund outstanding bonds and to refinance ouistanding obligations of the Corporation
are not counted against such maximum annual limit.

The Corporation’s mortgage lending activities have been financed through the issuance
of bonds and notes. Prior to its merger with the Corporation, the Authority also issued bonds and
notes. The following table summarizes the agpregate amount of Corporation bonds and notes
that have been issued and that remain outstanding. Information regarding the Corporation’s
bonds and notes is provided guarterly in the Corporation’s Mortgage Loan and Bond Information
Report. See “The Corporation — General.”

Summary of Corporation Bonds and Notes

(000s)
As of Qctober 31, 2005
Taxable
Tax-Exempt Bonds
Bonds And Notes™ Total
Amount Issued $10,374,124 $4,313,215 $14,687,339
Amount Outstanding $2,722,146 $320,385 $3,042,531

M Excluding $124.9 million of Commercial Paper with maturities not in excess of 130 days.

During the four months ended October 31, 2005 and the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005,
the Corporation redecrned, exclusive of scheduled maturities and sinking fund payments, a total
of $2,885,000 and $150,595,603, respectively, of debt, pursuant to provisions of the related
agreements. These provisions include special optional and mandatory redemption features,
including those that permit surplus revenues, resulting primarily from mortgage loan
prepayments, to be used to retire the obligations at par.

In addition to the Corporation’s loan activities financed with bond proceeds, a substantial

portion of the Corporation’s loan activities has been financed with loan prepayments and
earnings derived from the permitted spread between borrowing and lending rates.
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The Corporation entered into a Commercial Paper Notes agreement with a major
domestic dealer permitting the issuance of up to $150 million of short-term unsecured notes, As
of October 31, 2005, $124.9 million was outstanding under the Commercial Paper Notes
Program. The Corporation’s Commercial Paper Notes Program is rated “P-1” by Moody’s, “A-
1+” by S&P, and “F1+” by Fitch. The Corporation’s Euro-Commercial Paper Program has no
outstanding balance and, while still available, the Corporation does not intend to use the program
to issue additional notes.

The Corporation negotiated a new Revolving Credit Agreement, currently in the amount
of $200 million, on July 26, 2004 with a major European bank, under which the Corporation may
borrow up to the principal amount of the facility for general corporate purposes. In addition, the
Corporation may enter info reverse repurchase agreements, but as of October 31, 2005, there was
1o outstanding balance.

Since December 1997, the Corporation has issued nine series of Self-Liquidity Bonds.
As of October 31, 2005, approximately $481.1 million aggregate principal amount of the Self-
Liquidity Bonds were outstanding. The Self-Liquidity Bonds are variable rate demand
obligations on which the interest rate currently is being reset weekly. In connection with each
such interest rate reset and under various other circumstances, such bonds may be teadered or
deemed tendered by the holders thereof for purchase and remarketing. Pursuant to related tender
agreements, the Corporation has the obligation to purchase any such bonds so tendered or
deemed tendered that cannot be remarketed. The cbligation of the Corporation to make such
purchases is a general obligation of the Corporation and not secured by any particular funds or
assets, including any assets that may be held under the related indentures. The Corporation may
issue additional bonds for which it will provide liquidity support similar to that which it currently
provides for the Self-Liquidity Bonds.

During the four months ended October 31, 2005, the Corporation issued no long-term
debt in support of its varicus ongoing lending programs.

Recent Financial Results of Operations

Reference is made to the audited and unaudited financial statements of the Corporation,
which show that the Corporation’s operating income for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 was
$40.1 million, and operating income for the three months ended September 30, 2005 was $4.4
million, respectively. See “Financial Staternents” and Appendix A — “Financial Statements of
the Corporation.”

The following is a summary of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets for the three
months ended September 30, 2005 and each of the four fiscal years ended on or prior to June 30,
2005, which bhave been derived from the Corporation’s unaundited and audited financial
statements, respectively, prepared on a combined fund basis.
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Summary of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Operating Revennes

Merigage and loan revenue
Investment income

Rental and lease income

Extemally funded program revenues
Other

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Fxpenses

Interest

Mortgage Servicing Fees

Operations and administration
Financing costs - direct and amortized
Excess interest eamings to be rebated
Loan loss related items

Housing Grants

Federally funded rental subsidies
Rentaf housing operating expenses
Total Opernting Expenscs

QOperating Income

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses),
Special Items & Transfers

Setilernent Income

Contributions to the State of Alaska

or other State agencics

Special items®

HUD Capitat Contributions

Change in net assets

Net Assets Beginning of year
Net Assets End of Year

(600%s)
(Unaudited)
Three Months
Fiscal Year Ended June 30 Ended
September 30,
2602 2003 2004 2005 2005
$222 446 $220,393 $206,300 $201,386 $48,492
71,226 66,890 36,804 41,509 11,444
7,034 6,812 6,109 6,183 1,590
46,283 53,702 56,084 57,877 16,045
2,241 644 743 2,252 134
349,230 348,441 306,040 309,207 77,705
174,582 172,939 151,165 141,161 35,460
12,933 12,894 13,059 13,130 3372
32,393 35139 36,240 35,530 9,361
4,823 5118 6,236 7,760 1,555
(2,626) 5318 (68) 4,181 12
2,690 (12,232) (1,861) (103) 31,617
19,861 30371 24,433 30,350 11,325
19,659 21,652 24,207 26,156 5,999
9,255 9,905 10,149 10,985 2,564
273,570 281,364 263,560 269,150 13,305
75,660 67,077 42,480 40,057 4,460
{85,562) (95,321) (66,136) (67,288) {12,749
2,035 (7,451) 3,845
(7,86 (28,244) {31,107} (23,386) (8,349)
1,773,677 1,765,810 1,737,566 1,706,459 1,683,073
£1,765,810 51,737,566 $1,706,45% £1,683,073 £1,674,724

) special items. See Note 20 to the Junc 30, 2002 financial staterments regarding the write-ofF of assets znd liabilities releted to the closing
of an inactive program; Note 22 to the June 30, 2004 financial statements regarding prepayment premjums on early bond redemptions; and
Note 21 to the June 30, 2005 financial statements regarding the sale of the Aurora loan.

Mortgage Loan Delinquency Experience of the Corporation

The following two tables summarize the Corporation’s delinquency experience at the
dates indicated with respect to all mortgage loans held by the Corporation regardless of the
program under which such loans were acquired. In August 2003, the Corporation began
including Mobile Homes H in s delinquency reports and began reporting its delinquency
statistics based on aggregate dollar amounts of meortgage loans rather than numbers of loans.
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Percent of Total Loans less Mobile Homes I1I¥

with Installments Past Due
Number
of Loans
Foreclosed
During
Nomber Calendar
of Loans Year
less Mobile Tetal 99 Days or Portion
Date Homes 1 Past Due 30 Davys 60 days or More Indicated
December 31, 1992 37332 4.12% 2.73% 0.66% 0.73% 265
December 31, 1993 30,196 398 2.7 0.59 0.54 192
December 31, 1994 29,688 349 2.52 0.50 048 103
December 31, 1995 28,807 3.38 248 0.53 0.38 84
December 31, 1996 26,765 3.69 2.70 0.63 036 77
December 31, 1597 26,163 3.30 2.39 0.54 0.33 59
December 31, 1998 26,329 3.1 224 0.56 0.12 41
December 31, 1999 26,915 297 2.00 0.60 037 i6
December 31, 2600 29,163 3.38 238 0.65 0.35 43
December 31, 2001 29,924 349 248 0.56 0.45 59
December 31, 2002 28,441 3.9% 29 0.68 039 57
® Percentages based on number of loans.
Percent of Total Loans with Instaliments Past Due®
Mortgage
Loans
Foreclosed
Daring
Calendar
Year
Morigage Total 20 Days or Portion
Date Loans Past Due 30 Days 60 Days or More Indicated!!
Becember 31,2003 $3,348,640,801 2NM% 1.91% 0.44% 0.36% $6,110,629
December 31, 2004 3,374.398,995 215 1.89 0.54 032 5,914,595
October 31, 20057 3,303,583,249 in 1.98 0.63 8.51 2,893,129
()]

As of August 2003, all percentages are based on dollar values, and include Mobile Homes 11

2 At October 3 1, 2003, the Corporation’s REQ portfolio, including Insurance Receivables, had an aggregate value
of $9,520.

Legislative Activity/Transfers to the State

With respect to certain statements made under this heading, see “Forward-Looking
Statements,”

Prior Transfers to the State

The Board adopted the Dividend Plan in 1991 to transfer one-half of the lesser of its
unrestricted net income or total net income to the State. Under the Dividend Plan, in 1991 the
Corporation transferred a total of $114,324,000 to the State. Additionally, in 1995, the Board
voted to make a one-time payment fo the State in the amount of $200,000,000. In 1997, the
Corporation transferred to the State’s general fund $20,000,000 made available as a consequence
of certain bond retirements. On April 27, 1995, the Corporation agreed to make a one-time
transfer of $50,000,000 to the State and close the Dividend Plan.



The Current Transfer Plan

In the fiscal year 1996 capital appropriation bill (the April 27, 1995 agreement referred o
in the immediately preceding paragraph and the 1996 capital appropriation bill, as amended,
collectively, the “Transfer Plan”) the Legislature expressed its intent that the Corporation
transfer to the State (or expend on its behalf) amounts not to exceed $127,000,000 in fiscal year
1996 and $103,000,000 in each fiscal year from 1957 to 2000, but that, “[T]o ensure the prdent
management of [the Corporation and] to protect its excellent debt rating ...” in no fiscal year
should such amount exceed the Corporation’s net income for the preceding fiscal year.

In 1998, the Legislature authorized the Corporation to finance state capital projects
through the issuance of up to $224,000,000 in bonds. Debt service payments on such bonds are
categorized as transfers pursuant to the Transfer Plan. That Jegislation also extended the term of
the Transfer Plan by stating the Legistature’s intent that the Corporation fransfer to the State (or
expend on its behalf) an amount not to exceed $103,000,000 in each fiscal year through fiscal
year 2006, again stating that, to protect the Corporation and its bond rating, in no fiscal year
should such amount exceed the Corporation’s net income for the preceding fiscal year.

In 2000, the Legislature extended the Transfer Plan (as described above) through fiscal
year 2008. In 2003, the Legislature extended the Transfer Plan indefinitely, further providing
that the amount transferred in each fiscal year beginning with fiscal year 2007 should not in each
case exceed the lesser of the following respective amounts:

Fiscal Year Not to Exceed the Lesser of
2007 $103,000,000 or
95% of net income

2008 $103,000,000 or
85% of net income

2009 and thereafter $103,000,000 or
75% of net income

In addition, in 2003, the Legislature authorized the issuance of $60,250,000 in capital
project bonds for the renovation and deferred maintenance of the Corporation’s Public Housing
- facilities. Debt service payments on such bonds are categorized as transfers pursuant to the
Transfer Plan.

Aggregate Transfers to Date under the Transfer Plan

The following reflects the aggregate transfers the Corporation has made to the State
through June 30, 2005, or which, in the case of the University of Alaska deferred maintenance
funding for other than student housing, were appropriated and incorporated in agreements where
actual payments will be made as requested.
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Transfer Type PreFY02 FYo2 FY03 EY04 EY0s Total

State Debt Repaid Early < 29,800,000 $ 29,800,000
Staie Assct Purchases 252,300,000 252,380,000
Dividend Plan Payments 114,300,000 114,300,000
State Equity Transfers 468,027,000 56,000,000  $18,700,000 58,861,000 $29,618,000 531,206,000
Other State Appropriations 2,078,000 2,078,000
State Copital Project Bond Fund 111,654,060 49,290,000 49,676,000 32,617,000 13,220,000 256,497,000
Noa-Housing Capital Projects 152,550,000 30272000  26.945.000 24,658,000 22,372,000 256,797,000

Total $1,128.671.000 $£5,562.000  $35,321,000 366,136,000 $67 288,000 31.442.978,000

Corporation Budget Legislation

The Corporation’s fiscal year 2006 operating budget was approved by the Legislature at
approximately the amount submitted during the fiscal year 2005 legislative session, including the
full level of funding requested by the Corporation for personnel and confractual costs.
Consistent with the Transfer Plan, the enacted fiscal year 2006 operating budget estimated that
$103,000,000 would be available from net income for payment of debt service, appropriation for
capital projects and transfer to the Alaska debt retirement fund, The following table reflects the
legislative allocation of the $103,000,000 that is considered available for fiscal years 2005 and
2006.

Amounts Made Available by the Corporatien

FY2006 FY2005

Transfer plan Total Available
Appropriations Enacted for Corporation
Housing and Related Expenditures of Other

Agencies 0 0
Debt Service on State Capital Project Bonds and

$103,000,000 $103,000,000

University of Alaska Bonds of the Corporation 59,895,400 53,894,000
Other State Capital and Operating
" Expenditures 25,136,400 36,221,000
Housing Program Expenditures
Appropriated to the Corporation 17.968,200 12,885,000
TOTAL $103,000,000 $103,000.000

There can be no assurance that the Legislature or the Governor of the State will not seek
and/or enact larger dividends or other transfers of Corporation assets by legislative enactment or
other means in the future.

Legislative Reviews

The 1995 Report included a review of the Financial Plan. The Transfer Plan described
above was based upon the results of the Financial Plan.

The 1995 Report claimed that, after considering the $200,000,000 fiscal year 1995
transfer, a total of $445,000,000 could become excess to the Corporation during its next two
fiscal years. The 1995 Report suggested that $295,000,000 could be transferred to the State
during fiscal year 1996 and an additional $150,000,000 in fiscal vear 1997. The 1995 Report
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was considerate of the potential impact additional transfers might have on the ratings of the
Corporation’s bonds and its ability to access capital markets. While observing that the
Corporation’s tesources are sufficient to accommodate the removal of $445,000,000, the
following cornment was included in the 1995 Report:

“We recommend the potential cumulative effect of bond ratings
and investor confidences be considered before transferring
additional assets from AHFC for general fund purposes.”

On June 14, 1999, the Committee approved the 1999 Report. The 1999 Report contained
the following conclusion:

“We analyzed Alaska Housing Finance Corporation’s (AHFC or
corporation) financial statements and cash flow projections on the
unrestricted general account, including critical assumptions. Based
on this analysis, we determined there are no excess available assets
beyond the annual $103 million commitment to the State through
FY 06. Further, it appears there may be insufficient unrestricted
cash to make available the $103 million in the final year of the
cight-year series transfer agreement. We also determined that
additional cash and investments totaling 38 million could be
moved into the unrestricted general account from the Home
Ownership Fund. Once in the unrestricted general account, these
funds would be available for withdrawal. We reviewed AHFC’s
collateralization policy and found that changes had occurred since
1995.”

Litigation

There are no threatened or pending cases in which the Corporation is or may be a
defendant which the Corporation feels have merit and which it feels could give rise to materiaily
niegative ECONOMIC CONSequUEnces.

SUMMARY OF CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE INDENTURE

The following is a summary of certain provisions of the Indenture. The summary does
not purport to be comprehensive or definitive and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the
Indenture. For a description of certain provisions of the Indenture relating to the 2006 Bonds,
see “The 2006 Bonds” and “Sources of Payment and Security for the Bonds.”

Certain Definitions (Section 102)
“Authorized Hedging Payments” means payments that are (i) designated as such in the

related Authorizing Indenture with respect to specified provisions of the Indenture and (it} due to
the counterparty of a Hedging Instrument from the Corporation or the Trustee.
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“Authorizing Indenture” means, with respect to any Bond or Series of Bonds, the
Supplemental Indenture pursuant to which such Bond or Series of Bonds is issued.

“Bond Coverage” means a condition which will be deemed to exist as of any date of
certification if either the test set forth in paragraph (A) below or the test set forth in paragraph
(B) below is met as of such date:

(A)  The Corporation delivers to the Trustee a Certificate certifying that the schedules
attached thereto show Parity and receipt and application of amounts which are in any Fund
{except the Rebate Fund, the Bond Purchase Fund, and the Loan Loss Fund) sufficient and
available to provide timely payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds on each Debt
Service Payment Date and Program Expenses, up to the amount permitted to be paid out of the
Operating Account pursuant to the Indenture, from (and including) the first interest payment date
that is or that follows the date of certification to the maturity of the Bonds. In each case the
Certificate must show sufficient funds under each of the following sets of assumptions and, in
the case of each such schedule, assuming any timing of redemption of Bonds which each such
schedule shows (provided Bonds are redeemed thereunder from amounts in the General Account
and the Principal Account in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture):

H assuming receipt of Scheduled Payments (but no prepayments not
theretofore received) on any Mortgage Loan or morigage loans represented by Mortgage
Certificates;

(2)  assuming prepayment of 100% of the principal of, and payment of 100%
of accrued interest on, all the Mortgage Loans and mortgage loans represented by all the
Mortgage Certificates on the day after the date of certification; and

(3)  assuming receipt of Scheduled Payments to, and such 100% prepayment
on, the day after the first Debt Service Payment Date on the Bonds following the date of
certification.

(BY The Corporation delivers to the Trustee a Bond Coverage Certificate certifying as
to another calculation (including, without limitation, any definition or component thereof) that is
of Rating Quality.

Any Certificate delivered to the Trustee pursuant to this definition must conform to the
requirements of the Indenture and either (A) or {B) of this definition. When the Corporation
delivers a Bond Coverage Certificate under (A) of this definition, the schedules attached to the
Certificate will be based upon the Investment Assumptions and the Mortgage Payment
Assumnptions in addition to the assumptions required elsewhere in this definition, and will
provide a detailed calculation of all data relevant thereto, setting forth in detail each of the items
required to be set forth in such Certificate. The Trustee will review each such Certificate as to its
conformity to the requirements of this definition, but as to the actual calculations and conformity
to the assumptions required in this definition the Trustee will have no responsibility to verify the
same and will be fully protected in relying on such Certificate. For purposes of this definition as
applied to Bonds bearing interest at a variable rate, any assumptions made in the calculation of
interest in connection with the issuance of such Bonds will be as set forth in the related
Authorizing Indenture, and any assumptions made in the calculation of interest in connection
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with the other matters arising under the Indenture will be as set forth in the related Authorizing
Indenture or as set forth in an Authorized Officer’s Certificate consistent with the related
Authorizing Indenture.

“Code” means the United States Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the
regulations promulgated thereunder or applicable thereto.

“Costs of Issuance” means, with respect to a Series of Bonds, any items of expense
directly or indirectly payable or reimbursable by the Corporation and related to the authorization,
sale and issuance of such Bonds, including but not limited to printing costs; costs of preparation
‘and reproduction of documents; filing and recording fees; initial fees and charges (including
legal fees and charges) of the Trustee and of any fiduciary, including, but not limited to, paying
agents and providers of letters of credit and other forms of credit or liquidity enhancement in
connection with such Bonds; legal fees and charges; fees and disbursements of consultants and
professionals; costs of credit ratings; fees and charges for preparation, execution, transportation
and safekeeping of such Bonds; and any other cost, charge or fee in connection with the issuance
of such Bonds.

“Debt Service Payment” means any scheduled payment of principal of or interest on the
Bonds, together with payment of the Redemption Price of and accrued mterest on the Bonds in
the event that the Bonds are redeemed pursuant to the Indenture.

“Debt Service Payment Date” means any date on which any Debt Service Payment is
due, including the date (if any) of the redemption of any Bonds.

“General Account” means the General Account of the Redemption Fund.

“Hedging Instrument” means any interest rate, currency or cash-flow swap agreement,
interest rate cap, floor or option agreement, forward payment conversion agreement, put, call or
other agreement or instrument to hedge payment, interest rate, spread or similar exposure; which
in each case is designated by the Corporation as a Hedging Instrument under the Indenture. Each
Hedging Instrument must meet the requirements of the Indenture therefor described below under
“Power to Issue Bonds and pledge Revenues and Other Property; Hedging Instruments.”

“Insurance Policy” means (i} a morigage policy of title insurance, issued by a title
insurance company qualified to do business in the State and acceptable to the Corporation,
insuring the Corporation that the Mortgage on the premises is a valid and enforceable first
mortgage, subject only to Permitted Encumbrances, (ii} a standard homeowner’s form of fire
insurance with extended coverage policy, (iii}if the loan-to-value ratio of the mortgaged
property exceeds eighty percent, but does not exceed ninety percent, private mortgage insurance
covering twenty percent of the Mortgage or, if the loan-to-value ratio exceeds ninety percent,
private morigage insurance covering twenty-five percent of the Mortgage or, in either of such
events, alternatively, Federal mortgage insurance or guaranty; and (iv) in the case of a
Streamlined Mortgage Loan, private mortgage insurance to the extent required by the
Corporation at the time such Streamlined Mortgage Loan was refinanced.

“Interest Account” means the Interest Account of the Revenue Fund.

49-



“Investment Agreement” means a guaranteed investment contract which may be entered
into between the Corporation or the Trustee and any corporation (including the Trustee and its
affiliates) having (as of the date of execution of the Investment Agpreement) outstanding
unsecured obligations that are rated at least (i) "Aa2/P-1” by Moody’s and in the highest rating
category by S&P and Fitch (if rated by Fitch) for the Debt Service Reserve Account, the
Revenue Fund and the Redemption Fund (and the Accounts therein) and (ii) "Aa2/P-1” by
Moody’s, “AA-/A-1+" by S&P and “AA-/F1+” by Fitch (if rated by Fitch) for the Program
Obligation Fund, or if such corporation lacks the applicable ratings, having long-term debt
securities rated in the highest rating category by the Rating Agencies; provided, however, that, in
lieu of the foregoing, any guaranteed investment contract will be of Rating Quality.

“Investment Assumptions” means an annual rate of 2.5%; provided, however, that if, at
the date of any Bond Coverage Certificate to be delivered investment eamings assumptions used
by the Rating Agencies are higher than the assumed annual rate set forth in this definition (as
evidenced in writing from each Rating Agency) or if actval investment eamings may be
calculated for any period (including any period commencing in the future in the case of amounts
which when received will be invested under an Investment Agreement) by reason of the
existence of a rate assured by an Investment Agreement, then “Investment Assumptions™ will
mean the earnings at the earning assumptions used by the Rating Agencies or the earnings on the
Investment Agreement as the case may be; provided, however, that “Investment Assumptions™
may be modified by Supplemental Indenture if such modification will not adversely affect the
Unenhanced Ratings then assigned to any Bonds by the Rating Agencies.

“Investment Securities” means any of the following investments bearing interest or
issued at a discount:

(1)  direct obligations of, and obligations fully guaranteed as to full and timely
payment of interest and principal by, the United States of America, or any agency or
instrumentality of the United States of America the obligations of which are backed by the full
faith and credit of the United States of America;

(2)  instruments evidencing direct ownership interests in direct obligations, or
specified portions (such as principal or interest) of such obligations, of the United States of
America which obligations are held by a custodian in safe keeping on behalf of the holders of
such receipts, if such instruments have terms, conditions and/or credit quality such that the
Unenhanced Ratings on the Bonds will not be adversely affected;

(3)  demand and time deposits in, certificates of deposit of, and backer’s acceptances
issued by the Trustes, its affiliates or any other bank or trust company organized under the laws
of the United States of America or any state thereof and subject to supervision and examination
by federal and state banking authorities, or any foreign bank with a branch or agency licensed
under the laws of the United States of America or any state thereof or under the laws of a country
the Moody’s sovereign rating for bank deposits in respect of which is “Aaa”, so long as at the
time of such investment (a) the unsecured debt obligations of such bank or trust company (or, in
the case of the principal bank in 2 bank holding company system, the unsecured debt obligations
of such bank holding company) have credit ratings from S&P, Moody’s and Fitch (if rated by
Fitch} at least equal to the ratings of the Bonds which were in effect at the time of issuance
thereof or (b) the investment matures in six months or less and such bank or trust company (or,
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in the case of the principal bank in a bank holding company system, such bank holding
company) has outstanding commercial paper rated “A-1+" by S&P, “P-1” by Moody’s and
“F1+” by Fitch (if rated by Fitch);

(4)  repurchase obligations held by the Trustee or a third party acting as agent for the
Trustee with a maturity date not in excess of 30 days with respect to (a) any security described in
paragraph (1) or (b) any other security issued or guaranteed by an agency or instrumentality of
the United States of America, in either case entered into with any other bank or trust company
{acting as principal) described in clause (b) of paragraph (3) above;

(5)  securities (other than securities of the types described in the other paragraphs
under this definition of Investment Securities) which at the time of such investment have ratings
from S&P, Moody’s and Fitch (if rated by Fitch) at least equal to the highest ratings categories of
the Rating Agencies for obligations similar to the Bonds which were in effect at the time of
issuance thereof and which evidence a debt of any corporation organized under the laws of the
United States of America or any state thereof excluding federal securities that were purchased at
a price in excess of par; provided, however, that such securities issued by any particular
corporation will not be Investment Securities to the extent that investment therein will cause the
then outstanding principal amount of securities issued by such corporation and held under the
Indenture to exceed 10% of the apgregate outstanding principal balances and amounts of all
Program Obligations and Investment Securities held under the Indenture;

(6)  securities (a) which at the time of such investment have ratings from S&P,
Moody’s and Fitch (if rated by Fitch) at least equal to the highest ratings available from such
Rating Agencies for obligations similar to the Bonds; (b) which evidence a debf of any state or
municipal government of the United States or any agency, instrumentality, or public corporation
thereof authorized to issue bonds on behalf thereof or any nonprofit corporation described in
Revenue Ruling 63-20; and (c) the interest on which is exempt from federal income taxation to
the same extent that interest on the Bonds (other than Bonds issued as federally taxable bonds) is
exempt fiom federal income taxation and is treated (or not treated) as a preference item to be
included in calculating the alternative minimum tax imposed under the Code;

(7) money market funds that invest exclusively in securities described in
paragraph (6) of this definition and have a rating of “Aaa” by Moody’s, “AAAm” or “AAAmM-G”
by S&P and “AAA” by Fitch (if rated by Fitch);

{8)  commercial paper with a maturity date not in excess of 270 days rated “A~1+" by
S&P, “P-1” by Moody’s and “F-1+" by Fitch (if rated by Fitch) at the time of such investment;

{9)  anInvestment Agreement;

(10) money market funds (other than those described in paragraph (7) of this
definition), rated “AAAmM” or “AAAm-G” by S&P, “Aaa” by Moody’s and “AAA” by Fitch (if
rated by Fitch), secured by obligations with maturities of one year or less the payment of
principal and interest on which is guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States of
America; and

{11) any other investment of Rating Quality.
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None of the above-described investments may have a S&P ‘r’ highlighter affixed fo its
ratings. Each investment (other than an Investment Agreement) must have a predetermined fixed
dollar amount of principal due at maturity that cannot vary or change. Interest may be either
fixed or variable. Variable rate interest must be tied to a single interest rate index plus a single
fixed spread, if any, and move proportionately with that index.

“Liquidity Provider” means any person, firm or entity designated in a Supplemental
Indenture as providing a Liquidity Facility.

“Loan Loss Coverage” means the coverage, if any, of loss from Mortgage Loan defaults
provided in an Authorizing Indenture which supplements any primary mortgage insurance.

“Mortgage Certificate” means a FNMA MBS, a GNMA Certificate (which may be in
book-entry form, and if held in book-entry form with PTC, such Certificate is held in a limited-
purpose account), or a FHLMC Certificate, in each case registered in the name of the Trustee, as
Trustee under the Indenture.

“Mortgage Loan” means an interest-bearing morigage loan evidenced by a note, bond or
other instrument which will:

H be for the purchase of an owner-occupied, one-, two-, three-, or four-family
residence located in the State, a one-family condominium unit, or a dwelling unit located in a
building containing more than two units;

(2)  be secured by a Mortgage constituting a first lier, subject only to Permitted
Encumbrances, on the residential housing and the premises on which the same is located oron a
leasehold interest therein having a remaining term, at the time such mortgage loan is acquired,
sufficient in the opinion of the Corporation to provide adequate security for such mortgage loan;

3) bear a fixed rate of interest for an initial term of not less than 15 years, but not
more than 30 years; and

G be subject to an Insurance Policy.

“Mortgage Payment Assumptions” means and includes the following assumptions to be
used by the Corporation in preparing each Bond Coverage Certificate: (1) payment lags from the
first day of the month in which the Program Obligations are funded to the receipt date of (a) 50
days for each GNMA I Certificate and each Gold FHLMC PC held in the Program Obligation
Fund, (b) 60 days for each GNMA I Certificate held in the Program Obligation Fund, (c) 60
days for each FNMA MBS held in the Program Obligation Fund, (d) 90 days for each Mortgage
TLoan which has not been converted to a Mortgage Certificate held in the Program Obligation
Fund, and (e) with respect to other mortgage instruments as described in the definition of
Program Obligations, the payment date set forth in the applicable Authorizing Indenture;
(2) payment when due of applicable servicing and guarantee fees to GNMA, FNMA, and
FHLMC; (3) use of money in the Program Obligation Fund prior to the completion of acquisition
of Program Obligations to acquire Morigage Loans that have not been converted to Mortgage
Certificates; and (4) use of the money described in clause (3) hereof in the manner described in
clause (3) hereof either on the last day of the acquisition period (if application of such money to
such purpose prior to such last day would result in the receipt of funds during such period in

-52-



excess of the amount required to provide timely payment of the principal of and interest on the
Bonds during such period) or, otherwise, on the date of calculation.

“Mortgage Principal™ means all payments (including prepayments) of principal called for
by any Program Obligation and paid to the Corporation from any source, including both timely
and delinquent payments,

“Qutstanding,” when used with reference to Bonds, means, as of any date, all Bonds
theretofore or thereupon being authenticated and delivered under the Indenture except:

(1)  any Bonds canceled by the Trustee at or prior to such date;

(2)  Bonds for the transfer or exchange of or in lieu of or in substitution for which
other Bonds have been authenticated and delivered pursuant to the Indenture; and

(3) Bonds deemed to have been paid as described under “Summary of Certain
Provisions of the Indenture—Defeasance.”

“Parity” means, in each case at all times from and after the date of calculation through the
final maturity date of the Bonds, (i) for the purpose of withdrawing money from the Indenture
for payment to the Corporation free and clear of the lien and pledge of the Indenture, an amount
then held in Funds and Accounts under the Indenture (except the Loan Loss Fund, the Rebate
Fund, and the Bond Purchase Fund) at least equal to 103% of Bonds then Outstanding; and (ii)
for all other purposes, an amount then held in Funds and Accounts under the Indenture (except
the Loan Loss Fund, the Rebate Fund, and the Bond Purchase Fund) at least equal to 100% of
Bonds then Outstanding.

“Pledged Revenues” means (i) all payments of principal of and interest on Program
Obligations {other than Program Obligations in the Loan Loss Fund) immediately upon receipt
thereof by the Corporation or any Depository or the Trustee (including payments representing
prepayments of Mortgage Loans and any payments received from FNMA pursuant to its
guarantee of the FNMA MBSs and from GNMA pursuant fo its guarantee of the GNMA
Certificates and from FHLMC pursuant to its guarantee of the FHLMC Certificates) and all other
net proceeds of such Program Obligations, (ii) all amounts so designated by any Supplemental
Indenture and required by such Supplemental Indenture to be deposited in the Revenue Fund;
(iit) amounts received by the Corporation or the Trustee under any Hedging Instrument; and (iv)
income or interest eamned and gain realized in excess of losses suffered by a Fund other than the
Loan Loss Fund, the Rebate Fund, and the Bond Purchase Fund as a result of the investment
thereof; but Pledged Revenues do not include amounts derived from any Liquidity Facility.

“Principal Account” means the Principal Account of the Redemption Fund,
“Programy’” means the part of the program of the Corporation relating to the Bonds.

“Program Expenses” means all the Corporation’s expenses in canrying out and
administering the Program and include, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, salaries;
supplies; utilities; mailing; labor; materials; office rent; maintenance; furnishings; equipment;
machinery and apparatus; insurance premiums; legal, accounting, management, consulting, and
banking services expenses; bond insurance premiums; the fees and expenses of the Trustee and
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Depositories, including counsel thereto; and payments for pension, retirement, health and
hospitalization, and life and disability insurance benefits, all to the extent properly allocable to
the Program.

“Program Obligations” means (a) Mortgage Loans (or participations therein) and
Mortgage Certificates (or participations therein) and (b) if the Rating Agencies have previously
informed the Corporation and the Trustee in writing that there would be no adverse effect on the
Unenhanced Ratings then assigned by them to the Bonds, other mortgage instruments (or
participations therein) deposited in the Program Obligation Fund or identified or described by the
Corporation either in the Authorizing Indenture authorizing the issuance of a Series of Bonds or
otherwise in writing to the Trustee.

“Rating Agencies” means Moody’s, S&P and Fitch.

“Rating Quality” means having terms, conditions and/or a credit quality such that the
item stated to be of Rating Quality will not adversely affect the then-current Unenhanced Rating
assigned by the Rating Agencies to the Bonds.

“Redemption Price” means, with respect to any Bond, the principal amount thereof and
any applicable premium.

“Restricted Mortgage Principal” means Mortgage Principal that is required by the Code
(in the amounts specified in the Authorizing Indenture for a Series or the corresponding Tax
Certificate) to be used to redeem or retire Bonds of a Series.

“Secured Obligations” means (i) the obligation of the Corporation to pay the principal of,
and the interest and premium, if any, on, all Bonds according to their tenor, and the performance
and observance of all the Corporation’s covenants and conditions in the Bonds and the Indenture;
and (ii) the payment and performance of all obligations of the Corporation pursuant to any
Hedging Instrument entered into with respect to all or any portion of the Bonds and specified as
" such in any Authorizing Indenture, but only to the extent provided for in the Indenture and any
Supplemental Indenture; but “Secured Obligations” does not include any obligation of the
Corporation fo purchase Bonds tendered prior to their maturity date or redemption date or to
reimburse any Liquidity Provider for amounts drawn on or made available pursuant fo a
Liquidity Facility for the payment of any such purchase obligation.

“Streamlined Mortgage Loan” means a Mortgage Loan of the Corporation modified to
require lower mortgage payments pursuant to action of the Corporation in December 1991.

“Tax Certificate” means the certificate, if any, relating to the criteria for tax-exemption of
interest on the Bonds delivered by the Corporation at the delivery of a Series of Bonds (other
than Bonds the interest on which is intended not to be excluded from gross income for Federal
income tax purposes).

“Uncovered Loan Losses™ shall mean, at any time of calculation, losses with respect to
defaulted Mortgage Loans held in the Program Obligation Fund, to the extent that such losses (i)
are not covered by any mortgage insurance or guarantee, (ii) are not recovered upon foreclosure
or sale in lieu of foreclosure, and (jii) have not been covered by a transfer of amounts from the
Loan Loss Fund to the Redemption Fund pursuant to the Indenture,
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“Unenhanced Rating” means with respect to any particular Bonds, the long-term credit
rating assigned to such Bonds by each Rating Agency for such Bonds without regard to any bond
insurance or other form of credit enhancement that may then exist with respect to such Bonds.

“Unrestricted Mortgage Principal” means Mortgage Principal other than Restricted
Mortgage Principal.

Indenture te Consfitute a Contract (Section 203)

In consideration of the purchase and acceptance of the Secured Obligations by those who
hold the same from time to time, the provisions of the Indenture will be a part of the contract of
the Corporation with the holders of Secured Obligations and will be deemed to be and will
constitute a contract among the Corporation, the Trustee and the holders from time to time of the
Secured Obligations. The pledge effected by the Indenture and the provisions, covenants and
agreements set forth in the Indenture to be performed by or on behalf of the Corporation will be
for the equal benefit, protection and security of the holders of any and all of such Secured
Obligations, each of which will be of equal rank without preference, priority or distinction over
any other thereof except as expressly provided in the Indenture,

Issuance of Additional Bonds (Sections 2035, 206 and 207)

The Indenture authorizes additional Bonds (including refunding Bonds) of a Series to be
~ issued from time to time, subject to the terms, conditions and limitations set forth therein. The
Bonds of a Series are to be executed by the Corporation and delivered to the Trustee for
authentication and delivery only upon receipt by the Trustee of:

i) a Counsel’s Opinion to the effect, among other things, that the Bonds of such
Series have been duly and validly anthonzed and issued in accordance with the Constitution and
statutes of the State, including the Act as amended to the date of such opinion, and in accordance
with the Indenture;

(ii)  acopy of the Authorizing Indenture;

(ili)  the amount of the proceeds of such Series and amounts from other sources to be
deposited in any Fund or Account held by the Trustee pursuant to the Indenture;

(iv)  except in the case of refunding Bonds, a certificate of an authorized officer stating
that the Corporation is not in default in the performance of any of the covenants, conditions,
agreements or provisions contained in the Indenture;

(v}  aBond Coverage Certificate;

(vi} a certificate of an authorized officer of the Corporation that the then-current
rafings of the Outstanding Bonds will not be reduced by the issuance of the additional Bonds;

(vii) a written order ar to the authentication and delivery of such Bonds signed by an
Anthorized Officer; and
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(viii) such further requirements as set forth in the Indenture and any Supplemental
Indenture. .

One or more Series of refunding Bonds may be issued pursuant to the Indenture to refund
any Outstanding Bonds. Refunding Bonds may be issued only upon receipt by the Trustee of
irrevocable instructions to the Trustee to give any required notices with respect to the refunded
Bonds, and upon receipt by the Trustee of either (i) moneys sufficient to effect payment of the
Bonds to be refunded or (ii) direct obligations of, or obligations insured or guaranteed by, the
United States of America or agencies or instrumentalities thereof which will provide moneys
sufficient to provide for such payment.

¥unds and Accounts (Section 501)
The Indenture establishes and creates the following trust funds and accounts:

Program Obligation Fund
Revenue Fund
Interest Account
Debt Service Reserve Account
Bond Proceeds Account
Restricted Morigage Principal Account
Redemption Fund
Principal Account
Operating Account
General Account
Rebate Fund
Bond Purchase Fund
Loan Loss Fund

The Trustee will establish for each Series separate accounts in the Revenue Fund, the
Redemption Fund, the Program Obligation Fund and the Rebate Fund and separate subaccounts
in the Interest Account, the Restricted Mortgage Principal Account, the Principal Account, the
Operating Account and the General Account.

Program Obligation Fund (Section 502)

All Pledged Revenues relating to Program Obligations (including prepayments) and other
investments in a Series Account of the Program Obligation Fund wiil be transferred to the
applicable Series Account or Restricted Mortgage Principal Account of the Revenue Fund.

The Trustee will disburse amounts held in each Series Account in the Program Obligation
Fund (i) to acquire Program Obligations, (ii) to purchase Investment Securities, (iii) to transfer to
the Interest Account or the Principal Account either as directed in the most recently delivered
Bond Coverage Certificate or at the written direction of the Corporation to the extent necessary
to prevent a default in the payment of principal of or interest on the Bonds or to pay the
redemption price of the Bonds or (iv) as otherwise specified in the Authorizing Indenture or the
redemption of Bopds.
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The Trustee will disburse funds in the Program Obligation Fund against delivery of
Program Obligations only if the conditions of the Indenture are met, including that (i) the
Corporation certifies the existence of Bond Coverage giving effect to such disbursement as
provided in the definition of Bond Coverage, (ii) the Corporation certifies that no Event of
Default under the Indenture exists or will exist after giving effect to such disbursement, (jii) the
Corporation gives irrevocable instructions to register any Mortgage Certificates in the name of
the Trustee and assigns to the Trustee all of the Corporation’s rights, title and interest in any
Mortgage Loans, and (iv) with respect to a proposed delivery of Mortgage Loans, the
Corporation certifies compliance with any requirement with respect to Loan Loss Coverage and
the Debt Service Reserve Requirement in accordance with the Indenture and the applicable
Authorizing Indenture.

Revenue Fund (Section 503)

Immediately upon receipt of any Pledged Revenues (provided that amounts received in
respect of any Hedging Instrument will be credited as specified in a Supplemental Indenture or
an Authorized Officer’s Certificate), the Trustee will deposit such Pledged Revenues in the
applicable Series Account of the Revenue Fund, except that Restricted Mortgage Principal shall
be deposited in the applicable Series Subaccount of the Restricted Mortgage Principal Account.
The Trustee will apply such Pledged Revenues, together with any excesses in the Debt Service
Reserve Account or Loan Loss Fund fransferred to the Revenue Fund as described in the last
paragraph under this heading, as follows:

(1)  From each Series Subaccount of the Restricted Mortgage Principal Account;

First, the Trustee shall transfer to the related Series Subaccount of the Principal
Account the amount needed, together with amounts on deposit therein, to pay principal
(including any Sinking Fund Installments) coming due on the Bonds of the related Series
on or before the next Debt Service Payment Date and shall apply such amount to such
purpose on such Debt Service Payment Date; and

Second, after satisfying the foregoing, the Trustee shall transfer to the related
Series Subaccount of the General Account any amount then remaining in such Series
Subaccount of the Restricted Mortgage Principal Account to be used to redeem Bonds of
the related Series and shall apply such amount to such purpose on the earliest practicable
redemption date.

(2}  From each Series Account of the Revenue Fund:;

First, to the applicable Series Account of the Rebate Fund to the extent so
directed in writing by the Corporation but only as necessary to comply with the
documents referred to in the Indenture and shall apply such amounts to such purpose; and

Second, (i) to the applicable Series Subaccount of the Interest Account the amount
required, together with other amounts on deposit therein, to pay the interest on the Bonds
of the related Series on the next interest payment date; the Trustee will apply funds in a
Series Subaccount of the Interest Account to the payment of interest on the applicable
Series of Bonds on the applicable interest payment date; and (ii) to the counterparty of
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any Hedging Instrument, Authorized Hedging Payments due under such Hedging
Instrument during the related current Interest Payment Period. After making the transfers
set forth in the immediately previous sentence the Trustee may transfer to the Interest
Account the amount required, together with other amounts on deposit therein, to pay
interest coming due on Bonds of other Series to the extent that amounts under the
Indenture would be otherwise insufficient therefor absent a transfer of funds from the
Debt Service Reserve Account or the Loan Loss Fund or other money made available by
the Corporation.

After satisfaction in full of the deposits required by the preceding paragraphs, the Trustee
will transfer the remaining Pledged Revenues in a Series Account of the Revenue Fund to the
applicable Series Account of the Redemption Fund, to be applied as described below under
“Summary of Certain Provisions of the Indenture—Redemption Fund.”

If at noon on the third Business Day prior to any Debt Service Payment Date the amount
on depasit, or to be deposited on such Debt Service Payment Date, in the Interest Account, the
Principal Account and the General Account is less than the amount required to pay, or to
reimburse the payment of, Debt Service Payments on such Debt Service Payment Date, any
deficiency in each such Account will be immediately satisfied with a transfer from the Debt
Service Reserve Account to the applicable Account or, if insufficient, by a deposit to the
applicable Account of any other funds of the Corporation available therefor, including the Loan
Loss Fund. On any Debt Service Payment Date, funds on deposit in the Debt Service Reserve
Account in excess of the Debt Service Reserve Requirement may be withdrawn and paid over to
the Corporation free and clear of the lien and pledge of the Indenture if the Corporation has filed
with the Trustee a Bond Coverage Certificate demonstrating Bond Coverage after giving effect
to such withdrawal; provided, that all Debt Service Payments on the Bonds then due have been
paid on such Debt Service Payment Date, and that all amounts then due from the Corporation or
the Trustee to the counterparties under any Hedging Instruments have been paid on such Debt
Service Payment Date; and provided, further, that no such withdrawal may be made (i) while
proceeds of any Series are on deposit in the Program Obligation Fund and have not beexn either
-exchanged for Program Obligations or applied to the redemption of Bonds of such Series or (ii}
for sixty days following any period described in (i); and provided, further, that no such funds
derived from the proceeds of tax-exempt Bonds may be so released without a Counsel’s Opinion
to the effect that such release will not adversely affect the tax-exemption of interest on the tax-
exempt Bonds from which such funds were derived. Any amounts remaining in the Debt Service
Reserve Account five days after each following Debt Service Payment Date in excess of the
Debt Service Reserve Requirement will be transferred by the Trustee to the Account or Accounts
of the Revenue Fund for the related Series of Bonds. On future Debt Service Payment Dates, the
Trustee will, at the direction of the Corporation, transfer any amounts in the Debt Service
Reserve Account that are in excess of the Debt Service Reserve Requirement to the Series
Account or Accounts of the Revenue Fund for the related Series of Bonds.

Redemption Fund (Section 504)

On any day the Trustee receives funds for deposit in a Series Account of the Redemption
Fund, the Trustee will deposit and apply such funds as follows:

-58-



First, (i) in each period ending on a principal payment date for the applicable Series of
Bonds, to deposit in the related Series Subaccount of the Principal Account the amount
necessary, together with other amounts in such Subaccount, to pay principal of the applicable
Series of Bonds (and, after so providing for the payment of principal of such related Series, to
pay principal coming due on Bonds of other Series to the extent that amounts under the Indenture
would be otherwise insufficient therefor absent a transfer of funds from the Debt Service Reserve
Account or the Loan Loss Fund) due on such principal payment date; the Trustee shall apply
funds in a Series Subaccount of the Principal Account to payment of principal of the related
Series of Bonds on the applicable principal payment date; and (i) to the counterparty of any
Hedging Instrument, Authorized Hedging Payments due under such Hedging Instrument during
. the related current Interest Payment Period;

, Second, in each period ending on a Sinking Fund Installment Date for a Series of Bonds,
" to deposit in the related Series Subaccount of the Principal Account the amount necessary to
satisfy the Sinking Fund Installment on the Bonds of such Series (and, after so providing for the
payment of principal of such related Series, to pay Sinking Fund Instaliments coming due on
Bonds of other Series to the extent that amounts under the Indenture would be otherwise
insufficient therefor absent a transfer of funds from the Debt Service Reserve Account or the
Loan Loss Fund) on such Sinking Fund Installment Date;

Third, to the Debt Service Reserve Account, the amount required, if any, to increase the
balance to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement;

Fourth, to the related Subaccount of the Operating Account the amount required to pay or
reimburse the Corporation for the payment of Program Expenses allocable to the then current
semi-annual interest period for the related Series of Bonds, but in no event may such deposits in
any semi-annual interest period exceed .055% of the outstanding principal balance of the
Program Obligations held in the related Series Account of the Program Obligation Fund; and

Fifth, after satisfaction in full of the deposits required by the four preceding paragraphs,
remaining amounts to the applicable Series Subaccount of the General Account for application to
the special redemption of Bonds of the related Series on a pro rata basis; provided that upon the
filing of a Bond Coverage Certificate, the Corporation may direct the Trustee: (i) to deposit all
or a portion of such amount in the applicable Series Account of the Program Obligation Fund,
but only if any amounts initially deposited in such Series Account of the Program Obligation
Fund have been exchanged for Program Obligations or applied to redeem Bonds of the
applicable Series (provided that for such a transfer a Bond Coverage Certificate need be filed
only if the Rating Agencies require it); (i) to deposit all or a portion of such amount in the
related Series Subaccount of the General Account for application to the special redemption of
Bonds of the related Series on other than a pro rata basis; (iii) to deposit all or a portion of such
amount in another Series Subaccount of the General Account for application to special
redemption of the one or more Series of Bonds relating to such Subaccount; or (iv) to transfer all
or a pottion of such moneys to the Corporation free and clear of the lien and pledge of the
Indenture, but only if any amounts initially deposited in the related Series Account of the
Program Obligation Fund have been exchanged for Program Obligations.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if amounts in any Series Subaccount of the Interest
Account or the Principal Account are not adequate to pay interest or principal (including Sinking
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Fund Instailments) due with respect to the applicable Series of Bonds or any Authorized Hedging
Payments required to be made by the Corporation or the Trustee to a counterparty under a related
Hedging Instrument, amounts will be withdrawn from one or more Series Accounts of the
Revenue Fund or the Redemption Fund to pay such interest or principal or required payments.
Such transfers will be made in accordance with the directions of the Corporation or if no such
direction is given from any Series Account of the Revenue Fund or the Redemption Fund. All
such transfers will be made before any transfers of Pledged Revenues to the Operating Account
or the General Account.

Rebate Fund (Section 505)

The Trustee will establish and create a Rebate Fund (and a separate account therein for
each Series of Bonds), if necessary pursuant to the terms and conditions of any arbitrage or other
tax-related certificate prepared in connection with the issnance of a Series of Bonds or any
instructions or memorandum attached thereto or a Counsel’s Opinion. Amounts in the Rebate
Fund are not pledged by the Indenture as security for the payment of Secured Obligations.

Bond Purchase Fund {(Section 506)

An Authorizing Indenture may create one or more accounts within the Bond Purchase
Fund for the purpose of holding amounts to be vsed to purchase related Bonds tendered by
Bondholders pursuant to the terms of such Aunthorizing Indenture. Such accounts will be held in
trust by the Trustee or Paying Agent designated by such Authorizing Indenture for the purposes
specified by such Authorizing Indenture. Amounts in the Bond Purchase Fund are not pledged
by the Indenture as security for the payment of Secured Obligations; and the term “Secured
Obligations™ does not include any obligation of the Corporation to purchase Bonds tendered
prior to their maturity date or redemption date or to reimburse any Liquidity Provider for
amounts drawn on or made available pursuant to a Liquidity Facility for the payment of any such
purchase obligation.

Loan Loss Fund (Section 507)

The Trustee and the Corporation shall make deposits into, and withdrawals and
disbursements from the Loan Loss Fund in accordance with the Indenture. The Corporation
shall maintain at all times an amount in the Loan Loss Fund equal to the Loan Loss Requirement.
The Loan Loss Fund may be funded with any combination of cash or investments described in
paragraphs 1, 2 and 11 of the definition of Investment Securities, provided that, from and after
the delivery to the Trustee of a Bond Coverage Certificate demonstrating clause (i) of the
definition of Parity, the Loan Loss Fund may also be funded with Mortgage Loans and Mortgage
Certificates. No Mortgage Loans shall be purchased within or otherwise credited to the Program
Obligation Fund unless upon such crediting the amount on deposit in the Loan Loss Fund shall
be at least equal to the Loan Loss Requirement.

The Corporation may, at any time, withdraw from the Loan Loss Fund an amount equal
to Uncovered Loan Losses. The Corporation shall transfer all such amounts so withdrawn to the
applicable Series Account of the Redemption Fund to be used to redeem Bonds of the related
Series at the earliest practicable redemption date.
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Amounts in the Loan Loss Fund in excess of the sum of (i) the Loan Loss Requirement
and (ii) current and expected Uncovered Loan Losses, may at any time be withdrawn and paid to
the Corporation free and clear of the lien and pledge of the Indenture.

If, at noon, Alaska time, on the fifteenth Business Day preceding any Debt Service
Payment Date, the amount on deposit, or to be deposited on such Debt Service Payment Date, in
the Interest Account, the Principal Account, the General Account and the Debt Service Reserve
Account shall be less than the amount required to pay any Debt Service Payment on the Bonds
on such Debt Service Payment Date, the Trustee shall so notify the Corporation. If, at noon,
Alaska time, on the tenth Business Day, preceding any Debt Service Payment Date, the amount
on deposit, or to be deposited on such Debt Service Payment Date, in the Interest Account and
the Principal Account shall be less than the amount required to pay any Debt Service Payment on
the Bonds on such Debt Service Payment Date, the Trustee shall, to the extent necessary, sell
Investment Securities, Mortgage Loans or Mortgage Certificates on deposit in the Loan Loss
Fund such that an amount in cash equal to the deficiency described in this paragraph is on
deposit in the Loan Loss Fund.

If, at noon on the third Business Day prior to any Debt Service Payment Date the amount
on deposit, or to be deposited on such Debt Service Payment Date, in the Interest Account, the
Principal Account and the General Account is less than the amount required to pay, or to
reimburse the payment of, Debt Service Payments on such Debt Service Payment Date, any
deficiency in each such Account shall be immediately satisfied with a transfer from the Debt
Service Reserve Account to the applicable Account or, if insufficient, by a deposit to the
applicable Account of any other funds of the Corporation available therefor, including the Loan
Loss Fund.

Investments (Sections 513 and 515)

All amounts held under the Indenture by the Trustee are required to be continuously and
fully invested for the benefit of the Corporation and the owners of the Bonds in accordance with
the Indenture. All amounts deposited with the Trustee are required to be credited to the
particular funds and accounts established under the Indenture,

The Corporation is required to furnish the Trustee with written investment instructions.
In the absence of such instructions, the Trustee is required to invest in those Investment
Securities described in clause (10) of the definition of Investment Securities so that the moneys
in said Funds and Accounts will mature as nearly as practicable with times at which moneys are
needed for payment of principal or interest on the Bonds. Except as otherwise provided in the
Indenture, the income or interest earned and gains realized in excess of losses suffered by a
Fund, other than the Loan Loss Fund, the Bond Purchase Fund and the Rebate Fund, due to the
investment thereof will be deposited as Pledged Revenues in the Revenue Fund, unless otherwise
directed by the Corporation. The Trustee is required to advise the Corporation on a monthly
basis of the details of all deposits and Investment Securities held for the credit of each Fund in its
- custody under the provisions of the Indenture as of the end of the preceding month. The Trustee
may act as principal or agent in the acquisition or disposition of any Investment Securities. The
Trustee may purchase Investrnent Securities from (i) any lawful seller, including itself, (ii) other
funds of the Corporation, and (iii) other funds established by resolution, indenture or agreement
of the Corporation (including resolutions providing for issuance of obligations); provided,
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however, that the Trustee is not permitted to purchase Investment Securities at an above-market
price or a below-market yield. The Trustee may, at its sole discretion, commingle any of the
Funds and Accounts established pursuant to the Indenture into a separate fund or funds for
investment purposes only; provided, however, that all Funds and Accounts held by the Trustee
under the Indenture will be accounted for separately notwithstanding such commingling. The
Corporation may not direct the Trustee to purchase any Investment Securities (other than an
Investment Agreement) maturing on a date later than the earlier of six months following the date
of purchase or the next Debt Service Payment Date, with the exception of investments made in
the Loan Loss Fund, unless the Corporation has delivered a Bond Coverage Certificate to the
Trustee. In computing the amount in any Fund, obligations purchased as an investment of
moneys therein will be valued at par if purchased at their par value or at amortized value if
purchased at other than their par value. The Trustee will sell at market price, or present for
redemption, any obligation so purchased as an investment whenever it is requested in writing by
an authorized officer of the Corporation fo do so or whenever it is necessary in order to provide
moneys to meet any payment or transfer from any fund keld by it. The Trustee will not be liable
for any loss resulting from the acquisition or disposition of any Investment Securities, except for
any such loss resulting from its own negligence or willful misconduct.

Investment Agreements (Section 514)

If the Corporation so directs the Trustee in writing, the Corporation and the Trustee will
execute and deliver, as of the date of delivery of a Series of Bonds, or at such other time
determined by the Corporation, one or more Investment Agreements and the Trustee will deposit
on such date (i) amounts in the Debt Service Reserve Account under an Investment Agreement
providing for investment of such amounts and permitting withdrawals on or before Debt Service
Payment Dates and (ii) amounts in the Program Obligation Fund and amounts in the Interest
Account under an Investment Agreement providing for investment of such amounts and
permitting withdrawals as necessary under the terms of the Indenture and the Authorizing
Indenture. After the date of issvance and delivery of the Bonds, moneys deposited from time to
time in the Revenue Fund (other than moneys transferred from the Redemption Fund to the Debt
Service Reserve Account to bring the balance therein to the Debt Service Reserve Requirement),
the Redemption Fund and the Program Obligation Fund and available for temporary investment
will be deposited by the Trustee under an Investment Agreement providing for investment of
such amounts and permitting withdrawals as necessary under the terms of the Indenture and the

Authorizing Indenture.
Neo Limitation on Additional Cellateral Contributions (Section 516)

The Corporation may from time to ime contribute, and the Trustee will accept and
deposit, in any Fund or Account, moneys and/or Investment Securities and/or Program
Obligations.

Payment of Bonds (Section 701)

The Corporation covenants to duly and punctually pay or cause to be paid the principal or
redemption price, if any, of and the interest on every Bond at the dates and places and in the
manner stated in the Bonds and in the Indenture according to the true intent and meaning thereof
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and to duly and punctually pay or cause to be paid all sinking fund installments becoming
payable with respect to the Bonds.

Power to Issue Bonds and Pledge Revenues and Other Property; Hedging Instruments
(Section 705)

The Corporation is duly authorized by law to enter into, execute and deliver the
Indenture. The Bonds and the provisions of the Indenture are and will be the valid and legally
enforceable obligations of the Corporation in accordance with their terms. The Corporation will
at all times, to the extent permitted by law, defend, prescrve and protect the pledge of the
Program Obligations, Pledged Revenues and other assets, including rights therein, pledged under
the Indenture and all the rights of the owners of the Bonds under the Indenture against all claims
and demands of all persons whomsoever,

No Hedging Instrument may be entered into by the Corporation with respect to all or any
portion of the Bonds unless it complies with the following terms, conditions, provisions and
Hmitations and any additional terms, conditions, provisions and limitations specified by the
related Supplemental Indenture with respect to such Hedging Instrument and the related Bonds:

(i) The counterparty (or guarantor of the counterparty) of each Hedging
Instrument shall have a rating at the time of execuntion of the Hedging Instrument of its
long-term debt obligations of at least “A-"" or higher if rated by S&P or Fitch and “A3” or
higher if rated by Moody's; and

(i) No Hedging Instrument may be entered into by the Corporation if the
entry into such Hedging Instrument would cause any Unenhanced Rating on any Bonds
to be reduced or withdrawn.

Tax Covenants (Scction 706)
The Corporation covenants to:

@) not knowingly take or cause any action to be taken which would cause the interest
on the Tax-Exempt Bonds to become taxable for federal income tax purposes;

(i)  at all times do and perform all acts and things necessary or desirable in order to
assure that interest paid on the Tax-Exempt Bonds will, for the purposes of federal income
{axation, be excludable from gross income and exempt from such taxation; and

(iii) not permit at any time or times any proceeds of any Bonds, Pledged Revenues or
any other funds of the Corporation to be used, directly or indirectly, in 2 manner which would
result in the exclusion of any Tax-Exempt Bond from the treatment afforded by subsection (a) of
Section 103 of the Code.

The covenants described in clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) above will not apply to any Series of
Bonds the interest on which is determined by the Corporation not to be exempt from taxation
under Section 103 of the Code, provided, that no such Series of Bonds may be issued unless a
Counsel’s Opinion is filed with the Trustee stating that the issuance of such Series will not cause
the interest on a Tax-Exempt Bond previously issued to be subject to taxation under the Code.
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Accounts and Repaorts (Section 707)

The Corporation covenants that it will keep, or cause to be kept, proper books and
records in which complete and accurate entries will be made of all its transactions relating to the
program for which the Bonds are issued and any fund or account established under the Indenture
and any Supplemental Indenture thereto. Such books and records will at all reasonable times be
subject to the inspection by the Trustee and the owners or Beneficial Owners of an aggregate of
not less than 5% in principal amount of Bonds then Outstanding or their representatives duly
authorized in writing,

The Corporation also covenants to file with the Trustee within 120 days of the close of its
fiscal year, financial statements of the Corporation for such year, setting forth in reasonable
detail (a)a statement of revenues and expemses in accordance with the categories or
classifications established by the Corporation for its program purposes; (b) a balance sheet of the
program showing its assets and liabilities at the end of such fiscal year; and (c) a statement of
changes in financial position for the Program for such fiscal year. The financial statements will
- be accompanied by an accountant’s certificate to the effect that the financial statements present
fairly the Corporation’s financial position at the end of the fiscal year, the results of its
operations and cash flows for the period examined, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. The Trustee has no responsibility to review such financial statements.

Sale of Program Obligations (Section 709)

Neither the Corporation nor the Trustee shall seli or assign any Program Obligation held
in the Program Obligation Fund, except (i) to realize the benefits of any mortgage or hazard
insurance with respect to a Mortgage Loan or for the purpose of complying with any federal tax
requirement; (ii) if the Bonds of any Series have been declared due and payable; (iii) in
connection with any optional redemption of a Series of Bonds in whole or in part as described in
a Supplemental Indenture (any such redemption in part requires the filing of a Bond Coverage
Certificate); and (iv) in connection with a special redemption of a Series of Bonds when the
principal amount of such Series of Bonds is 15% (or such other percentage or amount as may be
provided in an Authorizing Indenture) or less of the initial principal amount thereof; provided
that in the case of either type of redemption, only the Program Obligations in the related Series
Account may be sold or assigned.

Supplemental Indentures (Sections 801, 802 and 803)

Supplemental Indentures Effective Upon Filing With Trustee. The Corporation may file
with the Trustee one or more supplemental indentures (each a “Supplemental Indenture™) from
time to time, _without the consent of the Trustee and any owner of Bonds, in order to:

@) provide limitations and restrictions in addition to the limitations and
restrictions contained in the Indenture on the issuance of evidences of indebtedness,

(ii)  add to the covenants, agreements, limitations and restrictions observed by
the Corporation in the Indenture other covenants, agreements, limitations and restrictions
to be observed by the Corporation which are not contrary to or inconsistent with the
Indenture and which are not materially adverse to the interests of any Liquidity Provider,
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(iii) authorize a Series of additional Bonds and in connection therewith,
specify and determine the matters and things referred to in the Indenture, and also any
matters and things relative to such Senes of additional Bonds which are not contrary to or
inconsistent with the Indenture as theretofore in effect, or to amend, modify or rescind
any such authorization, specification or determination at any time prior to the first
authentication and delivery of such Series of Bonds,

(iv)  surrender any right, power or privilege reserved to or conferred upon the
Corporation by the terms of the Indenture, but only if the surrender of such right, power
or privilege is not contrary to or inconsistent with the covenants and agreements of the
Corporation contained in the Indenture,

(v}  confirm, as further assurance, any pledge under, and the subjection to any
lien or pledge created or to be created by, the Indenture,

(vi)  modify any of the provisions of the Indenture in any respect whatsoever,
provided that (1) such modification does not materially adversely affect any owner of
Bonds or (2) such modification is, and is expressed to be, effective only after all Bonds
Oantstanding at the date of adoption of such Supplemental Indenture cease to be
Outstanding, or (3) such modification is, and is expressed to be, applicable only to Bonds
issued on or after the date of the adoption of such Supplemental Indenture, or

(vil) to make any other change in the Indenture, including any change
otherwise requiring the consent of Bondholders, if such change affects only Bonds which
are subject to mandatory or optional tender for purchase and if (i) with respect to Bonds
subject to mandatory tender, such change is effective as of a date for such mandatory
tender, and (ii) with respect to Bonds subject to tender at the option of the holders
thereof, notice of such change is given to such holders at least thirty (30) days before the
effective date thereof.

Supplemental Indentures Effective Upon Consent of Trustee. For any one or more of the
following purposes and at any time or from time to time, the Corporation and the Trustee may
enter into a Supplemental Indenture which, upon a finding recited therein by the Corporation and
the Trustee (which may be based in reliance upon a Counsel’s Opinion) that there is no material
adverse effect on the owners of any Bonds, will be fully effective in accordance with its terms;

® cure any ambiguity, supply any omission, cure or correct any defect or
inconsistent portion in the Indenture,

(i)  insert such provisions clarifying matters or questions arising under the
Indenture as are necessary or desirable and are not contrary to or inconsistent with the
Indenture as theretofore in effect, or

(iii)  provide for additional duties of the Trustee.

Supplemental Indentures Effective Upon Consent of Owners of Bonds. Any medification
or amendment of any provision of the Indenture or of the rights and obligations of the
Corporation and of the owners of any Bonds may be made by a Supplemental Indenture, with the
written consent given as provided in the Indenture of the holders of at least two-thirds in
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principal amount of the Outstanding Bonds. No such modification or amendment may permit a
change in the terms of redemption or maturity of the principal of any Outstanding Bond or of any
installment of interest rate thereon or a reduction in the principal amount or the redemption price
thereof or in the rate of interest thereon without the consent of the holder of such Bond.

Events of Default (Section 1002)
Each of the following events is an “Event of Default” under the Indenture:

(a  the Corporation defaults in the payment of the principal or redemption
price of any Bond when and as the same has become due, whether at maturity or upon
call for redemption or otherwise;

(b)  payment of any installment of interest on any Bond has not been made
after the same has become due; and

(c)  the Corporation fails to comply with the provisions of the Indenture or any
Supplemental Indenture or defaults in the performance or observance of any of the
covenanis, agreements or conditions contained therein, other than payment of the
Trustee’s fees, and such failure, refusal or defanlt continues for a period of 45 days after
written notice thereof by the Trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in principal
amount of the Outstanding Bonds.

Remedies (Section 1003)

Upon the happening and continuance of any Event of Default specified in clauses (a) or
{(b) above, the Trustee is required to proceed, or upon the happening and continuance of any
Event of Default specified in clause (¢) above, the Trustee may proceed, and upon the written
request of any Liguidity Provider or the helders of not less than 25% in principal amount of all
Bonds Outstanding (but subject to the right of a holder of a majorify in principal amount of the
Bonds then Outstanding as described under “Bondholders” Direction of Proceedings” to overmule
such holders) is required to proceed, in its own name, subject to the terms of the Indenture, to
protect and enforce its rights and the rights of the owners of all Bonds, by such of the following
remedies as the Trustee, being advised by counsel, deems most effectual to protect and enforce
such rights: (a) by mandamus or other suit, action or proceeding at law or in equity, to enforce all
vights of said owners, including the right to require the Corporation to receive and collect
revenues and assets adequate to carry out the covenants and agreements as to, and pledge of,
such revenues and assets, and to require the Corporation to carry out any other covenant or
agreement with holders and to perform its duties under the Act; (b) by bringing suit upon the
Bonds; (c) by action or suit in equity, to require the Corporation to account as if it were the
trustee of an express trust for the owners of the Bonds; {(d) by action or suit in equity, to enjoin
any acts or things which may be unlawful or in violation of the rights of the owners of the
Bonds; {e) by declaring all Bonds immediately due and payable, and if all defaults are made
good, then, with the written consent of each Liquidity Provider and the holders of not less than
25% in principal amount of the Outstanding Bonds, by annulling such declaration and its
consequences; or {f) in the event the Bonds are declared due and payable by selling Program
Obligations for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds.
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Priority of Payments after Default (Section 1604)

In the event that upon the happening and continuance of any Event of Default, the funds
held by the Trustee are insufficient for the payment of principal or redemption price, if any, and
interest then due on the Bonds, such funds (other than funds held for the payment or redemption
of particular Bonds which have theretofore become due at maturity or by call for redemption)
and any other moneys received or collected by the Trustee, acting pursuant to the Act and the
Indenture, after making provision for the payment of any expenses necessary in the opinion of
the Trustee to protect the interest of the owners of the Bonds and for the payment of fees,
charges and expenses and liabilities incurred by the Trustee, including those of its attorneys, in
the performance of its duties under the Indenture, will be applied as follows unless the principal
of all the Bonds is declared due and payable:

First, to the payment to the persons entitled thereto of all installments of interest then due
in the order of the maturity of such installments, and, if the amount available shall not be
sufficient to pay in full any instaliment, then to the payment thereof ratably, according to the
amounts due on such installment, to the persons entitled thereto, without any discrimination or
preference; and

Second, to the payment to the persons eatitled thereto of the unpaid principal or
redemption price of the Bonds which have become due, whether at maturity or by call for
redemption, in the order of their due dates and, if the amount available is not sufficient to pay in
full all the Bonds due on any date, then to the payment thereof ratably, according to the amounts
of principal or redemption price, if any, due on such date, to the persons entitled thereto, without
any discrimination or preference.

Consistent with the foregoing, if the principal of Bonds is declared due and payable,
available moneys will be applied to the payment of the principal and interest then due and unpaid
upon the Bonds without preference or priority of principal over interest or of interest over any
other installment of interest, or of any Bond over any other Bond, ratably among all Bonds,
according to the amounts due respectively for principal and interest, to the persons entitled
thereto without any discrimination or preference except as to any difference in the respective
rates of interest specified in the Bonds.

Whenever moneys are to be applied by the Trustee pursuant to the above-described
provisions, such moneys are required to be applied by the Trustee at such times, and from time to
.time, as the Trustee in its sole discretion determines, and the Trustee will incur no liability
whatsoever to the Corporation, to any owner of Bonds or to any other person (including any
Beneficial Owners) for any delay in applying any such moneys, so long as the Trustee acts with
reasonable diligence, having due regard for the circumstances, and ultimately applies the same in
accordance with such provisions of the Indenture as may be applicable at the time of application
by the Trustee.

Bondholders®’ Direction of Proceedings (Section 1006}

Anything in the Indenture to the contrary notwithstanding, the holders of a majority in
principal amount of the Bonds then Qutstanding have the right, by an instrument or concurrent
instruments in writing executed and delivered to the Trustee, to direct the method of conducting
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all remedial proceedings to be taken by the Trustee under the Indenture, provided that such
direction may not be otherwise than in accordance with law or the provisions of the Indenture.

Limitation on Rights of Bondholders (Section 10607)

No holder of any Bond has any right to institute any suit, action, mandamus or other
praceeding in equity or at law under the Indenture, or for the protection or enforcement of any
right under the Indenture or any right under the law, unless such holder has given to the Trustee
written notice of the Event of Default or breach of duty on account of which suit, action or
proceeding is to be taken, unless a Liquidity Provider or the holders of not less than 25% in
principal amount of the Bornds then Outstanding have made written request upon the Trustee
after the right to exercise such powers or right of action, as the case may be, has occurred, and
have afforded the Trustee sixty days either to proceed to exercise the power granted by the
Indenture or granted under the Jaw or to institute such action, suit or proceeding, in its name and
unless, also, there has been offered to the Trustee reasonable security and indemnity against the
costs, expenses and liabilities to be incurred therein or thereby, and the Trustee has refused or
neglected to comply with such request within sixty days; and such notification, reguest and offer
of indemnity are declared in every such case, at the option of the Trustee, to be conditions
precedent to the execution of the powers under the Indenture or for any other remedy under the
Indenture or under law. No one or more holders of the Bonds will have any right in any manner
whatsoever by his or their action to affect, disturb or prejudice the security of the Indenture, or to
enforce any right under the Indenture or under law with respect to the Bonds or the Indenture,
except in the manner provided in the Indenture, and that all proceedings at law or in equity will
be instituted, had and maintained in the manner provided in the Indenture and for the benefit of
all holders of Outstanding Bonds. Nothing contained in the Indenture will affect or impair the
right of any holder to enforce the payment of the principal or redemption price, if any, of and
interest on the Bonds, or the obligation of the Corporation to pay the principal or redemption
price, if any, of and interest on each Bond issued under the Indenture to the holder thereof at the
time and place specified in said Bond.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Indenture, each holder of any
Bond by his acceptance thereof will be deemed to have agreed that any court in its discretion
may require, in any suit for the enforcement of any right or remedy under the Indenture, or in any
suit against the Trustee for any action taken or omitted by it as Trustee, the filing by any party
litigant in such suit of an undertaking to pay the reasonable costs of such suit, and that such court
may in its discretion assess reasonable costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees against any
party litigant in any such suit, having due regard to the merits and good faith of the claims or
defenses made by such party litigant; but the provisions described in this paragraph will not
apply to any suit instituted by the Trustee, to any suit instituted by any holder of Bonds, or group
of holders of Bonds, holding at least 25% in principal amount of the Bonds then Qutstanding, or
to any suit instituted by any holder for the enforcement of the payment of the principal or
redemption price of or interest on any Bond on or after the respective due date thereof expressed
in such Bond.

Trustee (Sections 1104, 1107 and 1108)

Except during the existence of an Event of Default, the Corporation may remove the
Trustee at any time for such canse as is determined in the sole discretion of the Corporation. The
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rernoval of the Trustee will not take effect until its successor has accepted its appointment. Any
successor to the Trustee is required to be a trust company, savings bank or comimercial bank
having capital and surplus aggregating at least $50,000,000. The Corporation is re:f;uired to pay
to the Trustee from time to time, from available moneys in the Operating Account, reasonable
compensation for all services rendered under the Indenture and also all reasonable expenses,
charges, counsel fees and other disbursements, including those of their attomeys, agents and
employees, incurred in the performance of their powers and duties under the Indenture, and the
Trustee will have a first lien upon Pledged Revenues to secure the payment of all sums due the
Trustee.

Defeasance (Section 1201)

If the Corporation pays or causes to be paid to the holders of the Bonds the principal and
interest and redemption price, if any, to become due thereon, at the times and in the manner
stipulated therein and in the Indenture, then the pledge of any revenues and assets thereby
pledged and ali other rights granted thereby will be discharged and satisfied. ,

Bonds or interest installments for the payment or redemption of which moneys have been
set aside and held in trust (through deposit by the Corporation of funds for such payment or
redemption or otherwise} at the maturity or redemption date thereof will be deemed to have been
paid within the meaning and with the effect expressed in the preceding paragraph. All
Cutstanding Bonds will prior to the maturity or redemption date thereof be deemed to have been
paid within the meaning and with the effect so expressed if {(a) in case any of said Bonds are to
be redeemed on any date prior to their maturity, the Corporation has given to the Trustee in form
satisfactory to it irrevocable instructions to provide notice of redemption of such Bonds and
(b) there has been deposited with the Trustee either moneys in an amount which will be
sufficient, or direct obligations of or obligations guaranteed by the United States of America the
principal of and the interest on which when due will provide moneys which, together with the
moneys, if any, deposited with the Trustee at the same time, will be sufficient, to pay when due
the principal or redemption price, if applicable, and interest due and to become due on said
Bonds on and prior to the redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the case, may be. In
connection with any such deposit relating to Bonds the interest on which is excludable from
gross income for federal income tax purposes, there must also be delivered to the Trustee an
opinion of counsel that the deposit of moneys does not adversely affect the exclusion of interest
on any Bond from gross income for federal income tax purposes. Neither the obligations nor the
moneys so deposited with the Trustee nor principal or interest payments on any such obligations
may be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than, and will be held in trust for, the payment
of the principal or redemption price, if applicable, and interest on said Bonds, but any cash
received from such principal or interest payments on such obligations deposited with the Trustee,
if not then needed for such purpose, will, to the extent practicable, be reinvested in obligations
maturing at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due the principal or redemption price, if
applicable, and interest to become due on said Bonds on and prior to such redemption date or

maturity date thereof, as the case may be, and interest earned from such reinvestments will be
" paid over to the Corporation, as received by the Trustee, free and clear of any :rust, lien or
pledge. '
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Liquidity Providers (Section 1203)

Any Authorizing Indenture may provide, with respect to any consent, approval, direction
or request to be given by any required percentage of Holders of Bonds (i) that the Liquidity
Provider for such Bonds may give any such consent, approval, direction or request, and the same
will be deemed to have been given by the Holders of the required percentage of such Bonds, or
(i1) that any Bonds purchased with the proceeds of advances made by a Liquidity Provider will
be deemed to be held by such Liquidity Provider, which will be considered the Holder of such
Bonds for all purposes of determining whether Holders of a sufficient percentage of Bonds have
given any such consent, approval, direction or request; and specifically the Holders of such
Series will not be entitled to request action by the Trustee as described above under “Remedies”
if such Liquidity Provider does not request such action.

Legal Holidays (Section 1207)

In any case where the scheduled date of payment of the principal or Redemption Price of
or interest on the Bonds is not a Business Day, such payment may be made on the next
succeeding Business Day with the same force and effect as if made on such scheduled date, and
if so made no interest will accrue for the period after such scheduled date.

Governing Law (Section 1208)

The Indenture will be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
State.

TAX MATTERS
Opinions of Bond Counsel and Special Tax Counsel

In the opintons of Bond Counsel and Special Tax Counsel, to be delivered on the date of
issuance of the 2006 Bonds, assuming compliance with certain covenants which are designed to
meet the requirements of the Code, under existing laws, regulations, rulings and judicial
decisions, (i) interest on the 2006 Bonds is excluded from gross income for Federal income tax
purposes; and (ii) interest on the 2006 Bonds is a specific preference item for purposes of the
alternative minimum tax provisions imposed on individuals and corporations by the Code,

In the opinion of Bond Counsel, interest on the 2006 Bonds is free from taxation by the
State under existing law (excepr that no opinion is expressed as to such exemption from State
estate and inheritance taxes and taxes of transfers by or in anticipation of death).

General

The requirements of applicable Federal tax law must be satisfied with respect to the 2006
Bonds in order that interest on such Bonds not be included in gross income for Federal income
tax purposes retroactive to the date of issuance thereof, The Code provides that interest on
obligations of a governmental unit such as the Corporation issued to finance, or to refund bonds
issued to finance, single family residences (such as the 2006 Bonds) is not included in gross
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income for Federal income tax purposes only if certain requirements are met with respect to the
terms, amount and purpose of the obligations and the use of the funds generated by the issuance
of the obligations, the nature of the residences and the mortgages, and the eligibility of the
borrowers executing the mortgages.

- Lean Eligibility Requirements Imposed by the Code

The Code contains the following loan eligibility requirements that are applicable to
Mortgage Loans financed with proceeds attributable to the 2006 Bonds in order that interest on
the 2006 Bonds not be included in gross income for Federal income tax purposes retroactive to
the date of issuance thereof.

Residence Requirement

The Code requires that each of the premises financed with proceeds of qualified
mortgage bonds be a one-to-four-family residence, one unit of which can reasonably be expected
to become the principal residence of the mortgagor within a reasonable time after the financing is
provided. In the case of a two-to-four-family residence (other than two-family residences in
targeted areas baving borrowers whose family income does not exceed 140% of applicable
family median income), the residence must have been occupied as a residence at least five years
before the mortgage is executed. Certain documents adopted by the Corporation that establish
procedures to be followed in connection with the financing of Mortgage Loans with amounts
attributable to the 2006 Bonds in order to assure that interest paid on the 2006 Bonds not be
included in gross income for Federal income tax purposes under the Code (the “Program
Documents™) require each mortgagor to submit an affidavit stating such person’s intention to
occupy the premises as his principal residence within 60 days after closing of the Mortgage
Loan. In the case of a two-to-four-family residence (other than two-family residences in targeted
areas having borrowers whose family income does not exceed 140% of applicable family median
income), the mortgagor is required by the Program Documents to certify that the residence was
first occupied as a residence at least five years before the Mortgage Loan was executed.

First-Time Homebuyer Requirement

The Code requires that, subject to certain exceptions, the lendable proceeds of qualified
mortgage bonds be used to provide financing to mortgagors who have not had a present
ownership interest in their principal residence (other than the residence being financed) during
the three-year period prior to execution of the mortgage loan. Mortgagors subject to this
requirement must so certify when applying to a Mortgage Lender for a Mortgage Loan, and the
Program Documents require that the Mortgage Lender make a reasonable investigation to verify
such cerification. Mortgagors subject to this requirement are required to provide Federal
income tax returns for the previous three years or other appropriate certifications to allow the
Mortgage Lender to verify that no deductions or other entries have been made that would
indicate any such ownership interest.

New Mortgage Requirement

The Code requires that, with certain limited exceptions, the lendable proceeds of
qualified mortgage bonds finance new mortgage loans only and that no proceeds may be used to

~7}-



acquire or replace an existing mortgage loan, which would include the refinancing of a pre-
existing mortgage loan. The Corporation will verify compliance with the new mortgage
requirement by requiring each mortgagor and the seller of the residence to certify, subject to such
‘exceptions, that no refinancing of a prior mortgage loan is being effected.

Purchase Price Limitation

The Code requires that the purchase price of the residence financed with the lendable
proceeds of qualified mortgage bonds may not exceed 90% of the average area purchase price
applicable to such residence or 110% of the applicable average area purchase price in the case of
residences located in targeted areas. The Corporation will verify compliance with the purchase
price limitations by requiring each mortgagor and seller of a residence to make certifications
regarding the purchase price of such residence. :

Income Limitation

The Code requires that all mortgage loans made from the lendable proceeds of qualified
mortgage bonds be made only to borrowers whose family income does not exceed 115% (for
mortgage loans made to families with fewer than three members, 100%) of the applicable
median family income. An exception is provided for mortgage loans financed with the lendable
proceeds of qualified mortgage bonds made with respect to targeted area residences that permits
two-thirds in aggregate amount of such mortgage loans to be made with respect to borrowers
whose family income does not exceed 140% (for mortgage loans made to families with fewer
than three members, 120%) of the applicable median family income and one-third in aggregate
amount of such loans to be made without regard to any income limitation.

Applicable Federal tax law permits higher income limits for persons financing homes
located in certain “high housing cost areas.” A high housing cost area is a statistical area for
which the ratios of the area’s average purchase price for existing and new single family houses to
the area’s median income exceed 120% of the same ratios determined on a national basis. These
ratios are determined separately with respect to new and existing single family residences. An
area is a high housing cost area only if the ratios for both new and existing houses meet the
120% test. In high housing cost areas, the mortgagor income limits are increased above 115%
(or 100%, as applicable) by one percent for each percentage point (1%) by which the new or
existing housing price ratio, whichever is smaller, exceeds 120%. However, the new limit cannot
exceed 140% (or 120%, as applicable) of the income limits otherwise applicable.

The Corporation will verify compliance with the requirements described under this
caption “Tax Matters — Loan Eligibility Requirements Imposed by the Code-— Income
Limitation” by requiring each borrower to certify the amount of family income. Family income
includes income of all individuals executing both the note and mortgage and occupying the
dwelling as their principal residence.

Regquirements as to Assz;mptions
The Code provides that a mortgage loan may be assumed only if cach of the then
applicable residence requirement, first-time homebuyer requirement, purchase price limitation,

and income limitation is met with respect to such assumption. The Mortgage Loans will contain
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a “due on sale” clause, and the Corporation will not permit the assumption of a Mortgage Loan
unless (i) it has determined that these requirements have been met and has obtained the
appropriate certifications or (ii) it purchases the Mortgage Loan out from the lien of the
Indenture and finances it from other sources.

General

An issue of bonds is treated as meeting the loan eligibility requirements of the Code if
(1) the issuer in good faith attempted to meet all the loan eligibility requirements before the
mortgage loans were executed, (1i) any failure to comply with the loan eligibility requirements is
corrected within a reasonable period after such failure is first discovered, and (iii) 95% or more
of the proceeds of the issue used to make mortgage loans was used to finance residences that met
all such requirements at the time the mortgage loans were executed. In determining whether
95% or more of the proceeds has been so used, the Code permits the Corporation to rely on an
affidavit of the mortgagor and of the seller and an examination of copies of the mortgagor’s
Federal income tax returmns for the last three years preceding the date the Mortgage Loan is
executed even though the relevant information in such affidavits and income tax returns should
ultimately prove to be untrue, unless the Corporation or the Mortgage Lender knows or has
reason to believe that such information is false.

Other Requirements Imposed by the Code
General

The Code provides that gross income for Federal income tax purposcs does not include
interest on a morigage revenue bond if it is a qualified mortgage bond. A qualified mortgage
bond is a part of an issue of a state or political subdivision all the proceeds of which (net of
amounts applied to any costs of issuance thereof and to fund a reasonably required reserve) are
used to finance, or to refund bonds issued to finance, owner-occupied residences and that meets
certain (i) general requirements, (ii) arbitrage restrictions on the use and invesiment of proceeds
of the issue, and (iii} loan eligibility requirements set forth in the Code and as more fully
described above under “Tax Matters — Loan Eligibility Requirements Imposed by the Code.”

The first general requirement of the Code applicable to the Corporation’s Program is that
the aggregate amount of private activity bonds that may be issued by the Corporation in any
calendar year (or previous years’ carried forward amount) must not exceed the portion of the
private activity bond volume limit for the State for such calendar year that is allocated to the
Corporation. The 2006 Bonds are within the applicable limit for the Corporation. The second
general requirement of the Code applicable to the Corporation’s Program is that at least 20% of
the lendable proceeds of an issue of bonds must be made available (and applied with reasonable
diligence) for owner-financing of residences in targeted areas (as defined by the Code) for at
least one year after the date on which such funds are first available for such owner-financing (the
“targeted area requirement”). The Corporation has covenanted to comply with such
requirements to the extent required by the Code.

The Code requires the issuer of qualified mortgage bonds to file with the Internal
Revenue Service reports on the issuance of its qualified mortgage bonds following such issuance,
as well as an annual qualified mortgage loan infonmation report. The Corporation has
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covenanted to file, as required, such reports with respect to the mortgage loans financed by the
2006 Bonds.

The Code requires that the effective interest rate on mortgage loans financed with the
lendable proceeds of qualified mortgage bonds may not exceed the yield on the issue by more
than 1.125% and that certain investment eamnings on non-mortgage investments, calculated based
upon the extent such investment earnings exceed the amount that would have been earned on
such investments if the investments were invested at a yield equal to the yield on the 2006
Bonds, be rebated to the United States. The Corporation has covenanted to comply with these
requirements and has established procedures to determine the amount of excess eamings, if any,
that must be rebated to the United States,

Recapture Provision

For certain mortgage loans made after December 31, 1990 from the proceeds of tax-
exempt bonds issued after August 15, 1986, and for assumptions of such mortgage loans, the
Code requires a payment to the United States from certain mortgagors upon sale or other
disposition of their homes (the “Recapture Provision™). The Recapture Provision requires that an
amount determined to be the subsidy provided by a qualified mortgage bond financing to a
mortgagor be paid to the United States on disposition of the house (but not in excess of 50% of
the gain realized by the mortgagor). The recapture amount would (i) increase over the period of
ownership, with full recapture occurring if the house were sold between four and five full years
after the closing of the mortgage loan, and (ii) decline ratably to zero with respect to sales
occurring between five and nine full years after the closing of the mortgage loan. An exception
excludes from recapture part or all of the subsidy in the case of certain assisted individuals
whose incomes are less than prescribed amounts at the time of the disposition. The Code
requires an issuer to inform mortgagors of certain information with respect to the Recapture
- Provision. The Corporation has established procedures which the Corporation believes will
enable it to meet such recapture information requirement.

The Code states that an issuer will be treated as meeting the targeted area requirement,
the arbitrage restrictions on mortgage loans, and the recapture information requirements if it in
good faith attempted to meet all such requirements and any failure to meet such requirements
was due to inadvertent error after taking all reasonable steps to comply with sech requirements.

Required Redemptions

The Code requires redemption of certain qualified mortgage bonds issued after 1988 from
unexpended proceeds required to be used to make mortgage loans that have not been used within
42 months from the date of issuance (or the date of issuance of the original bonds in the case of
refundings of unexpended proceeds), except for a $250,000 de minimis amount. As a result, the
Corporation may be required by the Code to redeem the 2006 Bonds from unexpended proceeds
attributable to the 2006 Bonds. Additionally, for bonds issued after 1988, the Code permits
repayments (including prepayments) of principal of mortgage loans financed with the proceeds
of an issue of bonds to be used to make additional mortgage loans for only 10 years from the
date of issuance of the bonds (or the date of issuance of the original bonds in the case of
refundings), after which date such amounts must be used to redeem bonds, except for a $250,000
de minimis amount. As a result, the Corporation may be required by the Code to redeem 2006
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Bonds from repayments (including prepayments) of principal of Mortgage Loans financed with
proceeds attributable to the 2006 Bonds.

Compliance

The Code imposes various restrictions, conditions and requirements relating to the
exclusion from gross income for Federal income tax purposes of interest on obligations such as
the 2006 Bonds. The arbitrage certificate of the Corporation, which will be delivered
concurrently with the delivery of the 2006 Bonds, will contain provisions and procedures relating
to compliance with the requirements of the Code, and the Corporation has included provisions in
the Program Documents that establish procedures, including receipt of certain affidavits and
warranties from Mortgage Lenders and mortgagors, in order to assure compliance with the loan
eligibility requirements and other requirements that must be satisfied subsequent to the date of
issuance of the 2006 Bonds. The Corporation also has covenanted in the Indenture to do and
perform all acts and things permitted by law and necessary or desirable to assure that interest
paid on the 2006 Bonds shall not be included in gross income for Federal income tax purposes
and, for such purpose, to adopt and maintain appropriate procedures. Failure to comply with
these covenants may result in interest on the 2006 Bonds being included in gross income for
Federal income tax purposes from the date of issuance of the 2006 Bonds. The opinions of Boad
Counsel and Special Tax Counsel assume the Corporation is in compliance with these covenants.
Bond Counsel and Special Tax Counsel are not aware of any reason why the Corporation can not
or will not be in compliance with such covenants. However, Bond Counsel and Special Tax
Counsel have not undertaken to determine {or to inform any person) whether any actions taken
(or not taken) or eveats occurring (or not occurring) after the date of issnance of the 2006 Bonds
may affect the tax status of interest on the 2006 Bonds.

Original Issue Discount

Bonds sold at an initial public offering price that is less than the stated amount to be paid
at maturity constitute “Discount Bonds.” The difference between the initial public offering
prices of any such Discount Bond and the stated amount to be paid at maturity constitutes
original issue discount treated as interest which is excluded from gross income for federal
income tax purposes to the same extent as interest on such Bond.

The amount of original issue discount which is treated as having accrued with respect to
such Discount Bond is added to the cost basis of the owner in determining, for federal income
tax purposes, gain or loss upon disposition of such Discount Bond (including its sale, redemption
or payment at maturity). Amounts received upon disposition of such Discount Bond which are
attributable to accrued original issue discount will be treated as tax-exempt interest, rather than
as taxable gain, for federal income tax purposes.

Original issue discount is treated as compounding semiannually, at a rate determined by
reference to the yield to maturity of each individual Discount Bond, on days that are defermined
by reference to the maturity date of such Discount Bond. The amount freated as original issue
discount on such Discount Bond for a particular semiannual accrual period is equal to the
product of (i) the yield to maturity for such Discount Bond {determined by compounding at the
close of each accrual period) and (ii) the amount which would have been the tax basis of such
Discount Bond at the beginning of the particular accrual period if held by the original purchaser,
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less the amount of any interest payable for such Discount Bond during the accrual period. The
tax basis is determined by adding to the initial public offering price on such Discount Bond the
sum of the amounts that have been treated as original issue discount for such purposes during all
prior periods. If such Discount Bond is sold between semiannual compounding dates, original
issue discount which would have been accrued for that semiannual compounding period for
federal income tax purposes is to be apportioned in equal amounts among the days in such
compounding period,

Owners of Discount Bonds should consult their tax advisors with respect to the
determination and treatment of original issue discount accrued as of any date and with respect to
the state and local tax consequences of owning a Discount Bond.

Original Issue Preminm

Bonds sold at an initial public offering price that is greater than the stated amount to be
paid at maturity (such as the 2006 PAC Bonds) constitute “Premium Bonds.” An amount equal
to the excess of the issue price of 2 Premium Bond over its stated redemption price at maturity
constitutes premium on such Premium Bond. An initial purchaser of a Premium Bond must
amortize any premium over such Premium Bond’s term using constant yield principles, based on
the purchaser’s yield to maturity or, in the case of Premium Bonds callable prior to their
maturity, by amortizing the premium to the call date, based on the purchaser’s yield to the call
date and giving effect to the call premium}. As premium is amortized, the purchaser’s basis in
such Premium Bond is reduced by a corresponding amount resulting in an increase in the gain
{or decrease in the loss} to be recognized for federal income tax purposes upon a sale or
disposition of such Premium Bond prior to its maturity. Even though the purchaser’s basis may
be reduced, no federal income tax deduction is allowed. Purchasers of the Premium Bonds
should consult with their tax advisors with respect to the determination and treatment of
amortizable premium for federal income tax purposes and with respect to the state and local tax
consequences of owning a Premium Bond.

Certain Additional Federal Tax Consequences

The following is a brief discussion of certain Federal income tax matters with respect to
the 2006 Bonrds under existing statutes. It does not purport to deal with all aspects of Federal
taxation that may be relevant to a particular owner of 2006 Bonds. Prospective investors,
particularly those who may be subject to special rules, are advised to consult their own tax
advisors regarding the Federal tax consequences of owning and disposing of the 2006 Bonds.

Although Bond Counsel and Special Tax Counsel will each render an opinion that
interest on the 2006 Bonds will be excluded from gross income for Federal income tax purposes,
the accrual or receipt of interest on the 2006 Bonds may otherwise affect the Federal income tax
liability of the recipient. The extent of these other tax comsequences will depend upon the
recipient’s particular tax status or other items of income or deduction. Bond Counsel and Special
Tax Counsel express no opinion regarding any such consequences. Purchasers of the 2006
Bonds, particularly purchasers that are corporations (including S corporations and foreign
corporations operating branches in the United States), property or casualty insurance companies,
banks, thrifis or other financial institutions or recipients of Social Security or Railroad
Retirement benefits, taxpayers otherwise entitled to claim the earned income credit and taxpayers
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who may be deemed to have incurred (or continued) indebtedness to purchase or carry tax-
exempt obligations, are advised to consult their tax advisors as to f.he tax consequences of
purchasing, holding or selling the 2006 Bonds.

From time to time, there are legislative proposals in Congress that, if enacted, could alter
or amend the Federal tax matters referred to above or adversely affect the market value of the
2006 Bonds. It cannot be predicted whether or in what form any such proposal might be enacted
or whether, if enacted, it would apply to bonds issued prior to enactment. Each purchaser of the
2006 Bonds should consult his or her own tax advisor regarding any pending or proposed
Federal tax legislation. Bond Counsel and Special Tax Counsel express no opinion regarding
any pending or proposed Federal tax legislation.

CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDER SEC RULE 15¢2-12

In order to assist the Underwriters in complying with the Rule, the Corporation will
execute and deliver the Continving Disclosure Certificate. The Corporation will undertake to
provide each Nationally Recognized Municipal Securities Information Repository, and if and
when one is established, the Alaska State Information Depository, on an annual basis on or
- before 1335 days after the end of each fiscal year for the Corporation, commencing with the fiscal
vear ending June 30, 2006, the financial and operating data concerning the Corporation outlined
in the Continuing Disclosure Certificate. In addition, the Corporation will undertake, for the
benefit of the registered owners and beneficial owners of the 2006 Bonds, to provide to each
such Repository or to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, and to the State Information
Depository, in a timely manner, the notices described in the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.

The sole and exclusive remedy for breach or default under the Continning Disclosure
Certificate is an action to compel specific performance of the undertakings of the Corporation,
and no person, including a registered owner or beneficial owner of the 2006 Bonds, may recover
monetary damages thereunder under any circumstances. A breach or default under the
Continuing Disclosure Certificate shall not constitute an Event of Default under the Indenture.
In addition, if all or any part of the Rule ceases to be in effect for any reason, then the
information required to be provided under the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, insofar as the
provision of the Rule no longer in effect required the provision of such information, shall no

Jonger be required to be provided.

The specific nature of the information to be provided is summarized in Appendix D —
“Form of Continuing Disclosure Certificate.” The Corporation has never failed to comply in any
material respect with any previous undertaking with respect to the Rule to provide annual
financial information or notices of material events.

RATINGS

S&P is expected to assign the 2006 Bonds a rating of “AAA”, Moody’s is expected to
assign the 2006 Bonds a rating of “Aaa”, and Fitch is expected to assign the 2006 Bonds a rating
of “AAA”. The assignment of such respective ratings by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch to the 2006
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Bonds is conditioned upon the delivery of the Policy by the Insurer substantially in the form set
forth as Exhibit E hereto at the time of delivery of the 2006 Bonds. Such ratings on the 2006
Bonds will expire on the termination of the Policy. The obligation of the Underwriters to
purchase the 2006 Bonds is conditioned on the assignment by S&P, Moody’s and Fitch of the
respective aforementioned ratings to the 2006 Bonds. Each rating reflects only the view of the
applicable rating agency at the time such rating was issued and an explanation of the significance
of such rating may be obtained from the rating agency. There is no assurance that any such
rating will continue for any given period of time or that any such ratings will not be revised
downward or withdrawn entirely by the applicable rating agency if, in its judgment,
circumstances so warrant. Any downward revision or withdrawal of any such rating can be
expected to have an adverse effect on the market price of the 2006 Bonds.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The unaudited financial statements of the Corporation as of and for the three months
ended September 30, 2005, included in Appendix A to this Official Statement, appear without
review or audit by an independent accountant.

Copies of the Corporation’s annual financial statements as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2005 and the Corporation’s current annual report will be mailed to any Beneficial
Owner who shall have filed his name and address with the Corporation for such purpose.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The financial statements of Corporation as of and for the year ended June 30, 2005,
included in Appendix A to this Official Statement, have been audited by Mikunda, Cottrell &
Co., independent auditors, as stated in their report appearing herein.

LITIGATION

There is no controversy or litigation of any material nature now pending or threatened to
restrain or enjoin the issuance, sale, execution, authentication, or delivery of the 2006 Bonds, or
in any way contesting or affecting the validity of such 2006 Bonds or any proceedings of the
Corporation taken with respect to the issuance or sale thereof, the pledge or application of any
moneys or security provided for the payment of such 2006 Bonds, or the existence or powers of
the Corporation.

LEGAL MATTERS

All legal matters incident to the authorization, sale and delivery of the 2006 Bonds and
certain Federal and state tax matters are subject to the approval of Birch, Horton, Bittner and
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Cherot, Anchorage, Alaska, Bond Counsel. Certain Federal tax matters will be passed upon for
the Corporation by Kutak Rock LLP, Special Tax Counsel. Certain legal matters will be passed
on for the Underwriters by their counsel, Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP, New York, New
York.

STATE NOT LIABLE ON BONDS

The Bonds do not constitute a debt, liability or obligation of the State or of any political
subdivision thereof or a pledge of the faith and credit of the State or of any political subdivision
thereof, but are payable solely from the revenue or assets of the Corporation.

LEGALITY FOR INVESTMENT

Subject to any applicable Federal requirements or limitations, the 2006 Bonds are eligible
for investment by all public officers and public bodies of the State and its political subdivisions
and, to the extent controlled by State law, all insurance companies, ttust companies, banking
associations, investment companies, executors, administrators, trustees and other fiduciaries may
properly and legally invest funds, including capital in their control or belonging to them, in the
2006 Bonds.

UNDERWRITING

The 2006 Bonds are being purchased by the Underwrifers. The Underwriters have jointly
and severally agreed to purchase the 2006 Bonds at the price of $99,997,778.60 (equal to to the
principal amount of the 2006 Bonds, plus original issue premium of $1,322,778.60 on the
2006 PAC Bonrds), plus accrued interest, if any. The Underwriters will be paid a fee of
$694,598.35 with respect to the 2006 Bonds. The Bond Purchase Agreement with respect to the
2006 Bonds provides that the Underwriters will purchase all of such Bonds, if any are purchased,
the obligation to make such purchase being subject to certain terms and conditions set forth in
such Bond Purchase Agreement, the receipt of certain legal opinions, and certain other
conditions. The initial public offering prices and yields of the 2006 Bonds may be changed from
time to time by the Underwriters, The Bond Purchase Agreement with respect to the 2006
Bonds provides that the Underwriters may offer and sell the 2006 Bonds to certain dealers
(including dealers depositing such Bonds into unit investment trusts, certain of which may be
sponsored or managed by an Underwriter) and others at prices lower or yields higher than the
public offering prices and yields of the 2006 Bonds set forth on the inside cover page.

UBS Financial Services Inc. has annmounced its intention to transfer its Municipal
Securities Group to UBS Securities LLC once appropriate regulatory and operational steps have
been accomplished. If such transfer is formally completed on or before the date of
consummation of the contemplated transaction, underwriting and related services will be
performed by the Municipal Securities Group as a business unit of UBS Securities LLC.
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FINANCIAL ADVISOR

First Southwest Company is employed as Financial Advisor to the Corporation in
connection with the issuance of the 2006 Bonds. The Financial Advisor’s fee for services
rendered with respect to the sale of the 2006 Bonds is contingent upon the issuance and delivery
of the 2006 Bonds. First Southwest Company, in its capacity as Financial Advisor, does not
assume any responsibility for the information, covenants and representations contained in any of
the legal documents with respect to the federal income tax status of the 2006 Bonds, or the
possible impact of any present, pending or future actions taken by any legislative or judicial
bodies.

The Financial Advisor to the Corporation has provided the following sentence for
inclusion in this Official Statement. The Financial Advisor has reviewed the information in this
Official Statement in accordance with, and as part of|, its responsibilities to the Corporation and,
as applicable, to investors under the federal securities laws as applied to the facts and
circumstances of this transaction, but the Financial Advisor does not guarantee the accuracy or
completeness of such information.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The following statements are made as contemplated by the provisions of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995: If and when included in this Official Statement, the
words “expects,” “forecasts, S " “anticipates,” “‘estimates,” “assumes” and

1 it S

projects,” “intends,
analogous expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements and any such
statements inherently are subject to a variety of risks and uncerfainties that could cause actual
results to differ materially from those that have been projected. Such risks and uncertainties
include, among others, general economic and business conditions relating to the Corporation and
the housing industry in general, changes in political, social and economic conditions, regulatory
initiatives and compliance with governmental regulations, litigation and various other events,
conditions and circumstances, many of which are beyond the control of the Corporation. These
forward-looking statements speak only as of the date of this Official Statement. The Corporation
disclaims any obligation or undertaking to release publicly any updates or revisions to any
forward-looking statement contained herein to reflect any changes in the Corporation’s
expectations with regard thereto or any change in events, conditions or circumstances on which
any such statement is based.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The summaries and references herein to the Act, the 2006 Bonds, the Indenture and other
documents and materials are brief outlines of certain provisions contained therein and do not
purport to summarize or describe all the provisions thereof. For further information, reference is
hereby made to the Act, the Indenture and such other documents and materials for the complete
provisions thereof, copies of which will be furnished by the Corporation upon request. See “The
Corporation — General” for the address and telephone number of the Corporation’s main office.
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Any statements in this Official Statement involving matters of opinion, whether or not
expressly so stated, are intended as such and not as representations of fact. This Official
Statement is not to be construed as a contract or agreement between the Corporation and the
owner of any 2006 Bonds,
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATIONM
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

As of September 30, 2005

{with summarized financial information for June 30, 2005)
fin thousands of doliars}

Upaudited
Governmental
Housing Purpose
Administrative Davelopment Bonds
Fund Bonds 2001 A-D
ASSETS
Current
Cash 1457 112 256
investments 375,026 25,238 18,155
Accrued interest receivable 4,280 2,440 3,204
Mortgage loans, noles and other loans 33,683 5,906 2,369
Net investment in direct financing leass - - -
Other assets 693 51 16
Intergovemmenta! receivable 42 - -
Total Current 415,181 33,747 31.000
Non Current
Investments - 113,186 135,278
Morlgage loans, notes and other loans, net of allowancs 639,763 257,796 266,810
Net Investment in direct financing lease - - -
Unamortized bond issuance costs - 3,853 ’ 1,539
Capital assets - non-depreciable 148 - -
Capltal assets - depreclabla, net 275 - -
Other assels 1,633 - -
Total Noen Curent 641,619 374,835 403,627
Total Assets 1.057,000 408,582 434,627
LIABILITIES
Current
Bonds and notes payable - 6,095 5,755
Short term debt 124,013 - -
Accrued interest payable 673 5,685 2,759
Olher liabilities 4,907 480 1,085
Intergovemmental payable - - -
Total Current 129,583 12,260 9,589
Non Current
Bonds and noles payable - 416,926 310,280
Other liabilities 637 - -
Total Non Current 637 416,926 310,280
Tota! Liabllities 130,230 429,186 319,879
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 423 - -
Restricted by bond resclutlons - - 114,748
Restricled by contractual or statutory agreements 170,939 - -
Unrestricted nel assets, (deficit) 755,408 {20,604 -
Total Net Assets 926,770 {20,604 114,748

Ses accompanying noles to the financial stalements.



Other Total
Non-Major September 30,

Funds 2005
5827 7.652
216,787 635,206
13310 23.234
52,784 101,742
1,980 1,980
8,983 9,743
444 486
300,115 780,043
350,674 599,138
2,044,083 3,208,452
28,110 28,110
19,495 24,887
40,377 40,525
76,348 76,623
42 1,675
2,589,129 3,979,410
2,859,244 4,750,453
80,717 92,567
- 124,013
34,550 43,667
11,103 17.575
2,799 2,799
128,169 280,621
. 2,070,503 2,797,709
5,762 6399
2,076,265 2,804,108
2,205,434 3,084,729
116,178 116,601
483,688 598,436
73,439 244,378
{19,495) 715,309
653,810 1,674,724

Total
June 30,
2005

9,769
699,453
20,762
83,364
1,799
11,364
715

827,226

519,962
3,241,818
31,044
25,135
40,691
75,382
1.675

3,935,707
4,762,933

90,977
138,375
14,147
19,264
3,007

265,770

2,807,753
6,337

2,814,080
3,079,860

115,519
589,070
157,954
820,530

1,683,073
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the Threa Months Ended Saptember 30, 2005

{with summarnized financlal information for June 30, 2005)

{in thousands of doflars)
Unaudited
Governmental
Housing Purpose
Administrative Development Bonds
Fund Bonds 2001 A-D
OPERATING REVENUES
Mortgage and loans revenue 9,630 5,075 4,282
Investment interest 3,915 1,117 1,605
Nat ¢change in the fair valus of investments {1,234) 141 29
Total Investment Revenua 2,681 1,258 1,634
Extemally funded programs - - -
Rental - - -
Other 14 - -
Total Operating Revenues 12,325 6,333 54816
DOPERATING EXPENSES
Interest 1,112 4,786 3,100
Mortgage and loan cosls 845 140 anz2
Qperations and adminlstration 864 366 351
Financing expanses 334 149 247
Provision for {oan loss 1.548 3333 - {88}
Houslng grants and subsidies 128 - -
Renta! housing operaling expenses - - -
Tofat Operating Expenses 4,831 8,774 3,912
Operating incoma {Loss) 7494 (2.441) 2,004
NONOPERATING EXPENSES,
SPECIAL ITEM & TRANSFERS
Contributions to the State of Alaska or other Slale agencies (9427} - -
Special item (note 21) - - -
Transfers - Intemal {6,349} {562) 566
Changa in Net Assets (8.282) {3.003) 2,570
Net assels at beginning of year 935,052 {17,601 112,178
Net Assets at End of Perlod TR T TTE0,504) 114,748

See accompanying noles fo the financial slalements.



Other Total
Non-Major September 30,
Funds 2005
28,505 48,492
6,070 12,707
{198) {1,2863)
5,8M 11,444
16,045 16,045
1,520 1,590
120 134
53,131 77,705
26,462 35,460
2,085 3,372
7,780 9,361
937 1,667
(1,176} 3,617
17,196 17,324
2,504 2,504
55,788 73,305
{2,657) 4,400
(3.322) (12,745)
6,345 -
366 (8,349)
553,444 1,683,073
653,810 1,674,724

Year Ended
June 30,
2005

201,386

43,162

{1,653)

41,508

57,877
6,183
2,252

TT309,207_

141,161
13,130
35,530
11,941

(103)
56,506
10,985

269,150
40,057

{67,288}
3,845

(23,3:86}

1,706,459
16831

Exhibit B



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska}

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

{with summarized financial informalion for June 30, 2605)
{in thousands of doliars)

Unaudited

Cash flows from operating activities:
Inleres! Income on mortgages and loans
Principal payments received on mortgages and loans
Purchases of merigages and loans
Receipt (payment) for loan transfars between funds
Payments lo employees and olher payrell disbursements
Payments for goods and services
Cash recefved for extemally funded programs
Cash received for Fadarat HAP subsldies
Payments for Federal HAP subsidies
Other operaling ¢ash receipts
Other operaling cash payments
Naot cash provided by {(usad for} oporating activities

Cash flows from noneapital financing activitios:
Proceeds from the issuanca of bonds
Principal pald on bonds
Payment lo defeass bonds
Payment ol bond issuance cosls
Interost paid
Proceeds from issuance of short term debt
Paymeni of shorl term debt
Contributions to the State of Alaska or olher State agencies
Transfers ({0} from other funds
Other cash payments
Neot cash provided by (used for) noncapitat financing activitias

Cash flows from capital financing activilies:
Acquisition of capital assels
Proceeds from the disposal of cepilal assets
Proceeds from tha issuancea of capital notes
Principal pald on capital notes
Payment of bend issuance costs
fnterest paid on capital notes
Proceeds from the direct financing lease payments
et cash provided by {used for} capltal financing actlvities

Cash flows from investing activitlas;
Purchase of Investments
Proceeds from maturity of investiments
Interes! received from invesimenis
Net cash provided by {used for) Investing actlvities

Net Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at the end of period

Reconciliation of oparating Incomae {loss) to net cash providad by (used for)

operating activiies

Operating incoms (loss)

Adjusimenis:

Depreciation expense

Provisicn for loan losses

Amoriization of bond issuance cosls

Net change in the fair value of lnvestments
Transfers between funds for operating aclivity
Interast received from Invastmenis

Inlerest paid

Changoes in assels and llabllities:

Net increasa (decrease) in morigages and loans
Net increase {decrease) in assels and fabilities
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Noncash Invesling, capital and financing activities:
Asset lransfers

See accompanying nofes to the finenclal stalements,

Govemmental
Housing Purpose
Adminlstrative Development Bonds
Fund Bands 2001 A-D
8,913 5,093 4,276
15,435 9,206 15,801
{149,457} - -
78,195 (22,113} -
{6510) - -
(13.686) (1N -
261 - -
1,028 - -
{415) . -
{65.638) (7,831) 20,077
(42) - -
{1,015) {693) {1.323)
200,056 - .
(214,515} - .
(12,003} - -
20,052 (2.548) -
{7.467) (3.241) {1,323)
(2470) - -
1¢4] - -
{2.477) - -
{1,032,5186) {73.010) {118,6285)
1,103,520 81,766 R
3.833 2,084 232
74837 10,840 (19.054)
(7485) {232) (310}
2,202 344 568
1,457 112 258
7494 {2.441) 2,004
26 - -
1,548 3333 (88)
- 36 8
1,234 (141) 29)
{23,151} 408 424
(3.833) {2,084) (232)
1015 693 1323
(54,820 (12,907} 15,601
4,856 5272 866
{65,638} {7.831) 20,077
{1.375) 1,375



Other Tolal
Non-Major September 0,
Funds 2005
29,986 48,268
119,081 159,523
- {149,457}
{57.082) -
- (6.910)
{8} (13,7119)
6,872 7,133
7,942 7.942
{(7.671) (7.671)
1,858 2.924
) {418)
101,014 47,622
{5,686} {5,686)
- 42)
{2,485} {5,216)
- 200,056
- {214,515}
{1.157) {13,160}
(17,504} -
(25,532} (38,563}
- {2,470}
{534) {541)
{289} (288)
1,734 1.734
911 (1,566)
{662,969) (1.887,121)
583,469 1,868,085
3.2717 9426
{76,223} {5,610)
(830) {2117}
6,657 8,769
5,827 7,652
{2,657) 4,400
1,134 1.160
{1,176} 3617
245 289
189 1,263
22,319 -
{3.27T7) (9.426)
2,474 5,505
61,999 10,066
19,754 30,748
101,014 47,622

Yoar Ended
Jdune 30,
2005

201,928
542,245
(567.521)

{25,535)
{48.520)
22,611
32,908
{32,916)
62.961

{7.012)

180,150

405,093
(240,366)
(473.820)

(3.518)

{143,085)

828,416
(760A47T)

(85,828)
(130}
(152.815)

{11,055)
739
24,000
(1,106)
{200)
{1,033)

11,345

{7.751.383)
7675078
40,066

(36.849)

1,830
7,939
9,769

40,057

5072

{103)
2725
1653

{40,065)
144,119

22,192
4501

180,150
f— ]
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Araska HousiNG FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOOTNOTE INDEX
Footnote Page
l_\ly_nbi Descriplion Number
1 Authorizing Legislation and FURding ......ovveevreccrirniincicieirsensessssitnecsanns 8
2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies vvevvereeriee it cnne 8-10
3 Cash and INVestiments. .o et s e e e 11-15
4 Mortgage Loans, Notes and OIher Loans ..o e srnssesssessessssenes 16
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005
{WITH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005)

1 AUTHORIZING LEGISLATION AND FUNDING

The Alaska Housing Finance Corporalion (Corporation), a public corporation and govemment instrumentality of the
State of Alaska (State), was created in 1971, and substantially modified in 1992, by acts of the Alaska State
l.egislature {Legislature) lo assist in the financing, development and sale of dwelling units, operate the State’s public
housing, offer various home loan programs emphasizing housing for low and moderate-income and rural residents,
and administer energy efficiency and weatherization programs within Alaska. The Comoration is a cornponent unit of
the State of Alaska and is discretely presented in the Stale's financial statements.

Generally, the Corperation accomplishes ils morigage-related objactives by functioning as a secondary market for
qualified real estale and mobile home loans originated by financial institutions. The Corporation is authorized by the
Leglslalure to issue ils own bonds, bond anticipation notes and other obligations in such principal amounts as, in the
opinion of the Corporation, will be necessary to provide sufficient funds for camying out its purpose. Certain bonds
issued to finance residences for qualified veterans are unconditionally guaranteed by the State of Alaska. No other
obligations conslitute a debt of the State.

The non-morlgage related programs of the Corporation are funded through various grant and program agreemenis
with the federal government’s departments of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Energy {DOE), and Health
and Human Services (HHS), as well as capital and operating subsidies from the Corporation's own funds.

The Northem Tobacco Securitization Corporation (NTSC) was incorporated in the State of Alaska pursuant to House
Bill No. 281 of the Alaska Legislature, as a subsidiary of the Corporation, There is no financial accountability
between NTSC and the Cormporation. Neither the Corporation nor the State is fiable for any debt issued by NTSC.
NTSC is nol a component unit of the Corporation and thus is not included in the Cerporation’s financial statements.
NTSC is a govemmen! instrumentality of, but separate and apart from, the State and is reported as a blended
component unit in the Stale’s financial statements.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Carporation’s funds are accounted for as enterprise funds for financial reporling purposes. Al funds utflize the
econamic resource measurement focus and accrual basls of accounting wherein revenues are recognized when
eamed and expenses when incurred. The Corporation applies all Govemmental Accounling Standards Board
{GASB) pronouncements for the Corporation’s funds, as well as those Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements issued before November 30, 1989, unless such pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements, After Novembar 30, 1989, the Comporation only applies applicable GASB pronouncements.

Basis of Presentation

The Corporation's financial statements include a classified Slatement of Net Assels, a Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Assels formatted to report operating and non-operaling revenues and expenses, a
Cash Flow Statement presented using the direct method, and notes to the financial statements. The Corporation's
Tinancial statements present the Administrative Fund and the other Major Funds in separate columns. The remaining

Non-Major Funds are aggregated and displayed in a single column. The tolal column presents the entity-wide
amounts for the Corporation.

Summarized financial information for fiscal year 2006 has been presented in the accompanying financial statements
in order to provide an understanding of changes in the Corporalion's entity-wide financial position, resulls of
operations and cash flows on an enlity-wide basis. However, the summarized financlal information Is not intended to
present the financial position, result of operations or cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepled in the Uniled States of America.



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

Major and Non-Major Funds
‘The Corporalion reports the following major and non-major funds:

Administrative Fund. This is the Corporation’s primary operating fund. Y accounts for all financiat resources of the
Corporation, except those accounted for in separate funds.

Housing Development Bonds. This fund accounts for debt issued and assels pledged for payment of the debt under
{he bond [ndentures for Housing Development projects.

Government Purpose Bonds 2001 A-D. This fund accounts for debt issued and assets pledged for payment of the
debt under the 2001 Series A-D Supplemental Indenfure daled as of July 1, 2001.

Other Non-Major Funds. Resources lo assist in the financing, developmant and sale of housing units, public housing
assistance programs, energy programs, and home loan programs are aggregated and reported in Other Non-Major
Funds.

Restricted Net Assets

The restricted nat asset amounts of the Administrative Fund consist of the Corporation's remaining commitments fo
the Stale {refer to Footnote No. 16, State Authorizations and Commitments, for further details). The remaining
resources of the Administrative Fund are unrestricted.

The other financia! activities of the Corporation are restricled by the Corporation’s bond resolutions, requirements
from the Legislature, and stalutory requirements or third party agreements that restrict the use of resources. Thesa
restricted resources are recorded in various special purpose funds and accounts. Restricted funds with a net deficit
balance are shown as having an unrestricled net asset balance pursuant lo reporting requirements.

When both restricted and unresfricted resources are available in 2 fund, it s the Corporation’s policy lo spend
restricled funds to the exient allowed and only spend unreslricted funds when needed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity wilh accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimales and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assels and labilifies and disclosures of conlingent assets and #abilifies at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporling period. Actual resulls could differ from thosa
eslimales. The significant estimate for the Corporation is the allowance for loan losses,

Investments

All investments are stated at fair value, except for nonparlicipaling investment agreements, which are stated at cost.
The Comporation does not participate in any exlemal invesiment pools,

Accrued Interest Recelvable on Loans and Real Estate Owned

Interest is accrued based upon the principal amount oulstanding. Accrual of interest income is discontinued an loans
when, In the opinion of management, celfeclion of such interest becomes doubtful. When payment of interest is
provided for pursuant to the terms of loan insurance or guarantees, accrual of interest on definquent loans and real
eslale owned is continued,

Loans

Mortgage loans are canied at their unpaid principal balances net of allowance for estimated loan losses. Under
previous agreements, tha Corporation exchanged morigages for mortgage-backed securilies (MBSs) with Federat
Home Loan Morlgage Corporation (FHLMC) and issued morlgage cerdificates guaranteed by the Government
National Morigage Association (GNMA). MBSs received in exchange for morlgages and those issued by the
Corporalion under its MBS program are caried at the unpaid principal balance of the underlying morigage loans, net
-of related allowances.



ALASKA HousING FINANCE CORPORATION
a comgonent unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

Allowances for Estimated Loan Losses

The Corporation provides for possible losses on loans anticipated to be foreclosed upon. A potential loss is recorded
when tha net realizable value, or fair value, of the related collaleral or secusity interest is estimated to be less than the
Corporation’s investment in the propserty less anficipated recoveries from private morlgage insurance, private credit
insurance, and varous other loan guarantees. In providing for losses, through a charge to operations, consideration
is given to the costs of holding real estate, including interest costs. Tha loan portiolio, property holding periods and
property holding costs are reviewed periodically. While management uses the best information available to make
evaluations, future adjustments 1o the aliowances may be necessary if there are significant changes in economic
conditions or property disposal programs.

Real Estate and Mobile Homes Ownad
Real eslate and mobile homes owned consist principally of properties acquired through foreclosure or repossession
and are camried at the lower of cost or estimated nel realizable value. These amounts are included in other assels.

Depreciation

Depreciation and amortization of buildings, equlpment and feasehold itnprovernents ars computed on a straight-line
basis over the estimaled useful lives of the related assets. Estimated useful lives range from 3 to 40 years. The
capitalization floor is $5,000.

Bonds and Notes

‘The Corporation issues bonds and notes to provide capital for its morigage programs, and other uses consistent with
Ils mission, The bonds and notes are recorded at cost plus accreted interest and premiums, less discounts and
deferred debt refunding expenses. Discounts and premiums are amortized using the effective Interest method.
Deferred debt refunding expenses are amortized over the shorter of the remaining iife of the old debt, or tha
remaining life of the new debt.

Interest Rate Swap .

The Corporation’s Fiscal Policies allow, with cerlain restrictions, the Corporation to enter inlo cerlain derivative
{financial instruments called interest rate swap agreements, or swaps. The Corporation enters into these swaps with
various counter-parties to achieve a lower overall cost of funds for cerlain bond issuances. These agreements can be
negotiated whereby the Corporation pays the counter-party a fixed interest rate in exchange for a variable interest
rate payment from the counter-patty, or vice-versa. The particulars of each swap are negotiated to achieve the
financing ohjectives of the Corporation. Other than the net inlerest expense resulting from these agreements, no
amounis are recorded in the Comporation’s financial statements.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

The Carporation was crealed with the authority to issue bonds to the investing public in order 1o create a flow of
privata capital through the Carporation into mortgage leans to qualified housing sponsors and to certain individuals.
The Corporation’s primary purpose is to bomow funds in the bond market and to use those funds to make single-
family and multi-famlly moerigages and loans. s primary operating revenue is derived from the interest income and
fees from those morlgages ang loans and on the invesiad proceeds from the bond Issues. Additionally, the
Corporation’s statulory purpose inciudes providing financial assistance programs for rental subsidies to tenants of
vatious housing developments. The Comporation records ali revenues from morigages and loans, investments, rental
activittes, and extemally {unded programs as operating revenues. The primary costs of providing these programs are
recorded as operating expenses.

fncome Taxes
The Corporation is exempt from federal and state income laxes.
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

3 CASH AND INVESTMENTS

" Cash consists of demand deposits, time deposits and cash held in trust. The carrying amount of the Corporation’s
cash is restricled by bond resolulions, confractual agreements, and statutory agreements. A summary of the
Corporation’s cash Is shown below {in thousands):

September 30, June 30,

2005 2005
Restricted cash $ 6,195 § 7.567
Unrestricted 1,457 2,202
Camying amount g 7,652 $ 9769
Bank balancs & 81495 § 11,570

The fair value of debt security inves!iments by contractual maturity is shown below {in thousands), Expecied
maturities may differ from contractual maturilies because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations
with or without penalty.

Invastment Maturities {in Years)

Less Mare September 30, June 30,
Than 1 1-5 6-10 Than 10 2005 2005
Bank investment
contracls 5 213150 $ - $ - $ - $ 213,150 $ 198,848
U.5. Treasury
securities 16,094 49,376 - - . 65470 73,603
Securities of

. U.8. Government
agencies and

comorations 233,752 52,706 773 - 287,231 256,002
Asset-backed

‘sequrities 862 14,831 1,998 - 17,791 24,067
Certificates of

deposit 15,000 - - - 15,000 15,000
Commercial paper

& medium

. term notes 418,523 38,981 1,341 - 458,855 489,860

Guaranteed

investment

conlracts o 129,821 - - - 129,821 128,807
Money market

funds 47,026 - - - A7.026 33,128
Total investments 51074328 £ 155,904 4112 3 - $£1,234,344 $£1,218.415

Restricted Invashﬁents

The carrying amount of lhe Corporation's invesiments, a majority of which are restricted by bond resolutions,
contractual agreements, and statutory agreements, is shown below (in thousands):

September 30, June 30,
2005 2005
Restricted investments $ 1,030,257 $ 857,599
Unrestricted & 204 087 361,816
Carrying amount 5 1,234,344 3 1219415
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

Realized Gains and Losses

The calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculation of the net increasa in the fair value of :nvesb‘nents.
Realized gains and losses on investmen!s that had been held in more than one fiscal year and sold in the current
period may have been recognized as an increase or decrease in the falr valus of investments reported in tha prior
year. The net increase in the fair value of investments inciuded in the tabla below takes into account all changes in
fair value (including purchases and sales) that cccurred during the period. A summary of the gains and losses Is
shown below (in thousands):

Saptember 30, June 30,
2005 2005
Ending unrealized holding gain (loss} $ 452) % 423
Beginning unrealized holding gain (loss) 423 (745)
Net change in unrealized holding gain (foss) (873) 1,168
Net realized loss (388) {2.821)
Net decrease in Fair Value ) {1263) % {1,653}

Daposit and Investmeant Policies

The Corporation utilizes different investment strategies depending upon the nature and intended use of the assels
being invested. Al funds are classified as trust or non-trust, and this delermines the applicabla investment guidelines
used by siaff when making investment decisions.

The Corporation's fiscal policies provide investment guidelines for non-trusted funds. Funds are invested according
to anticipated use: those that must remain Immediately available to provide working capitat are invested in shorl-term,
highly liquid securities, while those not expected to be used in the short-term are invested in longer-term securities.

The following securities are eligible for investment under the Corporation’s fiscal policies:

s Obiligations of, or obligations guaranteed as to principal and inlerest by, the United States or any agéncy of
instrumentality thereof when such obligations are backed by the full fgith and credit of the United States;

» Obligations of U.S. govemment-sponsored zgencies, including morigage securities, that are not backed by the
full falth and credit of the U.S. Government;

o Bank debt cbligations, including unsecured ceriificates of deposit, noles, lime deposils, and bankers'
acceplances (having maturities of not more than 365 days) of, and deposits wilh, any bank the short-term
obligations of which have been raled at least "A-1" by S&P or "P-1" by Moody's or *F-1" by Filch;

« Deposils in and investments of a commercial bank or credit union which are fully insured by the FDIC or NCUA
or, {o the exient not insured by the FDIC or NCUA, provida for the pledge of collateral maintained at a minimum
feve! of 105% and valued at least monthly;

» Debl obligations, other than those that do not have a fixed par value or terms that do not promise a fixed dollar
amount at malurity or call date, rated at least "AA™ by S&P or "Aa™ by Moody’s or "AA" by Fitch if maturing in
excess of ona year, and "A-1" by S&P or “P-1" by Moody's or *F1* by Fitch if maturing in gne year or less;

+  Asset-backed securilies, other than commarcial paper and those thal do not have a fixed par value or terms that
do not promise a fixed dollar amount at maturity or call date, rated at least "AA" by S&P or “Aa” by Moody's or
“AA™ by Filch;

=« Commercial paper, including asset-backed commercial paper, raled at laast "A-1" by S&P or *P-1" by Moody’s or
*F1" by Fitch;

» Repurchase agreements (repos) with 2 corporation or other entity which has long-term debt ratings of at least "A”
by S&P or “A” by Moody’s or “A” by Fitch or short-term ralings of at Jeast "A-1" by S&P or “P-1" by Moody’s or °F-
1" by Fitch and where collateral Is maintained at a minimum level of 102%, valued on a daily basls;

« Money marke! funds which are rated at least "AAmM" or "AAM-(3" by S&P or "Aa" by Moody's, or “V-1+" by Fitch;

» Investment agreements or guaranteed investment contracls with an insurance company, bank or other financiat
institution having outstanding unsecured long-term obligations rated, or a claims paying or investment agreement
rating, at least "AA” by S&P or "Aa" by Moody’s or "AA" by Fitch, or, if the term is one year or lass, at Jeast "A-17
by S&P or “P-1" by Moody's or "F1" by Fitch;

12



ALaskA HoUsING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

»  Floating rate notes issued by entitfes having cutstanding unsecured long-term obligations rated "AA” by S&P or
“Aa” by Moody’s or "AA" by Filch, or, if the term of the floaling rate note is one year or less, having outstanding
short-term obligations rated at least "A-1" by S&P or *P-1” by Moody's or “F 1" by Fitch; with interest rates subject
to adjustment at least every 100 days; and with a maximum maturity of threa years or less, or an optional tender
available to bondholders no less frequently than every interest rale reset date;

= Adjustable rata funds, provided they are rated "AAAF credit and "S-1" volatility by S&P and "Aaa® by Moody's;

+ International Bank for Reconstruction & Development debt obligalions raled "AAA" by S&P or "Aaa” by Moody's
or “AAA" by Fitch.

Trusted funds are invested accarding to the terms outiined in thelr respective indentures or goveming agreements,

which generally mandate the purchase of relatively short-term, high quality fixed income securities. in those rare

instances, if any, where an indenture or govemning agreement is less restrictive than the Corporation’s fiscal policles

{or non-trust funds, the investment will be made in accordance with the more restrictive fiscal policies.

Credit Risk

Credit risk Is the risk of loss due to the failure of the security or backer. The Corporalion mitigates its credit risk by
imiting investments to those permitted in the deposit and Investment policles, diversifying the investment portfolio,
and pre-qualifying firns with which the Corporation administers its investment activilies.

The credit quality ralings of the Corporation’s investments as of September 30, 2005, as described by nationally
recognized statistical raling organizations, are shown below {in thousands). $65,470,000 of U.S. Treasury securities
and securities of agencles and corporations which are explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not
considered to have credit risk and therefore, are not included in the summary.

Investment
Moody's S&P Fair Valua
Securities of U. 8. Government agencies
and corporations:
Aaa AAA 3 287231
Assel-backed securilies:
Aaa AAA 16,829
Commercial paper & medivm-term notes:
Aaa AAA 14,231
Aat AA+ 1,959
Aal AA- 2,098
Aaz AA 2,128
Aaz AA- 6,859
Aa2 At 2,076
Aa3 AA 10,654
Aa3 AA- 6,651
Aa3 At 5,027
Aa3 A 1,008
Al AA- 1,017
P-1 A1+ 335,457
P-1 A-i 50,801
—_ A1 17,448
Baa3 BBB 1,341
458 865
Money markel funds
- AAAM 43,400
Unrated investments:
Bank investment contracts 213,150
Asset-backed securities 962
Certificates of deposit 15,000
Guaranteed investment contracts 129,821
Money market funds 3626
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ALasKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

Concentration Risk

Concentration risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Corporalion’s investment In a single issuer.
Concentration limits are not established in the bond indenlures and governing agresments for trust investments. The
Corporation’s fiscal policies set the maximum concentration limils for non-trust investrnents as follows:

Investment
Type Limit Issuer Limit
asa%of asa%of
Invastment Type Total Portfolio  Total Portfolio
Genaral obligations of the Unlled Slates 100% 100%
Securities of U.S. Government agencies and corporations 65% 35%
Corporate and non-corporate {including the following): 60% 5%
« Adjustabla rate funds
= Bank invesiment contracis
» Certificates of deposit
» Commercial paper & medium term notes
+ Deposits in and investments of a commercial bank
or credil union
+ Floating or variable rate notes
» Guaranieed Invesiment contracis
Money market funds
« Repurchase agreements
Mortgage and assel-backed securities 20% . 5%

Investment Holdings Greater than Five Percent of Total Portfolio

The following invesiment holdings, summarized by issuer, include both investments that are govemed by the
maximum concentration limits of the Corporation’s fiscal policy and trusted investments which have no established
concentralion fimits. Investments Issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S, govemment, investments In mulual
funds, external investment pools, and other pooted investments are excluded from this summary. As of Seplamber
30, 2005, the Corporation had Investment balances, greater than § percent of the Corporations total investments, with
1he following Issuers {in thousands).

Percentage

Investment of Total

Issuer Falr Value Portiolio

GE Caplial Cporporation CP $ 150257 12.2%

Bayerische Landesbank 147,914 12.0%
FSA Capital Management Services 105,000 85
Federal Homa Loan Bank 76,686 6.2
Federal Home Mortgage Association 76,153 8.2
Fannie Mae Discount Notes 75,150 6.1
UBS Finance 69,878 5.7
Westdeutsche Landeshank 65,237 53

Custogdial Credit Risk

The Corporation assumes levels of custodial credit risk for its deposits with financial institutions, bank investment
agreements, and investmants. For deposlis, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank fallure, the
Corporation's deposils may nol be refumed. For bank investiment agreements and investments, custodial credit risk
is tha risk that, in the event of failure of the custodian or counlemanty hokiing the invastment, the Corporation will not
be able to recover the value of the Investment. The Corporation has not established a formal custodial credit risk
policy for its investments.

Of the Corporation's 38,195,000 bank balance at September 30, 2005, cash deposits in the amount of $5,023,000
- were uninsured and uncollateralized.

Of the Corporation’s $1,234,344,000 total investments at Seplember 30, 2005, bank investmen! contracis in the

amount of $147,914,000 were uninsured, unregistered, and held by the counterparty or its agent, but not in the
Corporation's name.

14



ALAgkA HoUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the Stata of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

Interest Rate Risk .

interest rale risk Is the risk that the market value of investments will decline as a result of changes In general Interest
rates. For non-trust Investments, the Corporatioh mitigates inferest rate risk by structuring its ivestment maturities lo
meet cash requirements (including corporale operations), thereby avolding the need to sell securities In the open
market prior fo maturity. For investments held in trust, Investment maturities ars structured to meet cash requirements
as outlined In the bond indentures and contractual and statutery agreements.

Modified Duration

Modified duration estimates the sensitivity of an invesiment to interast rate changes. The following table shows the
Corporation's trusted and non-trusted investments (in thousands) with their modified duration as of September 30,
2005:

Investment Modified
Fair Value Duration

Bank investmen! conlracls $ 213,150 0.000
1.5, Treasury securilies:

Treasury coupon securities 65,470 1.685
Secugities of U.S. Government agencies and corporations:

Federal agency discounis 210,841 0.113

Federal agency coupon securities 60,429 1.696

Federal agency pass through securities 15,861 0.821
Assel-backed securitias 17,791 2.845
Certificates of deposit 15,000 0.132
Commercial paper & medium term notes: .

Commercial papar discounls 403,806 0.129

Corporate bonds 5,056 2.404

Medium term notes 43,658 1.751

Municipal bonds 1,341 7.581

Floating rate notes 3,794 1.912

Floating rate notes — Federal Agency 1,200 3.359
Guaranteed investment coniracts 125,821 0.000
Monay marke! funds 47,026 0.000

51234344

Portfolio modified duration 0.391

A minimal percentage of the Corporation’s total investment portiolio Is municipat bonds, which are relatively more
sensitive to changing interest rates than the rest of tha Corporation’s investment portfolio. Municipal bonds held as of
September 30, 2005, are as follows:

Rate Maturity
Northemn Tobacco Securitization Corporation 4,75% June 1, 2015

15



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

a component unit of the Stale of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

4 MORTGAGE LOANS, NOTES AND OTHER LOANS
A summary of morigage loans, notes and other Joans is shown below: {in thousands):

September 30, June 30,
2005 2005
Mortgage loans $ 3,097,036  $ 3,107,178
Mortgage-backed securities issued by the
Corporation 10,678 15,387
Multi-family loans 268,422 262,066
Other notes receivable 26,272 20,142
3,402,408 3,413,773
Less:
Allowance for losses {92 214} (88,591}
Net Mortgage loans, notes and other loans 5 3310184 & 3395182

Other supplemental loan information Is summarized in the following table (in mQUSands):

September 30, June 30,
2005 2005

Delinquencies and foreclosures:

Loans delinquent 30 days or more § 91933 § 100,797
" Foreclosuras during period 86 2,347,

Loans in foreclosure process 10,238 9,629

Morgage-related commitments;

To purchase morigags loans 119,306 108,845

To repurchase loans upon foreclosure 9,360 13,694

5 [INSURANCE AGREEMENTS

The Corporation has obtained private mortgage insurance, credit insurance, or guaraniees on certain morigages and
loans, The agreaments protect the Corperation to varying degrees against losses arising from the disposition of the
relaled collateral obtained through foreclosure or repossession, as well as the costs of obtaining title to, maintaining,
and liquidating the collalerat. The Corporalion is exposed to losses on disposilion In the event the insurers or
guarantors are unabls or refuse to meat their obligations under these agreements.

6 LOAN SELF INSURANCE PROGRAM

The Corporation, for the purpose of insuring ilself against losses which might occur as a result of morgages

purchased under various loan programs, collacts insurance

premiums from the borrowers. The insurance premiums

ara held In trust by a commercial banking institution and are administered by the management of the Corporation.
They are Included in the Administrative Fund in the accompanying financlal statements.
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
Unaudited

7 DiRECT FINANCING LEASE

In July 1997, the Corporation purchased an office building in downlown Anchorage with Its Administrative Fund
assels for approximately $26 milfion. The building Is part of the Corporation’s State Lease Buflding Program (the
"Program”) and has been Teased to the Stale of Alaska for occupancy by its departments and agencies located in
Anchaorage. The Siale has the oplion to purchase the building at the end of the lease for $1. In December 1899 the
Corporation issued the State Building Lease Bonds, 1999 Seriss in the amount of $40,000,000 to finance the
purchase. The lease of the building to the State has been recorded as a direct financing lease,

In May 2005, the Corporation Issued General Houslng Purpose Bonds, 2005 Series C to defeasa $16,485,000 of the
State Building Lease Bonds, 1989 Series. As a result, the liability of these bonds has been replaced with lesser, and
the lease balance was decreased by $1,792,000.

The following table lists the components of the net investment In direct financing lease and shows the future minimum
payments under the lease for the next five years and thereafter (in thousands):

12 Months Ending Future Minimum
September 30 Paymants Due
2006 $ 3467
2007 3,467
2008 3,467
2009 3,467
2010 3,467
Thereafter 22 536
Gross payments dua 39,871
Less: Unsamed revenue {9.781}
Net invesiment in direct financing lease _$ 30,030

8 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets aclivity for the three month ended September 30, 2005 and a summary of balances are shown below
{in thousands):

July 1, Saeptember 30,
2005 Additions Reductions 2005
NON-DEPRECIABLE CAPITAL ASSETS:
Land $ 13762 % - $ - $ 13,762
Construction in progress 26,929 2,235 {2.401) 26,763
TOTAL NON-DEPRECIABLE 40,651 2,235 (2401) 40,525
DEPRECIABLE CAPITAL ASSETS:
Buildings 160,475 2401 (3,153) 159,723
Computers & Equipment 3,247 - - 3,247
Leasehold Improvements as - - a8
Vehicles 1,955 - {7} 1,048
165,765 2,401 {3.160) 165,006
Less: Accumulaled depreciation
Buildings (85,836) {1,079) 3,153 (83,762)
Computers & Equipment {2,927) (36) - {2,963)
Leasehold Improvements (5) {6) - {11}
Vehicles {1,615) (39) 7 (1.647}
{90.383) {1,160) 3,160 {88,383}
“TOTAL DEPRECIABLE, NET 75,382 1,241 - 76,623
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 2116073, 5 3476 8 _{2401) F117,448

The depreciation expense charged by the Corporation was $1,160,000 for the three month ended September 30,
2005. The Corporation is obfigated under contracts and other commitments to purchase and/or modemize cerain
fixed assels. The lotal commitment, including amounts to be funded by third parlies, was $6,933,000 al Septamber
30, 2005.
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

a component unit of the State of Afaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

9 BonNDs AND NOTES PAYABLE

With the exception of tha Veterans Mortgage Program Bonds, the Corporation's obligations are not a debt of tha
State and the State is not direclly liable thereon. The Veterans Mortgage Program Bonds are backed by the full faith
and credit of the Stale. All of the bonds and notes are secured, as described in the applicable agreements, by the
revenues, monies, investments, mortgaga loans and other assets In the funds and accounts established by the
respective securiy agreements. A substantial porion of the assets of the Corporation is pledged to the oulstanding
ohligations of the Corporation.

Bends and notes oulstanding are shown below (in thousands):
Qriginatl September 30,  June 30,

Amount 2005 2005

FIRST-TIME HOME Buver BONDS:
Mortgage Revenua Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
« 1997 Series A,

4,15% to 6.0%, due 2005-2037 $ 160,000 $ 59500 $ 59,500

Accreted interest 6,765 6,497

Unamortized discount {382) (388)
+ 1998 Series A,

3.95% to 5.4%, due 2005-2035 70,000 36,765 36,765
+ 1999 Series A1 & A2 ’

4.5% o 6.25%, due 2005-2031 200,000 133,070 133,070

Unamortized discount (115} {115)
= 2000 Series A,

5.9% to 6.0%, dus 2036-2040 58.315 28,820 28920
+ 2000 Series B,

5.45%, dus 2015 3,795 3,795 3,795
» 2000 Series C,

4.7% to 6.0% due 2010-2032 68,785 40,340 40,340

Unamortized discount (205) {211)
= 2001 Series A,

2.5% to 5.3%, due 2005-2031 32,740 26,165 26,165
» 2001 Serles B,

4.15% to 5,45%, dua 2007-2041 104,450 75,325 75,325

Unzmortized premium 68 69
= 2002 Series A, Floating Rate®,

2.84% at September 30, 2005, due 2032, 2036 170,000 170,000 170,000
Taxable:
» 2000 Series D,

7.0% to 7.32%, due 2005-2020 25,740 - 8,140 8,140
+ 2002 Series B, Floating Rate®

3.86% at September 30, 2005, dus 2036 30,000 24 255 24,255
ToTAL FiRST-TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS 923,825 612,406 612,129
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ALASKA HousiNG FINANCE CORFORATION

a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited
" Original  September30,  June 30,
Amount 2005 2005
VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS:
Collaterafized State Guaranteed Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
» Collateralized Bonds 1987 First Series,

5.5%, due 2039 100,000 17,235 20,120
« Collateralized Bonds 1998 First and Second Series,

4.0% to 5.5%, due 2005-2040 60,000 27,310 27,310

Unamortized discount {181) {183)
» Collateralized Bonds 1999 First Seres,

4.3% to 6.25%, due 2005-2039 110,000 59,110 59,110
» Collateralized Bonds 2000 First Series,

4.75% 1o 6.45%, due 2005-2039 70,000 33,145 33,145
« Collateralized Bonds 2002 First Series,

2.65% 10 5.65%, due 2005-2034 59,000 32,970 32,970
ToTaL VeTERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS 330,000 169,589 172,472
OTHER HousING BONDS:

Housfng Development Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
» 1897 Series A,

4.15% to 5.7%, dua 2005-2029 6,510 360 360
« 4997 Series B,

4.25% 10 5.8%, due 2005-2029 17.000 930 930
« 1999 Series A,

4.1% 10 6.3%, due 2005-2029 1,675 1,545 1,545
= 1589 Serias B,

4.2% to 6.37%, due 2005-2029 5,080 4,710 4,710

Unamaortized discount {2) 2)
« 1999 Series C,

4.1% to 6.2%, due 2005-2029 50,000 46,235 46,235

Unamonrtized discount (17) {17}
» 2000 Series B, Floating Rate*, monthly payments,

2.75% at Seplember 30, 2005, due 2030 41,705 41,705 41,705
+ 2002 Series A,

1.8% to 5.3%, due 2005-2033 8,440 3,420 3,420
» 2002 Series B,

1.6% 1o 5.15%, due 2005-2022 8,630 7,930 7.930
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ALaska HoUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited
Original September 39, June 30,
Amount 2005 2005
» 2002 Series C,

1.6% to 5.25%, due 2005-2032 70,000 67,010 67.010
+ 2002 Series D, Floaling Rate*, monthly payments,

2.75% at September 30, 2005, due 2037 37,870 36,380 36,380
» 2004 Series A,

1.3% to 4.85%, due 2005-2030 33,080 32,4058 32405
« 2004 Series B,

1.2% 10 4.75%, dus 2005-2032 52,025 51,070 51,070
Taxable:

» 4997 Series C,

6.8% to 7.55%, due 2007-2029 23,895 1,065 1,065
= 2004 Series C, Floating Rate Auclion Bonds**

Payments every five weeks,

3.78% at September 30, 2005 dus 2005-2035 42,125 23,275 23275
» 2004 Series D,

3.65% o 5.6%, due 2005-2043 105,000 105,000 105,000
SUB-TOTAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT BONDS 503,075 423,021 423,021
Generai Morigage Revenue Bonds:

Tax-Exempt:
= 1897 Series A,

4,16% 10 6.1%, due 2005-2037 434 911 270,578 270,576

Accreted inlerest 6,915 6,656
* 1898 Series A,

4.25% to 6.05%, due 2005-2048 302,700 249,760 249,760

Unamorlized deferred debt refunding expense (1.685) {1.708)

Unamortized discount {1,651) {1,677)
= 2002 Series A,

3.45% 1o 5.0%, due 2010-2040 150,000 150,000 150,000

Unamortized deferred debt refunding expense (1,271} {1,282)

Unamoriized premium 588 593
Government Purpose Bonds:

Tax-Exempt:
» 1997 Serigs A, Floating Rate* monthly payments,

- 2.82% at September 30, 2005, dua 2027 33,000 26,700 26,700
= 2001 Series A, Floating Rate”, '

2.79% at September 30, 2005, due 2030 76,580 70,830 70,830
+ 2001 Series B, Floating Rate®,

2.75% at September 30, 2005, due 2030 83,590 86,555 86,555
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ALAsKA HousING FINANCE CORPORATION

a component unit of the State of Alasha
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited
Orlginat September 30, June 30,
Amount 2005 2005
Taxable:
« 2001 Series C, Floating Rate®, monthly paymenis,

3.80% at September 30, 2005, due 2032 100,000 96,580 96,580
» 2001 Series D, Floaling Rate®, monthly payments,

3.86% al September 30, 2005, due 2032 100,000 62,070 62.070
ToraL OTHER HousiNG BoNDS 1,793,856 1,438,988 1,438,676
NoN-Housine Bonps:

State Caplial Project Bonds:!
Tax-Exempt:
» 1993 Series A,

3.4% to 5.0%, due 2005-2005 92,365 7,665 7,665

Unamortized premium 762 859
» 1999 Serles B,

4.0% to 5.5%, due 2005-2005 103,980 13,185 13,185

Unamortized premium 738 805
= 2001 Series A,

3.2% t0 5.25%, due 2005-2007 74,535 48,190 46,190

Unamonrlized premium 1,253 1,302
« 2002 Series A,

3% to 4%, dus 2005-20114 32,905 23,320 26,655

Unamortized premium 1,101 1,161
« 2002 Series B, Floating Rate Auction Bonds™

Payments every four weeks,

2.40% at September 30, 2005, due 2024 14,555 14,555 14,555
« 2002 Series €, Floating Rate*

2.75% at September 30, 2005, due 2022 60,250 60,250 60,250
State Building Lease Bonds:

Tax-Exempt:
» 1889 Series,
4.25% 10 5.8%, due 2005-2017 40,000 14,165 14,165
Unamortized discount {74) (74)
' General Housing Purpose Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
+ 4992 Series A,

5.3% to 6.6%, due 2005-2023 200,000 23,340 23,340
+ 2003 Series A, Floating Rale*, monthly paymenls,

2.79% at Seplember 30, 2005, due 2023 143,995 136,790 136,790
» 2003 Senigs B, Floating Rate”, monthly payments,

2.79% at Seplember 30, 2005, due 2023 16,095 16,095 16,095
» 2005 Series A,

2.2% to 5.25%, dus 2006-2041 143,235 143,235 143,235

Unamortized premium 5,830 6,114
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited
Original September 30, June 30,
Amount 2005 2005
» 2005 Series B,

2.6% to 5.25%, due 2005-2030 147,610 147,610 147,610

Unamorlized deferred debl reflunding expense (13,267} (11,646)

Unamorlized premium 9,117 9,758
» 2005 Series C,

2.6% to 5%, due 2005-2017 16,885 16,885 16,885
TotAL Non-HousinG Bonps 1,086,410 668,745 674,899
OTHER PROGRAM FUNDS:

Homa Ownership Notes:
Tax-Exempt:
» Wrangell Project HUD Note, monthly payments,

1.0%-3.0%, due 2005-2007 1,161 548 554
ToraL OTHER PROGRAMS 1,161 543 554
ToTAL BONDS PAYABLE 54195267 & 2800276 & 2R9R.730

Note: debt service paymenis on lha above mentioned bonds and notes are semi-annual unless otherwise
mentioned.

* Interest rates on 1he annotated variable-rale bonds are established by the Remarketing Agenis ¢n each Rate
Betermination Date. .

** Interesl rales on the annolaled variable-rate auction bonds are established by the Auction Agents on each Auction
Date.

Redemption Provisions

The bonds and notes are generally subject to cerlain eardy-redemplion provisions, both mandatory and at the option
of the Corporation. The Corporalion redeems debt, pursuant to the provisions of the related agreements which pemmit
surplus revenues, resulling primarify from morigage loan prepayments, to be used to retire the obligations at par.
The Corporalion also issues new debt whose proceeds are used to immediately redeem previously issued debt,
calted cument refundings. The accelerated amortization of related discounts and costs of issuance resulting from
these eary redemplions Is included in Interest expense and financing cosis. The Corporation may calt some bonds
at a premium using any monies once bonds reach a cerlaln age and may also use a clean-up call to redeem certain
bonds once they reach 15% of Issuance.

During the three month ended September 30, 2005, the Corporation made special revenue redemptions of
$2,885,000 and no current refundings. The Corporatlon made special revenue redemptions of $150,596,000 and no
cyurrent refundings during fiscal year 2005.

Advance Refundings

From time to time, the Corporation effects an advanced refunding where the proceeds of issued bonds are used o
defease outslanding debt of the Corporation. The result is an in-substance defeasance whereby the Corporation
purchases securities which are deposiled into an lrrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide all future dabt
service payments on the refunded bonds. A summary of the defeased debt follows (in thousands):

September 30, June 30,

2005 2005
Governmental Purpose Bonds, 1995 Series A % 150,995 $ 150,895
State Building Lease Bonds, 1899 Series 16,485 16,485

S5 167480 % 167,480




ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
_a componpen! unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

Debt Service Requirements

For all merigage bonds and notes in the preceding schedules, the Comporation’s debt seivice requirements through
2010 and in five year increments thereafler to maturity, categorized by each Major Fund and other Non-Major Funds
in the aggregate, are shown below and continued on the following pags (in thousands):

Housing Govemmentat

42 Months Davelopment Bonds Purpose Bonds
Ending {Various Issuas) Serias 2001 A-D
September 30 Principal Interest* Principal Intarest”
2006 $ 6,095 $ 18,932 $ 5755 $ 12,088
2007 6,310 18,823 6,065 11,838
2008 6,780 18,532 6,370 11,602
2009 6,770 18,379 6,715 11,335
2010 7,060 18,060 7.040 11,074
Total Five Years
2008-2010 33,015 892,726 3845 - 57,917
Flve Years
Ending
September 30
2011-2015 40,590 85,815 41,360 50,852
2016-2020 52,030 75215 53,145 $1.777
2021-2025 63,300 60,998 69,230 30,104
2026-2030 73,805 43,686 91,070 i 14,892
2031-2035 87,445 22,643 29,285 1,090
20368-2040 53,880 9,930 - -
2041-2045 18,975 1,782 - -
2046-2049 - - - =

5 423 040 $.392.798 $_316.035 $ 196,632

L]

Inlerest requirements for variable-rale bonds have been computed using the effective interes! rate at September
30, 2005.
**  Also see Note 10 - Derivalives.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited
Other Total
Non-Major Bonds Debt Servica

* Principat Interest* Principal Interest* Total
$ 79,217 $ 105,700 $ 91,0867 $ 138,700 & 221767
54,111 102,241 66,486 132,902 199,388
36,910 99,954 50,060 130,088 180,148
36,045 68,315 49,530 128,029 177,559
32,605 56,821 46,705 125,855 172,660
238,888 503,031 303,848 653,674 957,522
232,280 454,852 314,230 591,519 805,749
281,926 422921 387,101 539,913 927,014
320,296 325439 452,826 416,542 869,368
351,776 263,828 516,651 322 406 839,057
285,600 176,462 402,330 200,195 602,525
323,888 75,396 377,768 85,326 463,094
55,095 23,012 74,070 24,794 98,864
47,165 6,478 47,165 6,478 53643
__$2135914 £2.251 419 $2 £75,0R9 32840847 35716838

24



ALAsKA HousinG FINANGE CORPORATION

a component unit of the Stale of Alaska

10 DERIVATIVES

Swap Objectives
_ In order o both reduce the Corporation's overall cost of borrowing fong-termn capital and protect against the potential
of rising interes! rates, AHFC entered into six separale pay-fixed, receive-variable inlerest rate swap agreements at a
cost less than what the Corporation would have paid to issue conventional fixed-rale debt.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Swap Payments and Assoclated Dabt
As of Seplember 30, 2005, debt service requirements of the Corporation’s outstanding varable-rate debt and net
swap payments, assuming current interest rates remain the samae, for their terms are displayed in the following
schedule. As interest rates vary, variable-rate bond interest payments and net swap payments will also vary.

Fiscal Year

Unaudited

Ending VRDO VRDO Swap Total
June 30 Principal Interest Net Payment Payments
2006 $ 3,640 $ 10,236 $ 579 $ 19,667
2007 3,795 11,063 6,245 21,103
2008 4,640 10,965 6,183 21,788
2009 5,135 10,808 6,109 22,052
2010 5,465 10,674 6,028 22,167
2011-2015 52,775 50,143 28,338 131,256
2016-2020 79,320 40,720 23,003 143,133
2021-2025 96,850 28,333 16,354 141,637
2026-2030 81,955 16,222 8,534 107,711
2031-2035 52,240 6,196 3,754 62,190
2036-2037 16,275 466 284 17.025
$ 402,190 $ 195,826 $ 111,713 $ 709,729

Stgnificant Terms

The lerms, fair values and credit ratings of the Corporation’s outstanding swaps as of September 30, 2005, are
included in the following schedule. The noticnal amounts of the swaps maltch the principal amounis of the associated
debt. These notional amounts amorlize over a time period that approximates the payments the Corporation would
experience wilh a fixed-rate, level debt service schedule and are expecied 1o follow scheduled or anlicipated
reductions in the associated bonds oulstanding.
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Related Fixed Variable Swap Counterparty
Bond Notlonal Present Falr Effactive Rate Rata Termination Credit
Issue Amounts Values Vatues Date Pald Recejved Date Rating®

67% of
GPOHA' 5 70830 S 77291 $ (6461} 080201 4.1427T% LIBOR® 12/01/30 AIAZ
67% of
GPO1B 86,555 94,774 (8,218} 0810201  4.1427% LIBOR 12/01430 A+/Aa3
68% of
E021AT? 50,600 54,504 {4,504) 05/16/02 4.1030% LIBOR 06101132 AAASAaB
68% of
E021A2 120,000 128,174 (9,174)  05M6I02  4.3430% LIBOR 12101136 AAAJAaa
70% of
. scozg’ 14,555 15,070 {515)  12/05/02 3.7700% LIBOﬁR 07/01/24 AAA/AZD
BMA® +
Scoz2C 650,250 62,342 (2.092) 1205102 4.3030% 0.115% 07/01/22 AAAJAzE
$ 402,190  $ 433,185 $ {30,965)
1. Govemmental Purpose Bonds
2. Home Mongage Revenua Bonds
3.  Stale Capital Project Bonds
4, London Inlerbank Offered Rate
5. Tha Bund Market Association Munfcipal Swap Index
6, Slandord & Poor'siMoody's



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the Slale of Alaska

NOTES 70 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

" Falr Value

" Because interest rates have declined sharply and taxableftax-exempt spreads have namowed since the agreements
became effeclive, all of the Corporation’s LIBOR-based and BMA-based inlerest rate swaps had a negative fair value
as of September 30, 2005. The negative fair values are countered by reductions in total interest payments reguired
under the variable-rate bonds. Given that coupons on the Corporation's variable-rate bonds adjust to changing

"interesl rates, the associated debt does not have corresponding increases in fair value. The fair value amounis,
obtained from mark {o marke! slatements from the respective counterparties and reconciled to present value
calculations done by the Corporation, represent mid-market valuations thal approxirnate the cumrent economic vaiue
using markel averages, reference rates, andfor mathematical models. Actual trade prices may vary significantly from
{hese estimates as a result of various faclors, which may include (but are not limited {o) porifolio composition, cutrent
{rading inlenlions, prevailing credit spreads, market liquidity, hedging costs and risk, position size, transaction and
financing costs, and use of capital profil. The fair value represents the curment price to setile swap liabilities in the
markeiplace if a swap were to be terminated.

- Risks
a, Credit Risk

As of Seplember 30, 2005, the Corporation was not exposed fo credit risk on any of its outslanding swaps
because they all had negative fair values. If interest rates rise and the fair values of the swaps become
positive, the Corporation would be exposed to credit risk in the amount of the swap’s fair value. The swap
agreernenls contain varying collateral agreements with the counterparties and require full colialeralization of
1he fair value amount of the swap should the counlerparty’s raling fall below specific levels. The Corparation
currently has swap agreements with four separate counterparties. Approximately 61% of the total notional
amount of swaps Is held with two separate counlemparties, bolh of whom are rated AAAJAaa. Of the
remaining swaps, one of the counlerparties is rated A+/Aa3 while the other counterparly is rated AJA2,
approximaling 21% and 18%, respeciively, of the total oulstanding notional swap value.

b. BasisRisk
A majority of the Corporation’s variable-rale demand obligation bond coupon payments are based on the
BMA Index. Therefore, the Comporalion is exposed o basis risk on swaps where the variable payment
received is based on g LIBOR index rather than a BMA index. As of September 30, 2005, the BMA rata was
2.75%, whereas LIBOR was 3.84%. Since the spread between LIBOR and BMA has narowed since the

agreements becama effeclive, the expected cost savings from the swaps may nol be as large as originally
anticipated.

¢. Rollover Risk

Rollover risk occurs when there is a mismatch In the amortizalion of the swap versus the amortization of the
floating rate bonds. The Corporation has structured the swaps to amortize at the same rate as scheduted or
anticipated reductions in the associated floating rate bonds oufstanding. As the bonds mature the swaps will
amortize. in addition, the swaps covering the 20011 Govemmental Pumpose Bonds cover only a portion of the
debt Issvance, allowing any increase in the speed of morlgage prepayments lo be directed al the
unswapped porion of the debl. The swap agreements associated with the 2002 Home Morigage Revenue
Bonds were structured with several tranches, allowing the Corporation to cance! individual tranches of the
swap fo match speciat redemplions of the bonds. The result of these swap struclures is a decrease in
rollover risk usually caused by rapid mortgage prepayments.

d. Termination Risk

if any of tha swaps are lerminated, the assoclaled floating rate bonds would no longer camy synthelic fixed
inlerest rates and, thus, the Corporation would be exposed fo interest rate risk. This risk is mitigated by the
{act that the termination payment could be used lo enter into an identical swap al the termination date of the
exisling swap. Furher, if any of the swaps have a negalive fair value al {ermnination, the Corporation would
be liable to the counlerparty for payments equal lo the swaps' fair value. The Comoration or the
counterparty may terminate any of the swaps if the olher parly falls to perform under the terms of the
agreement. As of September 30, 2005, the Corporation is not exposed to any additional temmination risk on
its inlerest rate swaps,
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

a component unit of the Sfate of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

11 LonG TERM LIABILITIES

The aclivity for other liabilites for the three month ended September 30, 2005 is summarized In the following
schedule {in thousands):

Due
July 1, September 30,  Within

2005 Additions Reductlons 2005 Cne Year

Bonds and notes payable $ 2898730 $ 730 % (9.984) $ 2890276 §$ 92567
Compensaled absences 3,007 850 {555) 3,302 2,069
Other liabilities 5398 112 {344) 5,166 -
Totat ather long-term liabitiies 8.405 962 {899) 8,468 2,069

$ 2,907 83 2,898

12 SHORT TERM DEBT

Tha Corporation has a commercial paper program. Commercial papar is Issued and redeemed to meet the cash flow
requirements of the Corporation’s activifes. Individual maturilies may range from 2 o 270 days from date of
issvance. The maxlmum aggregate outstanding principal balance authorized by the Board of Directors is
$150,000,000. A summary of commercial paper, which represents an unsecured general obligaton of the
Corparation, is shown helow (in thousands):

September 30, June 30,
2005 2005

Maturity amount $ 124,200 $ 138,510
Less: Discounts (187} (135}
Balance outstanding L3 124,013 § 138,375
Yields issued during perfod:

Lowest 3.2200% 1.1600%

Highest 3.7500% 3.2200%

Short Term Debt Activity

Short tarm debt activity for the three month ended September 30, 2005 is summarized in the following schedule (in
thousands);

July 1, Septembar 30,
2005 Additions Reductions 2005
Commercial paper $138510  $201,220 $ (215530) 5124200
Unamorlized discount (135) {1,164) 1,112 (187}

$138375. 8
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of tha Stale of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

13 TRANSFERS . _ _
Transfers for the three month ended Seplember 30, 2005 are summarized in the following schedule {in thousands);

e AN T T R e e e A e

Other
Administrative Housing Non-Mzjor
Fund Development Funds Total
Administrative
Fund $ - $ 2,548 $ 17,505 $ 20,053
Housing
Development 408 - - 408
Government
i Purpose Bonds
2001 A-D 424 - - 424
Other
Non-Major
Funds 22320 - 437 22,757
Total $ 23152 $ 2548 & 17,942 $ 43,642

Transfers are used to (1) move funds between the Administrative Fund and the other Funds of the Corporation for
financing morlgage related activities and to subsidy debt service payments, (2) lo move Corporate revenue o the
Administrative Fund from Bond Funds, and (3} to reimburse the Administrative Fund from Bond Funds for
expenditures paid on behalf of the Band Funds by the Administrative Fund.

14 OTHER CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

For certaln bond issues, the Corporation has entered into credit amangements with various financial institutions to
provide funds necessary to satisfy debt service or unpaid bond principal obligations. Varying commitment fees are
required, generally % to ¥ of 1% per annum of the aggregate liability or commitment amount. The Corporation had
vnused liquidity facilities or similar credit enhancement agreemsnis in conneclion with amounts required for debt
service or unpaid bond principal for certain bond issues as shown below (in thousands):

September 30, June 30,
2005 2005
Liquidity facility $ B63,175 $ 863,175
Bond insurance 2,226,491 2,229,826
2.3089666 & 3,003,001

On July 25, 2001, the Corporalion entered a liquidily facility swap agreement with a counter-party for up to
$370,000,000 relating lo the Govemment Purpose Bonds 2001 Series A-D. The Corporation has an oplion to renew
the agreement annually. The amountls reflecied in the table above.

in Oclober 2002, the Comporation also reestablished a $200,000,000 revolving credit facifity that is not related to a
_ specific bond issue. At September 30, 2005, no draw downs had been made on {he revolving credit facility.

Certain letter-of-credit agreements contain covenants restricting the amendment of terms and redemption of bonds or

noles, and setting the minimum combined fund equily of the Corporation and minimum debt service reserve fund
balances,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Unaudited

15 YIELD RESTRICTION AND ARBITRAGE REBATE

Most morigages purchased with the proceeds of tax-exempt bonds issued by the Corporalion are subject to interest-
rate yield restrictions of 1.125% to 1.500% over the yield of the bonds. These restrictions are in effect over tha lives of
the bonds. Most of the non-morlgage Investmenis made under the Corporation’s tax-exempt bond programs are
subject lo rebate provisions or reslricled as lo vields. The rebate provisions require that a calculation be performed
every five years and upon full retirement of the bonds to determine the amount, if any, of excess yield eamed and
owed to the Internal Revenue Service. Following is a summary of excess eamings recorded and pald {in thousands):

September 30, June 30,
2005 2005
Arbitrage expense 3 112 $ 4,181
Arbitrage paid 337 3,841

16 STATE AUTHORIZATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

The Corporation uses its assels to fund certain housing and non-housing capital projects identified by the State. The
aggregale amount expected to ba funded by the Corporation was expressed by the following language of legislative
intentincluded in the fiscal year 1986 capitat appropriation bill, enacted in 1995:

*Tho Legistature intends to ensure the prudent management of the Alaska Housing Finance Corporation to protect is
excellent debt raling by the nation's financial community and to preserve its valuable assets of the State. To
accomplish ils goal, the sum of withdrawals for transfer fo the general fund and for expenditure on corporate funded
capital projects should not exceed the Corporation’s net income for the preceding fiscat year.”

The projecled amounts stated in the legislative intent language were based on the Corporation's financial operating
plan and represent the total amount of anticipated State ransfers and capital expenditures rather than projected "net
incoms®.

A summary of State Authorizations is shown below (in thousands):

Total State Payments Total Remaining

Authorizations To-Date Commitments
FY 1995* $ 22500 $ 22493 $ 7
FY 1986" 128,033 127,846 187
FY 1897 100,448 100,193 255
FY 1998 131,515 130,837 678
FY 1998 102,854 101,056 1,938
FY 2000* 105,138 98,672 6,466
FY 2001* 103,107 93,562 9,545
FY 2002 103,000 93,293 8,707
FY 2003" 103,499 89,858 13,641
FY 2004* 103,036 81,400 21,636
FY 2005 103,000 87,146 15,854
FY 2008 103,000 11,975 51,025
Totat _% 1,209 270 & 1,038,331 $ 170,939

* With re-appropriations
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State Capital Projects Bonding

The 1998 Legislature adopted legisiation authorizing approximately $224 million in capilal project bonds of the
Corporation lo finance projects of the State and municipalilies. The legislation stales the inlention that the sum of
withdrawals for repayment of bonds, for transfer to the State’s general fund, and for corporate funded capital projects
should not exceed tha Corporation’s net income for the preceding year. The bond proceeds are allocated to agencles
and municipalities subject to specific legislative appropriation,

The 2000 Legislalure adopted legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds iIn sufficient amounis to fund the
construction of various State capilal projects, and extended the Transfer Plan lo 2008. The Corporation views
passage of the 1998 and 2000 legislation as a continualion of the plan of the legislaturs, stated in its legislative intent
in 1995, o authorize the lesser of $103 million or the Corporation’s net incoms annually to the year 2008,

The 2002 and 2004 Legisiature adopted legistation authorizing the additional Issuance of bonds in sufficlent amounts
to fund the construction of various State capilat projects. The bond proceeds are allocated to agencies and
municlipalities subject to specific legislalive appropriation.

As of September 30, 2005, the Corporation has Issued $196,345,000 principal amount of Stata Capital Project Bonds
pursuant to the 1998 Act, $74,535,000 principal amount of Stats Capital Project Bonds pursuant to the 2000 Act, and
$107,710,000 principal amount of State Capital Project Bonds pursuant to the 2002 Act, and has completed its
issuance autherity under the Acts. The paymeant of principal and interest on these bonds will ba included in future
capital budgets of the Corporation.

The Twenty-Third Legislature in 2003 enacled SCSBH 256 {the “2003" Acl) which added language to the Alaska
Statutes to modify and incorporale the Transfer Plan. The Corporation and the Stale view the 2003 Act as an
indefinite, sustainable continuation of the Transfer Plan. As approved and signed inlo faw by the Govemor, the
Transfer Plan calls for annual trensfers as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Transfer Plan Amount
2006 103,000
2007 Lesser of 95% Net Income or

103,000
2008 Lesser of 85% Nel Income or

103,000
2009 Lesser of 75% Net Income or
& Thereafter 103,000

Subsequent to GASB 34, the Corporation Interprets net income as operating income.

Transfers to the State of Alaska

Since the Inceplion of the Corporation, the State has contributed a total of $1,069,523,000 to the Corporation.
Beginning in fiscal year 1986, the Corporation began a series of plans to transfer funds to or on behalfl of the State.
Following Is a summary of the different types of transfers {in thousands):

Cumuiative Total

September 30, June 30, Prior Payments

2005 2005 Fiscal Years To State

Stale debt repayment $ - 3 - § 29800 $ 29800

Asset purchases - - 252,300 252,300

Dividends - - 114,300 114,300

Dlrect cash transfers 9,427 29,618 501,588 540,633

Other State appropriations - 2,078 - 2,078

Non-Housing capital projects 2,164 22,372 234,425 258,961

Various bond’s proceeds dishursed 1158 13,220 243,277 257,655
Total —_ % 12749 & 67288  § 1375690 $ 1,455,737 ,
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17 GRANTS
The Corporation paid grants to third parties for the following programs {(in thousands):

September 30, June 30,

Program 2005 2005
Energy Programs:
» Enhanced Weatherization $ 445 $ 957
= Low-Income Weatherization Assistance 1,136 4,080
State Energy Program 179 303
» Others 50 627
1,810 5977
Seclion 8 Vouchers and Conlract Administration 5,889 26156
Other Housing Assisfance Programs:
= Beneficiary and Special Needs Housing 7 1.844
» Drug Elimination Pragram s7 225
= Denali Teacher Housing 1,811 1,159
« Healthy Homes - 284
« HOME Program 1,245 3,758
+ Homeless Assistance Program 132 809
= Housing Loan Program 1,461 1914
= Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 132 . 600
= Section B Contract Administralion 1,608 6,655
» Senior Citizens Housing 768 2,034
+ Supplemental Housing 1,721 3,101
« Supparive Housing Grant Maich 220 845
» Others 225 817
9,387 23845
Other Programs 128 428
Total Housing Grant Expenses 17,324 56,506
Other Program Funds:
+ State Match Federal Ald Airports Proj. — FY 98 Appro. - 70
+ Municipal Matching Granis — FY 98 Appro. 346 6,576
» University of Alaska - FY 99 Appro. - 145
= Village Sale Water Grants Program — FY 9% Appro. 1,212 11,791
« Child Protection information System —FY 01 Appro, - 849
+ AK Public Safely Info, Network Redesign —FY 02 Appra, 486 816
+ Brother Francis Sheller Replacement — FY 03 Appro. - 450
« Law Enforcement Equipment Replacemant — FY 05 Appro. 63 340
= FY 98 Legislative Appropriations — Others - 151
» FY 99 Legislative Appropiiations — Others - 11
» FY 01 Legislative Appropriations - 544
+ FY 02 Legislative Appropriations - 28
* FY 04 Legislative Approprialions - 194
« FY 05 Legislative Appropriations 57 407
Tota) Non-Housing Capital Project Grants 2164 22372
Totat Grants —$19488  § 78878

In addition to grant payments made, the Corporalion has advanced grant funds of $3,923,000 and commilted to third
parﬁgs a sum of $22,622,000 in grant awards at September 30, 2005.
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18 OTHER PROGRAMS

Other programs Include public-housing aclivities and energy conservation funded from a combination of corporate
recelpts and extemnal sources.

Housing Asslstance Programs
Low Rent includes the following programs for various Jow-income housing facilities administered by the Corporation
under contract with HUD:

+ LowRen! Managemenl

+  Modemization/Capital Fund Programs
Section 8 Vouchers Program includes the following programs for lenant-based rental assistance administered by the
Corporation under conlract with HUD:

« Sectlon 8 Moderate Rehabilitation

e Section 8 Vouchers
Section 8 Program consists of Corporale owned low-incoms housing factiilies at various localions and the Wrangel!
221{d}{3) housing facility, for which the Corporation receives lenant-based remlal assistance under conlract wilh
HUD, and administration of HUD contracts directly with landlords:

+» Section 8 Contract Administration

s Section 8 New Construction

*  Wrangell Multi-Family
Other Housing Assistance Programs include the following HUD, federal, state and privately funded activilies:

»  Drug Elimination Grant

Denali Commission Housing Programs

Family Self Sufficiency Program (FS5)

Family Investment Center Grant

Galeway Lileracy Program

o Grant Malch Program

e Healthy Homes initiative

« HOME Invesiment Parlnerships Program (HOME)
= HOME Technical Assistance

+ Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA)
Housing Preservation Grants

[ 2 L I

+  Semvice Coordinator for Public Housing Agencies Grant

«  Shelter Plus Care Program ’

»  Special Neads Assistance

« Supplemental Assistance for Facililies to Assist the Homeless (SAFAH)
» Supportive Housing Technica! Assistance

s Teacher Health Professional and Public Safety Housing Programs
The Supplemental Housing and Senior Housing Programs are funded entirely by corporate funds.

Energy Conservation Programs

The Petroleum Violation Escrow Program (PVE} includes the adlivities funded from the State of Alaska's share of
selilement proceeds received as a result of various lawsuits between the federal government and oil producers. The
Coarporation holds these funds in trust, to be used for qualifying energy conservation activilies under the U.S.
BDepartment of Energy’s oversight.

The weatherization programs include the following programs and are funded by a combination of DOE grants, PVE
funds, and corporate funds:

»  Low-Incoma Wealherization Program
» Resldential Energy Rehab Program (Enbanced Weatharization)
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Other energy programs include the following programs and are funded by a combinalion of DOE grants, PVE funds,
HHS grants, and comporate funds:

Adult Education
Alaska Native Health Board Granf / Alaska Native Health Tribal Consortium
Association of Alaska Housing Authorities Grant
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP)
State Energy Conservation Program and Special Projects
=  Weatherizalion Assistance for Low-Income Persons (AKWarm Enhancement)
The foliowing projects are or have been funded within the Pelroleum Viclation Escrow Program:

» 2 & ¥ »

=  Alaska Craftsman Home Program
Business Energy Assistance

» Energy Raled Homes of Afaska

¢ Home Energy Loan Frogram

» Home Energy Rebates

s Low-Income Weatherization Enhancement
= Warmm Homes for Alaskans

Housing Units Owned, Managed or Administerad
The Public Housing Division of the Corporation operates the following programs In 18 Alaskan communities:

Number of
Program Uniis
Low Rent Conventional Housing 997
Low Rent Conventional Houslng — Senlor Units 343
Section 8 New Construction Housing 59
Section 8 New Construction Housing — Senior Unils 268
Other Housing Units 3z
Section 8 Existing — Housling Assistance:
Housing Choice Vouchers 4,115
Single Room Occupancy — 1O
— 5884

19 PENSION PLAN

As of September 30, 2005, all regular employees of the Comoralion who work more than fifteen hours par waek
participate in {he Alaska Public Employess’ Relirement System (PERS). PERS is an agent mulliple-employer,
statewide defined benefit plan, administered by the State of Alaska. Benefils and contribulions provisions are
eslablished by Chapter 35 of Alaska Statute Tille 39, and may be amended only by state legislatura. A publicly
available finandial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary Information Is issued annually
by PERS. That report may be obtained by wriling to State of Alaska, Department of Administration, Division of
Retirement and Benafils, P.O. Box 110203, Juneau, Alaska 99811-0202.

Plan Description

Employees hired prior to July 1, 1986 with five or more years of credited service are entitled to annual pension
benefits beginning at normal retirement age 55 or early retirement age 50. For employees hired after June 30, 1986,
the normal and early relirarent ages are 60 and 55, respectively. The normal pension benefit is equal to 2% of the
member's three-year highest average monthly compensation for the first ten years of sarvice, 21% for tha second ten
vears of service and 2!4% for all remaining years of service. All service eamed prior to July 1, 1986 will be calculated
using the 2% multiplier. Employees with 30 or mora years of credited sarvice may retlre at any age and recelve a
normal benefit. The systern also provides death and disability benefits and major medical banefits.

Funding Pollcy

Under State law, covered employees are required to contribute 6%% of their annual covered salary and the
Corporation is required to contribute an aciuarially determined rate; the current rate is 16.14% of annual covered
payroll.
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Annual Pension Cost

The Cotporation's annual pension and postretirement health cost shown In the following fabls was equal 1o the
required and actual contribution. The actuarial required contribution was computed as part of an actuarial valuation as
of June 30, 2004. Significant actuarial assumplions used In the valuation Include: (a) a rate of retum on the
investment of present and future assets of 8.25% per year compounded annually and (b} projected salary increases
of 5.5% a year for the ten years of employment, with distinction made between amounts for Inflation (3.5%), merit
{1.5%), and productivity {0.5%). The acluarial value of assels was determined using techniques thal smooth the
effects of short-term volatility in the fair value of investments over a five year period. The contribution rate for normal
cost is determined using the projected unit credit actuarial funding method. The excess of assels over the acluarial
accrued liability is amoriized over a rolling 25 years which is an open amortization period. The percentage of pay
method [s used for amorization pumposes.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS {in thousands):

Annual Pension and Percantage
Postratirement Health of APC Net Pension
Year Ended Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
Juns 30, 2005 $ 1,780 100.00% $ -
June 30, 2004 980 100.00% -
Jupe 30, 2003 1,027 100.00% -

20 OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Medical Self Insurance

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, the Corporaticn began a pragram of self-insurance for employee medical
benefits. Cosls are billed direclly to the Corporation by an Administrative Services Provider that processes all of the
claims from {he employees and their dependents. The Corporaticn has purchased a stop-loss policy that limits its
fiability to $50.000 per employee per year. Tha Corporation has provided for an estimate of the Incured But Not
Reported (IBNR) liability in the amount of $970,000 and $1,077,000 as of September 30, 2005 and June 30, 2005,
respectively,

Litigation

The Corporation, in the nommal course of its aclivities, is involved in various claims and pending itigation, the
outcome of which is not presently determinable. in the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters is not
presently expecled lo have a material adverse effect on the Comporation's financia! statements.

Contingent Liabilitles

The Corporation parlicipates in several federally assisted programs. These programs are subject to program
compliance audis and adjustment by the grantor agencles or their repraesantatives. Any disaliowed claims, including
amounls already collected, would become a fiability of the Administrative Fund. In managemeni's opinion,
disallowancs, if any, will be immaterial,
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21 SPECIAL ITEM

On December 1, 2004, the Cormporation sold ils Aurora Military Loan, wilh a principal balance of $47,468,000, for
$51,403,000 and pald $80,000 In subsequent expenses relaled to the sale, resuling in a special tem gain of
5$3,845,000.

22 SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEET

Enfity-wide balance sheet information in an unclassified format is presented below for informational purposes
{in thousands): . . .

Septerﬁber 30, Junae 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,

2005 2005 2004 2003 2002
ASSETS
Cash $ 7652 § 9,769 § 7,938 3 21,215 § 9,508
Investmenls 1,234,344 1,219,415 1,143,547 1,518,897 1,587,877
Accrued interest receivable 23,234 20,762 19,897 22,349 25,015
Mortgage loans, notes and other loans 3,310,194 3,325,182 3,355,300 3,312,511 3,373,640
Net investment in direct financing lease 30,080 32,843 34,547 36,165 37,697
Unamortized bond issuance costs 24,887 25,135 26,404 29,024 28,105
Capital assets, net - 117,148 116,073 110,813 105,065 99,040
Olher assels 11.904 13.754 10,033 10,185 21,272
Total Assets $ 4750453 § 4762933 $ 4708480 3 5055511 § 5,182,154
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities:

Bonds and notes payable $ 2,890,276 $ 2,898,730 § 2,890,879 $ 3,110,941 $ 3,267,553
Short term debt ‘ 124,013 138,375 70,145 148,985 108,541
Accrued interest payabla 43,657 14,147 14,562 15,627 14,253
Other liabilities 268,773 28,608 26,435 41.382 25,997
Total Liabilities 3,084,728 3.079,860 3,002,021 3,317,945 3416,344
Total Fund Equity 1.674.724 1.683.073 1,706,459 1,737,566 1,765,810
Total Liabilitles and Fund Equity § 4,759,453 § 4,762,933 $ 4,708480 $ 5055511 § 5,182,154
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23 STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY

Entity-wide revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets are prasented balow for informational purposes

& component unit of the State of Alaska

(in thousands):
Thres Months Year Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
September 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2005 2005 2004 2003 2002

OPERATING REVENUES

Morlgage and loans ravenue $ 48,492 § 201,386 § 208,300 & 220,393 §$ 222,446
Investment interest 12,707 43,162 46,358 57,013 71,115
Net changa in the fair value of investments {1,263} (1.653) {8,554) 9877 111

Tolal Invesiment Revenus 11,444 41,508 36,804 66,880 71,226

Externally funded programs 16,045 57,877 56,084 53,702 46,283
Rental 1,580 6,183 6,109 6,812 7,034
QOther 134 2,252 743 544 2.241
Tolal Operating Revenues 77,705 309,207 306,040 - 348441 349,230
OPERATING EXPENSES

Interest 35460 141,161 151,165 172,939 174,582
Mortaage and ioan cosls 3,372 13,130 13,059 12.894 12,933
Operations and administration 9,361 35,530 36,240 35,339 32,393
Financing expenses 1.667 11,841 6,168 10,496 2,397
Provision for loan loss 3,617 {103) (1,861) {12,232) 2,690
Housing grants and subsidies 17,324 56,506 48,640 52,023 38,520
Rental housing operating expenses 2,504 10,885 10,149 9,905 9.255
Total Operating Expenses 73,305 269,150 263,560 281,364 273,570
Qperating Income 4,400 40,057 42,480 67,077 75,660
NONOPERATING EXPENSES

AND SPECIAL ITEM

Contributions to the State of Alaska or

other Siate agencies (12,749) (67,288) {66,136) (95,321) (85,562)

“Special item - 3,845 7451} - 2,035
Change In Net Assots $ (8,349) $(23388) S$(1107) $(282448) $ (7.867)
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24 QUARTERLY COMPARISON

Comparisor: of the enfity-wide revenues, expenses, and changes In nst assets for the three months ended
September 30, 2005 and Seplember 30, 2004 is presented in the following schedule (in thousands):

Quarter Ended  Quarter Ended
Saeptember 30, September 30,

2005 2004 Variance

QOPERATING REVENUES
Mortgage and loans revenue $ 48492 $ 50775 $ {(2,283)
Invesiment interest 12,707 10,085 2,622
Net change in the fair value of investmenis {1,263) 441 {1,704}

Total tnvestment Revenus 11,444 10,526 918
Extemally funded programs 16,045 14,891 1,154
Rental 1,590 1,486 104
Other 134 213 (79}
Total Operating Revenues 77,705 77.891 {186}
OPERATING EXPENSES .
interest " 35460 34,268 (1.,192)
Mortgage and loan costs 3,372 3,291 {81}
Operations and administration 8,361 8,582 (779}
Financing expenses 1,667 1,539 (128}
Provision for loan loss 3,617 1.563 {2,054}
Housing grants and subsidies 17,324 13,843 (3,481)
Rental housing operaling expenses 2,504 1.141 (1,363)
Total Operating Expenses 73,305 64,227 (9,678)
Operating Income 4,400 13,664 {9,264)
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
Contributions to the State of Alaska or

other Slate agencies (12,748} {27,695) 14,946
Change in Net Assets $ (8,349) $ (14,031) $ 5682
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Schedule of Funding Progress for PERS (in thousands):

a component unit of the State of Alaska

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Unaudited

Excess or
(Unfundad}
Actuarial AAL
Actuarial Accrued Excess or as a Percentage
Value of Liabllity {Unfunded) Funded Covered of Covered
Actuarial Assets (AAL} AAL Ratlo Payroll Payroll
Valuatlon Date {a) {b) (a) — {b) {a)/ (b} {c} {ta)— (b))} / {c)
Pension:
June 30, 2003 $ 34407 $ 43,271 $ (8.8684) 80% $ 14,987 {59%)
June 30, 2002 30,857 40,980 {10,123) 75% 14,119 {72%)
June 30, 2001 35,862 26,272 9,680 137% 13,636 1%
Postrefirement
Health;
June 30, 2003 22,997 28,921 {5.924) 80% 14,987 {40%)
Juna 30, 2002 18,748 24,899 {6,151) 75% 14,118 (44%)
June 30, 2001 15,227 11,124 4,103 137% 13,636 30%
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

COMBINED - ALL FUNDS
As of September 30, 2005

{in thousands of dolfars)
. Combined
Combined Vetsrans
Combinad First Tima Mortgage Combined Combined
Revolving Homebuyer Program  Other Housing Nen-Housing
Funds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
Assels

Current
Cash 1,123 641 1688 1,351 375
Investmenls ’ 384,634 36,969 12,318 106,868 61,113
Accrued interest receivable 4,282 3613 1,453 10,692 3134
Morlgage loans, notes and other foans 33,689 15,329 5411 33,669 13,644
‘Netinvestment in direct financing lease . - . - 1980
Other assats 693 202 - 185 50
Intergovemmental receivable 42 - - - -

Total Curmrent 425,063 56,754 19,371 152,736 80,356
Non Current
investmenls i - 46,136 28429 381,250 141,982
Morigage loans, notes and other loans, nelof allowance 639,885 606,780 217,308 1,227,119 517,360
Nelinvestmentin direct financing lease - - - - 28,110
Unamortized bond issuance costs - 5828 2424 10,631 6,004
Capita! assets - non-depreciable 148 - - - -
Capita! assels - depreciable, nat 275 - - - -
Other assels 1633 - - - -

Total Non Current 641,341 658,744 249,161 1,618,000 §93,456
Total Assets 1,067,004 715,498 268,532 1,771,736 773812

Liahilities

Current
Bonds and notes payable - 5,960 2,380 16,325 67,935
Short-term debt 124,013 - - - -
Accrued interest payable 673 10,342 3278 20,950 8,383
Other fiabilities 4948 2,692 802 4480 1,637
intergovemmentz] payable - - - - 2,799

Tofal Current 129,532 18,934 6460 41,755 80,754
Non Current
Bonds and notes payable - 606,506 167,200 1,422,663 600,810
Other fiabllitles 637 - - 4,423 739

Total Non Cumrent 637 606,506 167,200 1,427,086 601,549
Total Liabilities 130,269 625,440 173,669 1,468,841 682,303

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, nel of related debt 423 - - - -
Restricted by bond resolutions - 90,058 94,863 302511 111,004
Restricted by contractual or statutory agreements 180,904 - - 20,988 -
Unrestricled net assels, (deficit) 755,408 . - {20,604} {19,485}
Total Net Assets {deficit) 836,735 90,058 04,863 302,845 91,509
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Combined
Other Comblned
Programs Total
3,314 7652
33,302 635,206
- 23,234
- 101,742
- 1,980
8643 9,743
444 486
45,763 780,043
341 509,138
- 3,208,452
- 28,110
- 24,887
40377 40,525
76,348 76,5623
42 1675
117,108 3979410
162,871 4,759,453
27 92,567
- 124,013
41 43,667
308 17,575
- 2,798
3,086 280,621
521 2,797,709
600 6,399
1,121 2,804,108
4,207 3,084,729
116,178 116,601
- 598,436
42486 244378
- 715,308
158,664 1,674,724
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

REVOLVING FUNDS

As of September 30, 2005
{in thousands of doffars)

Assets

Cumrent
Cash
Investmenls
Accrued inlerest receivable
Mortgage loans, notes and cther loans
Qther assets
Intergovemmental receivable

Total Current
Non Current
Morigage loans, notes and other foans, net of allowance
Capital assels - non-depreciable
Capital assels - depreciable, net

Other assels
Total Non Current
Total Assets
Liabilities
Current
Short-lerm debt

Accrued interest paysble
Other habilies

Total Current
Non Current
Other liabilities

Total Non Cument
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricled by contractual or statulory agreements
Unrestricled net assets, {defict)

Total Net Assets {deficit)

Schedulo 2

Home
Adminlstrativea  Cwnership Comblned
Fund Fund Total
1457 266 1723
375,026 9,608 384,634
4,280 2 4,282
33,683 6 33,689
693 - 693
42 - 42
415,181 9,882 425,063
639,763 122 639,885
148 - 148
275 - 275
1,633 - 1,633
641,818 122 641,941
1,057,000 10,004 1,067,004
124,013 - 124,013
673 - 673
4907 39 4,946
129,583 39 129,632
6ar - 637
637 - 637
130,230 Kit] 130,268
423 - 423
170,939 9,965 180,504
755,408 - 765,408
926,770 9,965 935,735
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Uinit of the State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

FIRST TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS

As of September 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)

Morigage Mortgage Mortgage Mortgaga Mortgage
Revenue Revanua Revenue Revenue Revenue
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1997 A 1398 A 1099 A 2000 A-D 2001 A8
Assets
Current
Cash 86 39 135 88 87
investments 4,343 2,323 10,424 5333 5972
Accrued interest receivable 515 240 928 430 437
Mortgage lpans, noles and other loans 1,899 463 3547 3,107 2096
Cther assels - - 0 - -
Total Cumrent 6,843 3,565 15,135 8,958 8,642
Non Current
Investments 9,369 4,130 10,088 6,078 8,229
Morlgage loans, notes and ather loans, net of allowance 72,359 36,535 132652 71,143 92454
Unamortized bond issuance cosls 929 568 1,272 1,166 950
' Total Nen Current 82,657 41,233 144,012 78,587 101,673
Total Assets 89,500 44,798 159,147 87.945 110,315
Liabilities
Current
Bonds and notes payable 1,735 430 2535 480 720
Accrued interest payable 869 631 2630 1,617 1,751
Olher liabilites 359 163 576 366 367
Total Current 2,963 1,224 5T 2463 2838
Non Current
Bonds and noles payable 64,148 36,335 130,420 80,510 100,838
Total Non Current . ' 64,148 38335 130,420 80,510 100,838
Total Liabilities 67,111 37,559 135,161 82973 103,676
Net Assets
Restricted by bond resolutions 22,389 7,239 22.986 4972 6,639
Total Net Assets (deficit) 22,389 7,239 22,985 4972 6,639
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Home
Mortgage
Revenus
Bonds Combinad
2002A,8 Total
206 641
8,574 36,869
1013 3613
3717 15,329
! 202
13,611 56,754
8,242 46,136
201,037 606,780
803 5828
210,182 658,744
223,793 715498
- 5,900
2,844 10,342
861 2,692
3,705 18,934
194,255 606,506
194,255 606,506
197,960 625,440
25833 90,058
25,833 90,058
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" ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska}
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS - STATE GUARANTEED
As of September 30, 2005

{in thousands of doliars)
Collateratlzed
Coliateralized Bonds Collateralized Coilateralized
Bonds 1598 First Bonds Bonds
1997 First & Second 1599 First 2000 First
Seres Sarles Sardes Serles
Assets
Curent
Cash 45 45 53 28
Investments 1,223 1,837 4,397 2,556
Accrued interest recelvatile 263 225 482 287
Morlgage loans, notes and other loans 1,205 807 1,701 1,012
Other assels - - - -
Total Curmrent 2,736 2914 6,633 3,893
HNon Cumrent
Investments 4696 5,180 9,245 5,259
Morgage toans, noles and other loans, net of allowance 47,599 32,150 65,688 36,925
Unamortized bond issuance costs 536 334 . B45 472
Tofal Non Current 52,831 37,664 75,178 42,656
Total Assets 55,567 40,578 82,411 46,549
Liabilitles
Current
Bonds and noles payable 160 385 830 450
Accrued interest payable 38 484 1,189 689
Olher liabiities 194 184 230 121
Total Current 670 1,053 2,249 1,300
Non Current
Bonds and notes payable 17,075 26744 58280 32,655
Total Non Current 17,075 26,744 58,280 32655
Total Liabilities 17,745 21,797 60,529 33,956
Net Assats
Restricled by bond resolutions 37,822 12,781 21,882 12,594
Total Net Assets {deficlt) 31822 12,781 21,862 12,594




Collateratizad
Bends
2002 First Combined
Sarles Total
17 188
2,308 12,319
186 1453
586 5411
3,195 19,371
5,048 29429
34,946 217,308
237 2424
40,232 249,161
43427 268532
515 2,380
597 3,278
76 802
1,188 6,460
32,455 167,209
32,455 167,209
33643 173,669
9,784 94,863
9,784 94,863
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
OTHER HOUSING BONDS
As of September 30, 2005
{in thousands of doflars)
Ganeral General General
Senlor Morigage Mortgage Mortgage
Housing Housing Revenug Revenue Revenue
Bond Development Bonds Bonds Bonds
Program Bonds 1997 A 1999 A 2002A
Assets
Curvent
Cash . 12 28 613 142
Investments 20,987 25,238 18,190 16,470 7,151
Accrued interest receivabla 1 2440 2,615 1,667 507
Mortgage loans, noles and other loans - 5,906 5,351 8,574 2313
Other assets - 51 16 72 -
Total Current 20,988 33,747 26,460 28,396 10,203
Nan Current
Investments - 113,186 90,454 32,288 5,995
Mortgage oans, notes and oiher loans, net of allowance - 257,196 216,204 326,237 137,768
Unamorized bond issvance costs - 3,853 . 2013 1,761 1,242
Total Non Current - 374,835 308,671 360,286 145,005
Total Assets 20,938 408,582 335,131 388,682 155,208
Liabilities
Current
Bonds and noles payable - 6,035 2,775 1,700 -
Accrued inlerest payable - 5,685 5,138 4923 2,364
Other Eabiliies - 480 935 1.372 588
Total Curvent - 12,260 8,868 7,995 2972
Non Current
Bonds and notes payable - 416,926 214,116 244,724 149,317
Other Fabftilies - - 4423 - -
Total Non Current - 416,926 279,139 244,724 148,317
Total Liabilitles - 429,186 288,007 252,719 152,289
Net Assets
Restricled by bond resolulions - - 47,124 135,063 2819
Restricled by conlractual or stakutory agreements 20,988 - - - -
Unrestricted nel assels, (deficit) - (20,604) - - -
Total Net Assets (deficit) 20,9688 (20,604) 47124 135,963 2919
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Governmental Governmental

Pumpose Purpose
Bonds Bonds Combined
1937 A 2001 A-D Total

- 256 1,354
678 18,155 106,859
108 3.204 10,692
1,156 9,369 33,669
- 16 155
1,942 31,000 152,736
4,049 135,278 381,250
22,304 266,810 1,227,119
223 1,539 10,631
26,576 403,627 1.619.000
28,518 434,627 1,771,736
- 5,755 16,325
61 2,759 20,950
- 1085 4480
61 9,599 41,755
26,700 310,280 1,422,663
- - 4423
26,700 310,280 1,427,085
26,761 318,879 1,468,841
1,757 114,748 302,511
- - 20,988

- - (20,604}
1,787 114,748 302,895
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

NON HOUSING BONDS

As of September 30, 2005
(in thousands of dollars)

Assetls

Current
Cash
Investments
Accrued inferest receivable
Mortgage loans, notes and other loans
Net Investment in direct financing lease
Other assels

Total Current
Non Current
Investments
Morigage loans, notes and other loans, netof allowance
Net investment in direct finanting lease
Unamortized band issuance cosls

Total Non Cument
Total Assets

Liabilities

Cunrent
Bonds and noles payable
Actrued interest payable
Other liabiliies
Intergovemnmental payable

Total Cument
Non Current
Bonds and noles payable
Cther liabiliies

Tota! Non Current
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Restricted by bond resoluions
Unresbicted net assels, {deficit)

Total Net Assets {deficit)

State State State State State
Capital Capital Capital Capital Building
Project Project Pioject Projects Lease
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1909 A 19998 2001 A 2002A8,C 1999

12 6 15 25 -
2,005 6,005 7,167 7870 4,103
73 70 205 512 2
745 AR 1,115 800 -

- - - - 1,980

- - 28 - -
2835 6,293 8,530 9,307 6,085
- - - 39,952 -
10,520 6.915 37.534 33,546 -
. - S - 28,110

461 518 454 708 183
10,981 7,433 37,988 74,206 28,293
13,816 13,726 48,518 83,513 34,378
Ba27 13923 26,690 3,465 1,895
128 233 749 1,066 362
50 26 75 111 -

- - - - 2,795
8,605 14,182 27514 4642 5,056
- - 20,753 45,761 12,196

- - 400 - 339

- - 21,153 85,761 12,535
8,605 14,182 48,667 100,403 17,591
5211 - - - 16,787
- (456) {2,149) {16,880) -
5211 {456) (2.149) {16,830 16,767

48



General General General General
Housing Housing Houslng Housing
Purpose Purposs Purpose Purpose
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Comblned
1932 A 2003A&B 2005A 20058&C Total

24 75 102 116 375

6,076 8985 7,614 11,193 81,113

238 515 851 628 3,194

380 3568 2,846 3979 13644

- - - - 1,980

- 12 - 10 50

6,712 13,185 11,513 15,926 80,356

4567 21,884 64,316 11,253 141,982

12,737 118,313 141,366 156,429 517,360

- - - - 28,10

426 720 1,198 1,336 6,004

17,730 140,927 208,880 169,018 693456

24 442 154,082 218,393 184,944 773812

4,635 5,165 495 3240 67,935

479 343 2373 2850 8383

96 339 453 487 1637

- - - - 2,799

5210 5,847 3321 8317 80,754

18,705 147,720 148,570 157,105 600,810

- - - - 739

18,705 147,720 148,570 157,105 601,549

23915 153,567 151,891 163482 682,303

527 515 66,502 21462 111,004

- - - - {19.495)

527 515 66,502 21462 91,509
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

OTHER PROGRAM FUNDS

As of September 30, 2005
{in thousands of dolfars}

Assets

Current
Cash
fnvestments
Accrued interest receivable
Other assets
intergovernmental receivable

Total Cumrent
Hon Current
Invesiments
Capital assels - non-depreciable
Capilal assets - depreciable, net
Qther assels

Total Non Cumrent
Tolal Assets
Liabilities
Current
Bonds and notes payahle

Accrued inlerest payable
Other liabifilies

Total Current

Non Current
Bonds and notes payable
Ciher liabilities

Total Non Current
Total Liabifities

Net Assets
Invesied in capilal assels, net of refated debt
Reslicled by contractual or statulory agreements

Total Net Assets {deficit)

Section 8
Energy Low Rent Section 8 Vouchers
Programs Pragram Frogram Program
- 685 537 1,851
1431 11,637 19,860 -
1,109 701 24 66
316 - - -
2,856 13,023 20,421 2017
- 31,963 8414 -
- 64,840 11,665 34
- 31 5 &
- 86,634 20,084 40
2,856 109,857 40,505 2,057
- - 27 -
. - 41 -
19 1,861 375 368
19 1,861 443 368
- - 521 -
g 367 92 108
9 367 613 108
28 2,228 1,056 476
- 96,603 19,532 34
2,828 10,826 19,917 1547
2828 107,429 39449 1,581
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Other Combined
Programs Total

201 33714
374 33302
6,743 8,643
128 444
1446 45,763
m RS |

- 40,317
g 76,348
- 42
350 117,108
7,796 162,871
- 27

- 41

385 3,018
395 3,086

- 621

24 600

24 1,124
419 4,201

9 116,178
7,368 42,486
137 158,664
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unil of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

COMBINED - ALL FUNDS
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)

Operating Revenues
Mortgage and loans revenue

Investment inferest
Net changa in the fair value of investments

Total Investment Revenue

Externally funded programs
Rental
Qther

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Inlerest

Morgage and joan costs

Cperaticns and administration
Financing expenses

Provision for loan loss

Housing grans and subsidies expenses
Rental housing operating expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income {Loss)

Nonoperating Expenge
Special fems & Transfers
Contributions to the State of Alaska or other State agencies
Transfers - Internat
Change in Net Assels

Net Assels at beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Perlod

Combinad
Combined Veterans
Combined  First Time Mortgage Comblned Combined

Revohing  Homebuyer Pregram  Other Housing  Non-Housing

Funds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
9,633 9,626 3n7 18474 7.042
4,043 568 359 5,159 2,084
(1,276) 162 42 281 (233)
2,167 730 4 5420 1,854
14 - - ! 5
12414 10,356 4,118 23805 8,898
1,112 8,045 2487 17,702 6,112
845 639 07 1,045 606
864 797 282 1.584 710
7 286 54 628 32
1548 (574) {102 3an {466)
128 - - - -
4814 9,193 2,958 24170 7,344
7.600 1,163 1,160 (265) 1,554
(9427 - - - {1.158)
{6,349) 830 236 2,222 {8,009)
(8,176} 1,893 1,456 1957 (7.613)
944,911 88,065 93,407 300,938 99,122
936,735 90,058 94,853 302,895 9 508
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Combined
Other Combined
Programs Total

- 48,492

494 12,707
(219) {1,263}

215 11,444
16,045 16,045
1,590 1,590
104 134
18,014 77,705

2 35460

- 332

5,124 9,361

- 1,667

- 3617

17,186 17,324
2,504 2504
24,826 73,305
{6812} 4,400
{2,164} {12,749)
11010 -
2034 (8,349}
156,630 1,683,873
158,664 1,674,724
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

REVOLVING FUNDS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)

Operaling Revenues

Morigage and loans revenue

Investment interest

Net change in the fair value of investments
Tolal Invesiment Revenue

Other

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Inlerest

Morlgage and loan cosls

Operafions and administralion
Financing expenses

Provision for foan loss

Housing grants and subsidies expenses
Rental housing operaling expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss}

Nonoperating Expense
Special ltems & Transfers

Contributions lo the State of Alaska or other Siale agencles
Transfers - Inlemat
Change in Net Assels

Net Assets at beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Period

Schedule 9

Home
Administrative  Owmnership Combined
Fund Fund Total
9,630 3 9,633
3815 128 4043
(1,234) {42) {1,276}
2,681 86 2,167
14 - 14
12,325 89 12,414
1,112 - 1,112
845 - 845
864 - 864"
334 (n 7
1,548 - 1,548
128 - 128
4,831 (n 4814
7434 106 7600
{9.427) - (8,420
(6.349) - {6,349)
{6,282} 106 (8,176)
935,052 9,859 944 911
926,770 9,985 936,735




ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FIRST TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars)
Morlgage Mortgage Mortgage Mortgage Mortgage
Revenue Revenue Revenua Revenue Revenue
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1397 A 1593 A 1395 A 2000 A-D 2001AB
Operating Revenues
Morigaga and foans revenue 1,192 602 22711 1127 1,484
westmenl interest 135 57 185 ) 28
Net change in the fair value of investments 6 2 5 35 T
Totat Investment Ravenus 1M 59 209 89 99
Total Operating Revenues 1333 661 2472 1,216 1,593
Operating Expenses
Interest 924 474 1,973 1,218 1,312
Morigage and loan costs i 41 157 12 101
Operations and administration 95 48 174 96 i1
. Financing expenses 19 ) A 22 17
Provislon for loan 1oss ~ {218) {13) {160} 170 {382
Totat Operating Expenses 897 5 2,165 1,578 1,169
Operating Income {Loss} 436 160 307 {363) 424
Nonoperating Expense
Special ltems & Transfers

Transfers - Intemal 9% 50 183 101 128
Change in Net Assels 535 210 490 (262} 552
Net Assels al beginning of year 21,854 1,029 22458 5234 6,087
Net Assets at End of Perdod 22,389 7.239 22,986 4912 6,639
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Homa
Mortgage
Revenue
Bonds Combined
2002A.B Total
2940 9,626
98 568
43 162
141 730
3084 10,356
2,143 8,045
191 639
263 797
186 286
89 {574}
2,882 9,193
199 1,163
269 830
468 1,933
25,365 £8.065
25,833 90,058
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATICN
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS - STATE GUARANTEED

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

{in thousands of doflars)
Collateralized
Collateralized Bonds Collateralized  Collateralized
Bonds 1558 First Bonds Bonds
1997 First & Second 1999 First 2000 First
Serlas Series Serles Serles
Operating Revenues
Morlgage and loans ravenus 761 528 1173 681
Investment interest 40 55 134 82
Net change in ths fair value of investments 20 12 1 2
Total Investmen! Revenue 60 67 135 84
Total Operating Revenues 824 595 1,308 765
Operating Expenses
Interest 266 365 892 516
Mortgage and loan cosls 48 3 7 43
Operations and administration 62 42 85 4B
Financing expenses 17 7 17 9
Provision for loan loss {152} {20 - 79
Total Operating Expenses 24 a2 1,071 695
Operating Income (Loss) 580 168 237 70
Nonoperating Expense
Special items & Transfers

Transfers - Intemal 64 45 a6 50
Change in Net Assets 644 213 327 120
Net Assets al beginning of year 37,178 12,568 21,555 12,474
Nel Assets at End of Period 37822 12,781 21,882 12,594
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Collateralized
Bonds
2002 First Comblined
Series Total
574 anr
48 359
7 42
55 401
629 4,118
448 2487
36 237
45 282
4 54
(9) {102)
524 2,958
105 1,160
47 296
152 1,456
9,632 83407
9,784 94,863
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
OTHER HOUSING BONDS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

{in thousands of dolfars}
General General Geperal
Senlor Martgage Morigage Morigage
Housing Housing Revenue Revenue Revenua
Bond Davelopment Bonds Bonds Bonds
Program Bonds 1997 A 1933 A 2002A
Operating Revenues
Morlgage and loans revenue - 5,075 3339 3,823 1,795
Investment interest 289 1,117 1348 658 83
Net change In the fair value of investments {95} 14 114 45 23
Tota! investment Revenue 194 1,258 1462 743 106
Other - - 10 1 -
Total Operating Revenues 194 6,333 4811 4,567 1,901
Operating Expanses
Interest - 4,786 4114 3,738 1,794
Mosigage and joan costs - 140 225 248 129
Operations and adminlstration - /6 281 375 178
Financing expenses - 149 169 46 15
Provision for loan loss - 3333 119 {156) 3
Total Operating Expenses - 8,774 4,859 4,253 2,118
Operating Income {Loss) 194 {2441) (88) 314 {218)
Nonoperating Expense
Special ltems & Transfers
Transfers - Infemal - (562) 291 1,104 181
Change in Nel Assets 194 {3,003) 203 2018 @n
Nel Assels at beginning of year 20,794 (17,601) 46,921 133,945 2,956
et Assats at End of Perfod 20,988 (20,604) 47,124 135,963 2,918
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Govemmental Governmental
Purpose Purpose

Bonds Bonds Combinad
1697 A 2004 A-D Total
160 4282 18,474
19 1,605 5,159
4 29 261
23 1634 5420
- - i1
183 5916 23905
169 3,100 17,702
- 302 1,045
3 351 1,584
H 247 628
. (88) 3214
213 3912 24,170
{36) 2,004 {265)
42 565 2,222
12 2570 1,957
1,745 112,178 300,938
1,157 114,748 302,895
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATICON

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
NON HOUSING BONDS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars)
State Stata State State Stata
Capital Capital Capital Capital Buliding
Project Project Project Projact Lease
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1939 A 19938 2001 A 2002A8,C 1999
Operating Revenues
Mcrigage and loans revenus 224 128 564 521 -
Investment inferest 6 4 4 447 775
Net change In the falr valte of investments 7 21} (6} {237) 2
Total Invesiment Revenua 13 23 35 210 I
Other - - - 5 -
Total Operating Revenues 23 149 509 736 w
QOperating Expenses
interest . 108 512 984 181
Morigage and loan costs 21 16 5 44 -
Cperations and administration 14 9 49 44 38
Financing expenses 32 25 8 70 7
Provision for loan loss (25) {18) 8 62 -
Total Operating Expenses 42 140 628 1,204 226
Operating Income {Loss}) 185 g {29) (468) 551
Nonoperating Expense
Special items & Transfers
Conirbulions to the Stale of Alaska or other Stale agencies - - - o .
Transfers - lnlenal 21 19 52 {8.709) (2,187)
Change in Net Assels 216 28 23 {9,184) {1,636}
Net Assels at begianing of year 4,995 {484) (2,172) {7,706} 18,423
Net Assets at End of Perlod 5211 {456) (2,149) {16,890) 16,787
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General General General Ganeral
Housing Housing Housing Housing
Purpose Pumpose Purpose Purpose
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Comblned
1992 A 2003A&B 2005 A 2005B&C Total
2i6 1,653 1,880 1,858 7,042
13 64 473 103 2,084
27 188 {233) 40 {233}
158 252 240 143 1,851
- - - - 5
4 1,805 2,120 2,001 8,698
359 955 1,495 1518 6,112
18 157 185 113 606
17 154 183 202 710
8 147 34 50 382
{4} {116) {30} {343} {466)
309 1,297 1,868 1,540 7.344
{25} 608 252 481 1,554
- - {1,151) - (1,158)
18 276 4 2497 {8,009)
1)) 884 (895) 2,958 {7613)
534 {369) 67,397 18,504 89,122
Lyig 515 66,502 21462 91,509
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

OTHER PROGRAM FUNDS
For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005
{in thousands of dofiars)

QOperating Revenues
Investment interest
Net changs in the fair valua of investments
Total Invesimen} Ravenus

Exdemally funded programs
Rental
Cther

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Interest

Operations and administration

Housing grants and subsidies expenses
Rental housing operating expenses
Tota) Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Expense
Special ltems & Transfers
Conlributions to the Stats of Alaska or other States agencies
Transfers - Intemal
Change in Net Assels

Ne! Assets at beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Petiod

Secllon 8
Energy Low Rent Seclion 8 Vaouchers
Pregrams Program Program Program
21 1 292 -
@ {76) (129) -
12 95 163 -
1,131 2226 582 7024
- 1.230 35 -
- 66 - -
1,143 3617 1,102 7024
- . 2 -
43 3330 676 891
1,810 - - 5,999
- 2,098 358 24
1,853 5,428 1.036 6.914
(710) (1.811) 66 110
816 2873 871 887
106 1,082 937 997
2722 106,367 33,512 584
2,128 107,429 33,449 1,581
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Other Combined
Programs Total

10 494
{5) {219)
5 275
5,082 15,045
3 1,500
38 104
5128 18,014
- 2
184 5124
9,387 17,195
24 2504
9595 24,826
{4,467) (6.,812)
(2,164} {2,164}
5563 11,010
{1,068} 2,034
8,445 156,630
1371 158,664
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska}

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

COMBINED - ALL FUNDS

For the Threo Months Ended Seplember 30, 2005

{in thousands of doflars)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Interest income on mordgages and loans
Princlpal payments received on morigages and loans
Purchases of mortgages and loans
Recelpt {(payment) for loan transfers between funds
Paymenis to employees and olher payroll disbursements
Paymenls for goods and services
Cash received for axtemally funded programs
Cash received for Federal HAP subsidies
Payments for Federal HAP subsidies
Other operating cash receipts
Other operating cash payments
Net cash provided by {used for} operating activities

Cash flows from noncapltal financing activitles:
Principal paid on bonds
Paymen! of bond issuance costs
Interest paid
Proceeds from issuance of shord term debt
Payment of short term debt
Contributions 1o the Slate of Alaska ot other State agencles
Transfers {to} from other funds
Net cash provided by {used for) noncapital fihancing activities

Cash flows from capltal financing activitios:
Acquisition of capital assels
Principal paid on capilal noles
Interest paid on capital notes
Proceeds from the direct financing Jease payments
Net cash provided by (used for) capital Ainancing activitles

Cash flows from Invosting achivities:
Purchase of invesimenls

Proceeds from maturity of Investmeants
Interest received from investiments
Net cash provided by {used for) investing activities

Nel Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash atthe beginning of yaar
Cash at the ond of period

Recanclliation of operating Incoma {loss) to net cash provided by

fused for) oporating activitles

Oparaling inrcome {lass)

Adjustments:

Depreciation expensa

. Provision for {oan losses

Amortization of bond issuance costs

Net changs in the fair valua of investmenls
Transfars hetween funds for aperaling aclivity
inlerest receivad from investments

Inlerest pald

Changes in assels and liabilities:

Nel increass (decrease) In montgages and loans
Nelincrease (decrease) in assels and liabilities
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Combined
Combined Voterans Combinad
Comblned First Time Mortgage Cther Combined
Revelving  Homebuyer Program Housling Non-Housing
Funds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
8915 9,952 3,712 18,640 7.049
15,436 32,742 13.913 68,437 28,989
(148,457) - . - -
78,195 (11.058) - {68,137) -
(6,910) - - - -
{13,685) - - (17 {8)
261 - - - -
1,035 - - 11 209
{418) - - - -
(65,629) 31,636 17.631 18,934 36,239
- - (2.885) - (2,801)
{42) - - “« -
(1,015) - (40} {2,177} {1.984)
200,056 - - - .
{214,515) - - - -
{12,003} - - - {1,157)
20,052 {246) - {2,548) {9,785)
{7,460 (246) {2,925) {4,725} (15727}
{2.470) - - - -
m - - - (534}
- - - - (289)
- - - - 1,734
(2,477) - = - 911
{1,059,048) (86,389) {56,918) {472,098} (178,859)
1,128,920 54,126 41,728 453,612 155,503
3,961 230 177 3,237 1,322
74,833 {32,033) {15,014) (15,249) (22,034)
{740} (643) {308} {1,040) (811)
2463 1,284 496 2,391 986
1,723 641 188 1,351 375
7.600 1,183 1,160 {265} 1.554
28 - - - -
1,548 (574) {102} 3.211 (466)
- 67 40 84 88
1,276 (162} (42) (261) 233
{23,151} 872 296 1,744 860
(3.951) {230} (177} (3.237) (1.322)
1,015 - 40 2177 2,273
(54,826} 21,684 13,919 300 28,588
4,844 8,816 2,497 15,181 4,020
(65,629} 31,636 17,631 18,934 36,239
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.Combined
Other Combined
Programs Total
- 48,268
- 169,523
- {149,457)
- {6.910)
- {13,711)
6,872 7,133
7,942 7942
(7.671) (7.671)
1,669 2924
{1 (419)
3.811 47,622
- {5.686)
- (42}
- (5,216)
- 200,056
- (214,515}
- {13,160}
{7.473) -
(7,473} {38.563)
- {2.470)
- {(541)
- {209)
- 1,734
- (1.566)
(33,808} {1.887.121)
33,186 1.868,085
498 9,426
{113} {8.610)
1,225 (2.317)
2.148 9,769
3,374 7,652
(6,812} 4,400
1,134 1,180
- 35647
- 289
218 1,263
© 18,378 -
{498) (9.426)
- 5,505
- 10,066
(4.610) 30,748
8,811 47,522
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REVOLVING FUNDS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

(in thousands of dollars)

Cash flows from operating activitles:
interast Income on mortgages and loans
Principal payments received on morigages and loans
Purchases of morlgages and loans
Receipt (payment) for loan transfers between funds
Payments to employees and other payroll disbursements
Paymaents fer goods and services
Cash recelved for extemally funded programs
Other operaling cash receipis
Other operating cash paymenis
Net eash provided by {used for} operating activities

Cash flows from noncapita! flnancing activities:
Payment of bond issuance costs
Intarest paid
Proceeds from issuance of short term debt
Payment of short term debt
Contributions {o the Slate of Alaska or gther Stale agencies
Transfers {10) from other funds
Net cash provided by {used for) noncapital financing activitles

Cash flows frem capltal financing activitles:
Acquisition of capital assets
Principal paid on capitel notes
Nit cash provided by (used for) capital financing activitias

Cash flows from Investing activities:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from malurity of investments
interesl recelved from investments
Nat cash provided by {used for) investing activitles

Nel increase {decroase) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at tho end of period

Racenciliation of operating Incomae {loss) to net cash provided by

{usad for) operating activitios

Operating income {loss)

Adjustments:

Depreciation expense

Provision for loan losses

Net change in the fair value of Investmenls
Transfers between funds for operating activity
Interest recetved from investments

Interest paid

Changes in assels and Kebililies:

Netincreasa (decrease) in morigages and loans
Netincrease (decreass) in assels and liabilities
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Schedule 16

Home
Adminlstmlive  Ownership Gombined
Fund Fund Totat
8,913 2 8,915
15,435 1 15,436
{149,457} - (148.457)
79,185 - 79,195
{6,910) - (6,910}
{13,686) - (13,686}
261 - 261
1,026 9 1,035
(415) 3} {418)
(65,638) [] (65,629)
(42) . (42)
{1.015) - {1.015)
200,056 - 200,056
(214,515) - {214,515)
(12,003) - (12,003)
20,052 - 20,052
{7,467) - (7,467}
{2470} - {2.470)
{n - N )
(2,477} - 2477

(1,032,516} {26,532)  (1,059,048)

1,103,520 25400 1,120,920
3,533 128 3,961
74,837 @ 74.833
@45) 5 (740)
2202 261 2,463
1457 256 1723
7,494 106 7,600
26 - 26
1,548 . 1,548
1234 42 1,276
(23.151) - (23,151)
{3,833) (126) {3.961)
1,015 - 1,015
{54,827} 1 (54.826)
4.856 (12} 4,844
{65,638) 9 (65,629)
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Compaonent Unit of the State of Alaska)}

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FIRST TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars)

Cash flows from operating activitlas:
Interastincomo on mortgages end lsans
Principal payments received on morigages and [oans
Receipt (payment} for loan transfers between Rinds
Net cash provided by {used for} operating activiiles

Eash flows from noncapital financing activitias:
Transfers {to} from other funds

Nat cash provided by {used for) noncapitat financing activities

Cash flows from Investing activitles:
Purchase of investments

Procaeds from maturity of investmenis
Interest raceived from investmenls
Net cash providad by (used for) Investing activities

Nat Incraase (decrease) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at the end of perfod

Reconciliation of operating income {loss) to net cash provided by
{used for) operating activities

QOperaling Income (loss)

Adjustmants:

Provision for loan losses

Amaortizalion of bond issuance costs

Nat change in the fair value of investmenls

Transfers batween funds for operating activity

Interest received from investments

Changes in assels and liabililies:

Net increase (decreasa} in morigages and loans

Net increase {decrease) in assets and fiabilitffes

Net cash provided by (used for) oporating activitios

Mortgage  Mortgage  Mortgage  Mortgage  Morigage
Revonuae Revenue Revenue Revenuo Revenue
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1997 A 1988 A 1989 A 2000 A-D 2001 AB
1194 614 2,576 1,131 1,481
4,050 2,178 7.758 3517 4,972
5,244 2,792 10,334 4,648 65,453
(10,663} {5,640) {21,032) {9,426) (13,259)
5,332 2,820 10,516 4,712 6,627
22 11 42 18 34
(5,309} (2.809) (10,474} {4,696} {6,598}
(65} (17 (140) {48} (145)
151 56 275 136 232
88 39 135 B8 87
436 160 307 (363} 424
(218) (73 {160) 170 (382}
15 9 12 17 10
{6) {2} (5) (35) Ty
89 50 783 101 128
(22) (11} 42) {18} {34)
4,050 2,178 7,758 3,517 4,972
890 481 2,281 1,259 1,406
5,244 2,792 10,334 4,648 6,453
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Homie
Mortgage
Revenue
Bonds Cambined
2002A8 Total
2,956 9,952
10,267 32,742
{11,058) {11,058}
2,165 31,636
{246) {246)
(246) (246)
{26,369) {86,339)
24,119 54,126
103 230
{2,147) {32,033}
{228) (643)
434 1,264
206 841
189 1,163
89 (574)
4 67
{43) {162)
311 872
{103} (230)
{791) 21,684
2499 8.816
2,165 31,636
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Compaonent Unit of tha State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS - STATE GUARANTEED

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars}

Cash flows from oporating activitiss:
interesl income on morlgages and loans
Principal payments racelved on mortgages and loans
Not cash provided by {usod for) operating activitins

Cash flows from noncaphtal financing activitles:
Principat paid on bonds
Interest paid
Nat cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from Investing activitlas:
Purchase of investmenis

Proceeds from malurity of investments
Intarest received from invesimenis
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activilies

Net Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at the end of period

Recanclliation of opsrating income (loss) to net cash providod by

{used for) operating activitlas

Operating income {loss)

Adjusiments:

Provision for loan losses

Amoriization of bond issuance costs

Nei change in the fair value of invesiments
Teansfers between funds for operating activity
Interest received from investments

Interest paid

Changes In assefs and liabilities:

Net Increase (decrease) in mortgages and loans
Net Increass (decrease) in assels and labilles
Net cash provided by (used for} operating activitles

Collatorallzed
Callateralizod Bonds Coliatoralized  Collatoralired
Bonds 1993 First Bonds Bonds
4957 First & Second 1939 First 2000 First
Series Series Serles Serles
760 523 1,175 678
2,526 2.038 3,988 2.353
3,286 2,621 5,161 3.071
{2,885) - - -
{40} - - -
(2,925} - - -
{5.967) (5,386) {18,036) {9,582}
5,500 2,693 12,810 6446
33 13 53 28
434} (2.680Y {5,233) (3,108)
{73) (59) {72) @n
118 104 125 65
45 45 53 28
580 168 237 70
(152) (20} - 79
15 4 12 7
{20} (12) (1 (2)
64 45 20 50
(33) (13} {53) {28}
40 - - -
2,526 2,098 3,986 2393
266 351 890 502
3,286 2,621 5.161 3,071
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Colatarakitod
Bonds
2002 First  Comblned
Series Total
576 3712
2,916 13.919
3,492 17,631
- (2,885}
- (40)
- {2,925)
(17.,888) {56,919)
14,279 41,728
50 177
(3,559) {15,014)
(67} {308)
84 498
17 188
108 1,160
(9 {102}
2 40
o (42)
47 296
(50) (177)
- 40
2,916 13,919
488 2,497
3,492 17.631

71
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the Stale of Afaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OTHER HOUSING BONDS

For the Three Months Ended September 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars}

Cash fiows from operating aciivities:
Interest income on morigages and bans
Principal payments received on merigages and loans
Receipt {payment)} for joan transfers between funds
Paymenls for goods and sefvices
Other cperating cash receipts
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital finrancing activitfos:
interest paid
Translers (io) from other funds
Net cash provided by {used for) noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from Investing activities:
Purchase of investmenis
Proceeds from malurity of investments
Interest received from Investments
Net cash provided by {used for) Investing activities

Nel Increase (decrease}in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at the end of period

Recanclifation of operating Income {foss) to net cash provided by

{usead for} operating activities

Operating income {loss)

Adjustmenis:

Provision for loan losses

Amorlization of bond issuance cosls

Met change in the fair value of invesiments
Trensfers belween funds {or operaling aclivity
Interest received from invesiments

interest paid

Changes in assels and liabililios:

Net intrease (decrease} in mortgages and loans
Net increase {decrease) in assels and Babiilies
Net cash provided by {used for} operating activitios

General Generat Generat
Senlor Mortgage  Mertgage Mortgage
Housing Housing Revenue Revenue Revenuse
Bond Development Bonds Bonds Bonds
Program Bonds 1997 A 1999 A 2002 A
- 5.093 3,339 3827 1,794
- 9,206 15,363 18,608 6,306
- {22,113) - {41,278} {4,748}
. (1N - - -
- - 10 1 -
- {7.831) 18,712 {18.842) 3,354
. £693) - - -
- (2,548} - - -
- {3.241) - - -
(72,562) {73,010} (53.713) {122,510} (20,784)
72,274 81,766 34479 140,926 17,259
288 2.084 162 390 69
- 10.840 {19.072) 18,806 (3,456)
- (232) {360) {36) {102)
- 344 588 649 244
- 112 228 613 142
194 {2,441} {88) 314 {218)
- 3333 119 (156) 3
- 36 15 13 10
95 (141) {114) {45) {23)
. 408 290 asy 183
{288) {2,084) {162) {330} {69)
- 693 - - -
- {12.907) 15,363 (22,670} 1.560
{1} 5,272 3.289 3,695 1,908
- {7.831) 18,712 {18,842) 3.354
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Govemmental Govermnmentatl
Putpase Purpose
Bonds Bonds Combined
1997 A 2061 A-D Total
311 4,276 18,640
3153 15,801 68,437
- - (68,137
- - an
- - 11
3,464 20,077 18,934
{161} {1,323} {2,177)
- - {2,548)
{161) {1,323) {4.725)
(10,893) {118,626} {472,098)
7,578 99,330 453612
12 232 3,237
{3.303) {19,063} {15,249)
- {310) {1,040}
- 566 2,391
- 256 1,351
(30) 2,004 {265)
- {B8) 3211
2 8 84
“) (29) (261)
42 424 1,744
12) {232) (3.237)
161 1,323 2177
3,153 15,801 300
152 866 15,181
3.464 20,007 18,934
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NON-HOUSING BONDS

For the Threa Months Ended September 38, 2005

{in thousands of dollers)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Inlerest income on mortgages and loans
Principal payments recelved on mortgages and loans
Payments for goods and servicas
Other operaling cash receipts
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapitat financing activities:
Piincipal paid on bonds
Interest pald
Contribulicns to the Stale of Alaska or olher Stale agencies
Transfers (o) from other funds
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activitles

Cash flows {rom caplital financing acllvities:
Principal paid on capital notes
Inleres! paid on capital noles
Piaceeds from the dlrect financing lease payments
Net cash provided by (used for} capital financing actlvitles

Cash flows from Investing activilles:
Purchase of Investments
Proceeds from matutity of Investments
Interest recelved from investments
Net cash provided by {used for} investing activities

Nst Increase {decrease) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
€ash at the end of pericd

Reconclliatlon of operating Income (loss) to net cash provided by

fused for) operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments:

Provision for Joan losses

Arnoriizalion of bond issuance costs

Net change in the fair valua of investmants
Transfers between funds for operaling activity
Interest received from investmenis

Interest paid

Ghanges In assels and fabifilies:

Nelincrease (decrease) in mortgages and loans
Net increase {decrease) in assels and liabilities
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activitles

State Stato State State State
Capitat Capital Capltal Capital Bullding
Project Project Project Projact Lease
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1989 A 1995 8 2001 A 2002 A.B,C 1939
227 125 563 529 -
1,183 240 2,082 2,605 -
- - - 8 -
. - - 5 204
1,410 365 2,645 3,131 204
- - - {2,801) -
- - - {1.070} -
. - - {5) -
- - - {3,582) (437)
- - - (13.459) (437}
. - - 534) -
- - - (283) -
- . - - 1,734
" - . (823} 1,734
{2,874) (3,671) (6,377} {24,852) {1.501})
1,437 3,236 3,627 35410 -
& 57 51 545 C-
{1.431) (378) (2,699) 11,107 {1,501}
(21 (13 (54 {24) -
3 18 59 69 -
12 [{] 15 25 -
195 9 (29) {468) 551
{25) (18) 8 62 -
3z 22 5 5 2
{0 21 6 237 (2)
20 18 52 79 43
(6) {57) (51 (549) -
- - - 1,359 -
1,183 240 2,082 2,605 -
18 129 572 (199} {320}
1.410 365 2,645 3,131 204
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General General General General
Housling Houslng Housing Housing
Purpose Purpose Purpose Pumose
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Comblned
1932 A 2003A&B 2005 A 2005B&C Total
220 1,651 1,861 1,353 7.049
393 7,722 4,969 9,795 28,989
- - - - 8}
- - - - 209
€613 9,373 6,820 11,648 36,239
- - - - {2,801)
- {914) - - {1,984)
- - {1,151} - (1,157}
- - (203) 437 {9,785)
- 914 {1,354) 437 {15,727)
- - - - (534)
- - - - (289)
- - - - 1,734
- Z - - 911
{1,240} {27,455) (64,909) (45,980} {178.859)
621 18,728 58,851 33,593 155,503
8 92 483 76 1,322
{611) (8,635} {5,575) (12311 {22,034}
2 {176) {79} (226) (611)
22 251 181 342 986
24 75 102 116 375
{25) 608 252 461 1,554
{4} {116} (30) (343} (466)
8 3 10 1 98
(27) {188) 233 {40) 233
1B 186 207 236 86D
{® {92) {483) 76) (1,322)
- 914 - - 2273
393 1722 4,969 9,795 28,9689
258 336 1692 1,604 4,020
613 9,373 6,850 11.648 36,239
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Componsnt Unit of the Stats of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OTHER PROGRAM FUNDS

For the Thraa Months Ended September 38, 2005

{in thousands of dollars}

Cash flows from aperating activitles:
Cash received for externally funded programs
Cash recelved for Federat HAP subsidies
Paytmenis for Federal HAP subsidies
Other oparaling cash receipls
Other operating cash payments
Not cash provided by {used for) operating activitles

Cash flows from noncapital financlng activities:
Transfers {to} from clher funds
Net cash provided by {usad for) noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of Invastments

Proceeds from maturity of investments
inlerest recelved from Investmenis
Not cash provided by (used for} Investing acllvities

Nel Increase {decrease)} in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at the end of pariod

Reconcillation of operating income (foss) to net cash provided by
{used for) operating activitles

Operaling incomae {loss)

Adjustments:

Depreciation expense

Net change in tha fair valua of investments

Transfers between funds for operating aclivity

Interest received from Investments

Changes in assels and liabilitigs:

Net increase (decreasa) In assets and liabilities

Net cash provided by {used for} operating activities

Sectlon 8

Energy fowRent Section8  Vouchers

Programs Program Program Program
258 2,328 582 695

- - - 6,335
- - - (6,064)

- 1.224 360 60

- {1) - -

258 3,561 542 1,026
{265) {3,467) (806) -
{265) (A467) (806) <
{1.432) {11,677) {19,983) -
1418 11,505 19,568 -
21 174 252 1

7 2 (329) 3

- 86 13 1.027

- 599 524 924

- 685 537 1,951
{710) {1.811) 66 110
- 970 156 6

] 76 129 -
1,682 6,511 1,513 894
21) (174) (292) 83]
{102) {2,021} {630) W
258 3,559 942 1,026
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Other Combined

Prograins Total
3,008 6,872
1,607 7.942

{1,607} {7.671)
25 1.669

- A
3,034 8,811

{2,935) (7.473)

{2,935) (7.473)

(716)  (33.808)

705 33,196
11 499
- {i13)
99 1,225
102 2,149
201 3.374

{8,467) (6.812)

2 1,134

5 219
8,779 19,379
(1) {499)
{1,274) {4.610)

3.034 8,811
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MikunDA, COTTRELL & Co.

A Professional Corporation
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & CONSULTANTS
3601 “C"” Street, Suite 600 = Anchorage, Alaska 99503
(907) 278-8878, Fax {907) 278-5779
WwWwW.ImCC-cpa.com

Independent Auditor's Report

The Board of Directors
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying statements of net assets, revenues, expenses, and changes in
net assets and cash flows of each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation {the Corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30,
2005, which collectively comprise the Corporation’s basic financial statemnents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized
comparative information has been derived from the Corporation’s 2004 financial statements that
were audited by other auditors, and whose report dated September 17, 2004 expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Compiroiler General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are frec of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financiat statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,

the respective financial position of cach major fund and the aggrepate remaining fund

information of Alaska Housing Finance Corporation as of June 30, 2005, and the respective

changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
~ accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Govemment Audiling Standards, we have also issued a report dated
September 2, 2005, on our consideration of the Carporation’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal controls over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our andit.

RSM McGladrey Network !

. An independently Owned Mermber Offices: Anchorage, Kenai & Seward



The Board of Directors
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 3-8 and the schedule of funding
progress for PERS on page 45 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but
are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit
the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the Corporation’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying information, as listed in the table of contents, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial siatements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the financial statements taken as a whole.

P fooorite, Cottrcll & (5,

September 2, 2005



ALaskA HousinG FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This financial report consists of three sections: management's discussion and analysis, the basic financial
statements and supplementary schedules. The Corporation's operations are business type activities and follow
enterprise fund accounting. The Corporation is a component unit of the State of Alaska (“the State”) and is
discretely presented in the State’s financial statements. The Corporation’s basic financia! statements include: the
Statement of Net assets; the Stalement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets; the Statement of
Cash Flows and the Notes to Financial Statements. These statements are presented for all of the Corporation’s
operations and programs, with a dual focus on the Corporation as a whole (entity-wide} and on its major funds.
Summarized financial information for FY 2004 is also presented and is intended to facilitate and enhance
understanding of the Corporation’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows for the current fiscal
year in comparison o the prior fiscal year.

Maragement's Discussion and Analysis

This section of the Alaska Housing Finance Corperation's ("the Corporation™ annual financial report presents
management’s discussion and analysis of the financial position and resulls of operations at and for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2005. This information is being presented to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial
issues and to provide additional information regarding the activities of the Corporation. This information should
be read in conjunction with the Independent Auditors’ Report, the audited financial statements and
accompanying notes.

Basic Financial Statements

The Slafement of Nef Assets (Exhibit A} answers the question, “How is our financial health at the end of the
year?” This statement includes all assets and liabilities of the Corporation, both financial and capital, short-term
and long-term, using the accrual basis of accounting and economic resources measurement focus, which is
simifar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. The resulting net assets presented in this
statement are displayed as restricted or unrestricled. Assets are restricted when their use is subject to external
limits such as bond resolutions, legal agreements or statules. Assets falling outside this category are
characterized as unrestricted. Over time, changes in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial posilion of the Corporation is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels (Exhibit B) measures {he aclivilies of the
Corporation's operations over the past year and presents the income (loss) and change in net assets, ltcanbe
used to determine whether the Corporation has successfully recovered all of its costs through morigage and loan
interest, extemally funded programs and other revenue sources. This statement helps answer the question, "5
the Corporation as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?"

. The primary purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows (Exhibit C) is to provide information about the sources and
uses of the Corporation’s cash and the change in cash balance during the reporting period. This statement
reports cash receipts, cash payments, and net changes resulting from operating, non-capital financing, capital
financing and investing activities. It provides answers to such questions as "Where did cash come from?", “What
was cash used for?" and “What was the change in cash balance during the reporting period?"

The Notes to Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
dala provided in the entity-wide financial statements. The Notes to Financial Statements follow Exhibit C.

Major Funds

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific aclivities or objeclives. For fiscal year 2005, the Corporation reports the following major
funds:

The Administrative Fund is the main operating fund of the Corporation. It represenis all of the Comporation’s
aclivity not presented in olher funds. The resources in this fund:

« provide for general working capital requirements of the Corporation
» fund program requirements



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

= are available to meet outstanding obligations and to fund continuing appropriations
s are available to absorb future loan foreclosure losses, and

e are the source of legislatively authorized transfers fo the State and debt service payments for debt
issued on behaif of the State for state capital projects

As of June 30, 2005, the Administrative Fund reporied net assets of $335 million, an increase of $278 million
from June 30, 2004. The increase in nel assels can be primarily attributed to intemnal transfers into the
Administrative Fund of $265 miliion. Approximately $86 million, or 9%, of the Administrative Fund's net assets
are restricted by contractual or stalutory agreements and $849 million, or 91%, are unrestricted and may be used
for operations and to meet the continuing obligations of the Corporation.

The Administrative Fund reparted operating income of $42 million for FY 2005, an increase of $23 million from
FY 2004, due primarily {o increases in change in fair market value of investments held of $4 million, mortgage
and loan revenues of $21 million and offset by a decrease in the provision for loan loss of $2 million.

The Housing Development Bonds Fund accounts for debt issued and assets pledged for payment of the debt
under the bond indentures for Housing Development projects.

The Government Purpose Bonds 2001 A-D Fund accounts for debf issued and assets pledged for payment of
the debt under the 2001 Series A-D Supplemental Indenture dated July 1, 2001.

The Corporation's Other Non-Major Funds include individual funds for First Time Ho.mebuyer Bonds, Veterans
Morlgage Program Bonds, Other Housing Bonds, Non-Housing Bonds, Other Program Funds and Revolving
Funds. Supplementary schedules present these funds.

FinanciAL HIGHLIGHTS

= As a result of this year's operations, the Corporation’s operating income was $40 million. Profitability,
based on operaling income, as measured by the adjusted return on average assefs (excluding the
change in the fair value of investments) decreased to 0.9% at June 30, 2005, compared to 1.1% at June
30, 2004. The change in the fair value has been removed from the ratio due to the volatility of the
retum.

» The Corporation’s assets exceeded its liabilities as of June 30, 2005, by $ 1.68 billion {net assels).

e The Corporation’s morlgage loan portfolio is one of its primary assets. During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005, mortgage loans decreased by 0.9%, due to collection of loan payments exceeding new
loan purchases.

o During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, the Corporation's total assets increased by $54 million due
primarily o changes in invesimenls & morlgage loans. Tota! liabilities increased by $78 million due
primarily to a $68 million increase in short-term debt.

» During FY 2005 the Corporation defeased $167 million of its oufstanding bonds using the proceeds from

new bond issues. This advance refunding decreased aggregated debt service payments by $28 million
over the next 25 years.



ALasKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unil of the State of Alaska

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

The following table presents condensed information about the financial position of the Corporation as of
June 30, 2005 and 2004, and changes in the balances of selected items during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005 (in thousands):

Change
2005 2004 Increase (Decrease)
Investments $ 1219415 $ 1143547 § 75868 6.6 %
Mortgage loans, notes and other loans, net 3,325,182 3,355,300 (30,118) {0.9) %
Capital assets, net 116,073 110,813 5,260 47 %
‘Total assets 4,762,933 4,708,480 54,453 1.2 %
Bonds and notes, net 2,898,730 2,890,879 7,851 03 %
Total abiliies 3,079,860 3,002,021 77,839 26 %
Total net assets 1,683,073 1,708,459 {23,386) {1.4) %

There were no significant changes in fotal assets and liabilities in FY 2005.

The chart below represents the classification of unrestricted and resiricted net assets, and capital assefs, net of
debt, for FY 2005 and FY 2004.

NET ASSETS FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004

900,000

B e e s e A SR S
soo000 LEiiE T i ‘}W
) s o M‘,frl“a?_/ X SR
700,000 B Capital Assets, Net of
Debt
= 600,000
= 2 Restricted by Bond
E 500,000 Resolulions
[=]
S 400,000 0 Restricted by Contractual
=3 300,000 or Slatutory Agreements
200,000 & Unrestricted Net Assels
100,600

in fiscal year 2005, Net Assetls were reclassified when the Housing Assistance Loan Fund changed from a
statutory fund to a program within the Administrative Fund of the Corporation.



ALASKA HousING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the Stale of Alaska

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

The following table presents condensed information about the revenues, expenses and changes in net assets for
the fiscal years ended June 30, 2005 and 2004, and the variance from the prior fiscal year {in thousands):

Change
2005 2004 Increase (Decreass)

Mortgages and loan revenue $ 201,386 $ 206300 $ (4,914 (2.4) %
Investment interest income 43,162 46,358 (3,196) {6.9) %
Net change in the fair value of invesiments {1,653) {9,554) 7.901 B2.7 %
Externally funded programs 57.877 56,084 1,793 32 %
Total operating revenues 309,207 306,040 3,167 1.0 %
Interest expense 141,161 151,165 {10,004) (6.8) %
Operalions and administration 35,530 36,240 (710} {2.0) %
Housing grants and subsidies 56,506 48,640 7,866 16.2 %
Total operating expenses 269,150 263,560 5,580 21 %
Operaling iIncome 40,057 42480 | (2,423) 5.7) %
Contributions to the State of Alaska

or other State agencies (67,288) {66,136) (1,152) 17 %
Special item 3,845 (7.451) 11,296 151.6 %
Change in net assets (23,386) {31,107) 7.724 248 %

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 AND 2004

$350,000

$300,000 -

$250,000 -1
w $200,000
B B Operating Revenues
§ $150,000 |- O Operating Expenses
S E Conlribulions to the State of Alaska
£ $100,000 |- & Spedial ltam

Change in Net Assels

$50,000

$0 .t ]

(550,000 ¢

FY 2005

There was a slight increase of $3 million, or 1.0%, in operating revenue over FY 2004 primarily due to a change
in the fair value of investments. Total expenses increased by $6 million, or 2.1%. However, interest expense

6



AvLaska HousING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the Stale of Alaska

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

decreased by $10 million, or 6.6%, from the previous fiscal year due to the removal of hond costs on past
redemptions. That change was offset by an $8 million, or 16.2%, increase in housing grants and subsidies
expense. For further grant information see accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements (Note 17). The net
effect of changes in revenues and expenses was a 5,7% decrease in operaling income from $42 million to $40
million.

The Corporation continued its seres of annual paymenis to the State of Alaska and State agencies. As a result
of a madification to the Transfer Plan during the 2004 Legislalive Session, {ransfers to the State for FY 2005
were, and for FY 2006 will continue to be, $103 million. In FY 2007 the Transfer Plan calls for payment of the
lesser of $103 million or 95% of the Corporation’s net income, with this payment percentage declining to 85% in
FY 2008 and 75% in the fiscal years thereafter. Subsequent to GASB 34, the Comporation interprets net income
as operating income,

During FY 2005, the Corporation recorded a gain on sale of a loan in the amount of $4 million. Because loan
sales are unusual and infrequent for the Corporation, the gain on sale was freated as a special item on the
Corporation's Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets. During FY 2004 the Corporation
had a special itern, a loss of $7 million, on its Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels,
This was a result of the Corporation calling bonds for early redemption, which included call premiums. While the
eary redemption is not unusual for the Corporation, the occurrence of an associated call premium is infrequent
and therefore the transactions were treated as a special itern for financial reporting.

The Change in Net Assets was a decrease of $23 million for FY 2005, a2 smaller decrease than the $31 million
decrease in FY 2004, and was primarily due to non-operating transactions shown as Special ltems.
DEBT ADMINISTRATION

As of June 30, 2005, the Corporation had $2.80 billion of bonds and notes payable secured by assets held and
the general obligation pledge of the Carporation. The Corporation’s debt is rated by three major rating agencies.
The ratings assigned to the Corporation by each of those agencies are;

Moody's Investors
Rating Category Fitch Ratings Service Standard & Poor's

General Obligation:

Long Term AA+ Aa2 AA
Short Term F1+ P-1 A1+
General Account Fund

Rating:

Credit Quality AAAF
Volatitity _ 51

Significant debt activity during the year included the following;
o Issued $308 million in Tax-Exempt General Housing Purpose Bonds;
¢ Issued $105 million in Federally Taxable Housing Development Bonds;

o Remarketed $144 million in Federally Taxable General Housing Purpose Bonds to Tax-Exempt General
Housing Purpose Bonds;

» Defeased $167 million of the Corporation's outstanding bonds using the proceeds from the above new
bond issues;



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the Stale of Alaska

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

s Redeemed bonds through surplus redemption provisions of their respective indentures in the amount of
$151 million and;

» Issued and redeemed short-term commercial paper under the Corparation’s $150 million commercial
paper program.

The Operating Budget of the State of Alaska for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, authorized the issuance of
$798 million in bonds by the Corporation. This limitation did not apply to refunding bonds. Bond issuances for the
year were under this imit,

Additional information on the Corporation’s long-term debt can be found in the Notes to Financial Statements.

EcoNoMic FACTORS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The primary business activity of the Corporation is providing a secondary market for the purchase of single-family
and multi-family morigage loans. The Corporation's mortgage financing aclivities are sensitive to changes in
interest rates, the spread between the rale available on the Corporation's loans and those available in the
conventional mortgage markets, and the availability of affordable housing in the State. The availability of long-
term tax-exempt! financing on favorable terms is a key element in providing the funding necessary for the
Comoration to continue its mortgage financing aclivities.

The Corporation’s main sources of revenues include mortgage loan activity, investment interest income and
externally funded grants and subsidies. Market interest rates have an effect on both the mortgage program and
invesiment income revenues. Interest rates in the United States remained at low levels during FY 2005. If
interest rates continue at cument levels, the Corporation expects morigage and investment income to remain
relatively stable. If inferest rates rise, mortgage and investment income should increase as new loans are
originated and new investments are purchased at the higher rates. if interest rates fall, mortgage and investment
income will decrease as new loans are originated and new invesiments are purchased at the lower rates. Any
decrease in interest rates could also cause an increase in prepayments on higher rate mostgages. The
Corporation uses many of these prepayments to call the corresponding bond series, which lowers the interest
expense incurred on the Corporation’s overall bonds outstanding, or to recycle mortgages to obtain the maximum
allowable spread. Large federal deficits ot changes in programs or funding levels could have a negative impact
on extemnally funded program revenues.

CONTACTING THE CORPORATION'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Corporation’s finances and to show the
Corporation's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional
financial information, please visit the Corporation's web site www.ahfc.state.ak.us or contact the Financlal
Reporling Officer at dboyce@ahfec.state.ak.us.



AELASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

As of June 30, 2005

{with summarized financiaf information for June 30, 2004)
{in thousands of dollars)

Governmental
Housing Purpose
Administrative Development Bonds

Fund Bonds 2001 A-D
ASSETS
Current
Cash 2,202 344 566
Investments 447,556 25,727 18,031
Accrued interest recelvable 3,768 3,300 1,889
Morigage loans, notes and other loans 14,700 5,631 9,753
Nat investmant in direct financing lease - - -
Other assels 935 97 40
Intergovemmental receivable 5 - -
Total Current 469,166 35,099 30,279
Non Curmrent
Investments - 122,551 116,243
Morlgage loans, notes and other loans, net of allowance 608,626 246,166 282,307
Net investment in direct financing lease - - -
Unamortized bond issuance costs - 3.889 1.546
Capital assets - non-depreciable 148 - -
Capital assels - depreciable, net 301 - -
Otlher assels 1,633 - -
Total Non Current §10,708 372,608 400,096
Total Assets 1,079,874 407,705 430,375
LIABILITIES
Current
Bonds and notes payable - 6,085 5,755
Short term debt 138,375 - -
Accrued interest payable 673 1,592 982
Other liabllities 4,958 693 1,180
Intergovernmental payable - - -
Fotal Current 144,006 8,380 7.917
Non Current
Bonds and notes payable - 416,926 310,280
Other liabilities 816 - -
Tota) Non Curent 815 416,926 310,280
Totat Liabilitles 144,822 425,306 318,197
NET ASSETS
Invested in capilal assels, net of related debt 449 - -
Reslricted by bond resolutions - - 112,178
Restricled by contractual or slalutory agreements 85,741 - -
Unrestricted net assets, (deficit) 848,862 17,601} -
Total Net Assets 935,052 17,601 112,178

See accompanying noles {o the financial stalemenls.



Other Total
Non-Major June 30,

Funds 2005
6,657 9,769
208,139 699,453
11,805 20,762
53,280 83,364
1,799 1,799
10,292 11364
710 715
292,682 827,226
281,168 519,962
2,104,719 3,241,818
31,044 31,044
19,700 25,135
40,543 40,681
75,081 75,382
42 1,675
2,552,297 3,935,707
2,844,979 4,762,933
79,127 90,977
- 138,375
10,900 14,147
12,433 19,264
3,007 3.007
105,467 265,770
2,080,547 2,807,753
5.521 6,337
2,086,068 2,814,080
2,181,535 3,079,860
115,070 115,51%
476,892 589,070
72,213 157,954
{10,731) 820,530
653,444 1,683,073

Year Ended
June 30,
20604

7,939
617,090
19,897
81,679
1,705
7,875
699

—vames

526,457
3,273,621
32,842
26,404
40,227
70,586
1,459

T 3aT1s%
4,708,480

91,396
70,145
14,562
15,977

4,358

196,438

2,799,483
6,100

2805583
3,002,021

110,232
570,310
708,216
217,71

—_ 1706459
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

For {he Year Ended June 30, 2005

{with summarized financial information for June 30, 2004)

{in thousands of dollars)

OPERATING REVENUES
Mortgage and loans revenue

fnvestment inlerest
Net change in the fair value of investmenls
Tolal Invesiment Revenue

Extemally funded programs

Rental
Olher
Total Operating Revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES
Interest

Mortgage and loan cosls
Operations and administration
Financing expenses

Provision for ioan toss

Housing grants and subsidies
Renla! housing operating expenses
Total Cperating Expenses
Operating Income {Loss)

NONOPERATING EXPENSES,

SPECIAL ITEM & TRANSFERS
Contributions to the State of Alaska or other Stale agencies
Special lem (note 21}
Transfers - inlemal
Change in Net Assels

Net assets at beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Perlod

Sge accompanying holas lo the financial stalements,

Governmenta]

Housing Purpese

Administrative Development Bonds

Fund Bonds 2001 A-D
41,281 20,540 18,108
9,505 3,095 5,585
(1,409) 4 ]
8,096 3,089 5,591
650 - 6
50,027 23.639 23,705
1,959 16,205 10,568
3,038 857 1.262
2,683 1,128 1.207
1,149 611 1.528
(1.161) {2,944) {75)

422 - -

7 - -
8,093 15,558 14,510
41,934 8,081 9,185

{31,840} {2,552) -

3,845 - -
264,548 24,858 2,962
278,488 30,387 12,157
656,564 {47,988) 100,021
935,052 {17,601} 112,178

1



Other Total
Non-Major June 30,

Funds 2005
121.457 201,386
24,977 43,162
{254} (1,653)
24,723 41,509
57.877 87,877
6,183 6,183
1,596 2,252
211,836 309,207
112,409 141,161
8,272 13,130
30,511 35,530
8,653 11,841
4,077 (103)
56,084 56,506
10,983 10,985
230,989 269,150
(19,153) 40,057
{32,896) (67,288)
- 3,845

{292,369) -
(344,418) (23.286)
957,862 1,706,459
653,444 1,683,073

Year Ended
June 34,

2004

206,300

46,358
{8,554)
36,804

56,084
6,109
743

306,040

151,165
13,059
36,240

6,168
{1,861)
48,640
10,149

263,560

42,480

(66,136)
(7.451)

{31,107)

1,737,566

4

12
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Forthe Year Ended June 30, 2005

{with summarized financial information for June 30, 2004}
{in thousands of doliars)

Cash flows from operaling activitios;
Intarest income on mortgages and foans
Printipal payments recelved on morgages and loans
Purchasas of merigages and loans
Recelpt {(payment} for loan transfers between funds
Payments to emplayees and other payrolf disbursements
Payments for goods and servicas
Cash received for oxternally funded programs
Cash received for Federal HAP subsidies
Payments for Federal HAP subsidles
Other operaling cash recelpts
Other operaling cash payments
Net cash provided by {used for} operating activitles

Cash flows from noncapltal financing activities;
Proceeds from the issuance of bonds
Principal paid on bonds
Payment 1o defease bonds
Payment of bond issuance costs
Interest paid
Proceeds from issuance of short term debt
Payment of short lerm debt
Canbributions 1o the State of Alaska or alher Slale agencies
Transfers {{0) from cther funds
Other cash paymenls

Net cash provided by {used for} noncapital financing activitles

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Acquisilion of capilal assels
Proceeds from the disposal of capilal assets
Procaeds from the isspance of capilal noles
Principal paid on capital noles
Payment of bond issuancs costs
Interest paid on capital notes
Proceeds from tha direct financing lease payments
Not cash provided by {used for) capital financing activities

Cash flows from invasting activities:
Purchase of invesiments
Proceeds from malurity of investments
Interest received from invesiments
HNet cash provided by (used for) tnvesting activities

Net Increase {decrease) in cash
Cash al the beginning of year
Cash at tha end of period

Reconcliiation of operating Incomae {loss) to net cash provided by {used {or}

operating actlvities

QOpemling income (loss)

Adjustments:

Depreciation expensa

Provision for loan losses

Amerlization of bond issuance cosls

Net change in the fair valus of investments
Transfers between funds for operaling activity
Interest recetved from Investments

Inlerest paid

Changes in assets and labllitles:

Nel Increase {decrease} in merigages and Igans
Netincrease {decrease) in assets and liablliles
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
Asset transfers

Soe accemponying noles to the financiad statoments.
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Govarnmontal
Housing Purposo
Administrative Development Bonds
Fund Bonds 2001 A-D

38,769 20,799 18,556
48,315 51,422 56,186
(567,521) - .
357,672 (26,507) {30,069)
(25,535) - -
(49.377) 102y -
237 - .
§5,184 - ]
(6.399) - -
{148,655) 45,612 44,699
- 105,000 -

- {24,355} {5475)
{1,509) - -
(1.668) (15,603) (10,343}
828,416 - -
{760,477} - -
(52,608) _ {2,553} -
232,748 5,566 -
244,504 68,055 (15,818)
(11,055} - -
255 - .

{26} - -

(34) - -

2 - -
{10,862) - -
{4,520,876) {456,572} {279,560)
4,427,212 341,572 245,352
9,336 1,439 5459
{84,328) {113.561) (28,749}
1,059 106 132
1.143 238 434
2,202 344 568
41,934 8,081 9,195
96 - -
{1,161) {2,844) (75)

- 131 31
1,409 {4} {6}
{104,910) 1,307 1,518
{8.336) (1,439) {5.459)
1,670 15,603 10,343
(114,066) 24,915 26,427
35.709 (38) 3,028
(148,655) 45,612 44,699
{375,800) 16,322



Other Total
Non-Major Juno 38,
Funds 2005
423,785 201,929
386,312 542,245
- (567.521)
{301,086} -
- {25,535)
{31) {49,520)
22,374 22,611
32,908 32,808
{32.,916) {32,916)
7771 62,861
_i613) (7.012)
238,494 180,150
300,993 405,993
{210,536} {240,366)
{173,820) (173,020)
{2,009) {3,518)
{115472) (143,086)
- 828,416
- (760,477)
{10,659) (65,528)
{238,314) -
{130} {130}
(449,957} {152,816)
- {11.055)
484 739
24,000 24,000
(1,080) {1,108}
{166) (200}
{1,031) {1,033}
22,207 11,345
{2,494,985) {7.751,993)
2,660,942 7,675,078
23,832 40,066
189,789 {36,849)
533 1,830
6,124 7,839
6.657 5,769
{19,153) 40,057
4,976 5012
4,077 (103)
2,563 2,125
254 1,653
102,088 -
{23,832} (40,066)
116,503 144,119
85216 22,192
{34,198) 4,501
238,494 180,150
363,478

Year Ended
June 30,
2004

203,817
808,512
{823,748)

(22,697)
{42,278)
24,463

25,946
{30.434)

10,961
6,419)

150,083

287,300
{511,545)

- {1,901)
(145,902)
865,420
{945,188)
{66.852)

(2.424)

(522,083}

{10,442)
161

(1,05;)

{671)
3.549

{8,454)

{8.678,818)
5,899,668
46,329

367,178

{13,276)
21,215
7,940

42,480

3,974
(1.861}
2403
9,554

{46,329)
146,573

{17.286)
10,575

150,083
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the Siate of Afasha

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
{WiTH SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004)

1 AUTHORIZING LEGISLATION AND FUNDING

The Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (Comporalion), a public corporation and govemment instrumentality of the
State of Alaska {State), was created in 1971, and substantially modified in 19982, by acts of the Alaska Slate
Legislature (Legislature} to assist in the financing, development and sale of dwelling unils, operate the State's public
housing, offer various homa loan programs ermphasizing housing for low and moderate-income and rural residents,
and administer energy efficiency and weatherizalion programs within Alaska. The Coerporation is a component unit of
the State of Alaska and is discretely presented in the State’s financial statements.

Generally, the Corporation accomplishes its morigage-related objectives by funclioning as a secondary market for
qualified reat eslate and mobile home {oans originaled by financial institulions. The Corporation Is authorized by the
L egislature to issue its own bonds, bond anticipation notes and other obligations In such principal amounts as, in the
opinlon of the Corporation, will be necassary lo provide sufficlent funds for carying out its purpose. Certain bonds
issued to finance residences for qualified veterans are unconditionally guaranteed by the State of Alaska. No other
obligations constitute a debt of the State.

The non-mortgage related programs of the Comporation are funded through varous grant and program agreements
with the federal government's departments of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Energy (DOE}, and Health
and Human Services (HHS), as well as capital and operating subsidies from the Corporation’s own funds.

The Northern Tobacco Securitization Corporation (NTSC) was incorporated in the Stale of Alaska pursuant to House
Bill No. 281 of the Alaska Legislature, as a subsidiary of the Corporation. There is no financial accountability
between NTSC and the Corporation. Nesither the Corperation nor the Slate is liable for any debt issued by NTSC.
NTSC Is not a component uni! of the Corporation and thus is not included in the Corporation’s financial statements.
NTSC is a government instrumentality of, but separate and apart from, the Stale and is reporled as a blended
component unit in the State’s financial statements.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The Corporation's funds ara accounted for as enterprise funds for financial reporting purposes.  All funds utilize the
economic resource measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting whereln revenues are recognized when
eamed and expenses when incumed. The Corporation applies all Govermmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) pronouncements for the Comporation's funds, as well as those Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
pronouncements issued before November 30, 1989, unless such pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB
pronouncements. After November 30, 1989, the Corporation only applies applicable GASB pronouncements.

Basis of Presentation

The Comporalion’s financial statements include a classified Statement of Net Assels, a Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Assels formatted fo report operating and non-operating revenues and expenses, a
Cash Flow Statement presenled using the direct method, and notes to the financial statements, The Corporation’s
financial statements present tha Administrative Fund and the other Major Funds in separate columns. The remaining
Non-Major Funds are aggregaled and displayed in a single column. The total column presents the entity-wide
amounts for tha Corporation.

Summarized financial information for fiscal year 2004 has been presanted in the accompanying financial stalements
in order to provide an understanding of changes in the Corporation's entity-wide financial position, resulls of
operations and cash flows on an entity-wide basis. However, the summarized financial information is not intended to

" present the financial position, result of operations or cash flows In accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANGE CORPORATION
& compoenent unit of the Stale of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Major and Non-Major Funds
The Corporation reports the following major and non-major funds:

Administrative Fund. This is the Corporation’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
Corporation, except those accounted for in separate funds.

Housing Development Bonds. This fund accounts for debt issued and assels pledged for payment of the debt under
{hs bond indeniures for Housing Development projects.

Govemment Purpose Bonds 2001 A-D. This fund accounts for debt issued and assets pledged for payment of tha
debt under the 2001 Series A-D Supplemental Indenture dated as of July 1, 2001.

Other Non-Major Funds, Resources to assist in the financing, development and sale of housing units, public housing

assistance programs, energy programs, and home loan programs are aggregated and reporied in Other Non-Major
Funds.

Restricted Net Assets

The restricted net asset amounts of the Administrative Fund consist of the Corporation's remaining commitments to
the Stale (refer lo Footnote No, 16, Stale Authorizations and Commitments, for further details). The remaining
resources of the Administrative Fund are unrestricled.

The other financial aclivities of the Corporation are restricted by the Corporation’s bond resolutions, requiremenls
from the Legislalure, and stafutory requirements or third party agreements that restrict the use of resources. Thaese
restricted resources are recorded in various special purpose funds and accounts. Restricted funds with a net deficit
balance are shown as having an unrestricted net asset balance pursuant {o reporting requirements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available in a fund, it is the Corporation's policy o spend
restricted funds to the extent allowed and only spend unrestricted funds when needed.

Use of Estimates .
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management fo make estimales and assumplions that affect the reporied amounts of
assels and liabllities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
repurted amounls of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual resulls could difier from those
estimates. The significant estimate for the Corporation is the allowance for loan losses.

Investments

All investmenls are stated at fair value, except for nonparticipating investment agreements, which are staled at cost.
Thea Gormporation does not participate in any extemnal investment pools.

Accrued Interest Receivable on Loans and Real Estate Owned

Interest is accrued based upon the principal amount cutstanding. Accrual of interest income Is discontinued on loans
when, in the opinion of management, collection of such interest becomes deoubtful. When payment of interest is
provided for pursuant o the terms of loan insurance or guaraniees, accrual of interest on delinquent loans and raeal
estate ownad is continued.

Loans

Mortgage loans are camied at their unpaid principal balances net of allowance for estimated loan losses. Under
previous agreements, the Corporation exchanged morigages for morigage-backed securities (MBSs) with Federal
Home Loan Mortgage Corporation {FHLMC) and issued morlgage cerlificates guaranteed by the Government
National Mortgage Assoclation (GNMA). MBSs received in exchange for morigages and those issued by the
Corporation under its MBS program are camied at the unpaid principal balance of the underlying morigage loans, net
of related allowances,
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a componen! unit of the Stale of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Allowances for Estimated Loan Losses

The Corporation provides for possible losses on loans anticipated to be foreclosed upon. A polential loss is recorded
when the net realizable value, or fair value, of the related collateral or security interest is estimated to be less than the
Comporation's investment in the property less anticipated recoveries from private mortgage insurance, private credit
insurance, and various other loan guarantees. In providing for losses, through a charge to operations, consideration
is given to the costs of holding real estale, induding interest costs. The loan portfolio, property holding periods and
property holding costs are reviewed periodically. While management uses the best information available o make
evaluations, future adjustments {o the allowances may be necessary if there are significant changes in economic
conditions or propetty disposal programs.

Real Estate and Mobile Homes Owned
Real estate and mobile homes owned consist principally of properties acquired through foreclosure or repossession
and are carried at the lower of cost or estimated neat realizable value. These amounts are included in other assets.

Depreciation
Depreciation and ameriization of bulldings, equipment and leasehold improvements are computed on a straight-line

basis over the estimatled useful lives of the related assels. Estimaled useful fivas range from 3 {o 40 years. The
capitalization floor Is $5,000.

Bonds and Notes

The Corporation issues bonds and notes o provide capital for its morigage programs, ard other uses consistent with
its mission. The bonds and notes are recorded al cost plus accreted interest and premiums, less discounts and
defeired debt refunding expenses. Discounts and premiums are amorized using lhe effective interest method.
Deferred debt refunding expenses are amorlized over the shorter of the remaining life of the old debt, or the
remaining life of the new debt.

Interest Rate Swap

The Corporation’s Fisca! Policies allow, with certain restrictions, the Corporation to enter into certain derivative
financial instrumenis called interest rate swap agreements, or swaps. The Corporation enters into these swaps with
various counter-parties to achieve a lower overall cost of funds for certain bend issuances. These agreements can be
negotiated whereby the Corporation pays the counter-party a fixed interest rate in exchange for a variable interest
rate payment from the counler-parly, or vice-versa. The particulars of each swap are negotiated 1o achieve the
financing objectives of the Cormporation. Other than the net interest expense resulting from these agreements, no
amounts are recorded In the Corporation’s financial stalements.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

The Corporation was c¢realed with the authority to issua bonds to the investing public in order to create a flow of
private capital through the Comoration into morigage loans to qualified housing sponsors and to certain individuals.
The Corporation's primary purpose is to borrow funds In the bond marke! and to use those funds to make single-
family and mulli-family mortgages and loans. 1is primary operating revenue is derived from the interest income and
fees from those morigages and loans and on the invested proceeds from the bond issues. Additionally, the
Corporation’s statutory purpose includes providing financial assistance programs for renial subsidies o tenanis of
various housing developments. The Corpaoration records all revenues from morigages and loans, investments, rental
aclivilies, and externally funded programs as operating revenues. The primary costs of providing these programs are
recorded as operating expenses.

Income Taxes
The Corporation is exempt from federal and state income laxes,

Reclassifications
Certain prior vear balances have been reclassified to conform to the cumrent period presentation.
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES 70O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 CAsH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash consists of demand deposits, ima deposils and ¢ash held In trust. The carrying amount of the Corporation's
cash is restricled by bond resolutions, contraclual agreements, and statutory agreements. A summary of the
Corporation’s cash is shown below (in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
2005 2004
Restricled cash $ 7567 $ 7.282
Unrestricted 2,202 657
Camying amount 9,769 7939
Bank balance % 11570 $ 8172

‘The fair value of debt security invesiments by conlractual maturity is shown befow (in thousands). Expecled
maluritles may differ from contractual malurities because bomowers may have the right to call or prepay cbligations
with or without penalty.

Invastment Maturitles (in Years)

Less More June 30, June 30,
Than 1 1-5 610 Than 10 2005 2004

Bank investment

contracts $ 198,848 $ - 3 - $ - $ 198,848 $ 200,039
U.S. Treasury

securities 19,654 53,049 - - 73,603 28,683
Securilles of )

U.S. Govemment

agencies and

corporations 204,459 51,543 - - 256,002 220,589
Asset-backed

securitias 1,071 20,983 2,013 - 24,067 34,340
Certificates of

deposil 15,000 - - - 15,000 15,000
Commercial paper

& medium

{erm notes 444 777 42,743 2,340 - 489,860 454 049
Guarantead

investment

contracls 128,907 - - - 128,907 154,557
Money market

funds 33,128 - - - 33,128 36,290

Tolal investmenis $4,045.844 $ 169,218 $ 4,263 3

$1.219.415 %£1,143,647

Restricted Investmants
The camying amount of the Corporalion’s Investments, a majority of which are restricted by bond resolulions,
contractual agreements, and statutory agreegments, is shown below (in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
2005 2004
Restricted investments $ 857,539 $ 893658
Unrestricted 351,816 249,889
Carrying amount 31,219 H47

19



ALASKA HOUSING FiNanCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Realized Galins and Losses

“Tha calculation of realized gains is independent of the calculation of the net Increase in the falr value of investments.
Realized gains and losses on Investments that had been held in more than one fiscal year and sold in the current
period may have been recognized as an increase or decrease in the fair value of investmenis reported in the prior
year. The net increase in the fair value of investments included in the table below takes into account all changes in
falr value (including purchases and sales) that occurred during the period. A summary of the galns and losses Is
shown below (In thousands):

June 30, June 30,
2005 2004
£nding unrealized holding gain (loss) $ 423 $ (745)
Beginning unrealized holding gain {loss) (745) 7,227
Net change in unreatized holding gain {loss) 1,168 (7.972)
Net realized loss (2,821} {1,582}
Net decrease in Falr Value S (4.653) % (9.584)

Deposit and Investment Policles

The Corporation utilizes different Investmant stralegles depending upon the nature and intendad use of the assets
being invested. All funds are classified as trust or non-trust, and this determines the applicable investment guldelines
used by staff when making investmant decislons.

The Corporation's fiscal policies provida Investment guidefines for non-trusted funds. Funds are invested according
to anticipated use: those that must remaln immediately available to provide working capilal are invested In shorl-tamm,
highly liquid securities, while those not expected to be used in the short-term are invested in longer-lerm securities.

The following secutities are eligible for investment under the Comporation’s fiscal policies:

+ Obligations of, or obligations guaranleed as to principal and interest by, the United Stales or any agency or
instrumentality thereof when such obligations are backed by the full faith and credit of the Uniled States;

+ Obligatlons of U.5. government-sponsored agencies, including mortgage securities, that are not backed by the
full faith and credit of the U.S. Government;

+ Bank debt obligalions, including unsecured certilicates of deposit, notes, time deposils, and bankers'
acceptances (having maturilies of not more than 365 days) of, and deposits with, any bank the short-lerm
obligations of which have been rated at least "A-1" by S&P or *P-1" by Moody's or “F-1" by Fitch,

» DPeposits in and Invesiments of a commercial bank or credit union which are fully insured by the FDIC or NCUA
ar, to the extent not insured by the FDIC or NCUA, provide for the pledge of collateral maintained at a minimum
leve! of 105% and valued at least monthly;

+ Debt obligations, other than those that do not have a fixed par value or terms that do not promise a fixed dollar
amount at maturity or call dale, rated at least "AA" by S&P or "Aa” by Mooedy's or “AA” by Fitch if maturing in
excess of ong vear, and "A-1* by S&F or “P-1" by Mooady's or “F1~ by Fitch if maturing in one year ot less;

»  Asset-backed securities, other than commercial paper and those that do not have a fixed par value or terms that
do not promise a fixed dollar amount at maturity or call date, rated at least "AA” by S&P or "Aa” by Moody's or
“AA" by Fltch;

« Commereial paper, including asset-backed commercial paper, rated at least "A-1" by S&P or "P-1" by Moody's or
*F1" by Fitch;

e Repurchase agreements (repos} with a corporation or other entity which has long-term debt ratings of at least *A”
by S&P or “A" by Moody's or "A” by Fiich or shorl-tenn ratings of at least "A-17 by S&P or *P-1" by Moogdy’s or *F-
1" by Fitch and whers collateral Is maintalned at a minimum leve! of 102%, valued on a daily basis;

s Monay market funds which are rated at least "AAm™ or "AAM-G" by S&P or “Aa” by Moody's, or "V-1+" by Filch;

« Investnent agreements or guaranteed investment contracts with an insurance company, bank or other financial
institutlon having outstanding unsecured |ong-term obligations rated, or a claims paying or investment agreement
rating, at least “AA™ by S&P or "Aa" by Moody's or "AA” by Filch, or, if the term is one year of less, at [east "A-1"
by S&P or *P-1" by Moody’s or “F1" by Filch;
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Afaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

» Floating rate notes issued by entities having outstanding unsecured long-term obligations rated “"AA” by S&P or
“Aa” by Moody's or "AA” by Fitch, or, if the term of the floaling rate note is one year or [ess, having outstanding
short-term obligations rated at least “A-1" by S&P or "P-1" by Maody’s or “F1" by Filch; wilh interest rates subject
to adjustment at Jeast every 100 days; and with a maximum malurity of three years or less, or an optional tender
available to bondholders no less frequently than avery Interest rate reset date;

«  Adjustable rate funds, provided they are rated "AAAT credit and "S-1" volatility by S&P and “Aaa” by Moody's;

» Intemational Bank for Reconstruction & Development debt cbligations rated "AAA™ by S&P or “Aaa™ by Moody's
or "AAA" by Filch.

Trusted funds are Invested according fo the terms oullined in their respective indentures or governing agreements,

which generally mandate the purchase of relatively short-term, high quality fixed Income securities. In those rare

instances, if any, where an Indenture or goveming agreement is less restrictive than the Corporation's fiscal policies
for non-trust funds, the investment will be made in accordance with the more restrictive fiscal policies.

Credit Risk

Credit 1isk is the risk of loss due to the failure of the security or backer. The Corperation miligates its credit risk by
limiting investmenis o those permitted in the deposit and investment policies, diversifying the Investment portiolio,
and pre-qualifying firms with which the Corporation adminislers its Investment activitles.

The credit quality ratings of the Corporation’s Investments as of June 30, 2005, as described by nationaily recognized
statistical raling organizations, are shown below (in thousands). $73,603,000 of U.S. Treasury securities and
securities of agencies and corperations which are explicilly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered to
have credit risk and thersfore, are not included in the summary.

Investment
Moody's S&P Fair Value
Securities of U. 5. Govemment agencles
and corporations: '
Aza AAA ] 256,002
Asset-backed securitles:
Aga AAA 22886
Commercial paper & medium-term notes:
Aaa AAA 13,193
Aatl AA+ 1,979
Aal AA- 2,400
Aa? AA 2,204
Aa2 AA- 7,164
Aaz A+ 2,009
Aa3d AA 11,183
Aa3 Ab- 5,838
Aa3 At 5,568
- Aa3 A 1,015
Al AA- 1.028
P-1 A1+ 314,355
P-1 A-1 106,344
- A-1 14,147
Baa3 BBB 1,343
489,860
Money market funds
- AAAM 29,713
Unmted investments:
Bank investment contracls 198,048
Asset-backed securities 1,071
Certificales of deposit 15,000
Guaranteed investment contracts 128,907
Maoney market funds ' 3415
347,241
81145 812
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unil of the Stafe of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Concentration Risk

Concentration risk is the risk of loss attributed fo the magnituds of the Corporation's investment in a single issuer,
Concentration limils are not established In the bond indentures and goveming agreements for trust investments. The
Corporation's fiscal policies set the maximum concentration limits for non-trust investments as follows:

Investment
Type Limit Issuer Limit
asa%of asa%of
Investment Type Total Portfolio Total Portfolio
General obligations of the United Stales 100% 100%
Securities of U.S. Govemment agencies and corporations 65% 35%
Corporate and non-corporate {including the following}. 60% 5%
» Adjustable rate funds
s Bank invesiment contracts
¢ Certificates of deposit
« Commercial paper & medium term noles
s Deposits in and Investments of a commercial bank
or credit union
» Floating or variable rate notes
= Guaranteed investment contracls
Money market funds
Repurchase agreements
Morigage and asset-backed securities 20% 5%

Investment Holdings Greater than Five Percent of Total Portiollo

The following investment holdings, summarized by issuer, include both investments lhat are governed by the
maxtmum concentration limits of the Corporalion’s fiscal policy and trusted investments which have no eslablished
concentration {imils. Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government, investments in mutual
funds, extermnal investment pools, and other pooled invesiments are excluded from this summary. As of June
30, 2005, the Corporation had investmen! balances, greater than 5 percent of ihe Carporations total investments, with
the following issuers {in thousands).

Percentage
Investment of Total

Issuer Falr Value Partfolio
Bayerische Landesbank § 1338611 11.0%
Fannie Mae 121,814 10.0
FSA Capital Management Services 105,000 8.6
UBS Finance 75,048 6.2
Westdeutsche Landesbank 65,237 54
GE Capital Services 64,806 5.3

Custodial Credit Risk

The Corporation assumes levels of custodial credit risk for ils deposits with financial institutions, bank Investment
agreements, and investments. For deposits, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the
Corporation's deposits may not be returned.  For bank Investment agreements and investments, cuslodial credit sk
is the risk that, in the event of failure of the custodian or counterparty holding the investment, the Corporation will not
be able to recover the value of the investment. The Corporalion has not established a formal custodial credit risk
pollcy for its investments.

Of the Corporation’s $11,570,000 bank balance at June 30, 2005, cash deposits in the amount of $5,741,000 were
uninsured and uncollateralized.

Of the Corporation’s $1,219,415,000 total investments at Juna 30, 2005, bank investment contracts in the amount of
$133,611,000 were uninsured, unregistered, and held by the counlerparty or its agent, but not in the Comporation’s
name.



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the State of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the market value of investments will decline as a result of changes in general interest
rates. For non-trust investments, the Corporation mitigales Interest rate risk by structuring ils Investment maturities to
meet cash requirements (Including corporale operations), thereby avoiding the need o sell securities in the open
market prior to maturity. For investmenis held in trust, investment maturities are structured to meet cash requirements
as outlined In tha bond indentures and coniractual and statulory agreements.

Modified Duration
Modified duration estimates the sensitivity of an Investmant {o interest rate changes. The following table shows the
Corporation’s trusted and non-trusted investments {in thousands) with their modified duration as of June 30, 2005:

Investment Modified
Fair Value Duration
Bank investment contracts $ 198,848 0.000
U.S. Treasury securities:
‘Treasury coupon securitles 68,258 1.885
Treasury discounts 5,345 0.188
Securities of U.S. Govemment agencies and corporations:
Federal agency discounts 176,695 0.110
Federal agency coupon securities 62,445 1.627
Federal agency pass through securities 16,862 1.032
Asset-backed securities 24,067 2.763
Certificates of deposit 15,000 0.132
Commercial paper & medium term notes:
Commercial paper discounts 434,845 0.100
Corporale bonds 5,239 2.642
Medium termm notes 44 564 1.855
Municipal bonds 1,343 7.827
Floating rate notes 3.869 2,160
Guaranteed Investment contracis 128,907 0.000
Mongy market funds 33,128 0.000
21219415
" Portfolio modified duration 0.443

A minima! percentage of the Corporation's total investment portiolio is municipal bonds, which are relatively more
sensitive to changing interest rates than the rest of the Corporation’s Investment portiolio. Municipal bonds held as of
June 30, 2005, are as follows:

Rate Maturity
Northem Tobacco Securiization Corporation 4.75% June 1, 2015
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

NOTES 70 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a component unit of the State of Alaska

4 MORTGAGE LoANS, NOTES AND OTHER LLOANS

A summary of morlgage loans, notes and other loans is shown below: {in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
2005 2004
Mortgage loans $ 3,107,178 $ 3,073,293
Mongage-backed securities issued by the
Corporation 15,387 24,508
Multi-family foans 262,066 316,749
Other notes receivable 20,142 29,433
3.413,773 3,443,983
Lass;
Allowance for losses {88,591 {88,683}
Net Morigage loans, notes and other Joans % 3325182 & 3355300
Other supplemental loan Information Is summarized in the fotlowing able {in thousands):
June 30, June 30,
2805 2004

Delinquencies and foraciosuras:
Loans delinquent 30 days or more
Foreclosures during period

Loans in foreclosure process
Mortgage-related commilments:

To purchasa morigage loans

To repurchase loans upon foreclosure

5 INSURANCE AGREEMENTS

100,797 § 113,274

2,347 3,947
9,625 7,282.

109,845 179,861

13,694 19,825

The Corporation has oblained private morigage insurance, credit insurance, or guarantess on certain morlgages and
loans. The agreements protect the Corporalicn to varying degrees against losses arising from the disposition of the
related collateral obtained through foreclosure or repossession, as well as the costs of obtalning title fo, maintaining,
and liquidating the collateral. The Corporation is exposed lo losses on disposition in the event the insurers or
guarantors are unable or refuse to meet thelr obligations under these agreements.

6 LoOAN SELF INSURANCE PROGRAM

The Corporation, for the purpose of insuring ilself agalnst losses which might ocour as a result of morgages
purchased under vatious loan programs, collects insurance premiums from the bomowers. The insurance premiums
are held in trust by a commercial banking instilution and ara administered by the management of the Corperation.
They are included in the Administrative Fund in the accompanying financial statements.
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7 DIRECT FINANCING LEASE

In July, 1997, the Corporation purchased an office building in downtown-Anchoraga wnh its Administrative Fund
assels for approximately $26 million. The building is pant of the Corporation’s State Lease Building Program {lhe
*Program”) and has been leased lo the State of Alaska for occupancy by its departments and agencies located in
Anchorage. The State has the oplion to purchase the building at the end of tha lease for $1. In December 1989 the
Corporation issued the State Building Lease Bonds, 1999 Series in the amount of $40,600,000 to finance the
purchase, The lease of the building to the State has been recorded as a direct financing lease.

The following table lists the components of the nel investment in direct financing lease and shows the future minimum
payments under the lease for the next five years and thereafter (in thousands):

12 Months

Ending Future Minimum

June 30 Payments Due
2008 $ 3549
2007 3,549
2008 3,549
2009 3,549
2010 3,549
Thereafler 28397
Grass paymants dug 46,142
Less: Uneamed revenua {13,209)
Net investment in direct financing lease 532843

8 CAPITAL ASSETS
Capilal assels activity for the year ended June 30, 2005 and a summary of balances are shown below {in thousands):

July 1, June 30,
2004 Additions Reductions 2005
NON-DEPRECIABLE CAPITAL ASSETS:
Land $ 13847 § - $ (8% $ 13,762
Construction in progress 26,380 10,266 (9.717) 26.929
TOTAL NON-DEPRECIABLE 40,227 10,266 {(9.802) 40,691
DEPRECIABLE CAPITAL ASSETS:
Buildings 151,562 9,621 (708) 160,475
Computers & Equipment 3,158 183 (64) 3,247
Leasehold Imprevements - 88 - 88
Vehicles 1,803 152 - 1.955
156,523 10,014 {772} 165,765
Less: Accumutated depreciation
Buildings (81,662) {4,736) 562 {85,836)
Computers & Equipment (2.832) (159) 64 (2,927)
Leasehold Improvements - (5) (5)
Vehicles {1,443} (172) : - (1.615)
{85,937} {5,072} 528 {90,383)
TOTAL DEPREGIABLE, NET 70,586 4942 {146) 75,382
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 5110813  § 15208 £_(9,048) $.116.073

The depreciation expense charged by the Corporation was $5,072,000 for the year ended June 30, 2005.

Tha Comporation is obligated under contracts and other commitments to purchase andfor modemize certain fixed
assets. The total commitment, including amounts to be funded by third parties, was $6,243,000 at Junse 30, 2005,
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9 BONDS AND NOTES PAYABLE

With the exceplion of the Velerans Mortgage Program Bonds, the Corporation’s obligations are not a debt of the
State and the Stata is nol directly liable therecn, The Velerans Mortgage Program Bonds are backed by the full faith
and credit of the State. All of the bonds and notes are secured, as described in the applicable agreements, by the
revenues, monies, invastments, mortgage loans and other assels in the funds and accounts established by the
respective security agreemenls. A substantial portion of the assets of the Corporalion is pledged to the outstanding
obligations of the Corporation.

Bonds and notes outstanding are shown below (in thousands)

Original June 30, June 39,
Amount 2005 2004
FirsT-TiMe HOME BUYER BONDS:
Morigage Revenue Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
» 1996 Series A,
4.4% to 6.5%, dua 2005-2027 155,870 - 17,226
Accreled interest - 4,623
» 1997 Series A,
4.15% 10 6.0%, due 2005-2037 160,000 58,500 70,720
Accreted interest 6,497 5,464
Unamortized discount {386) {399)
« 1998 Series A,
3.95% 1o 5.4%, due 2005-2035 70,000 36,765 39,680
« 4999 Series A1 & A2
4.5% o 6.25%, dus 2005-2031 200,000 133,070 143,445
Unamorlized discount {(115) (117}
« 2000 Series A,
5.9% to 6.0%, due 2036-2040 58,315 28,920 28,920
« 2000 Series B,
5.45%, due 2015 3,795 3,795 3,795
» 2000 Series C,
4.7% to 6.0% dus 2010-2032 68,785 40,340 43,345
Unamortized discount (211 (235)
» 2001 Series A,
2.5% to 5.3%, due 2005-2031 32,740 26,165 28,175
.+ 2001 Series B,
4.15% to 545%, due 2007-2041 104,450 75,325 77,785
Unamontized premium 69 74
» 2002 Series A, Floating Rats*,
2.45% at June 30, 2005, due 2032, 2036 170,000 170,000 170,000
Taxable:
« 2000 Serles D,
7.0% to 7.32%, due 2005-2020 25,740 8,140 11,965
= 2002 Series B, Floating Rate*
3.30% at Juna 30, 2005, dus 20386 30,000 24 255 24 255

TotaL FIRST-TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS 1,083,695 612,129 668,721
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Qriginal June 30, June 30,
Amount 2005 2004
VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS:
Collateralized State Guaranteed Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
+ Collateralized Bonds 1994 First Series,

53%106.8% 130,000 - 22,705
« Collateralized Bonds 1935 First Series,

4.6% to0 6.55% 30,000 - 1,900

Unamoriized discount - {13)
= Collateralized Bonds 1997 First Seres,

5.5%, due 2039 100,000 20,120 24,425
* Coliateralized Bonds 1998 First and Second Series,

4.0% to 5.5%, due 2005-2040 60,000 27,310 29,855

Unamoriized discount (183} {192)
« Collateralized Bonds 1999 First Series,

4.3% to 6.25%, due 2005-2039 110,000 59,110 66,255
» Collaleratized Bonds 2000 First Series,

4.75% to 6.45%, due 2005-203% 70,000 33,145 38,705
» Collateralized Bonds 2002 First Series, )

2.65% to 5.65%, due 2005-2034 50.000 32970 34,035
TOTAL VETERANS MORYGAGE PROGRAM BONDS 550,000 172,472 218,575
OTHER HOUSING BONDS:

Hotusing Development Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
= 1997 Series A,

4.15% to 5.7%, due 2005-2029 6,510 360 470
« 1997 Series B,

4.25% to 5.8%, due 2005-2029 17,000 930 1,210
« 1999 Series A,

4.1% to 6.3%, due 2005-2029 1.675 1,545 1,575
» 1999 Series B,

4.2% t0 6.37%, due 2005-2029 5,080 4,710 4,790

Unamortized discount {2) {2)
+ 1999 Series C,

4.1% o 6.2%, due 2005-2029 50,000 46,235 47,055

Unamortized discount (17} {17}
» 2000 Series B, Floating Rate®, monthly payments,

2.3% at June 30, 2005, due 2030 41,705 41,705 41,705
» 2002 Series A,

4.8% to 5,3%, due 20052033 8,440 3420 3,550
» 2002 Series B,

4.6% to 5.15%, due 2005-2022 8,690 7,830 8,240
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Original June 390, June 30,
Amount 2005 2004
« 2002 Series G,

1.6% to 5.25%, due 2005-2032 70,000 67,010 68,225
« 2002 Series D, Floating Rate*, monthly payments,

2.20% at June 30, 2005, due 2037 37,870 36,380 36,990
» 2004 Series A,

1.3% to 4.85%, due 2005-2030 33,060 32,405 33,060
» 2004 Series B,

1.2% to 4.75%, due 2005-2032 52,025 51,070 52,025
Taxable:

» 1987 Series C,

6.8% o 7.55%, due 2007-2029 23,895 1,065 1,375
+ 2004 Series C, Floaling Rate Auction Bonds**

Payments every five weeks,

3.14% at June 30, 2005 due 2005-2035 42,125 23,275 42,125
« 2004 Series D,

3.65% o 5.6%, due 20052043 105,000 105,000 -
SUB-TOTAL HOUSING DEVELOPMENT BONDS 503,075 423,021 342,376
General Martgage Revenue Bonds:

Tax-Exempt:
= 4997 Series A,

4.15% 10 6.1%, due 2005-2037 434,911 270,576 315,721

Accreted interest 6,656 5,657
» 1990 Series A,

4.26% 10 6.05%, due 2005-2049 302,700 249,760 251,420

Unamortized deferred debt refunding expense (1.708) (1,787}

Unamoriized discount (1.677) {1,780}
+ 2002 Series A,

3.45% to 5.0%, due 2010-2040 150,000 150,000 150,000

Unamortized deferred debt refunding expense (1,282} {1.325)

Unameortiized premium 593 611
Government Purpose Bonds:

Tax-Exempt;
+ 4995 Series A,

4.5% to 5.875%, 335,000 - 153,605

Unamonlized discount - {3,151)
» 1997 Series A, Floaling Rate® monthly payments,

2.43% at June 30, 2005, due 2027 33,000 26,700 28,200
+ 2001 Series A, Floating Rate*,

2.40% at June 30, 2005, due 2030 76,580 70,830 72,405
= 2001 Series B, Floating Rate*,

2.20% at June 30, 2005, due 2030 93,580 86,555 86,485
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Original Jupne 30, June 30,
Amount 2005 2004
Taxabla;
= 2001 Series C, Floaling Rate®, manthly payments,

3.27% at June 30, 2005, due 2032 100,000 96,580 97,780
+ 2001 Series D, Floaling Rate*, monthly payments,

3.30% at June 30, 2005, due 2032 100,000 62,070 62,840
TovaL OTHER Housme Bonps 2,128,856 1,438,676 1,561,047
Non-Housing BoNps:

Stata Capital Profect Bonds:
Tax-Exempt:
+ 1999 Series A,

3.4% to 5.0%, dus 2005-2005 92,365 7,665 22,450

Unamortized premium g59 1,231
» 1999 Series B,

4.0% to 5.5%, due 2005-2005 103,980 13,185 33,915

Uinamortized premium 805 1,021
« 2001 Series A,

3.2% to 5.25%, due 2005-2007 74,535 48,190 55,625

Unamoriized premium 1,302 1,527
« 2002 Series A,

3% to 4%, due 2005-2011 32,905 26,655 29,865

Unamortized premium 1,161 1,429
» 2002 Series B, Fioating Rate Auction Bonds**

Payments every four weeks,

2.40% at June 30, 2005, dus 2024 14,555 14,555 14,555
= 2002 Series C, Floating Rate*

2.26% at June 30, 2005, due 2022 60,250 60,250 60,250
State Bullding Lease Bonds:

Tax-Exempt:
= 1899 Series,

4.25% to 5.8%, due 2005-2017 40,000 14,165 32,460

Unamortized discount (74) (168)
General Housing Purpose Bonds:

Tax-Exempt:
» 1592 Serias A,

5.3% to 6.6%, due 2005-2023 200,000 23,340 27,705
« 2003 Series A, Floating Rate®, monthly payments,

2.40% at June 30, 2005, due 2023 143,895 136,790 143,995
« 2003 Series B, Floating Rate*, monthly payments,

2.40% at June 30, 2005, dus 2023 16,085 16,095 16,095
= 2005 Series A,

. 2.2% to 5.25%, due 2006-2041 143,235 143,235 -

Unamortized premium 6,114 -
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COriginal June 30, June 30,
Amount 2005 2004
2095 Series B,

2.6% to 5.25%, due 2005-2030 147,610 147,610 -

Unamortized deferred debt refunding expense (11,646) -

Unamortized premium 9,758 -
2005 Series C,

2.6% to 5%, due 2005-2017 16,885 16,885 -
ToTAL NoN-Housing BONDS 1.086,410 674,893 441,955
OTHER PROGRAM FuNDS:

Home Ownership Notes:
Tax-Exempt:
+ Wrangeli Project HUD Note, monthly payments,

1.0%-3.0%, due 2005-2007 1,161 554 581
TotaL OTHER PROGRAMS 1,161 554 581
TOTAL BONDS PAYABLE 5 4850102 § 2898730 & 2890879

Note: debt service payments on the above menlioned bonds and notes are semb-annual unless cotherwise
meniloned.

* Interest rates on the annotated variable-rale bonds are established by the Remarketing Agents on each Rate
Determination Dats.

** Inlerest rales on the annotated variable-rate auction bonds are established by the Auction Agenis on each Auclion
Date.

Redemption Provisions

The bonds and notes are generally subject to certain early-redemplion provisions, both mandatory and at the option
of the Corporation, The Corporation redeems debt, pursuant to the provisions of the related agreements which permit
surpius revenues, resulting primarily from morlgage toan prepayments, to be used to refire the obligations at par.
The Corporation also issues new deb! whose proceeds are used to immediately redeem previously issued debt,
called current refundings. The accelerated amortization of related discounis and costs of issuance resulting from
these early redemptions is included In interest expense and financing costs. The Corporation may cali some bonds
at a premium using any monies once bonds reach a certain age and may also use a clean-up call {o redeem certain
bonds once they reach 15% of issuance.

During the year ended Juna 30, 2005, the Corporation made special revenue rademptions of $150,596,000 and no
current refundings. The Corporation made special revenue redemplions of $214,235,000 and cumrent refundings of
$232,815,000 during fiscal year 2004,

Advance Refundings

In May, 2005, the Corporation issued $147,610,000 in General Housing Furpose Bonds, 2005 Series B wilh an
average inferest rate of 4.88% and $16,885,000 in General Housing Purpose Bonds, 2005 Series € with an average
inlerest rate of 4.83%. These bonds were issued to defease $150,895,000 of Governmental Purpose Bonds, 1985
Series A with an average Interest rale of 5.81% and $2,635,000 seral bonds maturing 4/1/2012 and 10/1/2012,
$7,255,000 term bonds maturing 4/1/2015, and $6,595,000 term bonds maturing 4/1/2017 of the State Building Leass
Bonds, Series 1999 with an average interest rale of 5.72%.

Net proceeds of the General Housing Purpose Bonds, 2005 Series B totaled $155,801,000 afler a premium of
$9,238,000, a discount of $5,000, an underwriting (ee of $1,014,000 and COI fees of $27,000. These net proceeds
were deposiled with an escrow agent to provide al! future debt service payments on the refunded bonds. As a rasult,
the refunded bonds are considered {0 be defeased and the liability for the Govemmental Purpose Bonds, 1995 Series
A bonds has been removed. The final redemption of the Governmental Purpose Bonds, 1895 Series A will occur on
December 1, 2005.

Net proceeds of the General Housing Purpose Bonds, 2005 Series C tlotaled $18,019,600 after & premijum of
$1,263,000, an underwriting fee of $121,000 and COI fees of $7,000. These net proceeds were deposited with an
escrow agent to provide all fulure debt service payments on the refunded bonds. As a result, the portion of the State
Building t.ease Bonds, Series 1999 referenced above are consldered lo be defeased and the liability for these bonds
has been removed. The final redernption of the portion of Slate Building Lease Bonds, Series 1999 referenced ahove
will oceur on Aprit 1, 2010,
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This advance refunding resulled in the recognition of debt refunding expense (representing the difference belween
the reacquisition price and the net camying amount of the refunded debf} totaling $11,646,000 which has been
deferred, and will be amaorlized over the remaining life of the refunded debt. This advance refunding also decreased
aggregate debt service payments by $28,059,000 over the next twenty-five years. it allowed the Corporation to cbtain
an economic gain of approximatsly $17,003,000, which represents the difference between the present value of the
defeased bonds’ debt service payments net of related reserve funds and accrued interest, and refunding bonds.

Debt Service Requirements™

For all mongage bonds and notes in the preceding schedules, the Corporation’s debt service requirements through
2010 and in five year increments thereafter to malurity, categorized by each Major Fund and other Non-Major Funds
in the aggregats, are shown below and continued on the following page (in thousands):

Houslny Govarmnmental
12 Months Development Bonds Purposs Bonds
Ending {Various fasues) Serigs 2001 A-D
June 30 Principat Intarest* Principal Interest”
2006 $ 86,095 $ 18771 $ 5755 $ ite72
2007 6,310 18,583 6,065 11,449
2008 6,780 18,445 6,370 11,224
2009 6,770 18,140 6,715 106,959
2010 7.060 17,974 7,040 10,710
Total Five Years
2006-2010 33,015 91,913 31,945 56,014
Five Years
Ending
June 30
2011-2015 40,590 85,028 41,360 49,183
2016-2020 52,030 74,465 53,145 40,430
2021-2025 63,300 60,210 69,230 29,205
2026-2030 73,805 43,026 91,070 14,636
2031-2035 87,445 22 514 29,285 1,219
2036-2040 53,880 10,140 - -
2041-2045 18,975 1,782 - -
2046-2049 - - - -

' _$ 423,040 $ 389,079 § 316.035 $ 190,687

Interest requirements for variable-rate bonds have been computed using the effeclive interest rate at June
30, 2005.

**  Alsp see Note 10 ~ Derivatives,
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Other Total
Non-Mzajer Bonds Dabt Sarvice
Princlpal Interest* Principal Interest® Total
$ 79,127 $ 105813 $ 90977 $ 136,256 $ 227,233
54,003 102,369 66,378 132,401 198,779
36,794 100,079 49,944 128,748 179,692
35,890 98,457 49,375 127,556 176,931
32,450 86,878 46,550 125,660 172 210
238,264 503,694 303,224 851,621 954,845
234,020 455,701 315,970 589,913 905,883
281,576 423,943 386,751 538,838 925,589
323,891 326,508 456,421 415,923 872,344
352,256 264,974 517,131 322636 836,767
286,230 175,615 402,960 199,348 602,308
324,643 75414 374,523 85,554 464,077
55,095 23,012 74,070 24794 48,864
47 165 6,478 47,165 8478 53643
82143940 $2,255.339 $2,882215 52835105 85717320

32



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

a component unit of the State of Alaska

10 DERIVATIVES
Swap ObJectives

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" in order to both reduca the Comporation's overall cost of bomowing long-term capital and prolect against the potential
of rising interest rates, AKFC entered into six separate pay-fixed, receive-variable interest rate swap agreements ata
cost less than what the Corporation would have pald to issue conventional fixed-rale debt,

Swap Payments and Associated Debt
As of June 30, 2005, debt service requirements of the Corperation’s oulstanding variable-rate debt and net swap
payments, assuming current inlerest rates remain the same, for their terms are displayed in the following schedula.
As interest rates vary, variable-rate bond interest payments and net swap payments will also vary.

Fiscal Year
Ending VRDO VRDO Swap Yotal
June 30 Principal Interest Net Payment Payments
2006 $3.640 $6,048 37,741 $19,428
2607 3,795 8,003 7.671 19,469
2008 4,640 7.934 7,595 20,169
2009 5135 7,823 7,505 20,463
2010 5,465 7,729 7.406 20,600
2011-2015 52775 36,345 34,816 123,936
2016-2020 79,320 29,603 28,268 137,191
2021-2025 96,950 20,562 18,851 137,363
2026-2030 81,955 11,598 11,484 105,037
2031-2035 52,240 4,450 4,496 61,166
2036-2037 16.275 335 339 16,949
$402,190 $142,430 $137.172 $681,792

Significant Terms

The terms, fair values and credit ratings of the Corporation's oulstanding swaps as of June 38, 2005, are Included in
the following schedule. The notional amounts of the swaps match the principal amounis of the assodlatled debt.
These notional amounis amortize over a time period that approximates the payments the Corporation would
experience with a fixed-rate, leve!l debl service schedule and are expecled to {ollow scheduled or anticipated
roductions in the associated bonds ovistanding.
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Related Fixed Variahle Swap Counterparty
Bond Notlonal Present Falr Effective Rate Rate Termination Credit
Issuo Amounts Values Valuas Date Pald Recelved Date Rating’

87% of
GPO1A $ 70,830 § 79413 $ (8,583) 08/02/01 4.1427% LIBOR* 12/04130 AlA2
67% of
GPOIB 86,555 97,119 (10,564}  O0BIO2/01  4.1421% LIBOR 12/01/30 AHAZ3
68% of
E021AT? 50,000 56,158 {6,158} D5/16/02 4,1030% LIBOR 06/01/32 AAAIAaR
68% of
E021A2 120,000 132,506 (12,506} OSME/62  4.3430% LIBOR 12/01/36 AAAIARR
70% of
scoze® 14,555 15,571 (1,016) 12/05/02 3.7700% LIBC%R 07/01/24 AAAJABS
BMA™ +
scoze 60,250 63,949 (3,699) 12/05/02 4.3050%  0.115% 07101722 AAAJAGa
’ $402,190  $444716 §[42,526)
1. Govemmental Purpose Bonds
2. Homa Mortgage Revenue Bonds
3.  State Capital Projecl Bonds
4.  London Interbank Offered Rate
5. The Bond Market Association Munldpal Swap Index
6. Standand & Poor's/Moody's
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Fair Value -
Because interest rales have declined sharply and laxable/tax-exempt spreads have nairowed since the agreements
became effective, all of the Comporation’s LIBOR-based and BMA-based interest rate swaps had a negalive fair value
as of June 30, 2005. The negalive fair values are countered by reductions in tolal interest payments required under
the variable-rate bonds. Given that coupons on the Corporation’s variable-rate bonds adjust 1o changing interest
rales, the associated debt does hot have comesponding increases in fair value. The fair value amounts, oblained
from mark to market slatements from the respective counterpariies and reconciled to present value calculations done
by the Corporation, represent mid-market valuations that approximate the current economic value using market
averages, reference rates, andfor malthematical models. Aclual {rade prices may vary significantly from these
estimates as a result of various factors, which may include (but are not limited to) portfolic composition, cument
trading intentions, prevailing credit spreads, market liquidity, hedging costs and risk. positien size, transaction and
financing cosls, and use of capital profit. The fair valua represents the cumrent price to setle swap liabilities in the
markelplace if a swap were 1o be terminaled.

Risks
a. Credit Risk

As of June 30, 2005, the Corporation was not exposed 1o credit risk on any of its oulstanding swaps
because they all had negalive fair values. If inlerest rates rise and the fair values of the swaps become
positive, the Corporation would be exposed to credit risk in the amount of the swap's falr valus. The swap
agreements centain varying collaleral agreements with the counterpaniies and require full collateralization of
the fair value amaunt of the swap should the counterparty’s rating fall below specific levels. The Corparation
cutrently has swap agreements with four separate counterparties. Approximately 61% of the {otal notional
amount of swaps is held with two separate counterpariies, both of whom are raled AAAJAaa. Of the
remaining swaps, one of the counterparties is rated A+/Aa3 while the other counterparly is rated AJAZ2,
approximaling 21% and 18%, respeclively, of the tolal outstanding notional swap value.

b. Basis Risk :
A mgjority of the Corporation's variable-rate demand obligation bond cocupon payments are based on the
BMA index. Therefore, the Corporation is exposed fo basis risk on swaps where the varable payment
received is based on a LIBOR index rather than 2 BMA index. As of June 30, 2005, the BMA rate was
2.28%, whereas LIBOR was 3.34%. Since the spread between LIBOR and BMA has namowed since {he
agreements became effeclive, the expected cost savings from the swaps may not be as lamge as originally
- anlicipated.

¢. Rollover Risk

Reflover risk occurs when there is a mismatch in the amortization of the swap versus the amoriization of the
floating rate bonds. Tha Corporation has structured the swaps to amorilze at the same rate as scheduled or
anticipated reductions in the associated fioating rate bonds outstanding. As the bonds mature the swaps will
amortize. In addilion, the swaps covering the 2001 Govemmental Purpose Bonds cover only a portion of the
debt issuance, allowing any increase in the speed of morigage prepayments lo be direcled at the

“unswapped portion of the debt. The swap agreements associated with the 2002 Home Mortgage Reévenue
Bonds were structured with several franches, allowing the Corporation to cancel individual-tranches of the
swap {o match special redemptions of the bonds. The result of these swap structures is a decrease in
rollover risk usually caused by rapid morigage prepayments.

d. Termination Risk

If any of the swaps are terminated, the associated floaling rete bonds would no longer canry synthetic fixed
interest rates and, thus, the Corporation would be exposed to interest rate risk. This risk is mitigated by the
fact that the termination payment could be used to enter into an identlcal swap at the termination date of the
exisling swap. Furher, if any of the swaps have a negative fair value at termination, the Corporation would
be liable to the counterparty for paymenis equal to the swaps’ fair value. The Comporation or the

. cotnlerparly may {emminale any of lhe swaps if the other party fails to perform under the lerms of the
agreement. As of June 30, 2005, the Corporation is not exposed fo any additional termination risk on ils
inferest rate swaps.
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11 LoNG TERM LIABILITIES

The aclivity for other liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2005 is summarized in the following schedule {in
thottsarids):

Due
July 1, June 30, Within
2004 Additions Reductions 2005 OCne Yaar
Bonds and notes payable $ 2830878 $421.104 % (413.253) $ 2898730  § 90,977
Compensaled absences 2,764 2,323 {2,080} 3.007 2,068
Other liabilities 5318 4,181 {4,104} 5,348 -
Tolal other long-term liabilities 8,082 6,504 (6,181} 8.405 2,068
-5 2898961 S$427608 & (419434} § 2907135 _§ 93,045

12 SHORT TERM DEBT

The Corporation has a commercial paper program. Commercial paper is issued and redeemed to meet the cash flow
requirements of the Corporation's aclivities. Individual maturities may range fram 2 to 270 days from date of
issuance. The maximum aggregate oulstanding principal balance authorized by the Board of Directors Is
$150,000,000. A summary of commercial paper, which represenls an unsecured general obligation of the
Corporation, is shown below (in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
2005 2004
Maturity amount $ 138,510 $ 70170
Less: Discounts {135) (25)
Balance outstanding _& 138375 & 70145
Yields Issued during period:
Lowest 1.1600% 1.0000%
Highest 3.2200% 1.1600%

Short Term Debt Activity
Short term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2005 is summarized in the following schedule {in thousands):

July 1, June 30,
2004 Additlons  Reductions 2005
Commercial paper % 70,170 $ 830485 § (762,145) $138,510
Unamortized discount {25} {2,069) 1,959 {135)

§ 70145  $878416 $ (760.186) $.138.375. ..
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13 TRANSFERS

Transfers for the year ended June 30, 2005 are summarized in the following schedule {in thousands):

B e Rt 3 (VA B e e s sy
Government
Purpose Other
Administrative Bonds Non-Major
Fund 2001 A-D Funds Total
£3 Administrative
#2 Fund $ - $ - $ 238,526 $238,526
,%}; Housing
28 Development 6,760 113 - 6,873
i85 Government
;‘;"' Purpose Bonds
g@ 2001 A-D 1,834 - - 1,834
% Other
= Non-Major
% Funds 102,084 208 15,049 117,349
55 Total 8110688 $ 319 $ 253,575 % 364,582

Transiers are used to {1) move funds belween the Administrative Fund and the olher Funds of the Corporation for
financing mortgage related activities and to subsidy debt service payments, (2) to move Comorate revenue to the
Administrative Fund from Bond Funds, and {3) to reimburse the Administrative Fund from Bond Funds for
expendilures paid on behalf of the Bund Funds by the Administrative Fund.

14 OTHER CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS

For certain bond issues, the Corperation has entered into credit amrangements with various financial institulions fo
provide funds necessary 1o satisfy debt service or unpaid bond principal obligations. Varying commitment fees ara
required, generally ¥ to ¥ of 1% per annum of the aggregate ltability or commilment amount. The Corporation had
unused liquidity facililies or similar credit enhancement agreements in connection with amounls required for debt
service or unpaid bond principal for certain bond issues as shown below {in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
2005 2004
Liquidity facifity $ 863,175 $ 875,855
Bond insurance 2,229 826 1.860.616
83093001 8 2836471

On July 26, 2001, the Corporation enlered a liquidity facility swap agreement with a counter-pasly for up to
$370,000,000 relating to the Govemment Purpose Bonds 2001 Series A-D. The Comoralion has an option lo renew
the agreement annually. The amount is reflected in the table above.

The Corporation also reestablished in October, 2002, a $200,000,000 revalving credit facility that is not related to a
specific bond issue. Al June 30, 2005, no draw downs had been made on the revolving credit facility.

Govemnment Purpose Bonds, 1985 Series A are insured by surety bonds. The agreement unconditionally and
irrevocably guarantees scheduled payments of principal and interest on the bonds.

Certain letter-of-credit agreements contain covenants restricling the amendment of temms and redemplion of bonds or

notes, and sefling the minfimum combined fund equity of the Corporation and minimum debt sepvice reserve fund
balances.
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15 YIELD RESTRICTION AND ARBITRAGE REBATE

Most morigages purchased with the proceeds of tax-exempt bonds Issued by the Corporation are subject fo interest-
rate yield restrictions of 1.125% to 1.500% over the yield of the bonds. These restrictions are In effect over the lives of
the bands. Most of the non-mortgage investments made under the Corporation’s tax-exempt bond programs are
subject to rebate provisions or restricted as to yields. The rebale provisions require that a calculation be performed
avery five years and upon full retirement of the bonds to determine the amount, if any, of excess yield eamed and
owed to the Intemnal Revenue Service. Following is a summary of excess eamings recorded and paid (in thousands):

June 30, June 30,
2005 2004
Arbitrage expensa 3 4,181 $ {68}
Arbitrage paid 3,841 62

16 STATE AUTHORIZATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

The Corporation uses ils assets to fund certain housing and non-housing capital projects identified by the Stala The
aggregate amount expacted to be funded by the Corporation was expressed by the following languade of !eglsialwa
intent included in the fiscal year 1996 capital appropriation bill, enacted in 1995:

“The Legislature intends to ensure the prudent management of the Alaska Housing Finance Corporation to protec't its
excellent debt rating by the nation's financial community and fo preserve ils valuable assels of tha State.- To
accomplish s goal, the sum of withdrawals for transfer to the general fund and for expenditure on corporate funded
capital projects shou'ld not exceed the Corpoeration's net income for the preceding fiscal year.”

The projected amount!s stated in the legislative intent language were based on the Corporation's financial opéraimg
p!an and represent the totat amount of anticipated State transfers and capital expendnures rather than projected "nst
income”.

A summary of State Authorizations is shown below {in thousands):

Total State Payments Total Remaining
Authorizations To-Date Commitments
FY 1995° g 22,500 3 22,493 3 7
FY 1996* 128,033 127,846 187
FY 1997 100,448 100,167 281
FY 1998* 131,515 130,837 678
FY 1999" 102,994 101,027 1,967
FY 2000" 105,138 98,665 6,473
FY 2001* 163,107 93,081 10,016
FY 2002 103,000 92,089 : 10,901
FY 2003* 103,499 83,116 14,383
FY 2004* 103,036 78,741 23,295
FY 2005 103,000 85447 17,553
“Total $ 1,106,270 $ 1,020,529 $ 85741

* With re-appropriations
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State Capital Projects Bonding

The 1998 Legisiature adopted legislation authorizing approximately $224 million in capital project bonds of the
Camporation fo finance projects of the State and municipalities. The leglstation states the inlention thal the sum of
withdrawals for repayment of bonds, for transfer ta the State’s general fund, and for corporale funded capital projects
should not exceed the Corporation's net income for the preceding vear. The bond proceeds are allocaled to agencles
and municipalities subject to specific legislative appropriation.

The 2000 tegislature adopled legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds in sufficient amounts to fund the
construclion of various Stale capital projects, and extended the Transfer Plan to 2008. The Corporation views
passage of the 1998 and 2000 leglstation as a conlinualion of the plan of the legislalure, stated In its legislative intent
in 1935, to authorize the lesser of $103 million or the Corporation’s net income annually to the year 2008.

The 2002 and 2004 Legislature adopted legislation authorizing the additional issuance of bonds In sufficient amounts
1o fund the construction of various Stale capital projecls. The bond proceeds are allocated to agencies and
raunicipalities subject to specific legislative appropriation.

As of June 30, 2005, the Corporation has issued $196,345,000 principal amount of State Capital Preject Bonds
pursuant to the 1998 Act, $74,535,000 principal amount of State Capital Project Bonds pursuant to the 2000 Act, and
$107,710,000 principal amount of State Capital Project Bonds pursuant fo the 2002 Act, and has complaled its
issuance authority under the Acts. The payment of principal and interest on thesa bonds will be included in future
capital budgets of the Corporation.

The Twenty-Third Legislature in 2003 enacted SCSBH 256 {the “2003" Act) which added language to the Alaska
Stahutes to modify and incorporate the Transfer Plan. The Corporation and the State view tha 2003 Act as an
indefinite, sustainable continuation of the Transfer Plan. As approved and signed into faw by the Govemer, the
Transfer Plan calls for annual transfers as follows (in thousands):

fiscal Year Transfer Plan Amount
2005 $103,000
2008 103,000
2007 Lesser of 95% Net Income or

103,000
2008 Lesser of 85% Net Income or

103,000
2009 Lesser of 75% Net Income or
& Thereafter 103,000

Subsequent to GASB 34, the Corporation interprets net income as operating income.

Transfers to the State of Alaska

Since the inception of the Comporation, the State has contribuled a total of $1,069,523,000 to the Corporation.
Beginning In fiscal year 1986, the Corporation bagan a series of plans lo transfer funds to or on behaifl of the Stale.
Following is 2 summary of the different types of transfers (in thousands):

Cumulative Total

June 30, June 30, Prior Payments

2005 2004 Fiscal Years To State

State debt repayment $ - % - $ 29800 $ 29,800

Asset purchases - - 252,300 252,300

Dividends - - 114,300 114,300

Direct cash transfers 29,618 8,861 492,727 531,206

Other State appropriations 2,078 - ~ 2,078

Non-Housing capital projects 22,372 24,658 209,767 256,797

Various bond's procasds disbursed 13,220 32,617 210,660 256,497
Total 5 B7.288 $ B6.136 £1,309.554 $1.4472 978
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17 GRANTS
The Corporation paid grants to third pariles for the following programs {in thousands):

June 390, Juna 30,

Program 2005 2004
Energy Programs;
+ Enhanced Weatherization $ 957 $ 865
» Low-Income Weatherization Assistance 4,080 5,389
= State Energy Program 303 244
« Others 627 260
. 5977 6,758
Section 8 Vouchers and Conlract Administralion 28,156 24,207
Other Housing Assistance Programs:
» Beneficiary and Special Needs Housing 1,844 -
» Drug Elimination Program 2258 242
» Denali Teacher Housing 1,159 -
» Healthy Homes 284 250
« HOME Program 3,758 2,989
= Homeless Assistance Program 809 695
» Housing Lean Program 1,914 -
» Housing Opporiunities for Persons with AIDS 600 491
+ Section 8 Contract Administration 6,685 - 6,004
« Senior Citizens Housing 2,034 1,665
» Supplemental Housing 3 4,152
« Supporiive Housing Grant Match 845 742
» Olhers 817 394
23945 17.614
Other Programs 428 61
. Total Housing Grant Expenses 56,506 48 640
Other Program Funds:
» State Match Federal Aid Alrports Proj. — FY 98 Appro, 70 563
= Municipal Malching Grants — FY 99 Appro. 6,576 4,765
= Universily of Alaska — FY 99 Appro. 145 711
» Village Safe Water Grants Program - FY 93 Appro. 11,79 10,620
= Benefit Special Needs Housing — FY 01 Appro. - 1,941
= Child Protection information Sysiem —~ FY 01 Appro. 849 1,769
» UAF Hulchison Career Center - FY 01 Appro. - 1,248
+ AK Public Safaty Info. Network Redesign — FY 02 Appro. 816 -
» Brother Francis Shelter Replacement — £Y 03 Appro. 450 -
+ St. Paul Harbor Improvements — FY 03 Appro. - 459
» Law Enforcement Equipment Replacement — FY 05 Appro. 340 -
+ FY 98 Legislative Appropriations — Othars 151 367
+ FY 99 Legislative Appropriations — Others 14 229
» FY 00 Legislative Appropriations - 86
= FY 01 Legislative Approptiations 544 1,150
» FY 02 Legislative Appropriations 28 250
» FY 04 Legislative Appropriations 194 500
- FY 05 Legistative Appropriations 407 -
Total Non-Housing Capital Project Grants 22372 24,658
Tota!l Grants % 768878 $ 73.298

In addition {0 grant payments made, the Corporation has advanced gran! funds of $5,673,000 and committed to third
parties a sum of $18,215,000 in grant awards at June 30, 2005.
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18 OTHER PROGRAMS

Other programs include public-housing aclivilies and energy conservation funded from a combination of corporate
receipls and external sources.

Housing Assistance Programs
Low Rent includes the following programs for various low-Income housing facilites administered by the Corporation

under contract with HUD:

¢ Low Rent Management

+  Modemization/Capital Fund Programs
Section 8 Vouchers Program includes the following programs for tenant-based rental assistance administered by the
Corporation under contract with HUD:

= Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation

+ Seclion B Vouchers
Section 8 Program consists of Corporate owned low-income housing faclliies at various locations and the Wrangell
221(d}(3) housing facility, for which the Cormporation receives tenanl-based rental assistance under contract with
HUD, and administration of HUD contracts directly with landlords:

s  Section 8 Contract Administration

»  Section 8 New Construction

¢« Wrangell Mulli-Family
Other Housing Assistanca Programs inciude the following HUD, federal, state and privately funded aclivities;

»  Drug Elimination Grant

= Denali Commission Housing Programs

»  Famity Self Sufficlency Program (FSS)

« Family Investment Cenler Grant

» Gateway Lileracy Program

«  Grant Match Program

+ Heallhy Homes Initialive

»  HOME Investment Partnerships Pragram (HOME)
 HOME Technical Assistance

s Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS (HOPWA)}
« Housing Preservalion Granis

=  Service Ceordinator for Public Housing Agencles Grant
»  Shelter Plus Care Program

=  Special Needs Assistance

+  Supplemental Assistance for Facililies to Assist the Homelsss (SAFAH)
«  Supportive Housing Technlcal Assistance

s Teacher and Hezalth Professionai Housing Programs

The Supplemental Housing and Senlor Housing Programs are funded entirely by corporala funds.

Enargy Conservation Programs

Tha Petroleum Violation Escrow Program (PVE) Includes the activities funded from the State of Alaska’s share of
seftlement proceeds received as a result of various lawsuits between the federal government and oil preducers. The
Corporation holds these funds in trust, to be used for qualifying energy conservation activities under the U.S.
Department of Energy’s overslght.

The weatherization programs include the following programs and are funded by a combination of DOE grants, PVE
funds, and comperate funds:

» Low-Income Weatherization Program
s  Resldantial Energy Rehab Program {Enhanced Weatherization)
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Other energy programs Include the following programs and are funded by a combination of DOE grants, PVE funds,
HHSE grants, and corporate funds:

Adult Education

Alaska Native Heallth Board Grant

Association of Alaska Housing Authorities Grant

Low-Income Home Energy Assislance Program {LIHEAP)

State Energy Conservation Program and Special Projects

Weatherization Assislance for Low-Income Persons (AKWamm Enhancement)

ollowing projects are or have been funded within the Petroleum Violation Escrow Program:

“ & = 8 & 8

The

=

Alaska Crafisman Home Program
Business Energy Assistance

Energy Rated Homes of Alaska

Home Energy Loan Program

Home Energy Rebates

Low-Income Weatherization Enhancement
Warm Homes for Alaskans

*® & B B b

Housing Units Owned, Managed or Administered
The Public Housing Blvision of the Corporation operates the following programs in 18 Alaskan communities:

Number of
Program Units
Low Rent Conventional Housing 997
Low Rent Conventional Housing — Senior Unils 343
Section 8 New Construction Housing 59
Section 8 New Construction Housing — Senior Units 268
Other Housing Units 32
Seclion 8 Existing - Housing Assistance:
Housing Choice Vouchers 4,089
Single Room Occupancy 70
5858

19 PeNSION PLAN

As of June 30, 2005, all regular employees of the Corporation who work more than fifteen hours per week parlicipate
in the Alaska Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). PERS is an agent muitiple-employer, statewide defined
benefit plan, administered by the State of Alaska. Benefils and contribulions provisions are established by Chapter 35
of Alaska Statule Tille 39, and may be amended only by state legislalure. A publicly available financial report that
includes financial stalements and required supplementary informatlon is issued annually by PERS. That report may
be obtained by writing to State of Alaska, Depariment of Administration, Division of Relirement and Benefits, P.O.
Box 110203, Juneau, Alaska 99811-0202,

Pian Description

Employees hired prior to July 1, 1986 with five or more years of credited service are entitled fo annual pension
benefits beginning at normat retirement age 55 or early retirament age 50, For employees hired after June 30, 1986,
the nonmnal and early retirement ages are 60 and 55, respectively. The nommat pension benefit is equal to 2% of the
member's three-year highest average monthly cornpensation for the first ten years of service, 2%% for the second ten
vears of service and 2%:% for all remaining years of service. All service eamed prior to July 1, 1986 will be calculated
using the 2% mulliplier. Employees with 30 or more years of credited service may relire at any age and receive a
narmat benefit. The system also provides death and disability benefits and major medical benefits,

Funding Policy

Under Sltate law, covered employees are required to contribute 6%4% of thelr annual covered salary and the
Corporation Is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate; the rate durng FY 2005 was 11.14% of annuat
covered payroll.

41



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
a component unit of the Slale of Alaska

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annual Pension Cost

The Corporation’s annual pension and postretirement health cost shown in the following table was equal to the
required and actual confribution, The actuarial required conlribution was computed as part of an actuaral valuation as
of June 30, 2003. Significant actuanal assumptions used in the valuatlon include: {(a) a rate of refurn on the
investment of present and fulure assels of 8.25% per year compounded annually and (b) projected salary increases
of 5.5% a year for the ten years of employment, with distinclion made between amounts for inflation (3.5%), merit
{1.5%), and productivity (0.5%). The acluarial value of assets was determined using techniques that smooth the
effects of short-lerm volatility in the fair value of investiments over a five year period. The contribution rate for normal
cost is determined using the projected unit credit actuarial funding method. The excess of assets over the acluaral
accrued fiability Is amonlized over a rolling 25 years which is an open amortization period. The percemage of pay
method is used for amorlization purposes.

Three-Year Tsrend information for PERS (in thousands):

Annual Penslon and Parcentage
Postretirement Health of APC Net Pension
Yaar Ended Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
Junse 30, 2005 $ 1,780 100.00% $ -
June 30, 2004 $ <80 100.00% $ -
June 30, 2003 1,027 100.00% -

20 OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Meadical Seif Insurance

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1998, the Corporation began a program of self-insurance for employee medical
benefits. Costs are billed direcily to the Corporation by an Administrative Services Provider that processes all of the
claims from the employees and their dependents. The Corporation has purchased a stop-loss policy that limits ils
liability to $50,000 per employee per year. The Comporation has provided for an estimate of the Incured But Not

Reported {IBNR) liability in the amount of $1,0677,000 and $1,358,000 as of June 30, 2005 and June 30, 2004,
respectively.

Litigation
The Corporation, in the normal course of its activities, is involved in various claims and pending fitigation, the

outcome of which is not presently determinable. in the opinion of management, the disposition of these matters is not
presently expected to have a material adverse effect on the Corporation’s financial stalements.

Contingent Liabilities
The Corporation participates in several {ederally asgsisted programs. These programs are subject {o program
compliance audiis and adjustment by the grantor agencies or their representatives. Any disallowed claims, including

amounis already collected, would become a liability of the Administrative Fund. In management's opinion,
disallowancs, if any, will be immaterial.
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21 SpPeCIAL ITEM

On December 1, 2004, the Corporation sold its Aurcra Military Loan, with a principal balance of $47 468,000, for
$51,403,000 and paid $90,000 in subsequent expenses related to the sale, resulting in 2 special item galn of
$3,845,000.

On June 1, 2004, the Comoration called $6,110,000 of Collateralized Bonds, 1993 First Series, at a premium of
$56,000 on the early opticnal redemptions. The call premium, write-off of the cost of issuance and vnamortized
discount on bonds of $259,000 and $316,000, respectively, totals the special item amount of $631,000 for this bond
fund.

On June 1, 2004, the Corporation called $138,435,000 of Govemnment Housing Purpose Bonds, 1994 Series A, ata
premium of $1,748,000 on the early optional redemptions. The call premlum, write-off of the cost of issuance and
unamortized discount on bonds of $932,000 and $1,597,000, respectively, totals the special item amount of
$4,277,600 for this bond fund.

On March 5, 2004 and Aprit 1, 2004 the Corporation called $40,455,000 Housing Development Bonds at a premium
of $1,620,000 on the early optional redemptions. The call premium and write-off of the cost of issuance of $923,000
{olals the special item amount of $2,543,000 for this bond fund.

22 SUMMARIZED BALANCE SHEET

Enfity-wide balance sheet informalion in an unclassified format is presented below for Informational purposes
(in thousands):

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2005 2004 2003 2002
ASSETS )
Cash $ 9769 % 7939 5 21,215 S 9,508
Investments 1,218,415 1,143,547 1,518,997 1,587,877
Accrued interest receivable 20,762 19,897 22,349 28,015
Mortgage foans, notes and other loans 3,325,182 3,355,300 3,312,511 3,373,640
Netinvestment in direct financing lease 32,843 34,547 36,165 37,697
Unamorized bond issuance cosls 25,135 26,404 29,024 28,105
Capital assets, net 116,073 110,813 105,065 95,040
‘Cther assels 13,754 10,033 10,185 21,272
Total Assets S 4762933 4708480 3 5055511 § 5,182 154
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabiliffes:
Bonds and notes payable $ 2,808,730 % 2,880,879 $ 3,110,941 § 3,267,553
Short term debt 138,375 70,145 149,895 108,541
Accrued interest payable 14,147 14,562 15,627 14,253
Olher liabilities 28,608 26,435 41,382 25,997
Total Liabliities 3,079,860 3,602,021 3,317,945 3,416,344
Total Fund Equity 1,683,073 1,706,459 1,737,566 1,765,810
Total Liabllities and Fund Equity = 4.762.93 48 -
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23 STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY

Entity-wide ravenues, expenses, and changes in net assels are presented below for informational purposes

{in thousands}):

Year Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 30, Jure 30, June 39, June 3G,
2005 2004 2003 2002
QPERATING REVENUES
Mortgage and loans revenue $ 201,386 $ 205300 $ 220,393 § 222446
Investment interest 43,162 45,358 57,013 71,115
Net change In the fair value of invesimenis {1,653) {9.554) 9.877 111
Total Investment Revenue 41,509 36,804 66,830 71,225
Exiernally funded programs 57.877 56,084 53,702 46,283
Rental 6,183 6,109 6,812 7.034
Cther 2.252 743 644 2,241
Total Operating Revenuss 309,207 306,040 348.441 349,230
OPERATING EXPENSES
Interest 141,161 161,165 172,939 174,582
Mortgage and loan costs 13,130 13,059 12,894 12,933
Operations and administration 35,530 36,240 35,339 32,383
Financing expenses 11,841 6,168 - 10,496 2,197
Provision for loan loss (103) {1.861) (12,232) 2,690
Housing grants and subsidies 58,5086 48,640 52,023 39,520
Rental housing operaling expenses 10,985 10,149 9.805 9,255
Total Cperating Expenses 269,150 263,560 281,364 273570
Operating Income 40,057 42,480 687,077 75,660
NONOPERATING EXPENSES
AND SPECIAL [TEM

Contributions to the State of Alaska or

other State agencies {67,288) {66,136} (95,321) (85,562)
Special ftemn 3,845 (7.451) - 2,035
Change in Net Assets B (2 2



ALAsKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

a component unit of the State of Alaska
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Schedule of Funding Progress for PERS {in thousands);

Excess or
(Unfunded}
Actuarial AAL
Actuarial Accrued Excess or as a Percentage
Value of Ltablkity {Unfunded) Funded Covered of Covared
Actuarial Assets (AAL) AAL Ratio Payroll Payroll
Valuation Date (a) (b) (a) - (b} (a}f (b} {c) {{a} ~ (b)) / (5}
Pension:
June 30, 2003 $ 34,407 $ 43,21 $ (8,864) 80% % 14,087 (59%)
June 30, 2002 30,857 40,980 {10,123} 75% 14,119 (72%)
June 30, 2001 35,962 26,272 9,690 137% 13,636 71%
Poslretirement
Health:
June 30, 2003 22,897 28,921 (5,924} 80% 14,987 (40%)
June 30, 2002 18,748 24,893 (6.151) 75% 14,118 {44%)
June 30, 2001 15,227 11,124 4,103 13_7% 13,636 30%
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the Stats of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
COMBINED - ALL FUNDS

As of June 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)

Assets
Cuzrent
Cash
investments
Accrved interest receivable
Merigage foans, notes and other loans
Net investment in direct financing lease
Other assels
Intergovemmental receivable

Total Current

Non Cutrent
Investmenls

Morlgage loans, noles and other Joans, nel of allowance

Netinvestment in direct financing lease
Unamortized bond issuance costs
Capital assets - non-depreciable
Capital assels - depreciable, net

Other assels

Total Non Current
Total Assets
Liabiities
Current
Bonds and noles payable
Short-term debl
Acerued inlerest payable
Other liabilities
intergovemmental payable
Total Current
Non Current
Bonds and notes payabla
Cilher liabilities
Total Non Current
Total Liabilities
Net Assefs
Invested in capital assets, nel of related debt
Restricted by bond resoluions

Restricted by contractual or statutory agreements
Unrestricted net assels, (defict)

' Total Net Assets (deficit)

Combined
Combinad Veferans

Combined First Time Mortgage Combined Combinad

Revolving Homebuyer Program  OtherHousing Non-Housing
Funds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds

2,463 1284 496 2381 986
457,064 37,150 12,951 108,827 50,547
3,769 3,36 1,324 9,012 331
14,706 15,709 5,608 33224 14,120

- - - . 1,799

935 38 - 22 216

5 - . - .
476,942 57,527 20,3719 153,663 70,979

- 12,062 14,595 361,356 131,611
608,750 625,925 230,280 1,228,845 544,018
- - - - 31,044

- 5895 2465 10,74 6,061

148 - - - -

3ot - - - -
1,633 - - - -
610,832 647,882 247,340 1,600,915 2,734
1,089,774 705,409 267,719 1,754,578 783713
- 5800 2,420 16,325 66,305

138,375 - - - -
673 2575 832 5738 4,289
4,939 2,640 1,008 4915 2,063

- - - - 2,595

144,047 11,115 4,260 26,978 75,258

- 606,229 170,052 1422351 608,594

816 - - 4,311 739

816 606,229 170,062 1,426,662 609,333
144,863 617,344 174,312 1,453,640 684,591
449 - - - -

- 88,065 93,407 297,745 109,853

85,600 - - 20,794 -
848,862 - - {17,601) {10,731)
844,911 88,065 93,407 300,538 99,122
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Combined
Other Combined
Programs Total
2,149 9,769
32,914 649,453
- 20,162
- 83,384
- 1,799
9,063 11,364
710 715
45,736 827,226
338 519,962
- 3,241,818
- 31,044
- 25,135
40,543 40,691
75,061 75,382
42 1,675
116,004 4,935,707
161,740 4,762,933
27 80,977
. 138,375
40 14,447
3633 19,264
412 3,007
4,112 265,770
527 2,807,753
471 6,337
998 2,814,000
5,110 3,079,860
115,070 115,519
- 580,070
41,560 157,954
- 820,530
156,630 1,683,073
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

REVOLVING FUNDS

As of Juns 30, 2005
{in thousands of doljars)

Assels
Current
Cash
Investments
Accrued interest receivable
Morfgage foans, noles and other loans
Other assefs
Inlergovemmental receivable

Total Current
Non Current

Mertgage loans, notes and other loans, nelof allowance

Capital assels - non-depreciable
Capital assets - depreciable, net
Olher assels

Totat Non Current
Total Assets
Liabilities
Current
Shor-lerm debl

Accrued interest payable
Other liabilies

Total Current

Non Cumrent
Other fiabilites

Total Non Current
Total Liabilities
Net Assels
Invested in capital assets, nel of related debt

Restricted by contractual or statulory agreements
Unrestricted net assels, (deficit)

Total Net Assets {deficlt)

Schedule 2

Housing
Home Assistance
Administrativa  Qwnership Loan Combined
Fund Fund Fund Total
2,202 261 - 2,483
447 556 9,508 - 457,064
3,768 1 - 3,769
14,700 6 - 14,706
935 - - 935
5 - - 5
469,166 9,776 - 476,942
608,626 124 - 608,750
148 - - 148
301 - - 30
1,633 - - 1,633
610,708 124 - 610,832
1,075,874 9,900 . 1,089,774
138,375 - - 138,375
673 - - 673
4,958 Ll - 4,999
144,008 41 - 144,047
818 - - 816
8{6 - - B16
144,822 L3 - 144,863
449 - - 443
85,741 9,859 - 95,600
848,862 - - 848,862
935,052 9,859 - 944,911
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

FIRST TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS
As of June 30, 2005

{in thousands of dolfars}
Mortgage Mortgags Montgaga Morigage Mortgage
Ravenue Revenue Revenue Revenug Revenue
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1986 A 1997 A 1898 A 1899 A 2000 A-D
Assels
Current
Cash - 151 §6 275 136
Investments - 4,503 2,360 9,766 5472
Accrued inferest receivable - 418 210 808 408
Mortgage loans, notes and other loans - 1,971 1,006 3,684 3228
Other assels - . . . -
Yotal Cument - 7043 3632 14,533 9,244
Non Current
investments . 3421 501 - 419
Mortgage loans, notes and other loans, netof 2llowance - 76,589 38,950 140,869 76,050
Unamortized bond issuance costs - 944 578 1,284 1,183
Total Non Current - 80,954 40,439 142,153 77652
Total Assets - 87,997 44,071 156,686 86,896
Liabilitles
Current
Bonds and notss payable - 1,735 430 2,535 480
Accrued interest payable - 218 158 657 404
Qlher liabilifies - 314 119 578 274
Total Current - 2,267 07 3o 1,158
Non Current
Bonds and notes payabls - 63,876 - 36335 130,420 B0,504
Tatal Non Curent - 63,876 36,335 130,420 80,504
Total Liabilitles - 66,143 37,042 134,190 81,662
Net Assets
Resticled by bond resolutions - 21,854 7029 22496 5234
Total Net Assets {deficlt) - 21,854 7,029 22,496 5234

48



Home
Mortgage Mortgage
Revenue Revenue
Bonds Bonds Combined
2001A,B 2002A,B Total

232 434 1,284
6,032 9,017 37,150
510 992 3,46
2,154 3,666 15,709
- 38 38
8928 14,147 57,521
15868 5,353 12,062
95,655 200,802 629,925
959 907 5,895
99,622 207,062 647,882
108,550 221,209 705,409
720 - 5,500
438 700 2,575
466 889 2,640
1,624 1,589 11,115
100,839 194,255 " 606,229
100,833 194,255 606,229
102,463 195,844 617,344
6,087 25,365 83,085
6,087 25,365 88,065

Schedule 3



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS - STATE GUARANTEED

As of June 30, 2005
{in thousands of doliars)

Collateratized
Collateraiized Collataralized Collateralized Bonds Collateralized
Bonds Bonds Bonds 1998 First Bonds
1994 First 1895 First 1997 First & Second 1999 First
Seriss Serles Serles Series Series
Assels
Current
Cash - - 118 104 125
Invesimenis - - 1471 1,922 4563
Actrued inlerest receivable - - 269 158 419
Moilgage loans, noles and other loans - - 1,246 843 1,752
Cther assels . “ - . -
Total Gurrent - - 3,104 3.097 6,859
Non Current
nvestments - - 4,160 2477 3910
Martgage loans, notes and other loans, net of allowance - - 49,809 34,152 §9,599
Unamortized bond issuance cosls - - . 551 39 857
Total Non Current : - - 54,520 36,968 74,366
Total Assels - - 57,624 40,025 81,225
Liabilities
Current
Bonds and noles payahle - - 200 385 830
Accrued interest payable - - 93 121 297
Other liabililies - - 233 209 263
Totat Current - - 526 715 1,390
Non Cumrent
Bonds and notes payable - - 19,820 26,742 58,280
Totfal Non Cument - - 19,920 26,742 58,280
Total Liabilities - - 20,448 27457 59,670
Net Assets
Restricted by bond resolutions - - 37,178 12,568 21,555
Total Net Assets (deficit) - - 37,178 12,568 21,555
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Collateralized Collateralized
Bonds Bonds .
2000 First 2002 First Combined
Serles Serles Total
65 84 495
2636 2,359 12,954
248 200 1,324
1,040 727 5,608
3989 3,370 20,379
2,088 1,960 14,595
39,370 37,350 230,280
414 239 2,465
41,937 39,549 247,340
45926 42919 267,719
490 515 2420
172 149 832
135 168 1,008
797 832 4,260
32,655 32455 170,052
32,655 32455 170,052
33452 33,287 174,312
12,474 9632 93,407
12,474 9,632 93407
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
OTHER HOUSING BONDS
As of June 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)
General General General
Senlor Mortgage Morlgage Mortgage
Housing Housing Revenus Revenug Revenue
Bond Development Bonds Bonds Bonds
Program Bonds 1937 A 1839 A 2002 A
Assels
Current
Cash - 344 588 649 244
investments 20,793 25727 19,880 16,524 7,151
Accrued inlerest receivable 1 3,300 1,552 1416 603
Morlgage Joans, notes and other loans - 5631 5552 8,135 2,394
Other assels - a7 B 18 -
Total Current 20,794 35,089 27,628 27,342 10,392
Non Cumrent
" Investments - 122,551 76,580 49,641 1,655
Morigage loans, noles and other leans, net of allowance . 246,166 230,704 304,139 140,071
Unamortized bond issuance costs - 3,889 . 2028 1,773 1,253
Total Non Current - 372,606 303,312 355,553 142,979
Total Assets 20,794 467,705 330,941 382,805 153371
Liahilities
Cumrent
Bonds and rotes payable - 6,005 2,775 1,700 -
Accrued inferest payable - 1,592 1,265 1,231 556
Other liabilities - £33 1,182 1,342 508
' Total Current - 8,380 5252 4,273 1,104
Non Current
Bonds and noles payable ' - 416,926 274 457 244 617 149,311
Other liabilifes - - 4,311 - -
Total Non Current - 416,926 278,768 244 677 149,311
Tota) Liabilities - 425,306 284,020 248,950 150415
' Net Assets
Restricted by bond resolutions - - 46,921 133,945 2956
Resticted by contractual or statutory agreements 20,784 - - - -
Unrestricted net assets, {deficit) - (17,601) - - -
Total Net Assets (deficit) 20,794 (17,601) 46,921 133,945 2956
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Schedule 5

Govemmental Govermmental Governmental

Purpose Purposa Purpose
Bonds Bonds Bonds Combined
1995 A 4997 A 2001 A-D Total
- - 566 2,391
. ¥ 18,031 108,827
- 251 1,889 9,012
- 1,156 9,753 33221
- - 40 212
- 2,128 30,273 153,653
- 686 116,243 361,356
- 25458 282,307 1,228,845
- 225 1.546 10,714
- 26,369 400,086 1,600,915
- 28497 430,375 1,754,578
- - 5,155 16,325
- 52 a8z 5738
. - 1,180 4915
- 52 7917 26,978
- 26,100 310,280 1422351
- - - 4,311
- 26,700 310,280 1,426,662
- 26,752 318,197 1,453,540
- 1,745 112,178 297,745
- - - 20,794
- - - {17.601)
- 1,745 112,478 300,938




ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

NON HOUSING BONDS

As of June 30, 2005
{in thousands of dolfars)

Assets

Current
Cash
Investments
Accrued interesl receivable
Morigage loans, notes and ather loans
Netinvestment in direct fnancing lease
Other assets

Total Current
Non Current
Investments
Morlgage loans, notes and other loans, net of allowanca
Net Investment in direct financing lease
Unamertized bond issuancs costs

Total Non Current
Total Assets
. Liabilities

Current

Bonds and noles payabls
Accrued fnterest payable
Diher liabilities
Intergovemmentat payable

Total Cumrent
Non Current
Bonds and notes payable
Other liabilities

Total Non Cumrent
Total Liabllitles

Net Assets
_ Resticled by bond resolutions
Unrestricled net assels, (deficil)

Tofal Net Assets (deficit)

State State Stata State State
Capttal Capital Capital Capital Bujlding
Profect Project Project Projects Lease
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1999 A 1999 B 2004 A 2002 ABC 1999

33 19 69 69 -
662 5660 4875 8,029 2,600
78 a7 224 630 -
75 211 1,144 843 -

- - - - 1,793

- - 28 132 -
1,548 5917 6,340 9,703 4,393
. - . 50,886 -
11,578 7,086 39,256 35,914 -
- - ’ - - 3,04

493 540 459 713 188
12,01 7626 39,715 87,513 31,230
13,618 13,603 46,055 97,216 35,629
7,665 13,185 26,690 3335 1,895
32 58 187 2133 181

68 38 148 148 -

- - - - 2,595
7,765 13,282 27,025 5836 4671
859 805 20,802 99,266 12,186

- - 400 - 339

859 805 21,202 99,286 12,535
8,624 14,087 48227 104,922 17,206
4,995 - - - 18423
- (484) {2,172 {7.706) -
4,995 {484) (2,172 {7,108 18423
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Generai Generat Ganeral General
Houslng Housirg Housling Houslng
Purpose Purpose Purpose Purpose
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Combined
1992 A 2003A%B 20057 20058&C Total
2 251 18f 342 936
6,070 9,142 7618 5891 50,547
119 570 981 622 3311
389 3675 2,524 4,159 14,120
- - - - 1,799
- 30 - 26 216
6,500 13,668 11,704 11,040 70,979
3,546 13934 57,97 5274 131611
13460 125,020 146,860 164,844 544,018
- - - - 31,044
434 123 1,208 1,305 5,061
17,440 139,677 206,039 1423 712734
24,040 153,345 217,143 182,463 783,713
4,635 5,165 485 3,240 66,305
120 304 593 663 4,289
46 528 404 689 2,069
- - - - 2,595
4,801 5994 1492 4592 75258
18,705 147,720 148,854 159,367 608,594
- - - - 739
16,705 147,720 148,654 159,367 608,333
23,506 153,714 150,346 163,959 684,591
534 - 67397 18,504 109,853
- {369) - - (10,731)
534 (369} 67,397 18,504 99,122
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the Slate of Alaska)
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

OTHER PROGRAM FUNDS

As of June 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)

Assels

Current
Cash
Invesimenis
Accrued inlerest receivable
Other assels
Intergovemmental receivable

Total Current
Non Current
Investments
Capilal assels - non-depreciable
Capila! assets - depreciable, nef
Olher assels

Tota! Non Cumrent

Total Assets

Liabilitles

Lurrent
Bonds and noles payable
Accrued interesi payable
Other [iabilities
Intergovemmenta} payable

Total Current
Non Current
Bonds and notes payable
Other liabilifes

Total Non Current
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
invesled in capilal assels, nel of related debt
Restricted by contractual or statutory agreements

Total Net Assets (deficit)

Section 8
Energy Low Rent Section 8 Vouchers
Programs Program Program Program
- 599 524 924
1,428 11,542 19,573 -
981 927 14 64
2,748 13,068 2011 988
- 32,798 7,147 -
- 63,208 11821 40
- 3 5 §
- 96,036 18,573 48
2,748 109,104 39684 1034
. - 27 -
. - 40 .
19 2448 505 368
19 2,446 572 368
- - 527 -
7 291 73 82
7 2 600 82
26 2,737 1,172 450
- 96,005 19,014 40
27122 10,362 19,498 54
2122 106,367 38,512 584
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Other Combined
Programs Total

102 2149

kIl 32914

7977 9,963

n 710

8,821 45,736

338 338

- 40,543

11 75,081

- 42

349 116,004

9,170 161,740

- 27

- 40

295 3633

412 412

707 4112

- 527

18 471

18 898

725 5,110

1 115,070

8434 41,560

8,445 156,530

58

Schedule 7



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

COMBINED - ALL FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
{in thousands of doliars)

Operating Revenues
Mortgage and loans revenue
{nvestment interest
Net change in the fair value of investments
Total Investmant Revenue
Extematly funded programs

Rental
Other

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Interest

Mortgage and loan cosls

Operations and administration
fFinancing expenses

Provision for loan loss

Housing grants and subsidies expenses
Rental housing operaling expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Expense

Special ems & Transfers
-Confributions to the State of Alaska or other State agencies

Special tems
Transfers - Intemal
Change In Net Assels

Net Assels at beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Perlod

Combined
Combined Velarans
Combined  First Tme Mostgage Comblned Combinad
Revolving  Homebuyer Program  Other Houslng Non-Housing
Funds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds

41,844 41,405 18,425 85,724 13,988
9,629 2,741 1.545 22,388 6,387
{1,319} ] 3 230 (828}
8,310 2,750 1,548 22618 5,559
630 38 - 42 20
50,804 44184 19,973 108,385 19,567
1,959 34,043 12,165 76,627 16,360
3,087 2,683 1,151 4,864 1,345
2,684 2691 975 5137 2423
1,138 1,851 1,123 234 5485
(1.161) 1,214 (879) (7.068) 7,791
422 - - - -

z - . . -

8,131 42482 14,535 81,904 33404
42,673 1,712 5438 26,481 {13,837
{31,840) - - {2,552} {10,6689)
3,845 - - - -
(277,843} {33,734) {26,562} (128,131} 411,129
(263,265) {32,022) (21,124) (105,202) 386,623
1,208,176 120,087 114,531 408,140 (287,501)
944,911 88,065 93407 300,938 99,122

59



Combined
Cther Combined
Programs Tofal

- 201,386

T4 43,162

252 {1,653)

723 41,509
57877 57,877
6,183 6,183
1,501 2,252
66,284 309,207

7 141,161

- 13,130

21,620 35,530

- 11,84
- (103}

56,084 56,506
10,983 10,985
88,694 269,150
{22,410) 40,057
(22,227) (67.,288)

- 3,845

56,241 -
11,604 {23,386)
145,026 1,706,459
156,630 1,683,073
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

REVOLVING FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
{in thousands of dolfars)

Operating Revenues

Mortgage and {oans revenue

Invesiment interest
Net change in the fair value of investments

Tota! Invesiment Revenue

Other
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Interest

Mortgage and loan costs

Qperations and administration
Financing expenses

Provision for loan loss

Housing grants and subsidies expenses
Rental housing operaling expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)

Nonoperating Expense
Special items & Transfers
Contributions to the State of Alaska or olher Stale agencies
Special lems
Transfers - Internal
Change in Net Assels

Net Assels at beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Perdod

Schedule 9

Housing
Home Asslstance
Administrative  Owmership Loan Combined
Fund Fund Fund Total

41,284 16 547 41,844
9,505 109 15 9629
{1,409) 96 (6) (1,319
8,096 205 9 8,310
650 - - 650
50,027 21 556 50,804
1,859 - - 1,959
3,039 1 47 3,087
2,683 i - 2,664
1,149 {11} - 1,138
(1,161} - - {1,161}
422 - - 422

2 - - 2

8,083 (9) 47 8,131
41,934 230 509 42673
{31,840) - - {31,840)
3,845 - - 3,845
264.549 1 {542,493) {277.943)
278,488 231 (541,984) (263,265)
656,564 9628 541,984 1,208,176
935,052 9,859 - 944,911
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

(A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FIRST TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars)
Mortgage Morigage Mortgage Mortgage Mortgage
Revenue Revenue Revenus Revanue Revenue
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1936 A 1997 A 1998 A 1999 A 2000 A-D
Operating Revenues
Morigage and loans revenue 2,105 5,055 2,457 9,333 4,735
Investment interest 389 570 189 41 292
Netehange in the fair value of investmenls 4] 1 - 3 -
Total Investment Revenue 168 574 169 744 292
Other 3 - - g -
Total Operating Revenues 2,496 5626 2656 10,086 5,027
Operating Expenses
Interest 981 4,022 1981 8214 5,168
Morigage and foan costs 139 323 167 641 294
Operations and administration - 326 ’ 165 602 329
Financing expenses 1,083 gl 40 53 78
Provision for loan loss {522) 457 173 556 {371}
Total Operating Expenses 1,681 5229 2,526 10,01 5408
Operating Income {Loss) 815 o1 130 15 (¢4r)
Nonoperating Expense
Special ltems & Transfers
Transfers - Intemnal {29,085) 180 229 {362) i
Change in Nel Assels {28,270) 577 359 (347 (160)
Net Assels at beginning of year 28,270 21,277 6,670 22843 5,394
Net Assets at End of Perlod - 21,804 7029 224% 5,234
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Home
Nortgage Mortgage
Revenue Revenue
Bonds Bonds Comhined
20MAB 2002 AB Total
6,131 11,589 41405
218 332 2741
1 5 9
219 37 2,750
10 17 39
6,360 11,943 44,184
5382 8,295 34,043
402 717 2633
414 855 2,691
53 468 1,851
418 473 1,244
6,669 10,808 42,482
{309) 1,135 1,712
506 {5513} (33,734
197 {4,378} (32,022}
5,880 29743 120,087
6,087 25,365 88,065
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS - STATE GUARANTEED

For he Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars)
Collateralized
Collaleralized Collateralzed Collateralized Bonds Collaterallzed
Bonds Bonds Bonds 1998 First Bonds
1994 First 1995 First 1997 First & Second 1999 First
Serles Seties Serles Sarles Serles
Operating Revenues
Mortgage and loans tevente 1,689 282 3219 2,258 §,333
Invesiment inferest 300 46 293 245 I
Net change in the fair value of investments 1) - 1 1 1
Total Investiment Revenue 289 48 794 246 332
Total Operating Revenues 1,988 328 3,513 2,504 5,665
Qperating Expenses
Interest 1,153 81 1,333 1,582 3872
Morigage and loan costs . g5 16 199 143 347
Operations and administration - - 211 44 295
Financing expenses 787 61 61 20 55
Provision for loan joss {432} {45) 87 13 (211}
Total Operating Expenses 1,603 213 1,891 1,902 4,358
Operating Income {Loss) 385 15 1,622 502 1,307
Nonoperating Expense
Special ltems & Transfers
Transfers - Infemal (14,628} (4,576) {1,658) (895) {2,857)
Change in Net Assels ' (14,243) {4.461) {34) (293) {1,550}
Net Assels at beginning of year 14,243 4461 37212 12,861 23,105
Net Assets at End of Period - - 37,178 12,568 21,555
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Collateralized Collaleralized
Bonds Bonds
2000 First 2002 First Combined
Series Serles Total

3,122 2522 18,425

244 86 1,545

- 1 3

244 87 1,548

3,368 2609 19,973
2,273 1,871 12,165

194 197 1,151

167 158 975

30 9 1123
{205} (88) {879)

2,459 2,109 14,535

907 500 5438
2,111 161 {26,562)
{1,204} 861 {21,124)
13,678 897 114,531
12,4714 9632 93407
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Companent Unit of the Stale of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
OTHER HOUSING BONDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in thousands of doltars)

General General General
Senlor Mortgage Morigage Mortgage
Housing Housing Revenue Revenue Revenue
Bond Development Bonds Bends Bonds
Program Bonds 1997 A 1939 A 2002 A
Operating Revenues
Morlgage and loans revenus - 20,540 15,537 16,465 7.675
Investment inlerest : 244 309 5,641 1,702 252
Net changa in the fair value of investments 215 4 2 9 1
Total Investment Ravenue 459 3,099 5643 1,111 253
Other - - 5 22 -
Total Operating Revenues 459 23,638 21,185 18,198 7928
Operating Expenses
interest - 16,205 18,791 15,036 7,176
Mortgage and loan cosls - 557 1,039 1,049 552
Operations and administration - 1,128 576 1,129 588
Finanting expenses - 611 {208} 153 48
- Provision for loan loss - {2.944) (1,196} {1.772} 292
Total Operating Expenses - 15,558 19,402 15,595 8,656
Operating Income {Loss} 459 8,081 1,783 2,603 {728)
Nonoperating Expense
Special items & Transiors

Contributions fo the Stale of Alaska or other State agencies - {2,552) - - -
Transfers - Infemnal - 24,858 {29,406} 5314 687
Change in Net Assets 459 30,387 (27,623) 7017 {41
Nel Assets at beginning of year ' 20,335 {47,988} 74,544 126,028 2897
Net Assets at End of Petiod 20,754 (17,601) 46,9211 133,945 2,956
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Governmental Govemmental Governmentat
Purpose Purpose Purposa
Bonds Bends Bonds Combined
1895 A 1997 A 2001 A-D Total
6,796 603 18,108 85,724
583 ag 5,585 22389
{7) - 6 230
5824 3 5,591 22619
9 - 6 42
12629 642 23,705 108,385
8,315 516 10,588 16,627
405 - 1,262 4,864
- 108 1,207 5,137
179 33 1528 2,344
{1.373) - (75) {7.068)
7526 657 14,510 81,904
5,103 (15) 9,195 26,481
- - - {2.552)
{133,685) 133 23962 {129.131)
(128,562) 124 12,157 {105,202}
128,582 1,621 100,021 406,140
- §.745 112,478 308,938
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

NON HOUSING BONDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)

Operating Revenues
Morlgage and loans revenue
Invesiment inlerest
et change in the fair value of investments
Total Investment Revenue
Other
Total Operating Revenues
Qperating Expenses

" Interest
Motlgage and loan cosls
Operations 2nd administration
Fiaancing expenses
Provision for loan loss
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Expense
Special ltems & Transfers
Conlribulions to the State of Alaska or other State agencies
Transfers - intemat
Change in Net Assets

Net Assels al beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Period

State State State State State
Capital Capital Capital Capital Building
Project Project Project Project Lease
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1999 A 19998 2001 A 2002A,B,C 1999

705 4N 1,713 1,656 -
20 367 282 2,237 1,845

1 (115) {78) (600) 4

2 252 204 1,637 1,849

- - - 8 .

727 653 1917 3,301 1,849
497 1,226 2324 4073 1,480
47 28 241 138 -

51 30 166 152 124

85 3524 430 273 28

262 165 448 519 -
952 5373 3,606 5,165 1,632
(225) {4,720} {1,689 {1,854) 217

- - {4,623) (36) -
28,409 23,853 51870 24072 16,307
28,184 19,133 45,658 22,182 16,524
(23,189) {19617 {47,830} {29,888) 1,898
4,995 (484) (2,172) (7,708} 18,423
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General General Generat General
Houslng Housing Housing Housing
Pumposa Purpose Purposa Purposs
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Combined
1992 A 03A&B 2005A 2005840 Total

668 511% 3.207 526 13,088

544 362 725 5 5,387

1 (23 {25) 7 {828}

545 339 700 12 5,559

- i2 - - 20

1,213 5462 3807 538 19,667

1,542 2302 2,393 (74 16,360

54 488 317 31 1,345

58 531 617 694 2423

29 548 92 66 5485

172 1.902 2,356 1,967 7,784

1,855 6372 5,175 2584 33404

{642) (010) {1,868) {2,146) (13,837}

- {3,354) {2,656) . {10.669)

21,752 152,195 71921 20650 411,128

21,110 147,931 67,397 18,504 386,623

(20,576) (148,300} - - (287,501}

534 (369) 67,397 18,504 89,122
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

OTHER PROGRAM FUNDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005
{in thousands of dollars)

Operating Revenues

{investment interest
Net change in the fair value of investments

Total Investment Revenue

Extemally funded programs
Renlal
Other

Total Operating Revenues
QOperating Expenses

Interest

Operations and administration

Housing grants and subsidies expenses
Rental housing operaling expenses

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income {Loss)

Nonoperating Expense

Special items & Transfers

Conlributions 1o the State of Alaska or olher Stzle agencles

Transfers - Intemal
Change in Net Assels

Net Assels al beginning of year
Net Assets at End of Period

Section 8
Energy Low Rent Section 8 Vouchers
Programs Program Program Program
21 185 275 1
10 88 149 -
3t 253 424 1
2697 10,008 2,268 29,194
- 4917 1,256 -
- 1,228 - -
2,728 16,404 3948 29,195
. . 7 .
239 13,988 3,200 332
5917 - 6 26,156
- 8,270 1,582 H
6,216 23,258 4,795 29,559
(3.488) (6:854) (B47) {364)
3287 12.115 2,181 {304)
{201} 5,261 1334 (668)
2923 101,106 37,178 1,252
2,722 108,367 38512 584
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Other Combined
Programs Total

9 471
5 252

14 723
13,712 57,877
10 6,183

273 1,501
14,009 66,264

- 7
881 21,620
23945 55,084
40 10,983
24,868 88,694
{10,857) (22410}
(22,227 (22,227}
38,962 56,241
5878 11,604
2567 145,026
8445 156,630
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the State of Alaska}

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

COMBINED - ALL FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in thousands of doflars)

Cash flows from operating actlvitles:
Intesest incomea on rmorigages end loans
Principal payments received on mortgages and loans
Purchases of mortgages and loans
Recolpt (payment) for loan transfers between funds
Paymants 1o smployses and other payroll disbursements
Payments for goods and services
LCash received for extemnally funded programs
Cash received for Federal HAP subsidies
Paymenlts for Federal HAP subsidies
Olher operating cash receipls
Other operating cash paymenls
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapktal financlng activities:
Proceeds from the issuance of bonds
Principal pald on bonds
Payment o defease bonds
Payment of bond issuanca costs
Inlerest paid
Proceeds from issuance of short term debt
Payment of shorl term debt
Contribulions to the State of Alaska or other Slate agencles
Transfers (lo) from other funds
Other cash payments
Neat cash provided by {used for) noncapital financing activitles

Cash flows from eapitat financing activities:
Acquisilion of capital assets
Proceeds from \he disposal of capiial assels
Froceeds from the issuance of capital notes
Principal paid on capilal noles
Payment of bond issuance costs
Inlerest paid on capitat notes
Net cash provided by {used for) capital financing activities

Cash flows from Investing acllvitlas:
Purchase of investments
Pioceeds from malurity of investmenls
interest received from investmenis
Nat cash provided by {used for) investing activities

Net Increase {decrease) in cash
Cash al the beginning of year
Cash at thoe end of period

Raconcillation of operating income {loss) to net cash provided by

{uscd for} operating activities

. Operaling income {loss}

Adjusiments:

Depreciation expensa

Provision for lnan losses

Amortization of bond issuance costs

Net change in tha fair value of invesiments
Transfers batween funds for operating activily
interest received from investments

Interest pald

Changes in assels and fiabilitias:

Net increase (decrease} in mortgages and loans
Net Increasa (decrease) in assets and lizbilitles
Neot cash providad by (used for) cperaling actlvities

Comblned
Combined Voterans Cambined
Gomhined First Time Mortgage Cther Comblined
Revolving  Homebuyer Program Housing Non-Housing
Funds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
38,814 42,682 18,700 87,380 14,353
56,455 140,138 58,901 261,149 25,602
(567,521} - - - .
357,672 {145,720) (18,792) {193,160) B
{25,535) - - - .
{49,381} - - (102} {37)
237 - - - -
55,210 39 . 41 1,108
(5.409) - - - (601)
(140,458) 37,139 58,809 155,308 40,425
- - - 105,000 300,993
- {53.036) {46,125} {80,745} (60,460)
- - - - {173,820)
{1,509} - - - {2,009}
(1,668} (37,778) {12,382) (75,319) {15,939}
828416 - - - -
(760,477} - . - .
{52,606) - - (2,553} (10,669}
223,701 (1,240} . 2,003 {138,184} (56,628)
- - {130} - -
235,867 {52,054) (56.634) {191,801} {18,532}
(11,055) - - - -
255 - - - -
- - - - 24,000
{26} - - - {1,080)
(34} - - - (166)
{2} - - - {1,031}
{10,862) - - - 21,723
{4,556,883) {501,694) {239,848}  (1.789,264) (586,593}
4,463,505 554,068 236,033 1.805,215 539,536
5,480 2,883 1,604 21,210 4,427
{63,918) 55,257 {2,211) 37,161 (42,630)
619 342 (36) 668 986
1,844 942 532 1723 -
2463 1,284 496 2331 986
42,673 1,712 5,438 26,481 {13,831)
96 - - - -
{1,161) 1,214 {879) {7.068) 7,791
- 1,018 976 408 323
1,319 (9) (3) (230) 828
{104,913} 2869 1,140 5,754 6,696
{3,460) {2.883) {1,604) (21,210} {4.427)
1,670 37,778 12,382 75,319 16,970
(105,926) {5,582} 40,109 67,989 25,602
35,244 1.022 1,250 7.865 479
{140,458} 37,139 58,809 155,308 40,425
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GCombined
Other Combinoed
Programs Total
- 201,928
- 542,245
- {567,521)
- {25,535)
- {49,520}
22,374 261
32,808 32,908
{32,916) {32,916)
6,563 62,561
2 012
28,927 180,150
- 405,933
- {240,366)
- {173,820}
- {3,518}
- {143,086}
- 828,416
- (760,477)
- (65.,828)
{29,652) -
- {130)
{29,652} {152,816)
- (11,055)
484 739
- 24,000
- {1,108}
- {200)
- {1.033)
484 11,345
{F1.711)  (7.751,993)
76,721 7,675,078
482 40,066
(508} (36,849)
(749) 1,830
2,898 7,938
2,149 9,760
{22,410} 40,057
4,976 5072
- {103)
- 2,725
(252) 1,653
88,454 -
{482) {40,D65)
- 144,118
- 22,192
{41,359) 4.501
28.827 180,150
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

REVOLVING FUNDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in theusands of dollars)

Cash fows from operating activitios;
Interest income onr merigages and loans
Prindipal paymenis received on morlgages and loans
Purchases of morfgages and loans
Receipt {payment) for loan ransfers between funds
Paymenis to empleyees and other payroll dlsbursements
Paymenls for goods and services
Cash received lor extemally funded programs
Othet operating cash receipls
Other operating cash paymenls
Hat cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from noncaplital financing activities:
Payment of bond issuance costs
Interest paid
Proceeds from issuance of short term debt
Payment of short term debt
Contritulions lo tho Stale of Alaska or other Slale agencies
TFransfers (lo) from other funds
Net cash providad by (used for) noncapltal financing activities

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Acquisition of capilal assets
Proceeds from the disposal of caplital assets
Principal paid on capilal notes
Paymen! of bond issuance cosls
Interest paid on capltal noles
Net cash provided by {used for) capital financing activities

Cash flows from Invosiing activitios:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from maturity of invesimenis
interest received from investments
Not cash provided by {used for} investing acllvitles

Net Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash zt the end of period

Reconclliation of operating Incomae (loss) to net cash provided by

{usod for) oparating zctivities

Cperating incorne ({loss)

Adjusimants:

Deprecialion expanse

Provision for loan josses

Nel change in the fair value of investments
Transfers between funds for operating activity
Inlerest received from investmenis

inlerest paid

Changes in assels and liabllities:

Netincrease (decrease) in morigages and loans
Netincreasa (decrease) in assets and liabilities
Nat cash provided by (used for) cperating aclivities

Housing
Home Asslstanco
Administrative  Ownership Loan Combined
Fund Fund Fund Tota]
38,769 19 26 38,814
48,315 T1 8,069 56,455
{567,521) - - (567,521)
357,672 - - 357,672
(25,535) - . {25,535}
(48,377 (&) - {49,381)
237 - - 237
55.184 26 - 55,210
{6,349} (10} - {6,409)
{148,655) 102 8,095 {140,458)
(1.508) - - {1,509)
{1,668) - « {1,668)
828416 - - 828,416
(760.477) - - (760,477
{52,608) - - {52,606)
32,748 - (9.047) 223,701
244,504 - {9,047} 235,857
(11,055) - - {11,055)
255 - - 255
{26} . - (26}
(34) - - (34)
(2) - - (2}
£10.862) - - {10,862}
(4,520,876} {35,951} {56) {(4.556.083)
4,427,212 35,765 528 4,463,505
9,336 108 16 9460
{84,328) (78) 488 {83,918)
1,059 24 {464) 619
1,143 237 464 1.844
2,202 261 - 2463
41,934 230 509 42,673
96 - - =13
{1,161} - - {1,161}
1408 {96} 6 1,319
(104,910) 1 [C3] {104,913)
{9,336} {108) (16} {8.460)
1,670 “ - 1,670
{114.066) 71 8.069 (105,926)
35.708 4 (4569) 35,244
£148,655) 102 8.095 (140,438)

74

Schedula 16



ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
{A Component Unil of the Stale of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FIRST TIME HOMEBUYER BONDS

For the Year Ended Juna 30, 2005

{in thousands of doliars)

Cash flows from operating activilles:
in‘erest incoma on mergages and loans
Principal payments received an morigages and loans
Receipt {paymonl) {or loan lransfers between funds
Other operating cash receipts
HNeot cash providod by {used for} operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activitios:
Prindipal paid an bonds
Interest paid
Translers (to) from other funds
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from Investing activitias:
Purchase of investmenls
Proceeds from maturity of [nvesiments
Interast received from investmenis
Net cash provided by {used fer) investing activilles

Net Increase {decrease) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at tho end of petiod

Recenclilation of operating income {loss) to net cash provided by

{used for) operating activitlos

Operating incoma (lass)

Adjustmenis:

Provision [or foan losses

Amortization of bond issuance cosls

Net change in the fair value of investments
Translers between funds for operating activily
Inleres! recelved from investments

Inlerest pald

Changes in assels and liabilities:

Net increase (decrease)} In morlgages and loans
Netincrease {decrease) In assels and liabilides
Not cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Morigage Mortgage  Mortgage  Mortgage  Mortgags
Revenue Revaenue Revenue Revonun Raovaenus
Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds Bonds
1956 A 1997 A 1998 A 1953 A 2000 A-D

2,084 5,206 2,530 9,642 4916
9,309 16,602 7430 28,585 19,448
(562) {18,469) (8.564) (32,966) {24,185)

3 - - ] -

10,834 3,338 1,396 6,670 179
(17.226) {11,220} {2.915) (10.375) {6.830)
{5.648) {3.025) {1.993) {6,259) {5.181)
47714 440 241 {136) 260
{18.103) {13,805} (4,667) (18,770} {11.751)
(30.776) {50,724) {23,623) (84.974) (59,925}
37,534 60,597 26,676 96,362 71,228
417 615 213 796 286

7,175 10,488 3,266 12,184 11,597

(84) 22 {5} 84 25

94 129 61 191 111

- 151 56 215 13§

815 397 130 15 {471)

{522) 487 173 556 (371)

741 60 38 50 il

L {1} - 3} -

g 335 170 621 337
28 )y) (615) (213) (796} (286}
5,648 3.025 1,993 B,25% 5,181
8,747 {1,867} (1,134) {2.981) {4.737)
{4.188) 1.518 239 949 455
10,834 3,339 1,396 6,670 175
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- Homo
Mortgage Morigage
Rovenus Revenun
Bonds Bonds Combined
2001 AB 2002 A.B Tatal
6,344 11,960 42,682
19,578 37,786 140,138
{24,740} (36,234) (145,720)
10 17 39
1,192 13,529 37.138
(4.470) - {53.036)
(5.405) (8.26T) {37,778)
22 6,794 {1,240
{9,897} {15,061) (92,054}
{78,940) (172,732} {501,694)
B7,547 174,126 554,068
216 330 2,883
8,823 1,724 55,257
118 192 342
114 242 942
232 43 1.284
{308) 1,135 1712
418 473 1,214
41 17 1018
0 (5) 8)
432 965 2,869
{216) (330} (2,883)
5405 8,267 37,778
(5,162) 1.552 {5,582)
584 1,455 1,022
1.192 13,529 37,139
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

{A Component Unit of Lho Stats of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

VETERANS MORTGAGE PROGRAM BONDS - STATE GUARANTEED
For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars) Collsteralirod
Collaforafized  Collateralized  Collateralizod Bonds Colinteralizod
Bonds Bonds Bends 1598 Flrst Bonds
1994 First 19855 First 1997 First & Second 1599 First
Sarles Series Sarles Series Serles
Cash flows from operating activiting:
Interast income on morlgages and loans 1.655 273 3,310 2328 5423
Principal payments recelved on mortgages and leans 8,551 1,170 11,357 7,223 14,612
Recelpt (payment) for loan transfers between funds - - (8,275) (5,865) (637)
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities 10,206 1,443 6.392 3,687 19,338
Cash flows from noncapitat financing activities:
Principal paild on bonds {22,705} {1,900} {4,305) (2,545) {7,145}
Interest paid {1.277} {79) {1,353) {1,584) {3,308)
Transfers (to) from other funds 9,006 {83} {1,539) {1,101) {3,165)
Other cash payments (126) {4 - . -
Net cash provided by {usad for} noncapltal financing activitles {15,102} (2,065} {7.197) (5,230) (14,218)
Cash flows from Investing activities:
Purchase of invesimenls (31.545) {4,105} (51,013) {26,431} (51,511)
Proceeds from maturity of investments 36,052 4,661 51,530 21,760 46,095
Interest received from [nvestments 314 49 285 250 335
HNat cash providod by {(usod for} Invosting activitles 4,821 605 812 1,578 {5,141)
Net Increase (decrease) In cash {75) (18) 7 36 39
Cash at the beginning of year 75 18 111 68 86
Cash at the end of poried - - 118 164 125
Reconclliation of eperating Income (loss) to net cash provided by
{used for) operating actlvities
Operating income (foss) 385 118 1.622 602 1,307
Adjustments:
Pravision for loan losses (432) (45) B7 13 {211)
Amortizalion of bond issuance costs 658 156 80 17 50
Net change in the falr value of investments 1 - 4} (1 1)
Translers helween funds for operaling aclivily 129 5 216 150 05
Inlerest recelved from invesimenis {314) (49) {295) {250) {335}
interest pald 1.217 79 1,353 1,584 3,008
‘Changes in assels and liabilities:
Nelincreasa (decrease) in morlgages and loans 8,551 1,170 3082 1,358 13,975
Netincrease (decrease) in assels and liabilities {49) 12 268 214 400
Nat cash provided by (used for) operating activities 10,205 1,443 6,392 3.687 19,388
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Coltaralized  Collaterallzed
Bonds Bonds
2000 First 2002First  Combinod
Serfes Serns Total
3,156 2,554 18,700
9,015 6,973 58,901
(440) {3,575) {18,792}
11,731 5,952 58,809
{5,560} (1,965) (46.125)
{2,302} {1,279} {12.282)
{1,080) {35) 2,003
. - (130}
{8,942) {3.879) {56,634)
(28,755) (46,428) (239,848}
25,669 44,270 236,033
279 82 1,604
(2.811) (2.076) {2.211)
(22) {3} (36)
87 87 532
65 B84 496
807 500 5,438
{205) {85) (879)
28 7 976
- (1 (3
173 162 1,140
{279) {82) (1.604)
2,302 1,879 12,382
B.575 3,398 40,109
23D 175 1,250
11,731 5,052 55,609
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the Stale of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

OTHER HOUSING BONDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in thousands of doliars)

Cash flows from operating activities;
interest income on mortgages and loans
Principal payments recelved an morigages and loans
Recelpt {payment} for foan transfers between funds
Payments for geods and services
Other operaling cash recelpts
Mot cash providad by (used for) operating activilles

Cash flows from noncapktat financing activitios:
Proceeds from the Issuanoa of bonds
Principaf paid on bonds
Interest pald
Contributions {o the State of Alaska or other State agencies
Transfers (10) from other funds
Net cash providaod by (used for) noncapital financing activitles

Cash flows from (nvasting acilivitlas:
Purchase of investments

Praceeds frorn maturify of investmeants
Intarest received from investmeats
Not cash pravided by {used for) Investing activitlas

Net increase (decreasa) in cash
Cash at tha beginning of year
Cash attha end of porlod

Roconclliation of oparating Incoma (loss) to net cash pravided by

{used for) operating activities

Operaling income (loss)

Adjustmenls:

Provision for loan lossos

Amortizalion of bond issuance cosls

Nel change in the fair value of invesiments
Transfers between funds for oparating activity
Interest recelved from invesimenis

Inlerast paid

Changes in assets and liabiTtes:

Nel increase {decreasa) in morigagas and loans
Net Increasoe {deceass) in assels and liabiliies
Net cash provided by {used for} oparating actlvitles

Genera! General Ganeral
Senlor Morigage  Mortgage Mortgage
Housing Housing Revenuo Revenue Revenue
Bond Development Bonds Bonds Bonds
Program Bonds 1997 A 1989 A 2002 A
- 20,799 15,822 16,927 7.808
- 51,422 46,440 57,056 21,788
- {26,507) - (44,884} (28,823}
- {102) - - -
- - 4 29 -
- 45,612 62,266 28111 774
- 105,600 - - -
- {24,355) (45,145) {1.660) -
- {15,603) (18,014) {14,849) (7.152)
- {2,553) - - -
- 5,566 {30,500} - -
- E8.055 (93,659} {15,503) (7,152)
(81,326) {456,572) (225,764) (332,597} (144,405)
81,082 341,572 251,775 318,692 150,553
244 1,439 5627 1.636 247
- {113.561) 31,638 (12,269} 5,395
- 106 245 333 17
- 238 * 343 316 227
- 344 588 549 244
459 8,081 1,783 2,603 {729)
- {2,344) {1,396) (3,772) 292
- 131 56 52 44
{215) (4} (2) (s {1
- 1,307 1,004 1,168 596
{244) (1,439} 5.627) {1.636) (247)
- 15,603 18,014 14,849 7,152
- 24,915 46,440 12,162 {7,034}
- {38) 1,794 1,694 700
- 45,612 62.266 29,111 774
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Govemmental Governmental Gavemmental
Purpose Purposoe Purpose
Bonds Bonds Bonds Combined
1895 A 1957 A 2001 A-D Total

6,845 6513 18,566 87,380

27,126 1,120 56,196 264,149
(62,867} - {30,069) {193,160}

- - - (102)

9 - 6 41

{28,887} 1,733 44,699 155,308

- - - 105,000

(2.610) (1,500) (5.475) (80,745)
{8,669} (4849) {10,343) (75.319)
- - - {2,553)

{113,250} - - {138,184)
{124,729) {1,289) (15.818) {191,801)
(248,454) {20,586) {279,560} {1,789,264)
395,384 20,805 245352 1,805,215
6,521 37 5459 21,210
153,451 256 (28.745) 37,161
(165) - 132 668

165 - 434 1,723

- - 566 2,391

5,103 (15} 9,195 25,481
{1,373} - (75) {7,068)

86 8 31 408
7 - {6) (230)

26 138 1515 5,754
{6.521) {37 {5.459) {21.210)
8,869 489 10,343 75.319
(38,741} 1,120 26,127 67,989
657 30 3.028 7.865
(28,887) 1733 44,659 155,308
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ALASKA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION
(A Component Unit of the Stato of Alaska)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

NON-HOUSING 80ONDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2005

{in thousands of dollars)

Cash flows from operating activitiss:
inlerest income on mortgages and loans
Principal payments recelved on mortgages and loans
Payments for goods and services
{ther operating cash receipls
Other operating cash paymenis
Not cash provided by (used far} operating actlvities

Cash flows from noncapltal financing activities:
Proceeds from the issuance of bonds
Principal paid on bonds
Payment ta defease bonds
Payment of bond issuance costs
Inlerest paid
Conlribulions 1o the Slate of Alaska or other Stale agencies
Translers {to) fram other funds
Nsat cash provided by {used for) noncapital financing activitles

Cash flaws from capital financing activitles:
Proceeds from the issuanca of capital notes
Principal paid on capilal notes
Payment of bond issuance cosls
Interest paid on capilal notes
Nel cash provided by (used for} capital finoncing activities

Cash flows from Investing activitles:
Purchase of Inveslmenis
Proceeds from maturnily of investments
inleres! received from investments
Mot cash provided by {uscd for) investing activities

Net Increase (decrease) in cash
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at the end of perdod

Reconclilatlon of operating Income {loss) to net cash provided by

{used for) operating activilles

Qperating income (loss)

Adjustments:

Provision for loan losses

Amortization of bond isstran